PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education

Workshop Meeting
May 6, 2024
6:00 p.m.
90 Delaware Avenue

Regular Meeting

May 15, 2024
6:00 p.m.
Remote




,:(c.%ﬁ [PATERSON PUBLIC GCHOOLS

Office of the Superintendent of Schools
90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503
Office: (973) 321-2443 Fax: (973) 321-0470

Laurie W. Newell, PhD
Superintendent of Schools

NOTICE OF WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETINGS
OF THE PATERSON BOARD OF EDUCATION
In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-6 et seq., notice is given
that the Workshop Meeting of the Board of Education of the Paterson Public School
District has been scheduled for Monday, May 6, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. The meeting will be
held on the first floor at 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, New Jersey. Members of the
public may access relevant documents and watch the meeting live online at
http://www_paterson.k12.nj.us/11_BOE/BOE LivestreamPlayer.php. Members of the public who want

to participate in the public comment portion must be in person. The Regular Meeting has
been scheduled for Wednesday, May 15, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. The meeting will be
conducted remotely from 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ, with members of the public
and the Board of Education participating by teleconference. Members of the public may
access relevant documents and watch the meeting live online at
http://www. paterson.k12.nj.us/11 _BOE/BOE _LivestreamPlayer.php. Members of the public who want

to participate in the public comment portion should register in advance by emailing
public@paterson.k12.njus by no later than 5:00 p.m. on May 15, 2024, stating their name,

address, and the phone number they will be calling from. Registered commenters will
receive an email containing call-in information and will need to dial into the meeting by
phone at the start of the meeting. The meeting host will notify each caller when it is their
turn to speak and will be offered the opportunity to make their two-minute comment. The
public may submit their comment by email to be read into the record by emailing
public@paterson.k12.nj.us by no later than the start time of the meeting.

The Board of Education will meet in executive session if necessary.

FORMAL ACTION WILL BE TAKEN.
Laurie W. Newell, PhD
Superintendent of Schools

Paterson - A Promising Tomorrow
Together We Can



WORKSHOP MEETING

Agenda
Open Public Meetings Act
Roll Call
Salute to the Flag
Presentations and Communications
Report of the Superintendent
Report of the President
Public Comments and Public Hearing
Resolution(s) for a Vote at the Workshop Meeting
General Business (Presentation of Resolutions)
Adjournment



AGENDA

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
WORKSHOP MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING ON THE 2024-2025 BUDGET

May 6, 2024 6:00 p.m. (Workshop Meeting)
Central Office (First Floor} 90 Delaware Avenue

Mission Statement: Recognizing our proud traditions, diverse community, and partnerships, the mission of the PPSD provides an academically
rigorous, safe and nurturing educational environment by meeting the social, emotional and academic needs of our students as we prepare them for
post-secondary education and career.

Vision Statement: The district will be a leader of 21% century innovation where students develop habits of lifelong learning and excel academically to
become future-ready leaders.

l. OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT

1. ROLL CALL

. SALUTE TO THE FLAG

IV.  PRESENTATIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
A. STEAM Symposium Presentation and Gun Violence Awareness Walk
B. Presentation of the 2024-2025 School District Budget

V. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

VI.  REPORT OF THE PRESIDENT

VIl.  PUBLIC COMMENTS AND HEARING ON THE 2024-2025 SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGET (Three minutes per person)

VIll.  RESOLUTIONS FOR A VOTE AT THE WORKSHOP MEETING

1. Approve adoption of the 2024-2025 School District Budget for use in the public
schools in the amount of $808,990,791.00 of which $76,826,789.00 is the
General Fund local tax levy.

2. Aﬂprove the withdrawal from Capital Reserve for Other Capital Projects
which represents expenditures for construction elements or projects that
are in addition to the facilities efficiency standards determined by the
Commissioner as necessary to achieve the New Jersey Student Learning
Standards, in the amount of $4,304,949 for the 2024-2025 school year.

3. Approve payment of bills and claims dated through May 6, 2024, beginning with
check number 242363 and ending with check number 242538 along with direct
deposit number 2044 through 2063, in the amount of $18,474,520.71.

4. Approve the personnel recommendations of the Superintendent of Schools for
adoption at the May 6, 2024, board meeting.

5. Approve attendance for seven (7) staff members to attend conferences/
workshops, in the amount of $3,425.35.



Page 2

6. Approve the submission of a waiver by Shekinah Hospitality Group LLC, to the
New Jersey Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control, for the continued sale of
alcoholic beverages at Hinchliffe Stadium, with the understanding that it will not
sell any alcoholic beverages at the Stadium during any youth, high school or
other events hosted or sponsored by the School District or another
governmental entity, through the license period ending June 30, 2025.

GENERAL BUSINESS (PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTIONS FOR THE REGULAR
MEETING)

A. ltems Requiring a Vote

1. Resolutions (1-49)

¢ Instruction and Program (1-20)
Operations (none)
Fiscal Management (21-32)
Personnel (33-47)
Governance (48-49)

2. Committee Report

o Facilities

¢ Family & Community Engagement
¢ Policy

¢ School Naming

e Technology

OTHER BUSINESS

A. Motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss issues that warrant confidentiality, as
consistent with NJSA 10:4-12 for matters of Attorney/Client Privilege, Contracts, Legal,
Litigation, Negotiations, Personnel and Student Matters. The minutes will be made
available to the public upon request, when the confidentiality of the subject is no longer
warranted.

B. Reconvene

ADJOURNMENT



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
90 DELAWARE AVENUE
PATERSON, NEW JERSEY 07503

THE NEW JERSEY OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT WAS ENACTED TO
ENSURE THE RIGHT OF THE PUBLIC TO HAVE ADVANCE NOTICE OF, AND
TO ATTEND THE MEETINGS OF THE PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL
DISTRICT, AS WELL AS OTHER PUBLIC BODIES AT WHICH ANY BUSINESS
AFFECTING THE INTEREST OF THE PUBLIC IS DISCUSSED OR ACTED
UPON.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS LAW, THE PATERSON
PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT HAS CAUSED ADEQUATE AND ELECTRONIC
NOTICE OF THIS MEETING:

Workshop Meeting and Public Hearing
May 6, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.

90 Delaware Avenue

Paterson, New Jersey

TO BE PUBLISHED BY HAVING THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE POSTED IN
THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF PATERSON, AT THE
ENTRANCE OF THE PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL OFFICES, ON THE
DISTRICT'S WEB SITE, AND BY SENDING NOTICE OF THE MEETING TO
THE ARAB VOICE, EL DIARIO, THE ITALIAN VOICE, THE NORTH JERSEY
HERALD & NEWS, AND THE RECORD.



TYPE OF MEETING: Workshop Meeting DATE OF MEETING: May 6, 2024

ROLL CALL

Present Absent

Comm. Oshin Castillo-Cruz. ..o,

Comm. Valerie Freeman............ovvoee e,

Comm. Eddie GoONzalez.............comneee e

Comm. DellaMcCall.......ooovee e e e

Comm. Joel Ramir€z...........ooeeiiiie i N

Comm. Mohammed Rashid..........cooeri oo,

Comm. Nakima Redmon. ..o e,

Comm. Kenneth SimmoONS.......c.covi i e,

Comm. Manuel Martinez. .........ccooeoi i e,

Total




RESOLUTIONS FOR VOTE AT
THE WORKSHOP MEETING



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
ACTION FORM

-

Curricular recommendations must include, if appropriate, school, student initials, tuition rate and/or other needect information.
2. Fiscal recommendations must include all appropriate fiscal information.

3. This Action Form must be in the State District Superintendent's office according to the cutoff date before the meexting of

the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: To adopt the 2024-2025 Final Budget as approved by the Executive County Sup» erintendent of

Schools:

WHEREAS, the Superintendent of Schools forwarded Paterson Public Schools’ FY2024-2025, Tentative buadget to the
Passaic County Executive County Superintendent of Schools for review and approval on March 20, 2024; axad the
FY2024-2025 budget was approved by the Executive County Superintendent of Schools on April 18, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the final budget was advertised in the legal section of the Herald News on April 30, 2024, arad presented to

the public during a public hearing held at 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ, on May 6, 2024, at 6pm.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education adopt the FY2024-2025 final budget submitted
by Dr. Laurie Newell, Superintendent of Schools; which reflects an increase in the local tax levy that incluades the use of
the eligible enroliment adjustment and the Banked Cap SDA adjustment available for FY2024-2025 to support the general

fund as reﬂgcted herein;

2023-2024
Pre-Budget
Maximum Travel $200,711
Budget
General Fund Revenue
Local Sources $ 82,061,244
State Sources $ 589,574,424
Federal Sources $ 1,708,902
Budgeted Fund Balance $ 35,350,265
Withdrawal from Cap Reserve $ 4.304.949
Total General Fund $ 712,999,784
Special Revenue Fund (net of operating budget transfers)
Local Sources 900,218
State Sources $ 57,085,576
Federal Aid $ 34,034,134
Transfer from Operation Fund:
Pre-K Special Education $ 3.367.329
Total Special Revenue Fund § 95387257
Debt Service -Fund 40
Local sources $ 603750
Grand Total Revenues s 808990791

1-Feb
YTD Actuals
$32,158

Local Tax Levy included

$ 76,223,039

$_76.223,039

Local Tax Levy included
$ -

5 -

Local Tax Levy included
b 603,750
§__76.826,789

20224-2025
_Budget

$250,000

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent of Schools hereby fixes and determines that the amount of
money necessary to be appropriated for use in the public schools for the 2024-2025 School Year is $808,990,791 of which

$76,826,789 is the local tax levy; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Superintendent of Schools will authorize the reallocations and modifications
needed to present a balanced FY2024-2025 budget with an adequate amount of funds to provide for a thorough and

efficient education; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Superintendent of Schools shall hereby forward to the Commissioner of
Education of the State of New Jersey the budget statement, budget statement certification, form A4F (C ertification and
Report of School Taxes, 2024-2025 School Year) and supporting documentation as required by statute and ¢ ode; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect upon its adoption.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by _Richard Matthews, Business Administrator / __6// ¢ / o L/

(Name Title) %
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator (\7 m//" ‘ZZ.?GA%/
Supeﬁﬁlendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
\ZW A / o / z or Business Administrator, efc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY Requnres Board Approval @ i Does Not Require Board Approval l

3. Verification by Legal Department %W ¢ ' 50 lt"’[
/ U Date

I Funds Available I [ Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed I I Non-Budget ltem | |

Account No. / /

4 Certification of Funds — Business Admy

Signature

\
5. Approval by Superintendent Wm -
-

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number M ‘)L/ /
/

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
ACTION FORM

Curricular recommendations must include, if appropriate, schoo!, student initials, tuition rate and/or other needed information.
Fiscal recommendations must include all appropriate fiscal information.

This Action Form must be in the State District Superintendent's office according to the cutoff date before the meeting of

the Board of Education.

WM

Recommendation/Resolution: re-adoption of withdrawal of capital reserves

WHEREAS, the 2024-2025 final Budget for the Paterson Public School District includes Budgeted Withdrawal from the
General Fund Capital Reserve Account for Excess Cost/Other Capital Projects; and requires a separaté statement of purpose in
the advertised budget, and

WHEREAS, a withdrawal from the Capital Reserve has been budgeted in the Recap of Balances, and

WHEREAS, a copy of the board resolution must be submitted to the County Office with the budget. Districts should refer to
N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-14.1 subsection (h) for specific requirements for capital reserve withdrawals, and

WHEREAS, included in the general fund appropriations, budget line 620 is a withdrawal from Capital Reserve — Other Capital
Projects in the amount of $4,304,949 for Other Capital Projects which represents expenditures for construction elements or
projects that are in addition to the facilities efficiency standards determined by the Commissioner as necessary to achieve the
New Jersey Student Learning Standards,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Education approve the withdrawal from Capital Reserve for Other
Capital Projects which represents expenditures for construction elements or projects that are in addition to the facilities
efficiency standards determined by the Commissioner as necessary to achieve the New Jersey Student Leamning Standards, in the
amount of $4,304,949 for the 2024-2025 school year.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution shall take effect upon adoption.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by _ Richard Matthews, Business Agministrator Y M&L
(Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator C/{Z/f/ é/ é; aém’" 2/ 36' /ﬂ?dﬂ?y

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, ’Date
‘/Z 4 /?;() /Z A or Business Administrator, efc.

’EGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ‘ R'equires'BoardApproval ] |Z] W Does Not Require Board Approval ]

3. Verification by Legal Department %_ 41:({)!“/( 6 [ 24
__’:‘(_[3' =

U | Date

| Funds Available [ [ Funds Not Available | ] Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget item | ]

Account No.

7 £
4. Certification of Funds — Business Admipisirator ,/%@/4’/ M m W M
7 Signature Dacd
W)@ - A/ AAJ-(.M 5# Z) S

Date
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number & - & - A lr( / 2
/

5. Approval by Superintendgnt

Copies as foliows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritiexs and Goals

1.
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educ ation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS the Paterson Public School approves payment for the list of bills dated through
5/6/2024 in the amount of § 18.474.520.71 beginning with check number 242363 and
ending with check number 242538 along with direct deposit number beginning with 20<¢ 4

and ending with 2068 and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that each claim or demand has been fully itemized, verifiec
and has been duly audited as required by law in accordance with NJ.S.A. 18A:19-2,

(”‘\ APROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by "~

C, // wy, Assz;mjm%mmr /\ Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator
Superintendent, DepUtf, Assisfan{ S{iperintendent, Date

%@%\/_ = ld ‘Z“ or Business Administrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval j ;{ ] Does Not Require Board Approval ]:
3. Verification by Legal Department (K - B ) _Q‘ { Zz{
<07 Toe
[ Funds Available [ ] Funds Not Available [ [ Funds Not Needed [ | Non-Budget Item | ]

Account No.

4, Certification of Funds — Business Admini

//,4;// oyﬂjﬁ//&r S

5/ %ﬁ/?

5. Approval by Superintend

Resolution Number 5 - G - 2 ’/}/ 3

Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

6. Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy

July 2023



98°1TZ8 LT¥CHC PZ0Z-80-AWNW dai¥d Zoosoovd 1EDATIG HATTIN

00°zv8 P 9TPeHe ¥Z0Z-80-AYNH arvd £19%00% 44T NILIAS
00°00¢€ STPEbE H202-80-AYKH aI¥d £6L200% INTIOVISHE S, 0DSHEONYES ¥/9/d ONI ‘ITISUVONED
00" SE¥ PTHZHZ vZ0Z-80-AYNW ar¥d ZIET00¥ 00Z XNOYE
MM.MMM Mﬁwmwm MWNMHMw”mMm aryd €8€000% . | dONwd ‘HATYS
00966 treue «mam-mo-wmz MWMM wmmwmo« ONI ‘EQIMATHOM S % S
. , o¥ DT ‘EAYMIIOS DILZY
00°90L°T (82474 720C-B0-AYW aIvd €0S€009 "ONI ‘H¥VD ALINOWWOD HAOTO ALIHM
00'0ec’t 605282 $202-80- AW arvd $£.200% “ONT mhzﬁqmmmmm.mnmwmmmmw
007525 T 80FZPZ $202-80-AUN aIvd S69T00% mam 0 STEEDS
: ‘ LO¥ZYT $202-80-AYMH arvd zI€000¥ NOLAITO/DIVSS
MM.MMM ‘ 90¥2%2 $20C-80-AYH aIvd 862000% - TOOHDS HALIVHD SAAVSIIVA HHL NQ mmozquZm
YNID ‘NOSNHOL
00" #6L S0BZHT $202-80~AVN aIvd 6€£2Z€00¥
SATTIANS TTOOHDIS S\ dDIDHEL
69° L6V BOPTHE 520Z-80-AYN aIvd ¥£T€00¥ . e
00°0%0'LY €0PTHE $202-80-AYNW aivd 06£200% D71 'NOTIDAWLSNI QEdI s
00°026°'T 135444 $202-80-A¥W aIvd LILTO0® ONI mam.wqow
00°TC%‘2 i) 2424 $Z0Z-80-A¥W aIvd 8T19T00¥ <HZOHomm4mm
6%°STZ'S 009292 $202-80-AVI arvd 9516000% SLNAWSSASSY N e
$6°T0T ‘ST 66EZ¥HT $202-80-AVKH aIvd 9T8000% DT ONINYYAT aqumqu
00°268'ST 86€THZ $202-80-AYK daivd 6p£000% YOINEWY 40 SUATINOTIOA XD
00°809°¢€T LEETHT $202-80-AWN aivd TLZOOOV 4LALILSNI q«onmumawaZDOU DIVSSYd
6075999 96EZFE $202-80-AYK aiv¥d 6£0000% ONI ‘°0D NOSYW °€°'M
0S LSL'6T SEETHT t202-80-A¥R aiva 0z0s00¥ ONI DNIHSITENd A¥OESWOOTE
00-08% v6EZHT $202-80-AYN aTvd 9T6%00% . YNYIQ ‘ED¥Y
00°¥98°¢C £6EZD2 $202-80-AYNW arvd 006%00¥ *0 T dNO¥D MYT dOTAYL
00°009°'¢€ Z6ETHT $Z02-80-AYKW aryd 1ZL€00% SHIYIDOSSY SILAW
00° 0% T6€2HZ $202-80-AYW aIvd TLETOO¥ WMOAINA TOOHDS GELINA
00" 99E'¢E 06€Z%2 $202-80-AYW aIvd 0SSTOO¥ . ONI ‘aF-0¥d
S 9LS 68EZHT $Z0Z-80-AYNW aIvd 0%0000% “ONI quumm¢zou IOVINVAQY SHIAYLS
00°005°2 88EZHE $202-80-AVH arvd $z0500¥ OTT ‘ONILINSNOD ¥VE FHL dn
00°66T'S L8EZHE $202-80-AYW aIvd Lz8¥v00¥ YAMYI ' ETA
00°265°0T 98ETHT $202-80-AYW arvd 8S0€00% (3HL) 2TT 'WHId z<g~»4mmoz
££' €9 S8ETHT PC0Z-80-AYH aryd 0T9Z00% QEHYN ‘ AMYAvE
90°66€'2 $8E£THT vZ0Z-80-AYW arvd zsvo00v ONI ‘ADNEOY TEAVIL S, TZIUEYD
B2 PZ6°T £9£2%T $Z0Z2-80-AYKH arvd 12z000% STYTHEIYN ONINIVET THOHSIIYT
zZe oL 79E£2%T $202-80-AYN aIvd €£T000% NOILVIOdd0D SWHISAS NOISIAETEYD
00°00€ T8ETHT v20Z-80-A¥KH aivd 066%00% NOILYIDOSSY INVHAVISHY TYNOILYN
00°261'8 08€2%7 $202-80-A¥NW arvd ziveoov OTT NANX NETIY SHTUYHD
00°STZ GLETDE $202-80-AYKW arvd L6TE00V SOId ‘W ¥ZIT ‘OLLO
00°00%°T LETHT $202-80-AVK aivd v9T£00¥ (HHL) 'MYOMIEN SJI0D
96" b€ LLETHE #202-80-A¥N aryd s86T00¥ $539d SYHAVEA MAN
00°S9L SLETHT $202-80-AYKW arvd TSST00¥ ONI *IINATEY
£€°ST8 SLEZ®T $Z0Z-80-AYKW aivd zv0000¥ "ONI ‘ALTYINALS TOCHDS
00°056°¢€ YLEZHE $202-80-AVW arvd 606%00% DTT ONILIASNOD ? SEDIA¥ES AUENYE '¥'¥
0L L6B'T fLEZRE $20Z-80-AWH arvd 0%%€00¥ ONTHSITENd SMUOMAININOL
00 ¥0S'6¥ TLECEHE $Z0Z-80~AYW gIvd 60TE€00% JNo¥D MYT EOHATITOOM ¥ ZZYEVHS ‘AIANOS
00°0S€'T TLETRE $202-80-AYH arvd LT0000% "ONI ‘S.1 YHATY
£€9°€CT QLETZ®PZ ¥20Z-80-AVH aIv¥d 0928%00% ‘d TEYHOIW ‘ESo€nd -dd
00°000'T 69EZHT $202-80-AYW arvd 100000% "ONI ' EddY
09°€€9'8S¢ 89€THT $20Z-80-AYK aivd 9Z6Z00% YAYNYD d0 EONVHASSY HAIT NAS
05°285 LIETHT ¥T0Z~L0~EYW aIvd ¥£0500¥% HEAWTE HLYYATYN
60" 267 99€Z¥T $20T-L0-AVH aivd 5.9200% SOTYYD ' YANVEIW
8T L69°89C'T S9ETPC $Z0Z-52-¥d¥ arva #zso00¥ SYO ¥ DIUINATH FEDIAYAS DITAnNd
98° 066 %% X424 $20Z-5Z-ddY aivd LOLTOOF DT CILEYONQD ¥ ONIAYA AVIHMAW
0s-Z8s £9ETTT ¥202-92-4d¥ dIv¥d 000S00¥ YSSANYA 'SWYITIIM
LNOOWY # ADIAHD HINA HdXI MDEHD # HOANEA FHYN TOANIA

SUEEWAN MDEHD TIVY ¥0d | $20Z-80-AYW N¥HL $202-SZ-¥dV SEIVA 40 TONWYE Y 804
YHGWAN MDEHO A9 | $20Z/€20Z : WVEA ONILNAODOV ¥O4 WILSIDIA MIFHD AMOLSIH AYYWWAS

T ¢ dovd STOOHDS DITdNd NOSYHIVA Wd ZE:€S:TO0 ¥ZOZ-TO-AVYW ¢ HIVA --- $¥0dNd



00°8TC

ST 902'T
Tt 96T
007665 LT
0Z €vL 02
L7908
61°8LE'6
67922

0T'#87'6
00652
00°S69°‘CT
00" LEB
T4°926'€
00°000‘8
00°0EF'T
LLTB66B'T
00" 0gS’'€€
P2 6€L'96
00" S%9

€€ LE6B'L
0T 2Z00'€¥
90 " T9€'LOY
SE€'500'L
96" TLY'Z0T
L6"PSL'ST
SP020°'Sh
€O FER'T
8t 289
0€°6TS'ST
9¢€°0£9'9
89°TT
66'6E6°'0C
00°€19'T
ST zi8'’'vy
€S°SLL'T
00'¥PS'‘S
0tr6zz’
LL'8TZ6
00°000°'001T°T
00°008'¢
00°008°T
67 6EV'E
00 "SLE
00969
00°S86 ‘LT
T0'L60°'6T2
6T 'GZT'€2
00'$06°'ST
00°Z%¥8'V
00679

L6 TL

00" P6L
00°ST8'S
00°000°S
00"916"'LT

¢ ¢ HOYd

mwwwwm MMWM“MMHMMH MwMM MMMMNMN . \ 'ONI NOSNIGOY A¥L
0LpEEe 550280200 Grug oeotoor . ONT ‘SAT¥YNOILOIQ TYNONITIE
6977pz bZ0Z-80-AYKH aIvd 6£6000% WZH M@HU%NEEOU HOYINYAUY SHTIIYLS
89P7 Bz $207-80- AV a1 50008 ONI 'IDZYUIA SHOINMHINI TYIDITWHOD
LYPEEZ $202-80-A¥IW P WOD S.0AS TYNOILYDINAH ALNAOD IASHIWOS
Py 20 80~ S e Mwwmwmw "ONI ‘ALTVIDHAS TOOHDS
SOERT 520 B0l e ONI “AONIVYED "M'M

4 24 < QIvd 200000¥% dNo¥d VWIARW AASYIL HIWUON
12424 F2072-80-AYW arvd 9z#000% "ONT *MNVEHATIL
£99Z¥2 ¥20Z-80-AYNW aIvd YL0E000% HIINEDIAIWNT
z9dbeZre FZ0Z-80-A¥YNW aIivd 9SL¥00% “ONI 'dNOYD HADNVHNSNI OWVYTIY
I9pCPE PEOC-80-AWKH aI¥d S0Z000¥ TYISON
09¥vCPC PZ0Z-80-AYNW aIv¥d ¥E€£000¥ "ONI ‘AILNNOD DIVSSYd A0 MITHd dTI0YUID
6a¥vevc $#20T-80-AVYNH dI¥d 8LTO0O0¥® TONI ‘NOS X MDEGHIANYA LD
8sPIvC PZ0Z-80-AYNW aIvd TEEc00?® SHUOSTAQY MSI¥ IVH0TH d4NHD
LSPCWT ¥CT0T-80-AVKH aIivd LZeT00¥ HIVMOYYH TYLNANIINOD
98%CZwZ FZ0T-80-XW¥KW AI¥d LLZP00V SYHEANIONG ® SLDELIHDYY WZH
SaveR 20T-80-A¥K arvd 09Z%00¥% "ONI NOLLDAMISNCD AWAAYOV
(254444 F¥Z0C-80-AWW AI¥d LLTZ00% OTT SLDELIHDAEY ONVETIYINOW ¥ddOD
£ESPTVC $202-80-AW¥H aIv¥d 89szZood "ONI " SUOLOWILNOD TYDINVHDIW AFMSOTOOW
[y 2 4 PC0C-B0-AWN aIivd TPTO00OF DT SEIYS Cat¥
TSPZFE PZ02-80-AYKW aAIvd SL0000% TONI 'LSIIYIDAJAS HOALSSYIO
[03°) 24 34 PZ0C-80-AVNW arvd LTcb00¥ TONI ‘SHDIA¥ES 9OW
6PPCFCT FZ0Z-80-AYNW aIv¥d 0€6TOOY SMYOMATIANS
BPTZFC PZ0Z2-80-AYNW dI¥d #L0000% “ONI 'NOILDAMILSNOD HOOOL DIOVKH
LYPZHRE P202-80-AV AI¥d L¥PL¥00F NODOQHEIANA
9brbere PZ0Z2-80-A¥N aI¥d Z2SET00¥ TONI  SNOTIVDINOWWOD WYHONIH
EXa 2414 $202~80-A¥H aIvd L62000% ¥d ONINNYIA/JUALIIIIHOEY ‘dnoud SID
(4524 14 PZOC-BO~-AYNW aIivd 6T8%00F% OTT ACONIM
1474424 PZ0T-80-AWNW aivd 9692¢00% "ONI 'SISITVINAAS NOILVHOLSHY HDNWINSNI
ZHPCTT $Z0Z-80-AVW dIv¥d 0TeT00¥ 0D ATddNS TYDTYIDIATE SYTHILONE NYWATIL
T#PCTE $20Z-80-AVKW dIvd e¥e¥v00?d *ONI ‘SHIYISNANI FIALININI ¥NYIANI
or¥CHe PEZ0Z-B0~AYN dIivd 9£.00000% AASYEL MAN A0 ALISHAAINN HIVIS ‘S¥YIOHLOY
6EFCEE P202-80-AYNW aIivd 9c%¥000% ‘ONI  JINvdHTIA
BEPZTE ¥Z02-B0~AYNW aI¥d 615200% ONI ‘DIAILNZIDS NNITL
LERZEC PZ0Z-B0-AWYW aIV¥d 99L%00% *ONI  ‘d0o¥o IONVHENSNI OWY'IV
SEvCHT PZ0Z-80-AYNW dIv¥d 0L0S00% "ONI dI¥dHEY dAILOWOLNY TISHAYUM
SeEvCEC PZ02-80-AYW aIvd 8SLP00% SYIYddY TTIIH AY¥L
Pevche PZT0Z-80-AYNH dI¥d €¥SP00¥ 2T 'DIDYW OXHAOS
EEPEDT PZ0Z-80-AYH aI¥d $00S00% DT 'ADIAYAS ONINYETD NIATIOD
zevewe PZOT-80-AWKW dIvd 9€T000% ALLANNOL HAOITIAONY ‘YDILCH
TeEPZHE $20Z-80-AWNW arIvd ¥55000% OTT ‘AASHEL MAN A0 ANOWAYH
oevezEe FC0Z-80-AVH dIv¥d €LTIF007% ADOTONHDHEL 40 ELOALILSNI YINYOID
6ZPEPE $20Z-80-~AWH adivd T¥0So0¥d SAQYTID ‘VIDUYD
8ZPCPT PZ0C€-80-AVNH dAIvd 0EL900% OTT ‘DISYEPLIA
LZTYZVC PZOC-8B0-AWH dI¥d %¥6S0007% ‘LN A0 NYTId TYINEA YLT13d
9CZ¥TVT PZ0Z-80-AYNW arvd 68%000% ‘ONI 'SWHLSAS HITIVAH dIHSOVTA
STYCFT PZOT-B0-AVNW darvd TTo0C0Y *OSE I¥HE0Y AVHEOW
vZvreee PZ0Z-BO-AUKW dI¥d 00L%00% ¥SINOT ‘'NYWZND
geveve ¥20C7-80-AWKH dIivdd Seg9v00v TONI SEnEO0sIy Jd0IvoNdd
ZTveve PZOZ-BO-AYW aIvd sbLe00? OTT dOHS WOOQNSSVYTID FHL CNOAHAL
TZPCR2 PZ0Z-80-AYN aIv¥d 2862007 NOYAVL 'd9A0TD
ozeerc Z0Z-80-AYNW arvd szZo1oov SOILSINDNIT QIIT4dY ¥0d ¥IINED
(8424 $Z07-80-AYKH aIv¥d S05000% CONT ‘S0¥O04 FATIVEYND
8IPl¥C FZ0Z-80-AYN aIv¥d 0LZ000% NOILYDNAE 40 dd¥0d DIVSSYd
# MDEHD HIYA HdAL MDHHD # JOANIA HWYN HOANHA

SYEGWAN MDEHD TIY 404 | $20Z~80-AVW OMHI $Z02-52-¥dV¥ SILYA 40 HONVH ¥ HOd
HEEWON MOHHD AL _ $20T/ET0T @ dYEX ONIINANODDY YOI YALSIOAY MOFHD AWOLSIH AYVWWAS

STOOHDS OITdNd NOSYXLYd WNd Z&:€S°'T0 ¥ZO0T-TO-AVW :@ HI¥A --- $b0odnd



8962209
96 69T ¥T
0S"®T1%'TOT
06°80€'99
sLrzRT’ey
09°TZ0 'L
TT 2ET'TL
WlLo'L
00°006'€
00" ¥68'T¥H
8F PTT L
00°€65°9
S5 €0€°ST
ZZ'08T'S9
POCELL L
1672298
94°886 '8
00°CT6'96¢C
$9°80E°81T
00°0¥Z'89
00°0€0'0¢
00'88T'LS
00'96%°S2
§6°690°292'1
TP 0L9BET
00 0EP'ZT
00° 0S5 %%
00" 00T 0T
05" €86 %1
90°¥89 81T
0095802
TTE8TTY
T795€'L
ST S0€'PEB’T
0y T8
Z6°56T L6T
00°00L
(221N
00°000'S
96°TLT'T
00-6€C
T0"LT6'E
00°%#85'¢€
00°000°ST
00°05¢e'1
00°L9¥%’'9T
¥9' 256
00°096'T
96°689
T9°S86°'T
08'SZ
00°052'82
SL°SES
05°850'T¢L
00" 0€9

LZSTHT
9TSTYL
SZazvre
(241444
€ZSThT
zzseve
Iz5¢ewe

0Cscve

[A534 24
81SCTHC
LTISZPE
9TSZve
S1STPT
PrSE®E
ETSZHC
zTS9Zve
TTSEVE
QTSCZVT
605292
80S¢¥T
LOST¥C
IS A X4
S0STHT
4'2°Y424
£E0ST¥T
zoseve
T0SZPT
00seZdbe
(132444
86¥ZFT
LEFCTPRZ
96¥ZTT
SetT¥e
TEVIRT
E6FTPT
Zereve
1132424
06%2vT
68FZPT
88FTTT
LBYZYC
98%CFT
S8¥TYT
#8¥CPT
£€8PIPT
Z8%Z¥C
I8%2%C
08%CP2
6LPTYT
8L¥TRT
LLFEZPC
QLYEYE
SLPZPC
YLVIPRT
ELPITT

$Z0Z2-80-AWNW
$202-80-AYN
PZ0Z-80-AVH
PZ0CT-80-AVN
PC0Z-80-AWH
vZ0Z-80-AVH
PZ0Z-80-AVIN
PC0C-B0-AWH
vZ0Z-80-A¥N
$Z0Z-80-AYKW
PZ0Z-80-AYNW
¥Z0Z-80-AYNW
vZ0Z-80-AYNM
¥Z02-80-AVKW
720Z-80-AWN
yZ02-80-AVNW
YZ0Z-80-ATKW
¥Z0Z-80-AYNH
¥Z02-80-AWN
¥20Z-80-AVNH
¥Z0Z-80-AYNH
$202-80-AVH
$Z02-80-AWN
¥20Z-80-AWNH
PZ0Z~80-AWH
Y20Z-80-AYNH
PZ0Z-80-AWNW
$Z0Z2-~80-AYN
$202-80-AVH
¥Z02-80-AYNW
PZ0Z-80-AYNW
vZ0T-80-AYN
¥202-80-AYNW
PZ0Z-80-AYN
¥Z0Z-B80-AWN
$202-80-AVNK
$20C-80-AUN
$202-80-AYNW
$20Z-80-AVN
$Z0Z-80-AYK
PZ0Z-BO-AYN
¥C20Z-80-AYH
PZ0Z-80-AYN
vZ02-BO-AYNW
PZT0Z-80-AWH
PZ0C-BO-A¥H
PZ0C-80-A¥N
PZOC-BO-AYN
PZ0Z-80-AVNH
¥Z0C-80-AWH
PZ0Z-80-A¥N
PZ0Z-80-AVKH
¥Z0Z-80-AVN
¥Z0Z-80-AYN
PI0Z2-80-AUNW

TSTIOO0®
YI€9000%
ZLOV00V
YSLLO00V
0S%000%
Z252000%
6120007
120500%
TTev00d
LZOTOOY
0€20007%
£LF000%
PSEQ00Y
SYE0007
262000%
L82000%
S€2000%
68T000%
£8T000%
£2T000%
8T5000%
LTPO0OY
£82000%
952000%
22Z0007%
960%007%
0062007
9TET0OY
8990007
PPE0007%
C6T000%
659000%
£0SE00¥
TL2000%
$8T000%
6£8P00%
8G59500%
ST10000%
¥0§
£€5200%
086000%
L60000%
620%00%
9ZFE00T
Z1ZT00%
£L8T000F
250000%
Z6TEOQ?®
86LT00%
£680007%
05ST00¥
LES000F
dSST000F
2205007
STPEQO¥®

NOIIVHOdYOD TOOHDS INIOd HOHIH

"ONI ‘TOOHOS HOTH A¥OLVNYIANd QdVdHEHS
NEAATIHO HHL HLYJdETID

ADNIDY HYYD HNIACT

TONI ‘S.DAS ONISYAN ¥ F¥YD HITYEH EWOH AFINEATEA

TO0HDS AYILSWICOH

TOOHDS AVMNAY

ONI 'SHEDIAYES SaAooM

DTI ‘SISITYIDAAS DUV ALYLS NITATD
"ONI  'SHDIAYES NOILVIITIGVYHAY d¥DddEd
dddd dOSANIM

YEIINID ONINIVET YOSANIM

"DNI “AESYEL MEN-AWATUYOV dd15avodd
(ZH1L) dHINAD AdYHIHL SNIJYATIHD
AWEAYDVY NISUdd JOSANIM

QNITdg FHL d0d °"HOS HAHSOL IS
TTOOHDS SIVIWD

SONINNIOEE MAN ‘ONI III SAdA
AWFAYOVY JOTTADNYHD /dYOD FDNYHO
HYYD HITYIH AWOH YAVAYH

‘ONI TOOHDS AdTIVA X358

Adsy¥dr MEN 40 DIDE

NOIIVONAHE 40 Q¥V¥0d dTII4FDATA
(YAQarN) SMTE AHSYHL HIYON
SHDOIANMES TYIDIJS AINNQOD NIDIHY
DT ‘SEHDIANES NHEJYATIHD LSYUT4

‘ONT ‘JHIND ONINAVHAT MEIAHMYI

OTT 'dALYIDOSSY JAZITYIDAGS TYNOILYDAaH
TONI ‘ADNEDY HUVDIWOH LHOITHYLS
TOOHDS XMODHED dIAVA

"ONI ' AWEAYOV HOAIYELSEM

“ONI dNo¥d ONILINSNOD DITdNd

"ONI 'E¥VYD ALINOWWOD HAOTD HLIHM
ILOLILSNI TYDINHOAL ALNDOD DJIVSSYd
HOIAYES TADYVd TELINA

d7T HOIAYAS NOILDALOY¥d TUYSWIAINA
NYa ‘dHNANS

NOILVOdH¥0D HITVHH ‘I00HDS

TOOHDS HOIH AJEANNEN "4 NHOL
NOIILVYADI¥AAd IYLSATOD

‘DNI ‘ATddNS TYINHA NOSYHLLIYA

OTT ' INHANIHAOD -MAD

"ONI ‘Y XIgd

"ONI ‘XITIO0S

‘ONI ‘SHITAANS dLIVNAVED ¥HINTOZ
SWALSAS HANLINAGNA ZIYEH

S1¥0ds NSd

SWALSAS DONINIVAL HWENLXA

STYLNHY HWIL ALAvYd

dnouo do0d FADNVIWIOAWHA

"ONI ‘aqF-odd

"0D ‘SWHLSAS JAILIDVNHINI IHWNdE
STOOHDS DITdNd NOSYHIVd

D11 AASTYH LIVH

OTT 'ANVAWOD ONINJIVIT SYAAVS

€ ¢ H@OYd

# MDEHD

IdAL ADHEHD

# YOANEA

HWYN JOaNIA

SYELWNN MDFHD ITY ¥04 | $202-80-AVN OWHL $202-SZ-¥dY SHILYA 40 HONVYE ¥ ¥Ood

YIEWON. MOFEHD A€ | $20Z/£20%

STOOHDS DITdNd NOSYHILYA

YYEA ONIINAODOY d04 ¥ALSIDHY MUDEHD X¥OLSIH ANVAWAS

Wd TE*E€S-T0 ¥20Z-TO-AYW : BIVA --- ¥P0dNd



TL°0ZS PLP BT ! INIOL ANVYD

TLTO0TS VLY BT aivd i
INQOWY 4XL INSHAVA
TL 0TS PLY BT ? IVIOL ANVHD
00"LEZ L 8902000000 $Z0Z-90-A¥W aIivd 6€€000¥ TOCHDS ¥ALAYHD EINHIIDS ¥ SIYY NIDUHEE
I8 080 £90200000Q ¥Z0Z-90-AYN aIvd zzsoo0w DTT ‘SWYEDH0Md TYNOILYDINUH FAILYAONNI
TC GES 990200000Q vZ0T-90-AYN aivd »15000% 00T H¥VD AVA NOSYHLVI
e oEr” 590200000 BZ0T-90-AVNH aIvd 905000% ALINOWWOD AESHEL MAN
00" 558" £90200000Q vZ0Z-90-AYN arvd Tve000¥ NOSMEIVA 40 TOOHDS MHLMYHD ALINOWWOD
00" 181 £90200000Q ¥202-90-AVH daIivd 8£€000% TOCHDS HALIVHD NOSHALY
8T LIl £90200000Q PT0Z-90-AYN aIvd 0Z5000% I ELIS "ONI 'TOOHISHNd TYINOWHW HHOWTIID
£E°LLE 1502000004 ¥202-90-AYN aivd 915000% "ONI ‘MOYdYN ANV IHDIVYLS
50°556° 090200000a $Z0Z-90-AYW daIvd STS000% TONI ‘NOSMELVd 40 A¥ESHAN AV TYIYOWEW
61 Ef 6502000000 Z0Z-90-AYH aIivd 105000% "ONI 'NOIIDV ALINOWWOD NIDNEE JHIVIYD
00 651 8502000004 ¥Z0T-90-RYH aIvd 8¥£000% FDITTOD ALINOWWOD ALNNOD DIVSSYd
00 669° L50200000Q #202-90-AYKW aIvd Zveoooy HONAIDS ¥ SIAV JIVSSVd
00 L09 9502000004 $20Z-90-AYN arvd 01v100% HONHIDS 3 SI¥VY NOSANH
S0 BOS” §50200000a ¥Z0Z-90~AYN arvd 615000% SEDIAYAS ALINAWWOD 3 XTIWYA DITOHLYD
00 685 $502000000 $202-90-AWH ar¥d 9.LT0007 TOOHOS ¥EILAYHD EINAIDS ANV SI¥V NOSYELVA
00 LEd £50200000a P£02-90-AUN aivd ss8¥00% TOOHDS HHI¥VHD NOSHALYA VTIIdd
9€7558 £s0Z00000Q vZ0Z-90-4WNl aIv¥d 1Zs000% dTIHD TILNVENI YV¥OOH
a6t 150200000Q 720Z-90-AVKW arvd 81s000¥ ONI ‘¥EINED ALINAWWOD LSILAVE AYVATYD
Trzot 050200000a PZ0ZT-90-AVN aIvd z0S000% S NEW ONNOA J0 STALSOAUL
6L ¥TH' 602000004 7Z0Z-90-AWN aIvd LT1S000% TYTHONIN NOSIIATIM L€
00 STE" BH0Z00000Q $Z0Z-90-AWN aIv¥d 66L%00% NOLAITY IO TOOHDS HALAVHD AWHAAYIY TYDISSYID
pE 9L’ L$0200000a ¥Z0Z-90-AWN ar¥d tZsTood DTT 'HHAINED INEWJIOTIARQ ATIHD ¥OHWO
00 9%0200000Q ¥Z0Z2-90-AYNW aIivd $v5000% "ONI ‘NOSEELYd 40 AWHAYOY $.,dITIH
Jd $$0200000Q ¥Z0T-90-AYKH aivd SILT00% TOOHDS WHIMVHD NOSUELVd FAXIHOY ADATIOD
00" ?$0200000Q $20Z-90-AVKW aIivd 00£000% TOOHDS WHIYVHO ANVTITOH 'd NHOL
00 BESEVE vZ0Z-80~AWA aIvd ¥SSP000¥% ALISIIAINA NOSHALYd WYITIIM
43 LESTYE ¥C0T-80-AYK ai¥d €L2000% (4HL) "DNI ‘HHINED XINHOHA
06" 9€52FC #Z0Z-80-AYN aIv¥d Z8ozood DTT ‘TIOCHDS AVA HNOLSAANNOD
09" SESTRE $Z0Z-80-AVH aIvd LS9000% TOOHDS NYIDITAL
00 ¥ESTPE $Z0Z-80-AYN aivd 6T%%00% NOILYDNQE 40 Q¥V0E ATAIANEOUIH
z €ESTRT $20Z-80-AWN aIvd 8TzH00¥ "ONI AWHQVOY J00¥d NEHYD
S0 zeseee $Z0Z-80-AYW aIvd L0S000% TONI INZWdOTEAEQ 'IIHD 04 JYHAINED NED¥Ad
82 1ESC¥HT ¥202-80-AWH aIvd $9z000% "ONI AESYIL MEN 40 STOOHDS AVOd MEAN
S 0ESEPT ¥Z0Z-80-AWNH aIvd T9eo00y NOILVOAQH 40 QUVOd SEAVT NIVINACH
¥9 6CSTHE $Z02-80-AVN aivd 0Zeoo0% NIVINAOW ISVH
8% BEZSEFE ¥Z0Z-80-AVH aIvd L6T000% 'ONI AHSYHL MAN 40 TOOHDS NOWEAQ
LNOOWY # MDEHD ARl FIAL MNDTHD # UOANEA EWYN HOONHA
SYEENAN MOEHD TIV ¥0d | $20Z-80-AYW N¥HL PZ0Z-ST-¥dY SHIVA 40 HONVH ¥ 304
dEENON MDEHD A8 | $202/€20T ¢ WvAA ONILNAODOY ¥Od NHELISIODZN MDEHD AWOLSIH ANYWAAS
¥ Hdvd STIO0CHDS OITdNd NOSYHIVE Wd Z€:€ST0 $ZOT-TO~AVW * HIVA --- $90dNd



0036’
Q0'38ce”’
00" T66'5
Q0" Zpo’s
Qo sLL’e
Q0" LTs's
00°¢5T’8
WLsl's
00'STS‘¥
00 LEQ'L
Q0 EST’T
00°ST6

00 e8TE
00" €8T
QU'00T S
Q0T8T

00 LTS8
00'830°¢
00" €TS T
00°65F'D
00678 T
00°L¥E’'S
00 8PL T
00°05L°T
00"86L'5
00 EEL' BT
00T 0w8
05°0%9°TC
[TV R4V
00 168
00" FOF'C

< U

05°28S
05°285

60°Z6F
60°C6F

8T°L69°8SZ°T
LL'SLE'S2C
05°188'22
QE€°66T°ST
TO'66T TIT
62 IHF T~
€L TIS €~
0£'C68°'¥
TL STL'LIE
55605~
LO'TBT'9€E

98°066 ‘¥¥
%8066 'bE

0s°z8s
0§ T8s

T + doud

SE8TEEHADITOL~FTOTLYI
SEETESHADITOA-FTOTLEN
SE€8TEEHADITOL-FTOTAYN
SEBTEGHADITTOA-TZOCIIN
SEBTESHADITOL ~FTUTIVN
SESTEEHADITOG-FTUTIYWN
SEBTESHADITOL-FTOTZUW

SEBCE6RIVITOq-FEOTLH

SE8TEGHADITOI-FTOCIWNW
SEBTESHADITOI-FTOTINN
SETESHADITOI-FTOTIEW
SETEEHADITOI-PTOCLEN
SE3TEEHADITOI-PTOTLYN
SEBTEAHADITOI~TEOZLVIN
SEBCEEHADLTOA-FEOTIEW
SEBCESHADLIOL~HTOCLAEN
SESTEGHADITOI-TTOTANN
SE8TESHADITOA-FCOTAEN
SEREESFADITOI-FTOCIUN
SE8TEEHADITOI-FTOTIYN
SEBTEAHADITOI-FTOTIEN
SEBTE6HADITOI-FTOCTINVN
SE€BTEEHADITOA - TTOCAYN
SEBTEAHADITOL-PTOTIUN
SEBTESHADITOA-PTOTAYR
SE8TEEHADITOL-FEOTIVIN
SE8TEEHADITOL-FTOTLVN
SE€8TESHADITOI-FTUTLEN
manmmwhuHJOmnﬁmomwﬁz
QERTE6HADITOA-TTOCAEW
SE€8TE6HADITOA-PTOTAYN

i IV1OL $Z02-L0-AVH
TNUN LNIWXYE IS8T
: IVLOL $Z0Z-LO-AVH

1/IYVMAIVH QVISIDIA * LNANISUNEGWIHET

¢ IYIOL
AYNHg3d ~ DIYLDATE - SPIZ6TTO0TEOS
REVANYLS - DI¥IDETE - FPE6LTTOOTEOS
TEYANYD - DTYIDATE - T208TTOQTEOS
dundadd - DTYLOETd - T6E€6CTTQOTEQNS
to- 11030 DIYIDATI - FPELTITOOTIEDS
' LIAEED DI™IDATE - TESLUTOOTEONS
TTOOTZYYANYL, - SYO - T208TTC0TEQS
¥20ZAdYNdgddd - SYS - S¥I6TTOO0TE0S
‘ndgEd - LIQAYD S¥D - SPIETTQOTEOS
PCOTIEYANYL - SUD - TPELTTOOTEODS

¢ IYLOL ¥20T-SZ-dav
063C
P IYLOL $20Z-S2-44av

2°W LNIWIYd LST

d0I0ANT

$20Z-SZ-d4v

SLIJINZE HLTVIH
SLIJEANAE HILTYHH
SIIJA3NTd HLTVdH
SII43NAY HITIVIH
SLIJINAD HITYAH
SLIJENAE HITVIH
SLIJENAY HITYIH

SII4ANAE HITYAH
SLIJANAT HLITVEH
SLIJ3N3d HLTYIH
SIIJENAY HLTVHH
SLIJANAY HLITYIH
SLIJINEE HLTYEH
SLIAGNAE HLTVEH
SITAANIE HLTYIH
SLIJINId HITVHH
SLIAENIE HITVEH
SITJAINAT HITVIEH
SLIJANIE HITY3EH
SIIJENTg HITYIH
SLIJUNIE HITVIH
SIIAdNIE HITYEH
SLI44NHES HITVEH
SITJAENET HITYEH
S1I43NAd HLITVIH
SLIA3NEd HITVEH
SII43Ndd HLTYIH
SLIAENId HIIVEH
SLIJENIE HLTVHAH
SIT43NA9 HLIVAH
SL1IJANIE HITIVIH

aivd ¢
ddLYvHD TIV

JLva

aivda ¢
TIATIL

aLvd

arvda :
LLIDINIOATE
ZLIDINLOETE
ZLIDI™LOETE
ZLIDIYELDATE
ALIDIYLOATE
ZLIDIELDATE
LYEH

LYEH

LVEH

INIH

JLVa

qIvyd
ADNYNIINIVWN 2 SEIVAaY

JLva

aivd :
QITENd-NON TIY

NOILAIYDSHEA

ddiL

d4XL

AdAL

HdXL

AJXL

000-0000-000-CTT0-0LT-T62Z-000~5ST B80GT00FZ
000-0000-000~0TQ~0LT~T62-000-ST B0TL0HE
000-0000-000-600-0LE-T6Z~000-ST 30TO0FHT
000-~0000-000-800-0LZ-T6Z~000~ST BOTOOPHT
000-0000-000-£L00-0LT-TET-000-ST 80T00OPT
000-0000-000-500-0LZ-T6E-000-ST 80100%€
000-0000-000-500-0LT-T6Z-000-ST 30T00%T
000-0000-000-%00-0LZ-T6Z-000-ST 80T00FE
000-0000-000-€00-0LT-TET-000-ST 80TOOPT
000-0000-000-C00~0LE-TEZ~000-ST BOTOOFT
000-0000-000~T00-0LZ-T6Z~000-ST 80TOOPT
000-0000-000-0T%-0LZ-002-T02-€T 80TOO%T
000-0000-000-069-0LT-0EE-008-TT 30T00FT
000-0000-000-069~-0LZ-CGOT-%2%-TT 80TOO¥Z
QD0-0000~-000-069-0LE-00T~-3TZ-TT B0TOCPT
000-0000-000~069-0LT-00T~0CT-TT 80T00FZ
Q00-0000-000-069-0LZ-0LT-000-TT B80TOOPE
000-0000-000-069-0LC-592-000-TT 80OTO0¥T
000-0000-000-059-0LE-C2T-000-TT 8CTOOFZ
Q00-0000~-000-069-0LE-T2T-000-TT B0T00FT
C00-0G00-000~-063~0LZ-E€ST-000-TT 80TOOFE
000-0000-000-0869-0LE-TSZ-000-TT 90TO00FE
000-0000-000~0639-0LZ-0EC-000-TT 30TOOPC
000-0000-000-0569-0LT-ZTT-000~-TT 80TOOHZ
000-0000-000~069-0LZ-TCZ-000~-TT 80TOOVC
000~0000-000-069-0LT-6TC-000-TT d0TO0PC
000-0000~000-069-0LT-BTZ~000-TT 80TO0®E
000-0000-000-063-0LT-LTZ-000-TT 80T00PT
000-0000-000-059-0LT-5TC-000~TT BOTOO¥PL
G00-0000-000-069-0LT-£TC-000-TT 80TOOPC
000-0000-000-063~-QLT-TTZ-000-TT d0TO0FT
LIETHT 2 YIEHON JDIAHO
000-0000-000-583-%¥0S-0L2-000-TT 05S0F%Z
99¢€Z¥T  ¥IEHON ADIHD
000-0000-000-750-085-€CZ-000-ST STSSOPT
S9EZHT ¢ HHERON MDEHD
000-0000-000-089-TT5-22T-000-TT HS6E0%T
000-0000-000-083-2T5-22C-000-TT 556¢£0%<
000-0000-000-089-C29-222-000-TT 996£0%%
000-0000-000-089-TT%-29Z-000-TT 9S6£0%2
000-0000-000-089-CT9-222-000-TT 996€0%T
000-0000-000-083-2T5-22C~000~TT 5S6€0%T
000-0000-000-089~-TT5-222-000-TT 296€0%T
000-0000-000-089~-T25~T8E-0uv0-TT 956€0%2
000-0000-000~089-T29-292-000-TT HSEEOFT
000-0000~-000-089-TZ5-222-000-TT 2S6€0¥%2
VSETYT 2 YAEWON ADIHD

C00-0000-000-089-00F~00T~T6¥%-0T 8LTZOFTT

ESETHT P YIEHON dDAHD

000-0000-000-983-£05-0LZ-000~TT 6ETS0FT

INAODDY # "0°d

SYIIWAN DEHD TTY U004 _ YZ0Z-80-AYW OQMHL $Z07-52-9dV SHLYA J0 HONYY ¥ J0O4

SEGEZ00T
326200%
9c6c00vw
9Z6TLOF
926T00F
926T00%
9C6E007
926200F
9C6CO0Y
5T6C00¥
9C6C00Y
9T6C00Y
526200%
9T6T00F
9T6TO0F
9T6TO0Y
9e26200%
9C6T00Y
9T6C007
9Z6EA0Y
9TECOVD
9T6TOUF
I26C00%
9Z6200Y
926C00Y
ETAY A0} 4
$T6TO0T
2T6TLOY
aTeTaoY
IT6Z00%
2T6200T

PE0SQ0%

3L9T00Y

FTS000%
$TS000%
?2S004Q%
¥Zs000%
250009
+ZS0007%
¥TS0007%
$25000%
tZS000%
PZ5000%

LOLTOO?

000SQ0%

# dOANEA

HHAGWON MDHHD A€ | $202/€202 ¢ ¥YEA OSNILNAODOV dOd JYAISIDAY MOHHD AMOISIH AATIVIIA

STI00HOS DITdNd NOSJYILYd

Wd S9°LS T0 ¥20Z-TO-AUYW :

YAYNYD 40 HONYIASSY FAIT NAOS
YTINTY 40 HONEOSSY FAIT NOS
YWAYNYD 40 ADNVINSSY HAIT NS
YTHENYD J0 HONYAASSY d4AIT NAS
WAYNYD 40 HONVAOSSY HITIT NOS
WIYNYD 40 HONYINSSY HAIT NOS
YAYNYD d0 HONVAOSSY FAIT NOS

YAUNYD 40 GONVAASSY H4IT NOS
WAYNYD 40 HONYIASSY HAIT NOS

YAYNYD 0 HONWINSSY FAIT NOS
YAUNYD J0 EINTINSSY HAIT NOS
YAYNYD 40 HINY4ANSSY FAIT NOS
YAYNYD 40 HINVAOSSY H3IT NAS
YAYNYD A0 EINVANSSY H4AIT NAS
YAYNYD 40 HINVANSSY H4AIT NAS
YAYNYD J0 ADNTANSSY FAIT NOS
YAYNYD 40 EONYAOSSY JATT NOS
YAYNYD 40 dONVANSSY d4I7T NNS
YAUNYD 40 HONVAASSY 3AIT HAS
YAYNYD 40 HONVAASSY HAIT NOS
YAYNYD J0 HINVAASSY T4IT NOS
YAYNYD 40 HONYINSSY HAIT MOS
YIYNYD J0 HONYAASSY 4417 NOS
YAYNYD 40 HONVANSSY FJIT NNS
YAYNYD 40 FONYANSSY HAIT NOS
YAYNYD 40 HINVANSSY HJIT NOS
YAUNYD 40 FONVAASSY FAIT NAS
YAYNYD 40 HONYdASSY HAIT NAS
YOYNYD J0 HONVINSSY HAIT NAS
YAUNYD 40 HONVANSSY 4IT NS
HAYNYD J0 FONYASEY FAIT NAS

HAWTE ' FIAYATEN

SOTAYD YANWSEIKW

SYSD ¥ DI¥LDATE dADINddS OITdNd

S¥9 ¥ DIYLDATH HDIAHEES 21404
S¥S % DINIDITE EDIAGES D2ITaNd
SYS ¥ DIMIDITH dDIA¥ES DITdNd
S¥S 3 DIMIDATA HDIAYES 2171404
S¥D ¥ DIMIDATH IDIANAS DITANI
S¥9 ¥ DIMIDATA ADIAYWES DITA(S
S¥5 ¥ DIYIDATE FDIAGAS DITENd
SYDH % DIdIDATH mUH>mmw or11and
S¥S ¥ DIYLDEATE 3DIANES DITANd

DT CHIEYONOD 3 ONIAYd L¥ddnn

YSSHANYA SWIITIIM

AMEH d0ddA

HI¥A --- $904dNd



00'086°¢

0L L6b'2
0L LEP'T

00" P0S ‘6%
00" FPET
00756
00°5ET's
00" ¥PT’8T
00°56C7°5T
0078876

00°08E°T
00°08€°T

E9TECT
£9°¢TT

00°000°T
00°000'T

09°€€9'8S€
00" 0F¥T‘2T
00'LIP 9
00°L6Z'8
00°SET’8
00°008'€T
00°ELZ'T
005058
00°S®L
00°€5¢€’ D

00 P88 ¢
00°660°8
00°Lb6°C
00°%89°¢
00°TTI0 ¥
00°€6€°€2
00°'LTE'V
00°TTS'¥
00" €6% '3
Q0"8%6°C
00°'560°F
00'626'8
Q0" ELS' ¥
00'€CT L
00" 6TS'¥

00 TET’ 2
00" LeL’
00°08T°
00'9€0’2
00°5€8‘¢€
90" 6LE"L

Wwop

.

Y101

TVLOL

IVLOL

TYIOL

LT0C

P20Z-80-A¥K
¥0TZZST

P20Z-80-AWH
9699
0042
5699
L653
6699
8693

$20T-BO0-AVH
STTOTS

¥202-80-AVH

i+ TTOOHDS AFSYAL MAN ¢ LNIWISANEWIHA

IYLOL

TYLOL

$C0ZT-80-AWVH
LBEEISEIYN

¥202-80-AWH
SE€8ZEEHADITOA-PZOTAYH
SE8ZEEHADITOI-PZOTATH
SE8ZE6HADINTOA-PTOZEWKH
SE8ZEEHADITOA~VZOZATN
SEBTEEHADITOI~FEOTAYN
SE8TEEHADITOA-PEOCAYW
SE8ZLEHADITOA~PEOTAVH
SEBCEEHADITOd-YZOZATI
SEBZEEHADITOA-FZOZATK
SESZEGHADITOA~FIOTAUN
SEBCLEHADITOL-PZOTATN
SEBTESHADITIOA-~PTOCAUN
SE8TLEHADITOA~PZOCTAYN
SEBTEEHADITOA-PTOTAYN
SEGZEEHADITOL~FTOTAVI
SEBZLEHADITOd~-FTOTATI
SE8TE6HADITOL-PTOTANVN
SE8TCEHADITOI-PTOTAUN
SEBTL6HADITOI-PTOTAVI
SEETLEHADITOA~PTOTANEN
SEBTEEHADITOL~PTOZAWN
SEBTZEEHADINOI -PTOCAWN
SEBTEGHADITOL-PEOZAUN
SEBTELEHADITOLA-FPCOTAYN
SEBTEGHADITIOE-PTOTAVN
SEBTEEHADITOL-PTOTAYN
SE8TESHADITOI-FTOEAWN
SEZZEEHADITOE- PZOTAYIW
SERTEEHADITOL - FZATAVI
SEBTZEEHADITOA-FTOTAVIH
SEBTEEHADITOI~PTOTAYN
SEBTESHADITOA-PTOCATH

ALVA

HINGQ

aLva

JIva

JL¥da

arva

INSWAINOE TYNOILONILSNI

aivd ¢
STVIYILYW ANY SII1d4NS

azvqg ¢
TYIENID-SIDIAYES TYDAT
TYIENED-STOTAYES TYORT
TYMANAD - SEDIAYAS TYDAT
TYIENED- SADIANAS TYDAT
TYMANTD - SEDTANES TYDHAT
TYYANAD - SADIANAS TYOIT

arvq @

SADIAMES UISVHDUNA "OSIKW

arvd :
TAAVEL

aivd 3
SIYIYALVN ANV S3AIT440S

qIvaq :
SI143Ndd HLTYIH
SLI43NIE HLTIYIH
SLI4ENEH HLTVEH
SII4ENAE HLTYAH
SLIJENAL HLIYEH
SLI4EN3d HITYIH
SLIJENIE HLTYIH
SLI43NIg HLTYIH
SLIAANAd HLTVIH
SLIAANEE HLTVIH
SIIJANAE HITVIH
SLIJINEE HLIVAH
S1IJANIE HITVAH
SLIAINGE HLIVAH
SLIAANGE HITVEH
SIIJINAE HITVIH
SIIS3NAd HLIVIHR
SII43ANEE HLITVIH
SLI43NAE HLTVIH
SLI4ENEE HLIVIH
SLIJENEE HLIVEH
SIIJ3NIE HLIVEH
SIIJEANEE HLTYZH
SIIAANHE HLIYIH
SLI4ANEd HLTVIH
SIIAANEE HLIVAH
SIIAAN3E HITYAH
SLI43NAE HLIVHH
SLIJANEE HLTVYIH
SLIAANAE HLIYHH
SLIAINTE HLTYIH
SLIJEN3E HLIYEH

gdXL

ddil

2- .04

ddAL

JdXL

2dAL

T00-0000-000-0€8-TEL~00P-8LE-0T OELEODT

ELEZHT :
T00-ES9T-000-ES9-005-002-T6%-0Z

TLETHT :
000-0000-000-509-TEE~0EZ-000~TT
000-0000-000-509-TE€-0€Z-000-1T
000-0000-000-503-T€E-0ET-000-TT
000-0000-000-509-TEE-0€Z-000-TT
000-0000-000-503-T£€~0€Z-000-TT
000-0000-000-509-TEE-0€Z-000-1T

TLEZPT :
Z00-0000-000-5S0L-065-002-8T2-0C

0LEZPT 3
T00-Q0000-000-£59-085~002-TEC-0C

69€ETHT ¢
T00-0000-000-959-009-00T~-052-02

89€ETHT :
000-0000-000-0T€~0L2-0T€~0TE-03
000-0000-000-9TE-0LZ-TET-000-ST
000-0000-000-€TE-0LZ-T62-000~-ST
000-0000-000-60€-0L2-T6C-000-ST
000-0000-000-L0DE-Q0LEZ-T6Z-000-ST
000-0000~000-20€-0L2-T6Z~000~5T
000-0000-000-TOE-0LE-T6Z-000-ST
000-0000-000-%80-0LC-T6T-000-ST
000-0000-0Q0-SL0~0LEZ~-T6T-000~ST
000-0000-000-090Q-0LC-T6Z-000-ST
000-0000-000-550-0LZ~T6Z-000-ST
000-00Q00-000-%50-0LC-T62-000-4T
000-0000-000-€50-0L2-T6Z-000-5T
000-0000-000-250-0L2-T62Z-000-ST
000-0000-000-TSQ-QLZ-T6Z-000-ST
000-0000-000-2%0-0LC-T6T-000-ST
000-0000-000~-T%0-0LT-T62-000~ST
000-0000-000-9€0~-0LZ-T6Z-000-ST
000-0000-000-%€0-0LT-T6T-000-ST
0D0~0000-000-€€0-0LZ-T6Z-000-ST
000-0000-000-0€£0-0LC-T6C-000-ST
000-0000-000-820-0LC-T6Z-000-ST
Q00-0000-000-420~0LT-T€E-000-5T
000-0000-000~920~0L2-TEZ-000-9T
000-0000-000-S20-0L2-T62-000-9T
000-0000-000-%20-0L2~TET-00Q~-ST
000-0000-000-T20~0LZ~-TEZ~000-ST
000-0000~000-020-0L2-T€£Z-000-5T
000-0000-000-6T0~-0LT-TET~000~ST
000-0000-000-8T0-0L2-TEZ-~000~ST
000-D000=000-5T0-QLT~T62~000-ST
000-0000~000-ET0-0LC-T6Z-000-ST

YAGHAN ADIHD

29120%¢

YIEHON ADIHD

Z8LTOVE
z8L10%¢
TELTOPT
TBLTOPT
Z8LTORE
TBLTOVT

YIGHON ADOTHO

06LSOPC

YIGWON ADIHO

L44°24) 4

JIERAN ADIHD

8T8¥%0FE

YIERAN ADTHO

80T00%T
80T00%C
80T00%2C
80T00%C
80T00%2
80T00FE
8010072
80T00%2
80T00%T
80TO0%T
80TO0QPT
80T00PE
90TO00%T
80T00%Z
80T00%C
80T00%C
80T00%C
80T00%C
80T00%C
80T00PC
30T00%C
80T00%C
80T0Q¥%C
80TOOFC
80T00VC
80T00%C
801009%T
B80T00FT
80T00%T
80TO00%T
80TOO¥CT
80TDO%T

6067007%

0PPE00?

60TEQO7
60TE00F
60TE00%
60TE007
60TE0OY
60TE00%

LT0000P

098%Q0%

T00000¥

9C6E00%
9262007
SZ6T00P
926T00%
926200%
926E00F
9262007
9262007
2262007%
9T6200%
926C007
926200%
926200%
9262007
9¢6200%
926200%
9Z6EC00F
9262007
9E62007%
9TET00F
9T6T00%
926T00F
226200%
9Z6200F
9C6T00F
9Z6Z00%
926ZQ0F%
3TETO0F
326700V
STEZTOOY
926T00%
9Z6Z00¥

¢ DNILTIASNOD 3 SADIAGES A¥Hdivd "Y'y

ONIHSITANd SAAOMAINLNOL

MO MYT FOIIYTIOON ¥
WD MYT FOATIATOOM 2
WY MYT HDAIATOOM 3
WD MYT FOATHTIOOM 2
D MY FOAIYIOON 3
O NUT IOJIYTOOM F

Z2ZYdVYHS '¥3dN0Ss
ZZVAVHS ‘y¥I@N0s
ZEZYdYHS ‘d3qA00S
Z2VEVHS ‘¥IAN0S
2ZY¥dYHS ‘YAAN0S
ZZYEAYHS ‘d¥IIN0S

‘ONI ‘8.1 VYHATY

'a TIVHOIW “ES08Nd "dd

"ONI ‘31dd¥

YAYNYD 40 JDONVANSSY HAIT NOS
YAUNYD 40 JONYINSSY B4IT NOS
YAUNYD J0 ADNVANSSY d3IT NOS
YAUNYD 30 HONVA(ASSY HdIT NOS
VAYNYD 0 EONTJNSSY H4IT NOS
HAYNYD 0 HDNVANSSY JAIT NOS
YAYNYD d0 FONVAASSY H3IT NOS
YAUYNYD 40 FONTINSSY F3IT NOS
YAYNYD 40 FDONVHNSSY d4IT NAS
YAUNYD 40 HONVENSSY JAIT NOS
WIUNYD 40 FONTANSSY JAIT NOS
WAYNYD 40 FDNTINSSY 41T NOS
HAYNYD 40 FONVANSSY 41T NOS
YAUNYD A0 EDNVANSSY J4IT NAS
YAYNYD JO FONVAASSY FAIT NNS
YAYNYD 40 ADNVINSSY HAIT NOS
YAYNYD A0 HONTINSSY FAIT NOS
YAYNYD J0 HEONYAASSY 41T NOS
YIYNYD 40 HONVINSSY FJAIT NOS
YAUNYD 40 IDNTINSSY FAIT NOS
YIYNYD J0 EDNYINSSY F4IT NNS
HYIENYD 40 EDNVASSY J4IT7 NOS
YIUNYD 40 ADNWINSSY ZAIT NOS
YAYNYD 40 FDNVENSSY HAIT NAS
YAYNYD 40 FONYYNSSY d4IT NAS
YIYNYD 40 dONWINSSY FAIT NNS
YAYNYD d0 HONVENSSY Z4IT NAS
YAYNYD J0 dONVENSSY ZAIT NOS
WIYNYD 40 HONYHNSSY dJ4IT NOS
HAYNYD 40 HIONVENSSY d4I17T NOS
YIYNYD J0 HONVALSSY HAIT NOS
YAYNVYD AQ HONVANSSY IAIT NS

HWYN J0aN3A

z

gDvd

ADIOANT

NOILdIYEDSHEA

LNQODIY

SHEGWAN MDEHD TIY ¥0d | $Z0Z-80-AVW OMHI $Z0Z-SZ-¥d¥ SHIVA 40 HONVY Y ¥04

HAIWAN MDEHD A9 | $20Z/€£20T :

STOOHDS D1I7TdNd NOSYALYd

Wd 9S7LS:TO %Z0Z-TO-AYW *

# dOaNdA

YYEA ONILNAODDVY ¥04d YHLSIOHY MOHHD AMOLSIH UIETIVIEA

HI¥a ---

Pv0ang



u
hed
o
t~
s

0070052
007005z

‘66T°'S

0
S'é
m.

a*r,
<3 0

0b

> o o

00°265°0T
00°TES 'S
00056

€€ €S
€L ES

90°66€'2
50°66€°T

¥Z° 96T
Q0" €6¢€
638°65¢
TT F0E
26°0LT
EL'TIE
457 18C
ZET0L
TET0L

00°00¢€
00" 00¢g

00°Z61°8
00°005 ‘L
00265

00°ST2
00512
00°00%°T
D0°00F'T
96°¥2

P

o

00694
007554

EE€"STI8
€8 56T
0€°55T
0T est

00°056’€

£+ d4D¥d

TVLOL

TYIOL

TELL2TTSSE

$202-80-A¥H
£98T

$202-80-AVH

FOONIYEIS~TTAMATEI -NOILINL

FCONIGdS-TTEMATYO-NOILING

i IVLOL

¥Z0Z-BO-AVH

FCTOZ ' TE-THDEVYW JO HONYIVE
MOTTOd OL HINYIVE-FZ0T ' TE- THOYYH

¢ IVLOL

$202-BO-AVH

[d¥D INHHISINIWIEY NOILYLdOdSNYdL

¢ TIYIOL

¢ TYLOL

: INLOL
FC/ST/S-9T/%
¢ I¥LOL

¢ IYLOL

: I¥IOL

INBHHANOD HIYN

¢ TYIOL

¢ TYLOL

¢ IYLOL

2 IYLOL

$Z0Z-80-AVH
F6ES0TT
$20Z-80-AWH
PZSTEOLTELTE
PTSTEOSTELTE
PCHTEOLLBSYE
PTSCEOELBSTE
FTSCE06LLOTE
FTETEOCTEST

$Z02-80-AVH
- S-Z0-P65TBT-TLBLO

¥202-80-AVH
SLLSGEENST

¥Z20T-80-AVH

£SC
58T

$20Z-80-AVH
P LNAWASUNEWIHE TYAN

¥20Z-80-AVH
800-%IDN

¥20T-80-AVH
€08TZ JC HONVIVE

¥202-80-AVH
TZIS6TID

$202-80-AVH
T2LP8TP0OTIB0E
LBSLTSEETBOT
EEPLESECTIBOT

¥Z20Z2-80-AVH
IDICANI

qIYa

SLDAMEO dEHLO

aiva :

SEDIAYAS TUNOISSHIOEd HASYHDYNd

aiva

aIvd :

‘¥THE'd  INIWAISYNAWIAY NOILINL

‘P8'd  INIWESINENIZY NOILIAL

aIvya ¢

THRANID-SIDTANIS TYSIET
IYdANID-SEOIANIS TYIET

arvdg :

SAdd HDNIIIANCD

arvd :

SHA ONIETANCD

aryd ¢
TYNOLLOOYLENT
TYNOILOANLSNI
TYNOILDAYLENT
TYNOILONALSNI
TYNOILONYLSNL
TYNOILDAHLSNI

arvd :

SHDIAYES QESVHOUNd dIHLO

aiva

HIVAa

arva

q4Lva
SHI114dns
53114408
SHITEdNS
SdI1ddNs
SHITd4NS
941714408

26A {ed

JLYd

aivd ¢

SEDIAYAS dd TYNOISSHAOWd ASWYHOUNG

ALYA

arvd :

AIIANID-SHEOIANES TYSET
TEAANID -~ SHDIANAS TYoET

J1va

qLvq

aLva

aIivd :
THAIL

aIivd ¢
THAYEL

aivd ¢

SHITAANS TYIANTD

qrva

arvd ¢

SHITAANS TYNOILDOWLSNI NON

a1v¥a

arivd *

STVIYHELYW ANV SdI'Tddnsg
SIYIYHLYN ANV SdITddns
TYIYALVW 2 SHITAANS NID

NOILdIdDSEA

T00-0000-000-0EB-008~00T~8BLE-DT SEBSOFLT

ddilL 8BETVT ¢ dENON dDAHD
TO0-$ZOT~D00-ES9-00£-002-8€ET-0T 6SHSOFT

2dAL LBETHT ¢ YHEWON MDHHD
000-0000-TE8-0€EY-08T~ETT-000~TT LITEOPT

000-0000-TE2-0€9-08C0-£22-000-TT 5TTFOBE

ddil 98ETFE ¢ YIENAN JDIAHO
000-0000-000-S03-TEE-0ET-000~TT ETSSUPT
Q00-0000-000-S03-T€L-0€Z-000-TT TBLTIOPC

ddAL S8eThe : YdEgHON MDHHD
000-0000-0T6-E0L-08S-0ET~000-TT S62S0FT

FdAL P8EEFT ¢ YIENON MOIHD
000-0000-0T6-E0L-085-0EC-000-TT P8ESOPL

ddAL €EBEZVT : YIHAN FDHEHD
Z00-0000-000-S04-005-00T-8TC-0T €LESOPRE
200-0000~000-S04-00%5-00T-8TT-0T Z5650FC
200-0000-000-504-~005-00T-812-0C CHESOPT
Z00-0000-000-50L-005-00T-8TC-0T T¥6S0PT
200-0000-000-90L4-005-00T~-812~0Z 088S0FT
Z00-0000-000-904-005-00T-8T€-0T CTeLSOFT

ddAL ZBETVT ¢ YEERON MOdHO
000-0000-000-TS0-005-00T-20P-5T €LBOOPT

YIERAN AOIHD
6TIT50%E

ddAL TREEZPT :
Z00-0000-000-0UTH-0TE-00T-909-0C

qdAL 08EZ¥ET ¢ JINAN ADFRD
000-0000-000-509-TEE-0€T-000-TT €BLTOWZ
000-0000~000~509-TEE-0€T-000-TT €BLTOPT

ddXL 6LEZVE ¢ dFARON ADFHO
T0Q-0000-000-£53-03S-00Z-TEZ-0T SBPTOFC

d4iL BLEZVE ¢ HEHWAN MOFHO
Z00-0000-000~0T¥%-069-00T-902-08 CZZaP0PE

JdAL LLETHT ¢ UFENON dDEHD
T00-0000-000-0TH-0T3-00T-909-0T LIPSOFE

2dAL 9LETYT 2 Y3AEWON dDFAHD
T00-0000-000~-559-005-00T2-08T-0T 08550%T

HdAL SLETPZ P YAGHON JADHHD
£00-0000-000-¥50-005-002-TF0-0T T¥HS0¥C
£00-0000~000-%50-00%-00Z-TF0-0T TPTSOET
TO0-0000-000-£59-005-002-T€T-0T ¥PPESOFT

[ ZA%4 44 ¢ ¥EQNAN JOIHD

INOODDY # "0°ad

SUFEWNN MDEHD TIY ¥04 | $202-80-AYW NNHLI $20Z-5Z-d4dV SAIVA 40 HONWYE ¥ ¥OJ

YEEWAN MDHEHD Ad | ¥zoz/€eoz

0F0000%

FZ0S00F

LTBTGOY
LEZBFOOFP

8S0€00F
2508007

0TSTOOY

Z3F000F

1220007
TETOG0%
T2T000%
T2C000%
TTC000V
TCC000%

EETO00P

066T00F

ZIPE00F
ZIFE00F

LETEQDY

PSTEOOY

SB6TO0Y

TSSTOOV

Z%0000%
Zp00007%
ZP0000%

# dOINEA

POUVEA DNILINOCODVY d0d ¥dLSIDEY ADEHD A¥OLSIH AZTIVIHA

STOCHDS DITdNd NOSYHELVd

Wd SS7LS'TO0 PZOT-TO-AWW *

ONI 'TEIDHAWNOD FSUYINVAQY SATIVLS

OTT ‘SNILINSNOD d¥8 FHL 40
YINYd ‘31X
YXuvd ‘3IIvd
{HHL) DTT ‘NdId nYl Z¥ddiil
(FHL) OTT ‘NdId BYT Z¥ddan

JQEH¥N ' INYa¥e

ONI ‘EDNESY TIAYLL S, TITEEED

STYIdELYIN ONINdUYAT FdOHSHNVT
STYIdAIVI ONINdYdT JdOHSHHEET
STHIYAIVH ONINAYIT TdOHSENYT
STYI4RIYN ONINIYAT FdOHSEAVI
SAYIJALYW DNINIYAT FHOHSHIET
STYIAAIYI ONINdYAT JJOHSHENTT

NOILWIOd0D SWILSAS NOISIAZTIEED

NOLLVIDOSSY LNWJNVYISTd TUNOILYN

DT NENX NATIY SHTdYHD
2T NANX NITIV SATIYHD

S0Id ‘W ¥ZIT 'OLLO
(FHL) ‘THOMIAN 54402
SSHdd SHIdVdd MdAN

ONI ‘LINZI3Y

‘ONI ‘ZITYIDEAS TOCHOS

‘ONI ‘IITYIDEAS TOCHDS

‘DNI ‘ZIIYIDEAS TOCHOS
................... AN AOANAA
J1¥d --- ¥y0dnd



00°0Z6°T
00°026°T

00°TZ¥%‘2
00°TEE'T

6p°S10°S
677512

$6°T0T’ST
$SITOT ST

00°268°S¢
00°268°ST

00°809°€T
00° 1082
00720891

60°599°9
IT1°S¥

TG SPP
Q0 8ST
LETOTL
STTE8T
LS7385'T
SETERT
087 €sT'1
LG LP8'T
LE¥TIT-
ELT6ST
0L PP

0S°LSL'6T
QS°LSL 6T

007 08%
00 08%

00°%98°2Z
00°5LE"Y
00" 28%°T

00°009°¢
00°005°¢
00°0s
00708
00°99¢€°’¢e

00°LTS'T
00 6FL'T

..

IYLOL

IVLOL

$20T-80-AWVH
SPEE8TTANT

$20Z-80-AVH

PZONIHUAS-NDLON-NOILINL

V0L

INLOL

AYLOL

IYLOL

IYLOL

IYLOL

TYLOL

7202-80-AYH

FOSPTZST

$20Z-80-AVH
TSE82TANI

$20Z-80-AVH
PEOTHOYYW

$Z0Z-80-AVH
PLOTHOUYW-PETEE
FPCOTZHDUYW~-PETEL

vZ02-80-AVH
LOFEBGSDT
pLS6EESTE
02068TSPC

JLVa qivda *
SHOIAYES JHSYHOUNd dIHIO
128A-{8) aivd :

‘Y'E'd  INZWHSHNEWIHY NOILIAL
a1va arvd

53174405 TENOILDO¥LONI NON

qLva aIivq ¢
S530IA¥ES TYNOISSEA0Ed JESVYHDENG

FIVd qIvd @
SEDIAYES TYNQISSHIOWd GUSYHDHENI

aLva aivdg :
SHOIA¥ES TYNOISSHI0Ud QASVYHOUENI
SEDIAYES TYNOISSHA0Ed QISYHIUNG

arva :
SdIT4dNS TYNOILDNELSNI
TYIdALV %3 SHITEdOS NID
SAITI4NS TYNOILONELSNI

JLva

09062TSTT 11ddNS NIWAY-STVIYHLYVW ANV SEITIANS

88TTSCSET
588L285%E
£TOQETSFT
LYGBSELFT
BUSTBEZSTT
TPTIPEITHD
ETSPESERT
STELEGSTHT

¥Z0Z-80-AVH
STOLSSNE

PZOT-80-AVH

STYINALYN QNVY SdIT3d408

SdI7144Ns

SHIT44NS IVdaNdD

SHANLIANAXE DSIN

STYINALYN ANV STITd4ns
STIVIYALYW ONY¥ SHITIANS

SHI'IddNS BONYAIND
TYIIDONIU-STVIYILVN ANV SAIT440S

2N (o8 aIrvd :
SEDIA¥ES TISYHIENd JYHHILIO
arIva aivg :

FZONIEdS-dVIIIE~NOILIAL [4DES "V 'H d LINIWISYNGWIZE NOILINL

IV.LOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TVLOL

y20T-80-AWH
6%¥%
€28

$202-80-XAYR
STEOTANI

P202-80-AVH
LU#H-9SLPHANT

$202-80-AVH
SLESEOE
BLESEOE

$202-80-AWKH

JLYQ aivd :
TRIANED - SADIAYES T¥DIT

TIIEANTD -SHDIAGES TYSdT

aiva aivd ¢
SADIAYEAS ~4A0dd HSVHOUNG

givg aIvg :
SAITddNS SSHATIANOH

qZLva aivd :

SHITAINS TYNOILONELSNI NON
SEITAANS TUNOILDAYISNI NON

XL (45} 2444 fOUIASHON dDIHD
000-0000-000-€¥%3-005S-25Z-000-TT 88550%C

FdAL T0%Z%T ¢ YIAHON ADSHD
Q00-0000-TEE-UEI-0BT-EZT-000~TT 0TO0S0HT

3dAL 00v2He ¢ YAERON ADIHD
T00-0000-000-552-009-00Z-052-0T S5LSQPT

2dAL 66EZPT ¢ HEENON JADFHD
T00-0000-T60-€53-00€-00Z2-TET-0C 08STOPT

ddXL 13%4 44 P HIAHWON ADdHO
T00-0000-00G0-0T¥-62€-002-T29-02 S00TORT

IdXL LEETVT P OYEHENON XOFHD
TO0-0000-000-0TP-62E-002-T2S-0C 60TSCPT
TO0-0000-000-0T¥-62£-002-T29-0T PQOTOPC

J4XL 96€ET¥T P OEEENON MOIHD
000-0000-000~0T%-0T3-00T~-C09-£T TO0S0%Z
T00-0000-000-£53-005-00C-TEZ-0C 98650F%C
000-0000-~000-CTO-QT5-00T-06T-ST S&5507%T
000-0000-000-TT0-Q0US-0PZ-000-ST S8350FC
000-0000-000-804-0T5-0€T-000-TT 029PS0¥C
000-0000-000-T0L-0T3-0EC-0Q00-TT TEFSOPC
000~0Q00-000~S09-0T5-0€T-000~TT BLTTOPCT
£00-0000-000-ST8-068-00C-£20-0C €£€995€0%C
000-0000-000-5590-~005-0%Z-000-ST SZZEO%T
000-0000-000-5S50-005-0%C-000-ST STTLOPE
000-0Q00-000-£50~-005~8T2~000-5T S56C0%C
000-0000-000-T00~-005-0%T-000-5T SLBOOVC

ddAL S6ETVT : YEENON ADIHD
T00-055T-000-€59-005-00T-L8%-0T LESSQ¥C

AdAL ¥eETHT  ¥IINAN MDIHD
Q00-0000-LEB-0EI-0BE-EZZ-000-TT E£%IS0FC

AL E6ETHT  MEEWON dDEHD
000-0000-000-509-T€€-0€Z-000-TT ZS9€0¥%C
000-0000-000-509-TEE-0€Z~000~TT TSHEOPET

HdAL 26ETHT fOYHERON AOFHO
T00-0000-000-ST8~-00€~-00T-%LP-0T SPOEOPC

d4XL T6€TVT ¢ UHERAN JOFTHD
T00-00Q00-T80-€53-005~-002-TET-0T LLYSOFT

ddAL 06€2¥T P OUEENON JAOHHD
T00-0000-~000-553-005-00Z-052-0T 60550bT
T00-0000~000-553-009-002~-052-02 LEPSOPE

68E2ZVE : AILENON dDAHD

LTLTOOF

3TSTO0%

H9T6000%

9280007

6FECOOD

TLE000V
TLZ000P

6£00007%
6200007
6£0000%
6£0000%
6€0000%
6E0000%
6E0000%
6EQ000%
6£00C07%
6€0000F
6£0000%
6E0000%

020S00%

STEF00P

006F00%
Q06%00%

TZLEQOD

TLETOOD

055TO0Y
0SSTOLY

TONI ‘Sld JdOD

YINOL “d7T0D

SLNAWSSASSY NOSHYAd

2T ONINYYHT LTINdYLIVD

YOIdHNY 40 SYdALNATOA ZDW4ALIT

ZLALTLSNI TYDINHOAL ALNACD DIESSYd
FLALILSNI ‘TYOINHDAL ALINACD JI¥SSYd

ONI ‘°0D NOSWYW
ONI ‘"0D NOSUYl
ONI '"0D NOSYW
ONI ‘°0D NOSYW
DNI ' °OD NOSYW
DNI 0D NOSYK
ONI ' °0OD NOSVK
ONI ' "0D NOSWVNW
ONI *"0D NOSYMW
ONI ‘70D NOSYKW
ONI '"0D NOSYW
ONI ‘"0D NOSWW

m Mo MmM|moEoeaa@@a@mM
=

ONI ONIHSITENd AdNdsnoo1gd

YNYIA ‘H24Y

TRTTTT dAnO¥D NYTT HOTAYL
DT AN0OYUD MY YOTANWL

SHINIDOSSY SILAW

WE0AINN TOOHDS TALING

*ONI 'adE-0dd
"ONI ‘dd-044d

¥ ¢ HD¥4

dOI0ANT

NOILAI¥DSHT

SHHAIWON MDHHD TIV¥ dJ04 _ ¥202-80-A¥NH
YEGWAN MDHHD Ad | $Z0Z/€20Z : ¥VEA ONILNAODOV 04 ¥ALSIOHIM MOEHD KMOLSIH A¥TIVIAQ

STOOHDS DITldNd NOSYHLYd

INNODDY # "0°d

NEHL $Z20C-SZ-¥dY SELYA J0 HONVY ¥ d04

# doanan

YN 0qEA

Wd §6:L9:'T0 $Z0Z-TO-A¥W * HI¥A --- ¥%040d



00566 5T0-
B ¥806T0-I8 SHIT44NS TY4aNED T00-0000-000-0T¥-0TS-00T-T€8-0C 0OOSOFET PSETO0Y OTT ‘HdUMLIOS DHALZY

wo.mo».ﬁ i IYLOL $Z20Z-80-AVH : dIvVaA qIv¥d i HdAL 0TvZHT P YHENAON MDHHD

00°S0L°T zeT0Ted SIDIANHES AASYHOEAd "ISIW 200-0000-000-50£L-065-00Z~8T2-0T LLTZGHT £06€00% ONI ‘Ed¥D LIINGWNOD HACTS HLIHM
oo.omm~ﬁ ¢ IYIOL $Z0Z-80-AVK : aIva gIvd : 3dAL 60¥Zh2 T UEENON MDEHD

007 0€E’T 56205 STYINALYW ANY SdITddns 200-0000-000-90L-005-00T-81T-02 TSZS0¥%2 FELZOOD "ONI SINVLIOSNOD Td¥0dridd
00°SZF'T ¢ TY10L $Z0Z-80-XAW¥W ¢ HLVA aIv¥d : HJAL 80¥ZHT ¢ YIEWON ¥DEHD

00°STP'T PZONIEAS~NdM-NOIIIAL [I9YYOdYd NON INIWISMAGNIEY NOILINL 000-0000-FEE-0ES-08E-€TT-000-TT LFTSOFE S69TO0D ALLASNS ‘ZEAYHD
€ES°"SEE‘E ¢ MYLOL F20Z-80-AVH : FLNVG qIvd @ Hdil [X+3 24 24 ¢ JHEWAN ADIHD

S5 63 LY96SPOOTTO SEDIAYAS QASYHIENd dIBEIO 000-0000-000~T04L-00G-TTZ-000-TT LOESQFT ZIE0GOY NOLAITD/DI¥SSYd 40 HLIddOHS

TETTT QETSSPOOCTO SIVINALYW ANV SAITddns T00-0000-G80-€59-005-002-TET-0T LLTS0HT ZTE000Y NOLAITD/OJIYSSYd 40 HLIAdOHS

CTUEEE $T/ST/P-6TLSTZ00CTO 40 HONYIVE (AQO4) SONILIEW NOILVONAE J0 QUYOE 000-0000~000-009-0€5-0€2-000-TT FLESOHT ZTEQOVD NOLAITY, JIY¥SSYd 40 HLIHIOHS

SLTFET ZTLSSPO0TTO  (A00d) SONILIEAW NOILVONJA J0 qdwod 000-0000-000-003-0€9~0EE-000-TT FLTH0HT ZTE000F ROLALTI/DIVSS¥d J0 HLIAAOHS

ST TS6 $2/€7/P-852FT2002T0 (QOOI) SONILFIW NOILYONGA 40 QUYOg 000-0000-000-009-0E5-0€C-000~TT FLESOPT ZTE000F NOLAITD/HIVSSYd A0 HLIAOHS

S5°08¢ %T/bZ/P-9SPOEEO0CTC (TO0d) SONILIAW NOILYDAQE 4O QdYOE 000-0000-000-003-0E5-0ET-000-TT ¥LTS0EZ ZTE000% NOLATTO/OIY¥SSYd 40 ALIEJOHS

06" 6¢ vo/PT/P-PSE6CE00CTO (QOO4) SONILEIW NOILYONAH A0 GdV0OE 000-0000-000-009-0€5-0EC-000-TT PLIS0FT ZIE000% NOLATTD/DIVSSYd 40 TLIIOHS

SE'EET 9FTESPOOCTO SADIA¥NAS QASVHOENd dIHIO 000-0000-000-T0L-005-TTZ-000-TT E£TTS0%T ZTL0007 NOLAIID/DIVSSYd A0 ALIY40HS

056178 GPLECEOQZTO SADIAGAS QISYHDENd dIHLO 000-0000-000~T0OL-005-TTZ-000-TT ZETS0%T ZTEQOQULP NOLAITO,/DI¥SSYd J0 dLI4IOHS

05" FIC E0LOSF0OCTO STYIYIIYW ANY SHITIANS T00-0000-080-£59~009-00E~TET-0T €FTSOFT ZTE000% NOLAITD/OIVSSYd 40 HLIYI0OHS

05 FIC OT6FLPOOCTO STYIYAIYW ANV SHITAANS T00-0000-080-£53-005-002-T€L-0C €FTSOHT ZTE000Y NOLATITO/DI¥SSYd 40 ALI4I0HS

£5°0% I ADNYIWA - $/ST/F - 8TLSTTOCZTO (ACO4) SONILIAW NOILVDAAE J0 (YO 000-0G00-000-003-0€5-0€2-000-TT ¥5500%2 ZTE0OOR NOLAITD/DIYSSYd 40 ZLIddOHS
00°06L ¢ IVIOL $T0ZT-BO0-AVH ¢ HINA aivd : HdXL 0¥V ¢ YIEHAN ADIHD

00°06L INZWAYd LST-+COTLYK STOOHDS dELYYHD 000-0000-000-000-095~00T~000-0T 6E€¥¥0PT 86Z000% YAIYVHD SAAYSITYd FHL NO QOOMATONI
00°%6L ¢ IYIOL $20Z-80-AVH * FIVA aIvd ¢ gdXl 1) 2444 ¢ YAAWAN ADAHD

00" +6L DIAAY HI ONILVAYL * LNINZSINEWIZY TAAYEL T00-0000-000-£59-085-00C-TE€C-0C STESOPT SETEOOD YNIS ‘NOSNHOD
69° L6V i IYIOL $Z0T-80-AVH * HIYQ aIvd : g4A1 (32424 ¢ ¥EEHON ADHHD

STUFLC NI-L¥P6T96T $4IT4dNS TYNOILDNYLSNI 00-0000-000-50L-009-00T~8TZ-0T 6E6S0FT PETE00D S4I17TddNS TOOHOS S ¥aNDId

$5° 56 NI-FEETSST SAITAINS TENOTLINYLSNI Z00-0000-000-504-00%-00T-8T2-0C YL8SOPZ PETEOOD SEINAANS TOOHDS S ¥IAMDEH

8§°L81 NI-E45T93T SIVIYELYW ANY SEITId0S 200-0000-000-50L-005-002-8TT-0T LSHSOPT PETEOOY SAITA4NS TOOHDS S, danEd
¢ IYLOL $202-80-A¥H : dAILVA aivd : H4AL £0pTHE 2 JHEWON ADHEHD

LELS SHEDIAYHAS TUYNOISSAEAOWd JISYHIENd T00-0Q000-000-€59-00€E-00Z-TEZ-0Z d05S0PT 06EZ00% 07T NOIIDNALSNI QIdIJSNI

L¥ES SHOIAYES TYNOISSHAOYd dIASYHIANG T00-0000-00Q0~€59-00£-00C-TEZ-02 BOSSOPT 06CZC0Y OTT ‘NOILIOALSNI UHYIISHI

S5ES SH2IAYES TYNOISSHAOYd dASYHIENG TO0-0000-000-€£53-00€-00Z~TEZ-0T 2EVSOFEZ 0582007 OTT ‘NOILDNELSNI QHUIISNI

S6LS SEADIAYAS TUNOISSHEIONd AISWHOUNA T00-0000-000-€59-00€-002-TEZ-0C SEVSOPZ 06€Z00¥ DT ‘NOTIDAYLSNI QIAIISNI

STRES SHDIAYES TYNOISSHAOMUd TIASYHIUNS T00-0000-000-€59-00€-002-TE€Z-0T SEVSOPT 06£Z00F D17 ‘NOILONYLSNI dRIIJSNI

0FES SEOIANES TYNOISSHIOUd AISYHIUNG T00-0000-000-€59-00€~002-T€2-0T FELSOFT 06€200% DT ‘NOIIDQYISHNI AA¥IJSNI

S6LS SADIAYAS TYNOISSTAONd JESWYHOUNd T00-0000-000-£53-00€-002-T€2-0T THEF0PE Q8EZ00¥ DT ‘NOIIDNYLSNI JHAIJSNI

vEES SEOTAYEAS TYNOISSHIONd QESYHDENd T00-0000-000-£53-00€~002~T€2-0C ZH6F0ET 06E£ZT00¥ 271 ‘NOILONYISNI JAIIdSHI

5585 SHDILNAS J0dd ESVEINNA T00-0TOT-000-ES9~00E-002-3€ET-0T LEIFOPT 06£200% 271 ‘NOIIONELSNI QFUIJSNI

83 SIOINGIAS IYNOISSEIOId FSYHOUNI T00-S00T-000-€59-00€-008-9€C-0C ST9FORET 06£200% DT 'NOTIONYLSNI AHMIISNI

. vaEs SADIAYES TYNOISSTAONd FSYHOUENA TO0-$00T-000-£S9-00€-002-9€Z-0T LTEEOVT 06€Z00% 21T ‘NOIIDNYISNI AI¥IASNI

v6LS SIDTAYES J0dd -ASYHIUNG T00-0Z0T-FL0-£59-00€-002~8ET-07 €TI6E0FE 06£200% OTT ‘NOILDAMISNI QHATJSNI

£F5s SADIAN¥AS JA0¥d ISYHOUNA T00-0Z0T~FLO-E£S9-00€-002-8EC~07 £I6E0HT 06£Z00% D77 ‘NOILONALSNI JFAIJSNI

TE8S SEDIAYAS IYNOISSEI0Ed HSYHOENG T00-€T0T-000-£59-00€-002-8€2-0T ISSE0HT 06E200T D77 ‘NOIIDNILSNI QIUIISHI

SSES SADIAYHAS. TYNOISSTI0Ed AIASYHDUNd TO00O-6TO0T-000-€S9-00E-00Z-8ET-0T TEEEOET D3ETOLY o717 NOTIIDAELSNI JENIJSNI

LYES SHDIAYEAS TYNOISSEIOWd QASYHOING T00-8T0NT-000-£59-00€-00Z-BET-0T FSLEOFT 06€Z00¥ DT ‘NOIIDNELSNI QA¥IJSNI

SEES SEDTANES TYNOISSHEI0Ed TISYHOINd T00-8TOT-000-€S9-00E-00T-8BET-0T TSEEOQOFC 0SEZQ0F D17 'NOILONALSNI QHII4ASHNI

50€3 SHOINYES TYNOISSHAQId AASYHDIUNd TO0~8T0T-000-€99-00€~-002Z~8ELX~0C PSEELOFT QEET00F D11 'NOILDNILSNI a3dIdSNI

NOILJIdDSaa LNNODDY # "0°d # doaman HINYN JOdHEA

SHAEWAN XDHHD T1IY¥ d0d _ ¥202-80-AYW A¥HL $Z02-S2-dd¥Y SHIVA A0 HONYH ¥ 304
YEAWAN MDHEHD X4 | $20Z/€20Z : ¥VHA SNIINAODDV ¥OJ YAISIODANW MOHHD ANOLSIH QATIVIHA

§ + d5¥d STOOHDS DITdNd NOSYHALVd Wd S§°LS°T0 ¥#20Z-TO-AVW ‘@ ©I¥d --- ?P0ANE



0T'88T

0T 0ET

LT 5€9
0FP " TPT'T
567 SPT
TTreeeT
5 et
LTy

S8 06T

€5 PeT
00°¥06°ST
00 Q6 ‘ST
00° 28’
00 P8P
00" 699
00 69P%
L6° €L

LS EL

00°%6L
GO EGL
00°918'S
00°STH'S
00°06¢€
00°000°S
00°000°S
00°9T6 ‘LT
00°5T6 LT
98°1Z8
587 TC8
00°Z¥8°'¥
00°CP8 ¥
00°00¢€
00°00€

00°SEYD
00°5¢f
6b"PLE
[

OT°"TIT
OT ' TIT

IVLOL

AYLOL

FLOCTIENW
FTOoCANW
PZOZTAYNW
PZOCAYW
PEOTLYN
PEOTINH
YZOZAYN
PTOCLTW
YZOTAVH
YE0D FTOTAYM

P20ZT-80-AWH

SIIAANZAT HITVHH
SII43NAT HIIVEH
S1IJENAE HLTYEH
SLIJENIE HLTVIH
SLIAANEE HLTYEH
SLIJANEE HIIYIH
SLIAANAE HLTVEH

SIIAANAG HITYAH

SLI4INAE HLTYIH
SLIJANAE HITYAH

¢ odLYad aivd :

FCOZHDYUYM-98T INAOD HOFYT -~ SADIAYES TYNOISSHAOWEd

¥202-80-AWH

PCONIYAS-O2N-NOILIOL

TYLOL

IYLOL

AYLOL

yZ0T-80-AVH
FLO-828T

$202-80-AVH
LANEXE XVLI-E€Z0ETT

?202-80-AVH

D13dY ZHL ONILYHALL ¢ LNIANASINIWIEY

TVI0L

TYLOL

ATLOL

AYIOL

$202-80-AVH
LLLE-ANT
LLLE~ANT

p20C-80-AVH

2 HIva arivdg :
YUH'd ANIWASHNEWIHY NOILINL

2 3Iva aIvd :
"d0¥9d-SEDIAGES "dd "d40dd dSVHDENd

: dLvda aIvd :
STYIFALYW ANY SIITIANS

i dLvd arvd
TIAYdL

P EIYd arvd :
- STYIYELYN ONY SEIT4ENs
SHITAdNS TYEaANID

P area aivd :

0S5 TUDINHDEL ® TYNOISSHIOUd QESYHIENd

$Z0C-80-AVH
PZOTHDOEYI

$202-80-AVH

D10V HHL ONILVANI  ININISUASWIZY

TYIOL

AYLOL

IYLOL

IYIOL

¥20T-80-AVH
£ZTIVA-NdM-NOILINL

$Z202-80-AVH
0FLLSO

$Z0Z-80-AVH
LOSETECEHNOILYAYISTEY

$202-80-AVH

(HANOD TUYNOILYN NOL ‘INAWISUOAWIHA

TYLOL

YZ0Z-80-AVH
SPSS5ETOTINI

¥Z0T-80-AVK

2 dIYd aiva :
SEDIAY¥IS TYNOISSHIONd TISYHOUNd

000-0000-000-069-0LT-0ET-000-TT LSESGFT
000-0000-000-G&3-0LE-ZTT-000~TT LSESOFE
000-0000-000-063-0LT-TLZ-000-TT LYESOFT
G00-0000-000-069-0LT~6TT~000~TT LSESOGRT
000-0000-000-063~0LZ-8TC-000-TT LSES0¥%T
000-0000-000-069~0LZ~LTZ-000-TT LSES0PE
000-0000-000-069-0LT-9TZ-000-TT LSE50PCT
000-0000-000-069-0L2-€TZ-000-TT LSESOFE
000-0000-000~063-0LC-TTZ~-000-TT L9ZI0FC
000-0000-000~069-0LT-TST-000-TT 85200%T

FdAL sZvzwe ¢ YEENAN ADEHD
000-0000-000-F09-TEE-0EZT-000-TT TO600FT

HdXL vZveve P YHENAN XOHHD
000-0000-1t8~0£3~08Z-€CT-000-TT ¥P8FORT

HdAl £Eeveve P YIHRON ADIHD
T00-0000~0Q0-0TH-0CE-002-TE9-0C 39L8S0FC

dAL (442444 i UEERON ADFEHD
T00-5L8T-000-€59-005-00T~L8¥%-0T TEFFOFE

3dAL 134 2444 ¢ YIEWON ADIHD
T00-0000-000-£52-085-00Z-TET-0 $E€LF0FT

AdAL (14 24 44 ¢ YEERON ADIHD
100-0000-000-0T¥-005-00C~TT2-0T ZTILTFOTT
TO0-0000-000-0TF~0TS-00T-TC2-0T CTIZHYOFC

ddXL 6T¥THT P WHENAN dDIHD
0Q0-0000-000-T00-00E-0PT-000~-ST TEREOPT

IdAL a8 4424 2 HHERON dDHEHD
T00-0000-000-0TP-6TE-00T-TZ9-0% SOQTQAPCT

ddAL LTVZVT ¢ YIIWON dDIAHD
TOO-0000-000-€53-085-00Z-TET-0T LEESOTC

ddXL 9T¥YZ%T P UEEWHON dADEHD
000-0000-~TE8-0€3-08T~-ETT-000-TT E6TIOPT

q44dAL STPTVC ¢ UFERAN MDEHD
z00-0000-000-0T%~-005-002-5T0-0T QPTFOFC

HJAL 482444 ¢ HEENAN MOFHD
C00-0000-000-0T%-008-00T-909~0T T8LSOFC

IdAL ET¥ZPCT ¢ YEHdNAN ADIHD
C00-0000-000-0TP-085-00T-309-0T TE8SOPT

HdAL (A8 2444 2 YHEHON ADHHD
T00-0000-000~ST8-005-00T-PLP-0T SSSEQFC

TIPCPC P HIEAON MDFIHD

68F000F
68F000%
6870007
68P000F
68%000%
68F000%
68F000%

E8F0007
63F000T
68%000F

TT0000Y

00LTOO?

Se9F007

SPLEQQOT

I86C00%

2297007
$29T00%

S05000%

0LT000%

Z00S00%

€T57007

€5LT00Y

ZTET00¥

£820007

£50000%

5, 00SEDNTEd ¥/d/d "DNI

‘ONI CSHALSAS HITTYEH dIHSOWIL
TONI 'SWHLSZS HITYEH dIHSOVI1d
*DONI 'SWHLSAS HITVEH dIHSOYIA
TONI ‘SWELSAS HITYHH dIHSOVId
‘ONI SWHLSZS HITVAH qIHSOVTA
"ONI 'SWALSAS HITVEH dIHSOVId
TONT 'SWALSZS HIIVAH dIHSOV1L
‘ONI ‘SWHLSZS HITTVAH dTHSLVId
"DNI ‘SWILSAS HITUVAH dIHSOYIA
TONI ' SWALSLS HITYHH dIHSOVIA

084 1dd90d ' ATddNN

¥SINOT 'NYWZLE

!SEDENOSEd d0L¥oNad

“ONT

DTT dJHS NOOdSSYTID FHL INOZIE

NOALEL 'dIA0TIE

SOILSINONIT QdITdd¥ 404 YEINED
SOILSINONIT QAITIAY 904 dAINED

TONI ‘304048 JAILIVEED

NOILUY2NAE 40 Jdvod DIWSSYd

LIADATHE “HITTIN

FdT NIMINS

' TTTEEYINGD

00 XNOEd

¥INYd ‘HITNS

TONI ‘HIINITEOM 8 3 S

9 ¢ HOY4

FDIOANI

ERC A (¢4 arvd :
TIATIL

: HLVA aIivd :
Y¥TE'd INIWISYNEWIEY NOILINL

2 EIva qaIvd :
STYIYHLYW ANV S3ITd4Ns

L 64 {0 aivd ¢
SLDILd0 HEHLO

¢ ELNG qIvd :
THAVEL

LC NA {4} aIvd *
SIVIYALYW ANV SIITIANS

P oHLVA arvd -
NOILLEIdDSdad

INQODDY # "G4

SYFIWAN NOEHD 'IT¥ d0d _ ¥Y202-80-AVW N¥HL ¥20Z-S2-ddV¥ SULVYd 40 HONWVY ¥ d0d

MEGWON NOFHD A9 | $202/€£20Z ¢

STTOOHDS DITdNd NOSYHLYd

Wd SSPLS:TO $Z0Z-TO-AYW ©

# dOaNIA

UYHA ONIINAODDV ¥Od ¥HLSIOHY MDHEHD AYOLSIH JHTIV.LECA

NN HOaNIA

HIVA --- ¥yoand



w

i B simeiioliliioa e arrcai b e o
=t e FTOTIVR SILIENZE HITYEH Z00-0000-000-0T%~0LZ-T6T-909-0Z L3 ¢ ) vt S roons
il 4 SESUPT  63P000F ONI *SWILSZS HLIVHEH dIHSOWIA
ger T 2UTEVH SLIJANAE HITEH T00-0000-000-5T8-0LE-T6C-099-0C LIES0FZ  63F000% ‘ONI 'SWALSAS HITVEH dIHSOWId
“M.MMﬁ>H Mm“mwmn SLI4ENEE HITYAH Hoo.oooo-ooo-OHv-OFN-Hmm-Hmw-om LSE50VT  68000F ONI SWALSZS HITYAH dIHSOW1L
5 TUEX HLIVEH-SIIAINGE FHZOTANE 200-0000-000-50L-0LZ-T62-8T2~0C LIES0PZ  68F000% "ONI ‘SWELSZS HITYEH dIHSDYIL
mmumﬂ PIUEIYM SLIJENAE HLTVEH £00-0000-000-5T8-0LT-T6Z-€20-0C LSES0FT  68F000F "ONI 'SWELSZS HITUEH dIHSOWId
EERT FLUCLUN SLIJANAE HITYEH  00G-0000-000-9T€-0L2-T62-000-5T LSESOFZ  €3FGO00F "ONI 'SWAISZS HITWAH dIHSEW1d
ST o€l FROTAYMW SLIJANEE HLTVAH 000-0000-000-£TE-04Z-T6CT-000-5T LYE50PC  63F000¥ "ONT ‘SWELSZLS HLTVEH dTHSOYIL
87°2C8 FIOTANW SLI4ENZE HITYEH 000-0000-000-60£-0LZ~T6Z~000-ST LSESOFE  68¥000% "ONI ‘SWELSZS HLTVEH dIHSDVIL
S0 THE T PTOTINN SLIJENAE HITVEH 000-0000-000-L0E-0LZ-T6C-000-5T LSE50PE  63¥000F “ONI ‘SWALSES HITUEH JdIHSLw1d
STTS FTOTANM SLI4ANSHE HITVEH 000-0600-000-20£~0LE-T6E-000-ST LIE50PE  639000% ‘ONT ‘SWALSZS HITYHH dIHSDVIL
T €6¢ FEOTEVM SLIJ4ENEE HLIVEH 000-0000-000-T0E-0LE-T6Z-000-ST LSES0%C  68F000F "ONI ‘SWALSZS HLIVEH dIHSEWId
8L T3 TTUTAEW SLIAENET HLTYIH 000-0000-000-%80~0LZ-T6Z-000-S1 %mmmowm 63%0007% TDONI ‘SWILSZLS HIIYHH dIHSOEIL
ar Lt FZUTINH SLI4ENAS HITVIH 000-0000-000-S20-0L2-T62-000-ST LSES0PZ  68F000% ‘ONI ‘SWALSZS HITYEH dIHSEVIL
£5°zsc TCUTINM S1I4aNAg HITVEH 000-0000-000-090-0LE~T62-000-5T LIE50%Z  687000% “ONI ‘SWALSLS HITYEH dIHSOVIL
t5 6L PUUERYH SITJANAE HITVEH 000-0000-000-550-0LE-T62-000-ST LIES0¥C  63¥000% “ONT ‘SWA1SAS HITYEH dIHSELVIA
L2 08T TEOTAVM SIIJENAE HITVEH 000-0000-000-F50-0LT-T62-000-ST LSES0¥E  68F000F “ONT ‘'SWALSLS HIIVEH JIHSDVIA
£3°FET FOOTANK SLI4aNdd HLIVEH 000-0000-000-€50-0LT-T6E-000-ST LIESUFT  63FGOOP “ONI ‘SWALSZS HLIVEH dTHSDVIA
S5 8CF FIOTEYW SIIdINE" HLIYAR 000-0000-000-CS0-0L2~T6Z-000-ST LSESQFPT 68%000% "ONI ‘SWILSZS HLIIVAH dIHSDWId
T8'ZTL'T TEOTAYW SLIAANHY HLIVIH 000-0000-000-TS0O-0LC-TET-000-ST LS5ES0PT 68900070 “ONI ‘SWELSEZS HITVAH dIHSOVId
LTTeE FIOTINH S1TJANAS HITVEH 000-0000-000-2F0-0LZ-T6Z-000-ST LIESOPT  68PCOUF ‘ONI ‘SWELSES HITVEH dIHSEV1d
207 L3¢ TEOTEYH SLIJAN3E HITYEH 000-0000-000-TF0-0LE-T6Z-000-ST LSE30PC  63F000F ONT ‘SHWELSZS HITVEH dIHSEV1d
TC TR FEOTIYN S1I4EN3E HITVEH 000-0000-000-9€0-0LZ-T6Z-000-ST LSESOPE  68F000F ‘ONT ‘SWAISEZS HITVEH dTHSDVId
S0° TSz F2UCINI SIT1JANAE HITYEH 000-0000-000-%£0-0LZ-T6Z-000-ST LSESOPZ  68H000F ONI 'SWELISAS HLTVAH dTHSEWTA
crootE FTOT7 YW SITAENTE HITYEH 000-0000-000-0€0-0LZ-T6Z-000-ST LSESOFT  63F000F "ONT 'SWELISIS HITVEH JIHSEVIL
C1AS Tl FTOTAYH S1I4ENIE HITVIH 000-0000-000-820~0LZ-T62-0C0-ST L9ES0FZ  68F0C0F ‘ONT 'SWALSES HITYEH dIHSOVIA
61°55¢C CROBIANT SI1148N=8 HITYEH 000-0000-000-£LZ0-0LZ-T6Z-000-ST L5E50PT  63F0G0F “ONI ‘SWELISZS HITVHH dIHSEVIA
TLoLoT FTUTAAN SLIJENAE HITYEH 000-0000-000-520-0LC-T62-000-ST LSES0FE  63F000% “ONT ’SWALSLS HLTYEH dIHSEVId
0% 0SF FEOTIYM SLIJANIE HITUEH 000-0000-000-520-0LE-T62-000-ST LSESGFE 635000 *ONI ‘'SWALSZS HITVEH dIHSOWId
05°65C FEUTEWH SLIJENIE HITWEH 000-0000-000-FZ0-0LE-T6T-000-ST LSESOFE  68P000F “ONI ‘SHALSIS HITYEH dTHSOV1d
ERETS FEOLLYH SLI4ENAE HITYEH 000-0000-000-TE0-0LZ-T6Z-000-5T LSESOPET  63P0COY "DHI SWELSZLS HLIVEH JIHSEVId
£5°25T FIOTIVM S1I43Ndd HITVAH 000-0000-000-020-0LE-T6T-000-ST LSES0PE  68PO0OT "ONT ‘SWELISIS HITVEH dIHSSW1d
T2 78 FTUTIYW SLI43Na8 HITYIH 000-0000-000-6T0-0LE-T6Z-000-ST LYES0PT  68F000F ‘ONT 'SWALSLS HITVEH dIHSOWId
08'65C FIOTAYH SLIJANEE HLTYIH 000-0000-~000-8T0-0LT-TEZ-000~-ST L5€50Q%C 63F000% ‘ONT ‘SWALSZS HIIVEH dIHSOYTA
ELAETES FTOTIWR SLIJENZE HLIVEH 000-0000-000-5T0-0LZ-T6T-000-ST LSES0PT 6870007 "ONT ‘SWALSZLS HITYEH dIHSOYIL
£3° 580 FUOTIYMW SLTJANZE HLTYAH 000-0000-000-£T0-0LT-TET-000-ST L5€50PZ  68%000% ‘ONI ‘SWALSLS HLTVSH dTHSDV1d
T8 S8ST FCUTINH SLIAANED HLTIYIH 000-0000-000-TTO-0LZ-TEZ-000-ST LSESOFZ &§8¥000% ‘ONI ‘SWHLSZS HIIVEH dIHSOWIL
STILS FIOTAVMW SLIJdNEE HLTYHH 000-0000-000-0T0~0LT-T6Z-000-ST LIES0PE  68F000F ‘“ONI ‘SWALSZS HIIVEH dIHSOVIA
10°STF FTOTIYH SLIJANAE HLTYIH 000-0000-000-600-0L3-T6Z-000-ST L9ES0¥Z  68F000F ‘DNI ‘SWAISZS HITYEH dIHSLVIA
T0U 63T YCOCZWU SLIJENEE HITVEH 000-0000-000-800-0L2-T62-000-ST LIE50%C  637000% ‘ONT ‘'SWELSES HLIVEH dIHSDVIA
S8°06T FoUTIYH SI1T43Ndg HITVIH 000-0000-000-L00-0LT~TET-Q00-ST LSESQPZ 687000% TONI ‘SWILSES HITYAH JIHSOWTS
S£°03% rToszu SLIJANEE HITVEH 000-0000-000-900-0L2-T62-000-ST LSES0PZ  €8%000F "DNI ‘SWALSES HITWAH dTHSEVIA
T5° 52 FIATLYW SLIJENAE HITVEH 000-0000-000-500-0L2~T67-000-ST LSES0PE  68F000F OMI ‘SWELSZS HITWEH JIHSEWIL
sE €T GO SLIJENAE HITVEH 000-0000-000-F00-0LZ-TET-000-ST LIES0PZ  £8P000V ONT ‘SWAISLS HIIVAH dTHSOWIA
L0 5ST (VAT SIIJEN3E HITYIH 000-0000-000-£00-0LZ-TEZ-000-ST LSES0FE  68F000F *DNI ‘SWELSES HITYEH dIHSEYIZ
fogse FIOEAYM SLI4ENAE HITVEH 000-0000-000-%00-0LE-T62-000~ST LIESOPT 687000 "ONI 'SWEISZS HILIVAH dIHSOVIA
65°L5T FoOTANW SLTAANAE HITVEH 000-0000-000-T00~0L2-TE2-000-ST LSESOPZ  6ATOQLY ‘DNI ‘SWALSAS HIIVAH JIHSOVIA
68 OE LEORISH SLIAHNEE HITYEH 000-0000-000~0TP~0LT-00Z-T09-€T LIES0FEC  63F000F "DNI 'SWHISZS HITYEH JIHSEVIA
¥550T PTOTIVH SIT4ANEE HITYEH 000~0000-000-069-0LC-00T-9TE-TT LSES0PT  68F000F ONT 'SWALSZS HLTVEH dIHSEVId
F5 50T FTOZZNM SLI4ENE8 HITYEH 000-0000-000-059-0£LT-0LE-000-TT LSE50PE  685000F% "ONI ‘SWELSZS HITVEH dIHSW1d
66 S¥T FTOTLNN SLIJENIE HITYEH 000-0000-000-059-0LE-$92-000-TT L3E50PE 6850007 ‘ONI ‘SWALSAS HITVEH dIHSSV1d
LT '66F Lt I 81 ] SIIJUNHE HIIYHH 000-0000-000-082-04LT-TSZ-000-TT LSE50FT 68F000% ‘ONI ‘SWHLSZS HITVIH dTHSEYWA
TS 2L FoOTIVH SLIJANIE HLIYIH 000-0000-000~063~-0LT-29Z-000-TT L9ESOPT 6870007 TONI ‘SWHLSZS HITVHH dTHSOU1d
FOo"Ls5s FTUCENW SLIAANEE HLIYIH 000-0000-000-0&9-0LZ-TST-000-TT LSES0FT 68F000Y TONI ‘SWALSZES HLOVEH JIHSLVIL
Timpowe T @oroasr 7T woriardosaa 7T T imnooov ¥ ‘ot # aoaman 77T AWYN dOaHEA

SHREWAN MDTHD TIY d¥04 | PE0T-80-AYW O¥HLI $Z0Z-SZ-¥dV SAIVA J0 HONVY ¥ ¥Od
JEEWNN MDHHD Ad _ PZ0Z/E€20T : UYHA ONIINNODDOY ¥O4d ¥ALSIDIAE MDHEHD X¥0LSIH AATIVIIA

Lo+ ED¥d STOCHPS DIT1dNd NOSYHLYd Wd SS:LS°T0 $20T-TO-A¥YW * HI¥A --- ¥¥00Nd



™~

6E°LTOC
TSTETTT
L0°508°C1
CE'655°C
S8°€69°C
05°L92'¢€
TLTOSS'T
PT'T36°¢
L5°8G8 ‘T
0T €55°C
LT 6TE'E
TH 63T°C
€0°55C°¢
S3°Z88'F
85°¥58'¢€
9T S8 E
TETESP'T
LE'DLE Y
SE 6SF €
S3°LBE T
L& R8STE
0F 565 T
T6'8S6°S
0z €19°C
S SBE‘T
S0°0Le‘T
L5TELT'S
TTULSEE
PLTEST'T
TEILLE'D
LE°T88'T
T1'66¢
S ECE
£5'09
TF $5T'C
PhEET
T8 50T
8% 00T T
6 TGL'T
S€°60T°2
05°50€°T
0P Th6'¢€
65°50T°T
PLTSEL
68°LTE'S
TLTLTE L
LT 508
LETLEE'T
©5 F66°T
0T €5¢'T
ET°LLE'T
LFETIS'T
6T°SZT €T : IYIOL
SE 69T T
LHOOWY
8 © HOY4

OTEYW
SOTLYNW
UTAWW
TOCLYW
OTEYW
VLYW
OTATW
0TZYN
AN AN

b e . T ]
(SIS ]

S+ P i

o
[ 2 S B o I B O I o O o B B o I g

[=3
&)
o
=

s s R R Ry L o e

€3 30l

0TI
TTOCAYI
PZOCZAEW
FTOCAYN
TTOTINN
FTOTIVI
FTOTAEI
FTOTLYEW
PIOTANIN
FTOTLYN
PTOTINNW
PTOTAYW
FTOZAYN
FZOTLYEW
FTOTIVIN
FTOTLYN
FTOCLEN
FTOTIWN
PCOTLYW
FIOCATN
PCOCAER
PTOCZNN
PIOTLYEN
PTOCEYR
PIOCIEN
YUEOD TTOTAYN

$202-80-AVK

FTOTLENW

HIOILOANT

SLIAINAIG HITYHH
SITJAGNAS HLIYIH
SLIJENIE HLTYIH
SII4dNHd HLIVAH
SLIJUNHd HITVYdH
SLIJANAE HLIVIH
SLIAANA" HLTIVAH

SLIAANAY HITYEH
SLIAENAE HITVIH
SIIAANTE HITYEH
SLISENAE HITYREH
SLIAENAS HITYIH
SITAENHE HITYEH
SLIAENIE HITYEH
SIIJANAS BITVIH
SLIAEANEE HITYEH
SLIAENAE HITYEH
SLIJENEE HITYEH
SLI4ANTE HITYAH
SIT43NAd HITYEH
SLIJANAE HITYEH
SLIAENIS HITYEH
SLI4ANAE HITYEH
SLIAZNIE HITYEH
SLIAANEE HITYEH
SLIJANHE HITYAH
SLIAANIE HITYEH
SLIAANEE HITYEH
SII43NAT HITVER
SLIAANAE HITVEH
SLIAENAE HIIVEH
SLIJENEE HITYEH
SLIAENAE HITYEH
SLIJANAE HITYEH
SLIJANAd HITYHH
SLIAANAE HITYEH
SLIJANAE HITYIH
SLIAANEE HITYEH
SLIAANE HLIYAH
SIT4ANEE HITVAH
SLI4ANAE HLTYAH
SLIAANAE HITYAH
SITAEANEE HITVEH
SLIJENEE HLTYEH
SIIJANAE HITYEH
SLIJENIE HITVEH
SLIJAENAS HLITYEH
SIT38NA9 HITYEH
S1149NAE HITYIH
SIIAENAE HITYEH
SIT4ANAG HITYEH
SII4ENAE HITYEH

aivd :
SLIJENEE HLITYEH

MOILAIEDSAd

000-0000~000-€50~0LZ-THEZ-000-ST SLG6S0FT
000-0000-000-250-04C-T6Z-000-9T SLESOFCT
000-0000-000-TS0-0LT-T6T-000-ST SL6SOPET
000-0000-000-2%0~0LC-T6Z-000-ST SLESOPE
000-0000-000-~TF0-0LE-TEZ~000-ST SLESOFC
000~0000-000-9€0-0LT-T6ZT-000-ST SLE6SOFT
000-0Q00D0-000-PE0-QLE-TET-Q00-ST SLESOFT
000-0000-000-£€0-0L2-T62~000-ST SLESORT
000-0000-000-0E0-0LT-TEE-000-ST SL6SOTT
00G-0000-000-8C0-0LT-TET-000-~ST SLE6SOFT
Q0DQ-0000-000-£L20-0LZ-T6Z-000-ST SL6SOFT
000-0000-000-520-~0LZ-T6Z-000~-9T SLESOFT
000-0000-000-520-0LT-T6T-000~9T SLEGOFE
000-0000-000-%20-0LC-T62-00Q~ST S5L6S0PT
00G-0000-000-TC0-0LT-T6Z-000-9T SL690FC
000-0000-0G00-0T0-0LE-TEZ~000-ST SLE6G0PE
00G-0000-000-6T0-0LT-TET-000-ST SL6S0PE
000-0000-000-8T0-0LT-TEC-000-5ST SL6ES0PE
000-0000-000-STO-0LZ~TET-000-9T SLEGOFT
000-0000-000-€T0-0LC-TECT-000-ST SL6G0TT
000-0000-000-CT0O-0LT-TET-000-ST SLE6SOFT
00G-~0000-000-0TO-0LZ-TEZ-000-9T SLESOFC
00Q-0000-000-600-0LT-TEZ~000-9T SLESOFE
000-0000-000-800~0LT-T6Z~000-5T SLESOFT
000-0000-000-L00-0LE-TET-000-9T SLESOFCT
G00-0000-000-900~0LE-T6T-000-ST SL6SOFT
J00-0000-000-S00-0LZ-TEE-000-ST SL6SOFT
Q000-0000-000~-P00-0LE-TET-000-ST SL6SOTC
G00-0000-000-€00-0L2-TEC-000-9T SLESGOFCT
Q00-0000-000-200-0LT-TET-000-ST SLESOPT
Q00-~0000-000-T00-0LT-T6C-000-ST SLESOFC
000-0000~000-0T%-0LE-00Z-205-€T SLESOFC
000-0000-000-069-0LZ-0£E-008-TT SL6S0FC
Q00-000Q-000-063-0LC-00T-¥CF-TT SL6S0¥C
000-0000-000-069-0LZ2-00T-3TZ~TT SL650%T
000-0000-000-069-0L2-00T-02T-TT SL6SQFT
000~0000-000-082-0LE-0LT-000-TT SL650F%T
Q00-0000-000~069-0LT-$9T~000~TT SLG6SOFE
000-0000-000-069-0LT-29T-000-TT SL6S0%CT
Q00-0000-000-059-0LT-T2Z-000-TT SL6S0FC
000-0000-000-069-0LT-ZS2-000-TT SL6SOFC
000-0000-000-0569-0LZ-TSZ-000-TT SLESOFT
000-0000-000-059-0LT-0€ET-000-TT SLESOFC
000-0000-000~-083-0LT-2CZ-000-TT SL6SCFC
000-0000-000-0563-0LC~TTT-000-TT SL6SOFC
000-0000-000-082~0LT-6TT~000-TT SL6SOFC
000-0000-000-083-0LC~8TZ-000-TT SLESOPT
000-0000-000-052-04T-LTT-000-TT SLESOFC
000-0000-000-063-0LT-5TZ-000-TT SLESOPC
000-0000-000-0639-0LT-¢€TZ-000-TT SL6S0FT
000-0000-000-063-0LT-TIT-000-TT SLESORT
000-0000-000-069-0LT-TST-000-TT 83700%T
FdAL XA 4 44 ¢ MIEWON HDHHD
Q00-0000-000-0T€-0LC-QTE-0TE-03 LSESOFT

INNCDOY §# 074

SUAGWAN NDTHD TIV Y04 | $Z0T-80-AYW QUHL $202-Sz-ddY SHIVA A0 FONYI ¥ ¥0d
HHAWNN MOHHD Ad _ PZ0T/€Z0T ¢ ¥YHA ONIINNODDVY ¥0d ¥HISIOHEY ADHHD A¥OLSIH d4TIVLIIA

STOOHDS DITdNd NOSYHLYd

FS50007
PES0CAVE
$550007
PSS0007%
765000%
P650G00%
$E50007
PES000F
PEa0007
S000v
S0¢0%
S000Y
S5000F
Gov
[¥10)4
000%
850007
S5000%
oov

o
n
o o

# d0dan3In

RRhB

=]
FEZEAZAEZBZEREREE B R

oo

)

=T

LRI I I

B

IR

.m.z
DN
P
'R
0N
N
-
n

B
Zz =

N R
ZEZZe B &R E R

40 NYI4
40 NYId
40 N¥Id
A0 NY'Id
40 N¥Id
A0 N¥TI4
40 NY'1d
40 N9Id
40 NvId
40 N¥'1d
40 N¥'1d
40 NY1d
A5 N¥TId
40 NYI1d
40 N¥Id
A0 NWTd
O NU1d
40 NY1d
40 N¥I1d
NY1d
NU1d
NY1d
NYId
NYTd
NeTId
W14
NY'1d
N¥1d
NYTId
Nu1d
NY1d
NYTd
NYTI
N4
40 N¥1d
a0 NY1d
40 N¥TId
4% NYId
A0 NYTId
A0 NYTId
40 N3
40 NYId
40 NY¥TId
40 NYTd
d0 N¥1d
40 N¥I1d
a0 N¥Id
40 NH1d
d0 N¥1d
40 NYId
A0 NY1d
40 NY1d

IELNEQ
TELNAEd
TYLNIQ
TELNIQ
AYINIA
TYLNEQ
THLNAQ
TYLNIA
TYLINIA
TILNIT
TYILNGQ
TELNAT
TYILNAQ
TYLNEQ
THLNIT
TZINIQ
TYLNET
TZLNIT
TYLNAT
TYINIT
TYLNIZQ
TYLNEQ
TYLNAQ
TYLNET
THLNAT
THLNIT
TYINEA
TYINAA
THINIA
IYINIT
TYLNIQ
THILNIQ
THLNAI
IYLNAId
TYINIQ
IYLNIT
TYINZI
TELNAT
TZLNAd
TYLNIT
IYLINAT
ALILNET
AYLILNET
TYLNIT
THLNAT
TYLNIT
THLNET
TYLNEZI
THLNZT
TYLNFL
TYLNED
AYLNEA

TLT3d
Y1133
¥113q
VLTI
WLTAQ
¥i1da
YLTdd
w1734
YITad
YITII
YIT1da
YLIAT
YLTAT
¥ITad
p-ARkaiel
®1T3ad
YITad
WI1d4a
wI713d
Y1133
¥I13a
TLTED
YLTAd
TLTAd
YLTAT
¥174d
Y1133
TLTad
VLTI
YITAd
YI73a
YITdd
YLTEd
YITIJ
¥i17dda
Y1133
YITEd
¥I1ad
TLIEd
TLT3T
YLTEJ
WLIEd
HLT1d1
¥ITAX
BLTAT
wLTdd
¥LTE1
YITAT
LAN ctal
p-Afgectal
YiTad
¥113d

‘SHALSES HITIYHIH dIHSOWId

Wd SS*LS:TO ¥20Z-TO-AUW *

HJLvd

--- ¥¥odnd



SLe

mm.”mm~1 mwwmwmm SHITTA4ANS TYNOILDNELSNT Q00-0000-000-£S0-0T5-00T-08T-ST ZSSEOFE S6TSZC0% DNI ‘DIAIINAEIDS NNITA
vm.JWﬁ < mMNHmwc SAITd4dNS TENOILIONALSNI Q00-0000-000-€S0-0T5~00T-046T-ST Z5SE0FE 6TSEO0T ONI ‘DIAIINIIDS NNITA
g £€500L6T SHIITddNS TENOIIDNALSNI 000-0000-000-€S0-0TS5-0U0T-06T~-ST TSSEQERT 61SCTO0P ONI /DOIAILNGIDS NNIIS
m%&”ﬂm.m ¢ IY10L ¥202-80-AYW ¢ FIVQ aiv¥d : FdXL LEDETT 2 HEEHON dDIHD
Q g5'sg ETLIO0GOTHADIIOA -~ THANT HONYANSNT 000-0000-000-503-065-29C-000~TT LPSS0¥FZ SSLTO0Y TONI CdNOdS FONVINSNI OWYIY
017600 i TVL0L pe0z-80-A¥H ¢ 3Iva aIyd ¢ 2dil 9EPZHT ! YZAWON ¥DTHD
Q€ TSL'T 2868¢T SdIVYadyd 000-0C00-000-0TE-00F%~0TE-0TS6-09 S3T350%T 0LOS0OOD "ONI 4Ivddd FATIIOWOLNY TIHHIAGM
QL3¢ ¥e68ET SdIVYddy 000-0000-000-0TE-00%-0TE€-0T6-03 S5250%2 0L0S00% OHI dIYd3d FAILCHOLOY THHIEM
LL BTZ6 s IVLIOL $20Z=-80-AYH ¢ dALYd aIvd : ddil Y% 2424 P YIHHON ADIHO
LLTEDE L82FZ0T SdIv4dgyd 000-0000-000-0TE-00%-0TE-0T6-09 ZST50%C BSLTO0Y SdIvddd TIIH 1Yl
Q0 §C¢E SO08PIO0T SdIvddd 000-00Q00-000-0TE~QUP-0TE-QTE-03 ZSTS50FC BSLTOOY S4Ivdad TIIH 1Yl
00°000°00T‘T : IYIOX $C0Z~80-AVYHW * ALYA aivd ¢ dF4XL PEVTET P dHEWNON ADIHO
00 000 00T’ T TSELOGCO0T DINHDAL ANY TUYNCISSHJAOYd dHSYHOENd 000-0000-000-0TE-0QUE-OTE-QTE~03 336F0GDT EYSPO0T OTT 'OISYW OXHJOSs
00°008°¢€ 2 IYIOL PZ02-80-AYH * HIVA arvd @ H4AL [ X4 24 P YFERAN dDFHD
00008 € TTETY SdIYddd 000-Q000-000-0TE-QOFP-0TE-Q0TE-09 ZAESOFT ¥00S00% O T CEDTAYAS SNINYIATD NIAATIOD
00°008°T P IYLOL ¥ZOZ-80-AVH * HILVA arvd : HdAL zEPZYE P dEIWAN dDIHO
00°008°T QT-€£2-0C SHOIAYAS IYDIINHDHIL JESVYHIEdNd Q00-0000-000-002-0V€E-0ET-000-TT I8TOQFCT 9CTQODY AILLINNOL dADITIONY ‘YDILOW
6Z°6E%F‘C : IVYLOL $Z0Z-80-AVH ¢ dHLYA aIv¥d * ddil TEbZ¥Z i YHIWAN ADFHD
62 GEF'T Od dFHEDXd OL ION LNNOWY-£SLO0TS8ET STIUIYILYN ANV SFITJ4ANS 000-0000-000-L29-005-TSE-000-TT 00Q0¥0FC $59000% DT ‘LASHADN MAN A0 (NOWZWA
00°GLE : IVIOL ¥Z202-80-AVH : HIVA daivd : E4il [\ 1% X4 24 2 YAIWAN dDIHD
Q0" SLE iTOOUSNS " IODY HDOIL VD FRECPBTNHANI THATIL Q00-0000-000-0T8-085-TCZ-000~-TT TS¥PSCPC ELTTFOOF IS0TONHDEL 40 FINIILSNI vIDIOID
00°565 2 IYLOL $Z0T-80-AVH 3 dIVYQ aivd @ Hd4AL (X4 2444 ¢ UHEHAN ADEHO
00569 "LE-ST/€ ANV $I/0T-8T/€ ‘T#IDIOANI SAQIAJES dESYHOUNd dEHLIO 000-0000~-000-59L~-009-0€€-008-TT ¥8950FT T#0S500% SEQEIS 'YIDdUD
00°SB6°LT ¢ IVIOL $Z0ZT-80-AVH * dALVd aI¥d : H4dAL |44 X4 X4 ¢ dHAWNN JDIHD
00" 886 LT ‘AILdAD JWOLOFATH -SINZALLS ST-ddD SADTIAYNES dHASYHDUNG Q00-0000-000-0E8-005-00T-061T-TT TPZFOPC VELPOOT 27T ‘DISYIRLIIA
TO"L60'6T2 i IYIOL $Z20Z2-80-AVH @ HLVA aIrIvd : Hd4dil LTPTPT 2 YIEWHAN MOHHD
CS'sTs e PTOTAYN S1I43NdH9d HILTYHH 0Q0-0000-D00-QTE-QLT~0TIE~0T6~02 SLESO¥®Z P569000% LN 0 NYfId TYINIZJ YITEd
T5'29¢ PTOTIYNW SLI4ANAE HLTIVIH TO0-0000-000-0T%#-QLZ-TE6Z-TC9-0T SLASOFT PeS0007% ‘LN 40 NYI4d TYINZd YLT187
0L CZ8T FCOTIYW STIIA3NEg HLIYAH TO0-0000-000-0T¥-0LT-TET-909-0T SLEGOVZ 650007 PN A0 NYId TYLNEd YL1dd
ERa.- 11 FTCOCTLYW SLIAANGE HIIYdH TO0-0000~000-0T¥-0LZ-T6Z-909-0C SLESOVZ 650007 TN 0 NWTd TYAINId YITII
359 FCOCIYNW SLIJANEg HLIYIH T00-0000-000-0T¥-0LE-TEZ-TSP-0T SLE6SOFC $69000% 0N d0 NYId TYLNAT YLTAd
CLSTT FCOTIEW HITIVAH (STZED) SLIJHNID TOO-00Q0-6E8-959-0LZ-TEZ-QSC-0T SLE6S0OTZ $650007 LN A0 NYTId TYINId YLIdd
cFr2ge’'s PTOCAYTH HLTYHH-SLIAANAE JFILOTANI Z00-0000-000-S0L-0LZ-T6Z-9TZ-02 GLESOPZ F650007 OUN 40 NYId TYINId YTI1dd
S5'0TT'¥% FZOCLYW SLIAANAE HITYEH 000-0000-000~-9TE-0LTZ~TEZ-000~ST SLE6SOTT #65000% 0N A0 NYId TYINZd YLTID
SLTLG0'S FTOCTIEW SLIJINIE HLIYAH 000-0000-000-£TE€~0LZ~-T€Z-000-ST SL6S0FT PeS000w TOTN A0 NYId IYVINId YITdd
Ts"Q8T'S PIOCIENW SLIAINIE HILTYZH Q00-0000-000-60E-0LZ~TEZ-0Q0-5T SL6SQOTZ t650007% 0N 40 N¥Td TYINAD Y1734
€8 I6T'CT PTOTEVNH SLIJAINAE HITYEH 000-0000-000-L0€~-0LZ~-TECT-000-ST SL650FC FoS000F ‘0N A0 NYTId TIYINEI YLIIEd
0T svL FCOCAENW SIIJINII HIIVIH 000~-0000+000-20€-0L2-TET-000-5T SL650%2 $85000% 0N A0 NYId IYINEd VI3
TE"QPE'S TCOTEEW SLIJSENEE HLIVIH Q00-0000~-000-TOE-0LZ-TEZ-000-ST SLESOPZ P5S000Y "O'N 40 NI TYINGI EL1dI
¢ FTOTIWW SLIAINHEE HLIVIH a00-0000-000-Pd0~0LZ~TEZ-000-ST SL6S50FCT ¥65000% "OTN A0 NWTIE IYINAT YLI1dT
FIOZIEW SLIJANAIE HILTIVAH 000-0000-000-SLO-0QLT-TET-000-ST SLESOPT Pea0oo0d LN 40 NYEId IYLNAd YL
PTOTIYW SLIJINGY HITYIH C00-0000~000-050-0LZ-TEZT-000-ST SLESODT F65000% 0N 40 N4 IYINId €LIEJ
FIUTIYN SLIAINEE HIIYIH 000-0000-000-5S0-0LT-T€Z~-000-ST SLESOVT F65000F DN A0 NYTId IYINId YITdd
TTOCTIYN SII43NAE HLIYHH 000-0000-000-PSO0-0LT-TEZ-000-9T SQL6SOFT v650007 LN 40 NYId TYINIQ Y1139
TTTToTTTTTTTTTTTTT soroar 7T woriarassaa T T imnooov # ot # @oaman T TTTTTTThTTTTTToTt ANV 20AnEA

6 ° dO¥d

SYEEWAN MDEHD TIV ¥04 | #202-80-A¥W MUHL $202-SZ-ddV SHALYA 40 HONVHE ¥ ¥Od
YFEWAN MDFHD A€ | $Z0Z/E€Z0Z ¢ UVHA ONIINAODDV 04 dIALSIOHAY MOTHD AMOISIH ATIVLIIEQ

STI00HDS DITdNd NOSYHIYA

Wd §S:LS°T0 $2O0C-TO-AYW @ HL¥A --- P¥0OANd



SHOIAGHS TYNOISSHAOEd QASYHIENG
SHOIAdES TYNOISSAI0Ed dISYHIENd

qLYd aIvgd -
STYIYILYW ANV SHITd4NS
SIYIYALYW ANV SHIT4ANS
STYIYILYW ONY SHITIANS

a1va arvd ¢
HONYNELNIUW dIVddd NYHETO
AONYNILNIYH dIVdEd NYE1D

2LYd aIivd :
FONYNALNIYN dIVdEd NYdID
HONYNILNIVW dIVddd NYATO
HONUNILNIVW JIVdEd NYATD
HONYNALNIVA dIV¥ddd NYITO
HONUYNILNIVA dIV3ddyd NYdETX
HONYNHINIYN dIVdHdd NY3TID
AONUYNAILNIVA dIVddd NYITY
AONYNALNIVW dIVdHE NYATO
HINYNALNIYW JIVAHAE NYATO
DONIQIING

aLed aIvd :
HAONUNILNIVW YIVJHd NYIA'TO

LY aivd :
SOAYS HDOEL 3 40dd ASVYHDENT

28R A {0} arva :
HONUNFLNIYW ANV dIVddd SNINVITO
HEDNMNALNIYN ANV dIVddd SNINVETO
Ji¥a qivg ¢
FONYNILNIVN ¥IVdday NY3I1D

aLva aivg ¢
STYIMHELYN ANV SEITI4NS

HLVd arvda
SOVIYALVN ANY SHITdd4Ns

ALYa aivd :
SLOENrdC ¥FHLO

a1va qalv¥q ¢

SHOIAGAS TYDINHDAL JQASYHOUNL
SADIANES TYDINHOZL JISYHOUNd
SEDIAYES TYDINHOAL JASYHOHNd

JLYa aIvg @
SHITAdNS TYNOILLOOALSNI
SHITI4NS TYNOILLOMYLSNI

SHEIN44NS TYNOILONILSNI

T00-08ST-G00-€S3-00UE-002-LBB~0T
TO0-085T-000-€52-00U€-00C-L8%-0T

TJXL évveve :
T00-0BST-000-€59~005-002-L8%-AT
000-0000-000-089-0T5-292-000-TT
000-0000-000-0823-005-T92-000-T1T

d4AL -2 4424 :
000-0000-000-082-0C9P~222-000-1T
000-0000-000-083-02¥~-222~000-T1

HdAL IR 24 24 :
G00-0000-000-0U82-0TF%-222-000-TT
000-0000-000-083-0TP-222-000-1TT
000-0000-000-082-02¥-232-000-TT
000-0000-000-083-0C¥%-222-000-TT
000-0000~000-083-QC¥-C32-000~1T
000-0000-~000-089-0C9-E27-000-TT
000-0000-000-083-0C9-222-000-TT
000-0000~000~089-0EF-C2Z-0Q0-TT
000-0000-000-083-0EF-Z222-000-TT
T00-085T-000-€59-0ZL-00%~-L8P~0T

2961 EA 22424 :
000-0000-000-083-02%-C2Z-000-TT

d4iL 'Y 44444 :
666-6666-666-666-669-666-666-0T

Hdil 1444414 .
000-0000-0G0-LLI-0TH-TOC-0Q00-TT
000-0000-000-LL9-QTP=T2Z-000-TT

34Xl 1% 424 %4 3
000-0000-000-083-029-22%-000-1TT

qdXL
000-0000-000-089-0T5-292-000-1T
AdAL 1344424 :
000-0000-000-089-0T9-ZET-000-TT

XL [\ 24444 :
000-0000-000-085-00B-Z2Z-000-TT

dXL (X324 44 :
000-0000-000-013-0F€-T92-000-1T
000-0000-000-0T3~0PE-TQE-000-TT
000-0000-000-0T5-0FE~TSZ~000-TT

TAAL BEFTYT ¢
000-0000-000-£50-0T5-00T-06T-5T
000-0000-000-£S0-0T5-00T-05T-§T
000-0000-000-£50-0TS-00T-06T-ST

PCTEOFT
FZTEOQTT

JIGHON JDITHO

TLESOFE
S5850FC
§5850F€

JIEHAN JOFHO

£PRA0PT
SLLSOVE

JEENAN ADFHD

LSBSOFT
LSBSORT
Lsgsabe
LS8S0FT
LSBSQPT
LSBSOPCT
£58507C
4LS8S0PT
LS850%C
£8550%C

YAENAN ADHHO

ZEFOOTL

JIEHAN ADTHD

£6TS0ZC

YAIWAN ADFTHD

FETCOFT
FSTEOWT

JHERON ADFHD

FS050%C

(44 4444 P YFENON ADIHD

3%2007C

HIFENAN ADIRD

S50Z0%T

YHERON ADIHO

EPTTOFT

YIERAON ADIHD

3PPEQFT
244X 24
3PFEOTT

JHERON dDAHD

TESEOET
IESEORT
ZSSEOFT

LTETQO®
LTEPOOF

0E6TOOF
0E6TG0T
QE6TO0F

PLOGOOR
FLOOOOT

LYLTOOD
LYLTOOD
LYLTOOR
LEPLFOOD
LYLTO0D
LYLTOOD
LPLTOOY
LVLTOOD
LPLTOOD
LPLEQOD

ZQETOOP

L5TO00Y

618P00%
6T8T00%

W
[

SE00¥

O0TETO0D

EP8700%

DLO00UOR

32r000%
$ZF000%
5270007

6T5200%
6TSTO0Y
6TSZA0Y

"ONI
TONT

'SEDIAGAS IOYW
'SADINES dOY

SMdONLIdANS
SHdoMNNTdans
SMdONIIddNns

‘NOLLOOELSNOD HOMOL DIDWN
‘NOTLDNEIENDD HOAO0L DIDYN

‘ONI
TONI

NOSOdIANT
NOZOdTIANI
NOZOIIANT
NOOOAIANT
HOOOdIANT
NODOdIANA
NODOAIANA
NODOdIANH
NODOdIANA
NODOdIANT

"ONI ‘SNOILVDINMWNOD WYHONIE

id ONINNYIA/TINLDFIIHOUY ‘dN0HD SI2

D11 'dODNTA
DTT CHODNEM

‘SISIUYIDHEAS NOILVHOLSHY IDNTINSNI
XTddNs TYDIUIDETH SHEAHLOEE NYIITId
TONI ' SETYLSNINI FEALINIAS YNYIANI
‘SYALLOE

LMEN A0 ILISYAAINA FLELS

TANVEFETI
DANYEETIS
“NYAATI

TONI
TONI
“ONT

ST €I6'C OEOOTTOTHOW
0T BET'T 5200%T0TAOY
96" TLY 20T ¢ IYLOL PZ0Z-80-AYH
9°0L6'96T S8590TYSL
55°05L°¢T £6690T95L
S95°05L°¢T £65620Z%5L
L6 PSL'ST : IVIOL $20Z2-80-AWH
0T 6€%°2 ¥ZLO9E
LB'GTE'ET d-2€65E
Sy 0Z0o‘Sh ¢+ TYLOL ¥20Z-80-AVYH
9€E5T € ST Sd-SSL
00 06T ST Sd-9SL
0L'0Cs MAL-G8L
TLSTE'T ST Sd-TEL
SET0T8'T ST Sd-0€L
TL 0S€E‘T ¢ 8d-BZL
CICTTRT ST sd-TTL
007 04T ST S8d-°T1L
057 8T6°€ ST Sd-05L
00°0000€ MAL-TS
€0°FET'T ¢ IVLOL $20Z-80-AVH
O FER T DTS4 SCESE
8€°289 ¢ IVLOL $20Z-80-AVH
8E° 285 [d0TIANT *©AQTd T ASYHd M40 - ‘NIAZTI
0E€"6TS ST : IYLOL ¥Z20Z-80-AVH
S5UGSLL 0088L
S$°8SL'L £88%8
9£°0€9°'9 : IVLOL $202-80-AVH
E2 V] LSd-6L62F
8S°TT ¢ IVIOL $Z0Z-80-AVH
85°TT SSOLTSE
66°6E6°0C 2 IVLOL $Z20Z-8B0-AW¥H
65°6€6'02 (EDIA40 INAANAININIANS) 08THZY
00°€T9'T i IVIOL PZ0Z-B0-AVH
00T ETS'T ZNOHLNW-LTTLL
ST"ZI8'¥ ¢ IVIOL ¥20Z-80-AWVH
S0TP0S T ¥20T II¥AY ~$SSETTO
S0°F09 T $Z0C HOEYN -STOETTO
S0 P09 T $20Z I¥W-TIZH2TO
£€9°GLL2 ¢ IYLIOL PZ0Z-80-AWH
557501 TTEOLSET
Q0 TE- T 3 uwotiejxodsuer], Ionpag SITTYST
0051~ iI % uotieirodsurwal ILDNPBQ TTROLST
LINOWY dDIQALT

0T -

q4ovd

SUAGWAN MDFEHD TIY 04 |
WHSWAN MDEHD A€ | ¥20Z/€£20T

NOIL4IdEDSET

STOOHDS DITdNd NOSYHLYA

INNODOY # "0O°d

$Z02-80-AYHW AJHL $20Z2-S€-¥dV¥ SHIVAd 40 HONVYE ¥ ¥04
YYHL ONILNAODOV HO4 YALSIDAA MOHHD AdMOLSIH dATIVLIAQ

Wd SG LS'TO P20Z-TO-AWK

# dOaNEA

ONI ‘OIAILNAIDS MNNITA
ONI ‘DI4ILNEIOS NNITL
ONI 'DI4IINHIDS NNITL
ANYN dOAEA

qZL¥a --- vvoaad



ddXL

ddAL

4L

ddail

J4XL

ddAL

ddAL

A4AL

JdAL

000-0000-000-509-065~22T-000~-TT

1314444 :
000-0000-000-L0E~005-00T~20-ST
000-0000-000-L0E-005-00T-T0F-ST
000-0000~000-L0E-00S-00T-C0P-ST
000-0000-000-L0£~005-00T-20F7~ST
000-0000-000-£0E-005-00T~T0P-ST
000-0000-000-L0E~005-00T-C0F-ST

] 4444 :
000-0000-000-TT9-0TP-292-000-T1
000-0000-000~TT9-02%~-227-000-TT
000-0000-000-TT9-0TP~-29E-Q00-1T
000-0000-000-TT9-0ZP-222-000-TT
000-0000-000-TT9-02%-222-000-1T
000-0000-000-TT9-02%-227-000-T1

6SkCtT L

Q00-0000-000-089-0ZF-T22-000-TT
J00-0000-000-6B3-0T%P-T2T-000-TT

8spThT :
000-0000-000~089-0ZF%-T2Z-000-TT

LSPZVC i
000-0000-000-083-0T5-222-000-1T

9S¥eve ;
T00-0835T-000-£S3-0TL-00F-48¥-0T
666-6666-666-666-€66-666-666-0T
666-6666-666-666-€65-666-65€-0T
666-5666-6606-666-665-666-666-0T

12424 :
000-0000~-000-089~-0ZF-282-000-T
000~-0000-000~LL3-QTP-T2T-000-TT
437474 :
666-0656-666-686-665~6E66-68E-0T
£SvTYE :

S6T50%2

JEEWON ADJHO

6615082
65T90FE
66T507E
EPIS0+2
EPTI0VE
£PTS0PE

YIEHAN MDFHD

8LSTOFT
BLSTOFT
BLSTOVE
8LSTAVT
JLSTOFC
BLSTOPT

YIEENAN ADFHO

TZ6TOPT
TTETORT

YEGHON ADIHO

8TETOPT

YIGRAN ADIHD

BTLSOTT

YIEHOAN ADTHD

6FSEOPT
TESS0ET
58800¢2
986L5022

YIEHRAN ADTHD

T8050FT
B5FS0FT

dIGHAN MOIHO

FISS0ET

AFENAN . ADFHD

ddiL
000-0000-000-083-0T>5

ddXL
T00-085T-000-€59-0TL-00F-L5%-0T

H4AL
T00-085T-000-€59-00£-00Z~L8P-0C
TO00-085T-0Q00-£$9-00E-00Z-LB¥-QT

TO0-085T-000-E£53-00F-00T-£4BP-0T LESTOTT
T00-0891-000-£59-~00¥%-00Z-L8V~0T LESZOTZ

(43442 44

133 24 44

osyzhe

¢ dAgHAN AOFHO

~Z9Z-000-TT 02O0S0FL

¢ YEERON ADIHD
S8STORT

P ¥EANaN ADIHO
TILOFEZ
TTTEQTT

EETANTE4

S0Z000%
S0T000%
S02000%
S0Z000%
S0T000F
S07000%

PECQOOD
PELQO0T
PEE000%
VELQOOP
PECOO0D
PEEOOUE

BLTO00F
BLT000T

TEEELO0P

LTETQOV

LLTFOOD
LLTTQO®
LLETOOT
LLTTOOY

03TT00%
05CTT007%

LLTZOO®

859200%
8S5Z00F

TFTO00Y

SLO000Y

LTIETOOF
LTEFOOE

"ONI

NI ‘ RINOOD
NI * AINOD
NI ALHUIOD
NI ALRNOD

OI¥S8SYd
DI¥SSYd

NI “RLEOOD DIVSSYd
NI Y RINNOD DIVSSYd
TONI

"ONI ‘NOS 2

JIYSSYE 40 FAYdd
O FAYdd
O FI¥dd
DI¥Ss¥d 40
A0 TA¥dd dT1odID
40 Y4 ATI4EID

'dA0dD ADNTHASNI QWYTY

YEISON
YYISON
WYISON
YYISON
YYISMN
WEISON

AIOEI0
AT104dI0
3715410
FIvdd JIOdID

‘NOS ¥ MDHAYIANYA LD
UDIAUIANTYA LD

SAOSIAQY MSId IYE0Id gaNHD

HA¥MNIdYH TELNINIINGD

SAHINIONT 2
SdAENIONE ¥
SYHANIONT 3
SYIANIONA ¥

SIDALIHDEY WIH
SIDILIHOEY WCH
SIDALTIHOUY WZH
SLDALIHDYY WTH

‘ONI NOILDAYLSNOD XWHIVDOY
"ONI NOILDNELSNOD IWIAVOY

DU SIDALINDEY ONVETYINOW. ¥ddod

' SUOLDWYLNGD TUDINVHOEW ATASOTOOW
‘SHOLOWALNOD TYDINVHDANW ATISOTOON

OIT 'SHATIYS "a'¥

‘DNI ‘“LSITYIDIdS HOELSSYTIL

LNQODOY

SHUIGWAN MDHEHD TIV d0d _ %Z20Z-80-AYW NYHL $202-S2-dYdY SHIVA A0 HONVY ¥ d¥04d

00°568°CT TOSETBS00XOM #IDITICd / € #ANI AONTJINSNI
00" LES i TYIOL ¥202-80-AVH : BIVQ aIivg
007 LLE NI-50£6800 DILHTHLY -SEDIAYES QISYHOUN HAHIO
00°C€ NI-S§¥6900 iDIIETHIY -SEDIAYES QESVHOUNd HHHIO
002t HI-8¥T6800 DILITHLY -SEDIAYES QESYHOUAd dRHIO
00°0¢1 NI-€298800 DILATHLY -SHOIAYES QASYHDENd daHIO
00706 NI-SSF8800 iDILATHIV -SEOIA¥ES QASYHOUNd ¥HHIO
00" 06 NI-TT8300 DILETHIY -SEDINYES QISYHOUNd HWHHLO
TL 926°¢ : TVIOL $20Z-80-AVH : HIVA arvd
TR PP T 25LF8 EONYNIINIYN LEETI
00 5¥ TLLES HONYNILINIVN 13814
L5 CLS TLLTS ADNYNALNIUN LHETA
ERELYS 55LE8 EONUYNZLNIYN 1EETI
50207 35078 EDNYNELNIVA IZETI
0P LEF SSLES HONUNZINIVW 13874
00°000°8 ¢ IVI0L $20Z-80-A¥H : ELVd aivd
00°000°% SHE-S5T4CT HDONYNELNTYW ONY dI¥ddd ONINVATD
007000 SHE-PSCSET ADNUNALNIUK ONY WIVAHd ONINVATO
00°0€%'T T IVLOL $Z0Z-80-AVH * HLVA arvd :
00" 0EF’T $T/TE/€-FT/1/T $QOTYEd EDIAWES EONUNHINIYW ANV JIVATd ONINYETO
LL 668’V : IVI0L $20Z-80-AVH : HIVA aIvd ¢
LL 668’ T LEPELT STYTYILIYH QNY SAITAdNS
00°0€S'EE i TYI0L %20Z-80-AVH : EIVA aIvd
00°52C'8z 5TSE SNIQIIN
00°00L € LTs¢E SNIQTING
00'00T'T v0S¢E SONIQTING
00°50F §35€ HONUNALNI YW
¥TT6EL'9E : TYIOL vZ0Z-80-AVH @ EIVQ aivd ¢
00 0EE’¥S §L-PIL EONUNSINIVH JIVAEN NYETD
TCU S0P T OTWY-TE3d TE-TT IONUNALNIVW ANV dIVdHd DONINYATID
00°5¥9 : TVIOL $Z0Z-80-AVH : EIVA qaIva
00°5%9 5008 SDAY¥S HDEL 3 40¥d HSYHOUNA
EE°L68 L T IVIOL $Z0Z-80-AVH : HIVA arvd :
95°8%6°¢€ 508TEAS HONUNZLNI VI
L5 876°¢€ €57 TEAS HONYNILNI ¥l
0T Z00'E¥ : TIVIOL vZ0ZT-80~AVK * HIVA arvd :
0T zZ00 €F TSSCTHA STYI¥ELYW ONY S3ITIANS
90°T9€E’LOT : TYION $Z0Z-80-AVH : 3IVQ arvd :
S0°TSE LU €554€ SNIQTINE
SE"S00‘L : Y101 pZ0Z-80-AWH : HIVA arvq :
0FTLES ‘T 8Z00FTOTEOY SEDTAYMES TYNOISSHAONd JESYHDUNA
Qs 50% 6Z00TT0TEDY SHOIAGHES TUYNOISSIEIOWd QASYHIUNd
LHOOWY EDTOANT NOILdI40S3A
dIEWAN MOFHD Ad | peoz/ceoz ;
TT + d9¥d STOOHDS DITdNd NOSYALYd

Wd SS°L5°TO0 ¥20Z-TO-AYW *

# dOaNaA

dYHA ONILNNODDVY d0d d¥HISIDAY AMDIAHD RYOLSTH d&T1IVIIA

‘ONI ‘SEDIAYES d0Y¥
TONI CSEDIAYES dDY
AWYE J0JHEA

J1¥d --- vy0odnd



00°0£9
a0 o¢gs

00°812
00812

ST°902°T
ST 50T'T

Z¥ 96T

oz evL 0T
08°S8T"'9

0g"SaT’
08°S8T"
08°S8T’S

[T}

zL 508
v
SLTETL
SFIGET
St sCE-
St GET-
mm.uvq

61°8LZ 6
00°T8L'8
6T L6T

6£°52¢
g€
TT ¥
65°1¢€
95°9¢€
PL'SS
85 T€
ORI

0T %81 6
Q% 0LL
0STLEL’C
0g LEL’T
05°Lg6’C

00°6s2
00°65E
00°569°2T

LNOOWY

zT 49vd

‘T/V/E

.

IVYIOL PZ02-B0-AVH @ FIVd arvd ¢
T88ECOLTOY SEITJ4NS TYNONITIE

TYLOL $202-80-A¥H ¢ HIvad aIvd :
PLOTE4Y LO-POFTOT 123090 dFBLO

TVI0d p202-80-AVH ¢ 3IVd aIvd
2P0TL (YIFALYW ONY SHEITI4NS TYNOILONALSNI

IY.LOL ¥20Z-80-A¥H @ IIV¥Vd aivd ¢
I96T280002 SHITAdNS DNISENN

FoPTRSCESE STIVIYELYWN ANY SHITddNS

ANd FONYIYE F56TAILFSE STYIHALYW ¥ SHITI4NS
TVLOL PZ0Z-80-AW¥N ¢ JINQ aivd ¢
OPLTT TYIYEIVH AN¥ SHITdAnse

T¥LOL $20Z-80-AVW & 3IVA qaIvd :
£20T2dAd 6C500-%T SADIAdES "DNAF "40dd QASYHOdNd

€COTAON 8LP00-FL SEDIAGES "D0Jdd "d40dd dISYHIHAd

PCOCNYL QOLQO-TT SEOIAGES "ONJd " d40dd dISYHOWENd

¥T0Cddd L9L00G-PT SASIAYES "ONJdd "40dd JASYHOdNd

IYILOL $Z0Z2-80-AVH * IAIVA aIvd ¢
LTBLLEELTBOT SHAITEANS TYNOILONGLSNI

STLIBTHOTHOE SHIT4dNS TYNOILDAILSNI

SBSLTEEETBOT SHITAdNS TYNOILD{IELSNI

FLIVGSEETYOT SAITIANS TYNOILDAYLSNI

ELTVP6SELTBOT SHEITAdAS TYNOILONALSNI

S8PS6TFOTB0E SBINdANS TYNOILONdLSNI

TYLOL $Z20T-80-AVH : HIVA aIvd =
20FESZLB06 INTWAINOE FDUVT

£2ES2EFY06 SAITAANS TYIAOLSND

TYLOL $202-80-AWVH : HIVA arvd :
CT05L00T SATHSYAGWAN - SIDALCHO ¥IHLO

6156855 SEIILEES QESYHOMNd SOOHNYITIDSIW

POSTS00T SEDIAYES JESVHOUNd SAOANYTTIDSIN

8TETS00T SHDIAYAS JESYHDENd SNOINYTTADSIW

56885 SEDIAHES JISVHOUNd SNOENYTTIADSIK

56L6007T SHOILNES QESYHOWENd SNOEANWTIADSIKW

Tr28858 SEDI/LIHES QI3VHIUNd SAQANYITIISIKW

TYIOL $T0Z-80-AVH ¢ IIVA aivda *
PTOZ Z¥W - B80T¥ITQ SHOIAMES AASYHOUNd dIHLO

FZOT HWW - S56T2TQ SADIAMES QESVHOENd dHHLO

PZOZ ZWW - TSTH#ITO SADIAYES QASVYHOUNd dHHIO

FCOT 114dY - PESEITO SHDIAYES QASVHOHNd ddAHLO
TYLOL $20Z-80-AVK : 3JivVa aivd *
A2IAYES 40 JALWdd SLPE6PELP SIIAANGY HLIVEH
TYLOL ¥20Z2-80-AVK : 3LVA arvd ¢
HDIOANI NOILdIEI53ad

SHIGHNN ADIHD TV Y04 _ ¥20Z-80-AYRN

dHEWAN MOEHD A€ | ¥zoz/£z0g

STTOOHOS 01I71dNd NOSYHLYd

JdXL

€Lveve

¢ HEENAN ADIHD

G00-0000-0G0-T¥#0-0TS5-00T-0PE-ST LZE0OFE

HdAL

TLvTHe

¢ YEEWON dDEHD

000-0000-000-TT3-008-252-Q00-TT 055T0FC

ddAL

1944444

¢ YEGHON dDHHD

000-0000-0G0~S08-0T5~00T-0%2~TT ¥ZPSOPCI

ddX5L

0LPTPT

¢ YHEEHAON dDIHD

000-0000~000-558-005-€TZ-000-TT 95650%C
000-0000-000~093-005-TZC-000-TT LBEEOTE
Q00-0Q00-000-6T2-005-T92~000-TT 0ECCOFTT

ddiL

697%2%2

¢ YIERAN AOIHD

000-0000¢-~000~TS0-005-0%2-000-5T PZ8&S0PE

ddiL

000-0000-0Q0-SL8-0Z€-8TT-000-TT
G00-0000-~000-548-02¢€-8TT-000-TT
000-0000~000~SL8~0CC-8TC-000-TT
000-0000-0Q0-S48-0T¢-8T2-000-TT

FdXL

000-0000-000~TZ0~0T5-00T-0BT-ST
U00-0000-000-TTO-0T5-00T-061~ST
000-0000~000~TZ0~0T3-00T~08T~-ST
000-Q000-000-~TC0-0TS-00T~06T~-ST
000-0000-000-TC0-0T2-00T-06T-ST
000-0000-000-TC0-0TS-00T-06T-9T

ddXL

:EA 4444

I3°2 24 44

99%2¥T

¢ YAEHAN JOTHO
TILCOTT
TILTORT
TTILZOFT
TILE0RE

¢ dIdHON AOHHD
EL¥SOFT
£LTS0PT
TLPSOFT
TLTSOVE
TLVS0FT
TLPSOTT

¢ dEINON JDFHD

000-0000-000-T0C-0EL-0%Z-000-9T O0PTSOFC
000-0000-000-520-0T5-22C~000~ST ¥5850%T

HdAL

000-0000-000-009-068-0€£T-000-TT
000-3000-000~6T3-065-0£2-000-TT
000-0000-000-6T9-065-0€2-000-11T
000-0000-000-6T2-065-0£2-000-1T
000~0000-000-6T9-065-0€C-00Q~-1T
000-0000~000-6T9~065-0ET-000-TT
000-0000-000-6T3~-065-0€2-000-TT

qdAL

000-0000-000-TS0-005-00T-06T-91T
000-0000-000-L0€-~005-00T-068T-ST
000-0000-000-L0€~00S-00T-0BT-5ST
Q00-0000-000-40€~0059-00T-06T-ST

JdAL

FER 2444

122 24 24

€9%2%C

¢ OdEERNN MDEHO
S5300FC
STO00FT
STO00%E
STOOOFC
STO0OFT
STO00FCT
STO0OEC

fOJHENON dDAHD
00S€0FT
68FEORT
68FEOFT
6BFEORT

P ONIERAN ADTHD

C00-~0000-000~-39TE-0LE-T6Z-000-5T SLTSOVC

[4°3 24 44

: YEEWON dOIHD

IHNODDY # "0°d

NYHL $20€-ST-4UdV SHIVA 40 FINVY ¥ d0d

STPE00F

S8TEZ00%

0F0000%
0¥00007%
0P0000Y

6£6000%

$8Z000%
98T000%
$8T000%
$38E000Y

€¥0000Y
I¥0000Y
ZP0000%
TkO0GOP
Ivoogov
jadeleleng 4

2600Q0%
I50000%

000007
2000007
I000Q0%
coonQow
Z00000%
000007
C000Q00%

ZFO00T
2ZTF0Q0F
SZT000%
3ZP000%

VLQE000V

# dOaNHEA

UYHA ONIINACDOV ¥O4 ¥HISIOAM MOHHD AYOLSIH dEIIVLIA

"DNI
TONI
"DNI

TONI

S JAS
S1JAS
S\ 0AS
S1DAS

OTT 'ZNYGWOD DONINYVAT STAAYS

TONI

‘ONI NOSNIFOod LYl

‘SHIYNOILOII TENONITIE

IEIDdIWNOD HOVINYATY SITAYLS
PIEIDAANNOD JOMINVAAY SHTIYLS
IYIDdENINOY HOYINYAQY SATIYLS

'LOHAIA SHOTHALNI TYIDITWHCD -

TYNOIIVDNTE ILNOOD LISHAWNCS
TYNCIIUDTE ILNOOD LISddNoS
TYNOILYDNTT XLNNOD LISdaEnOs
TENCILYOAIE XLNOOD LISdEW0S
"ONI ‘ALIYIDEdS TTOCHDS

‘ONI ‘ZITV¥IDAJS TOOHDS

‘ONI ‘ILIIVIDEGS TOOHDS

‘ONI ‘ZLIYIDHEAS TOOHDS

‘ONI ‘ELI¥IDEAdS TOOHDS

‘ONI ZLLTYINEdS TOOHDS

TONI YIFONIVID "MTM

"ONI ‘dEONIVED "M'M

dN0¥D YITAW IISHHL HIUON
dNO¥D VIdEW IHASYIL HIYON
JdNO¥Y VITAW IESYdLS HLAUON
dN0¥D YIJAW XASEE HLION
dNO¥D VIAEW IHSYHL HLGON
d00dD YITIW XISEEL HILON
dN0YD ¥IJIW Xd5dAL HLEON
TONI MNYEATIL

TONI  MNYEETId

TONI  “ANYERTIA

TONI ‘MNVEHTIIL

FIINADITAIWAT

ANV d0IHIA

HIVA --- PP0and

Wd SS*LS°T0 $ZOZ-TO-AVNW *



wwwhhm i IVLOL eNONwM%-w<= : gIva arvd : =dii 6§LYTHT ! OMEAGHON dDIHD
eae MmHHMMW manwwwmwmwmaomwmmwwmm 000-0000-000-6¥L=00§-00T-T0P-TT ZTCSGFT  85LTGOF STYINEE FWIL XLdvd
s 000-0000~000-0€0~0TS-00T-FTICT-ST 8ETS0FZ  85LTOOF STYINHd EWIL AIdvd

. . :

HWAMMMHH g oL %mﬂmwwma 40 =D vmon-mWWhﬂz P e diwd : =il 8LbzZye P 4EEHON MDFAHD
ONUTYE §96C688 SHIT4ANS TYdANAD 000-0000-000-TS0-0T5-00T-05T-ST 6ZTTOFE  €68000% dNodD A00d EDNYHA0ddad

08°s¢Z § IYLOL $202-80-AVH * AL arvd ¢ HdAL LLWEYT * YHERON XOFTHO
08°ST GETTOPC #Od NO ANG “I¥E £825800€ 53IT4dNS TYNOILONAISNI 000-0000-000-550-0T5-00T~06T~ST SS5€0FZ  0SSTOO¥ ‘ONI ‘d3-0dd

00°0szZ°82 ¢ IVLOL YZ0Z-80-AVH : HLIvVd aIvd : d3did 9L¥ZPC P YIEHAN MOdHD
00°'SCT 7T FZOCZLYW STHE055 SEDTA4ES QASYHDUNd d¥HIO 000-0000-000-EF9-005-252-000-TT ZZH00PZ  LESOCOP 0D 'SNHISLS EAILOVELNI LANNAF
00" STT ¥T $TOZYAY STHE066 SEDIAYES QASYHOENd JEHIO 000-0000-000-€¥9-005-2SE-000-TT ZTFOOFE  LESDGOF '00 ‘SHELSES FAIIOVASINI LEWNAL

SL°SES ¢ INLOL p20Z-80-AWH : ALVA dIvd : dJdil SLYC¥E ¢ YIEHAN JdOFHO
00038 3-586S07C SAIT4ANS TLHEANED 000-0000-000-£04-0T$-0ET-000-TT S8650%C  dSSTGOOF STOOHDS DITand NOSHALYd
SL°ST d-50€507C SEADIAYES QASYHOUNd dEHIC 000-0000-000-6££-005~T22-000~TT $0£50%T  €SSTGOOF ST00HDS DITANd NOS4ILIYA
00" 0TT d-L3THOFT STYIYALYH ANV SHITIANS 000-0000-000-80L-0T5-0£T-000-TT L3TFOPT  ESSTCOOF STOOHDS DI7dNd NOSAILYA
00" 08 d-LLBEOFT STYINILIYW ANY SHITJANS 000-0000-000-053-005-TTZ-000-TT LLEEOFZ  ESSTGOOF STOOHDS DITANd NOSJALYd
00" 0LT 4-TLR2EOFC  SOILETHIV STYIWEIVW QNY SHITIANS 000-0000-000-L0E~005-00T-Z0%-ST TLBEOPT  dSSTOOOD STOOHDS DITdNd NOSHALVA

05°8S0°'TL : IVLOL PZ0T-80-AWVN : JIVQA dIvd ° ddiL 145 2444 ¢ UIgNON ADJHO
00 BELCT ¥C/8/€-FT/P/E - 2TTO00 £9EX SEDIACES TYNOISSHI0Ed 000-0000-000-£83-00€-592-000~TF 50T50¥E IZ0500% D11 ZASTVH IdYH
0§ 8Ts’C PZT/TT/F-FCT/8/P - STCTOUO £9TK SEDIAGES TYNCISSHAOED 000-0000-000-£39-00E-52E-000-TT 0TIOFET 2Z0S00% D77 FESTYH Ld¥H
0S°STL T vT/82/€-%7/5T/C - 161000 £92X SEADIAGES TYNOISSHAOUL 000-0000-000-£83-~00€-532-000-TT S0TS0TET ZT0S00% D717 ZESTYH LIdvH
00°2%L"T PT/ST/E-PE/TT/€ - LETOOO £9EX SEDIAYES TYNOISSHAOHUA 000-0000-000-£89-00€-932-000-TT $0T$0%Z 2Z0500% DTT LEASTYH IdvH
00°0%8°T vZ/TZ/E-HC/8T/E - 9510007 €92X SEDIAYES TUNOISSTI0HEd 000-0000~000-£89~00E-592-000-TT $0E50¥C 2Z0S00% D77 rESTVH LdvH
00°08£°T vT/8T/E-$2/52/€ - PETOLG’ €9TX SEDIAYES TYNOISSHIOHI 000-0000-000-E83-00€-552-000-TT $0Z50%¢ 120500% DT ZESTYR LdvH
05 08T’ T FE/TT/F-TT/8/F - BFTO0Q€9CX SEDTAYEAS TYNOISSEIOEd 000-0000-000-£83-00€-522-000-TT $0T50FE 2Z0S00% DTT IESTVH LdvH
ceT'y pT/TT/P-PT/ST/P - 2LTO00 E€9TX SEDIAYIES TYNOISSTAOHEL 000-0000-000-£89-00£-532-000-TT $0230%2 2Z0S00% D717 ZESTYH IdvH
00°STT T PI/CT/F-PE/ST/F - LLTO0U £5TX SEDIAYES TUNOISSTAOHEA 000-0000-000-E£89-00€-592-000-TT 20250%2 IT0S00% DTT ZESTYH IdvH
00 58T’ ¥ BT/TT/P-¥T/ST/F - SLTO00°£9ZX SEDIAYAS TYNOISSTA0EI 000-0000-000-£89-00€-53T-000-TT $0TS0FE  2Z0S00¥ D77 1ASTVH Idv¥H
STT'C «c\ T/F-¥T/ST/P - BLTO0Q E9TX SEDTAYAS TYNOISSII0E 000-0000-000-£89-00€-532-000-TT $0T30FC  CTOS00% D71 ZE3TYH JdvH
00°5TT' 2 T/TT/P-9T/5T/¥ - 02TO00°£92Y SEDIAYES TYNOISSTI0Ud 000-0000-000-€89-00£-532-000-TT $0T505% 220500% D1 LESIVH LdvH
00°5TT'C QN\nu\w-«m\mﬁ\ﬁ - T2C000° €92X SEDIAYES TYNOISSTA0Ed 000-0000-000-E89-00€-537-000-TT $0T30%2  TZOS00¥ D71 ZESTYH LdYH
00'085'¢€ FI/20/€-¥0/8/€ - €51000°€9TX SEOIAYES TYNOISSEA0Ed 000-0000-000-£83-00€~592-000-TT $0E507Z IT0S00% D11 LASTYH LdvH
00 56F ‘€ BC/ST/E-FT/IT/E - CETODO £9CXK SEDIAYIAS TUNOISSEAOUA 000-0000-000-£83-00£-59CT-000-TT 202302 7T0S00% DT XESTYH LdVH
00°089°€ ¥C/EC/E-FL/8T/E - TSTO00 ' €9ES SEOIANAS TYNOISSTIOUA 000-0000-000-£83-00E-532-000-TT $0CT30FT zz0s00% D1 XESTYH LdvH
00°0SL°C T/ET/E-FT/GT/E - 6210007 £9TX SEADIAYES TYNOISSHIOUA 000-0000-000-€83-00€-592-000-TT $0Z30%2 ZT0500% DTT LESTYH 1dvH
00°5LS5°C FZ/CT/%-F0/8/F - EFT000° £9TX SEADIAYES TYNOISSHACUA 000-0000-000-£83-00€-592-000-TT $0ET50%2 1205007 DT ZASTYH LdvH
00°8%L'T p/ST/E-9T/TT/€ ~ EE1000° €5TX SEDIAYES TYNOISSTAOEI 000-0000-000-€83-00E-53%-000-TT S0TI0FT TT0S00% DT LESTYH LdvH
00078 T pT/CZ/E-¥T/8T/E€ ~ TSTOO0 E£9CTX SADIAYES TYNOISSITIAOEI Q00-0C00-000-€£83-Q0€-522-000-TT S0T30%C 2208007 D17 EXESTIVH LEVH
00" ELPE vT/ST/€-9T/TT/E - PETODO  £5TX SEDIAYES TYNOISSTIONS 000-0000-000-£89-00€-532~000-TT $0EL50%¢C TT0S00% 27T LESTVH LdvH
00" ZTLE'T FT/TT/F-FT/8/F - LFTO0Q €9EX SADIAYES TUYNOISSEA0H 000-0000-000-£89-00€-532-000-TT 0TS0 720500% D11 ILASTYH LdvH
00'08E‘T PC/8T/E-FT/ST/C - £6T000° €9C% SEDIAYES TYNOISSZA0HA 000-0000-000-£83-00€-532-000~TT $0T50%Z  2Z0S00% DTT I3STVH I4vH
00°0¥8°T BC/CT/E-$T/ST/€ - SSTO00  £8TX SEDIAYES TUYNOISSHIOHd 000-0000~000-£89-00€-93T-000-TT $0TS0FET 7205007 DTT ZASTYH IdvH
00" 2L’ T PT/ST/E-PZ/IT/E - 2€1000° €520 SEDIAYES TUNOISSHACUA 000-0000-000~€89-0UE-582-000-TT 20TS0FT  TZOH007 D11 FESTYH I4YH
00" CLE'T FZ/TT/7-%2/8/% - 9FTO0Q £9C% SEDIAYES TYNOISSTAOA 000-0000-000-~E83-00€-59T-000~-TT $0T50%2 720500% OTT ZASTYH Jd¥H
00°08E°T vT/8T/E-¥Z/S2/€ - T6LO0Q £9TX SADIAYES TYNOISSIA0Ed 000-0000-000-E89-00E-532-000-TT H0250%T zzoso0% DT ZZSTEH Ld¥H
00°2%L°T vT/TT/E-PT/BT/E - ¥ST00C £82TX SENIAYES TYNOISSHI0Ed 000-0000~000-£89~00€-582-000-TT Y0T50%2 zZ0S00% DT1 7Z3STVH LdAvH
00°8FLT C/ST/E-%T/TT/E - SETO00 £87X SEDIAYES TUNOISSTA0NA 000-0000-000-£89-00€-522-000-TT 305072 220500% OTT IESTYH LdvH
00°0%8° T ¥I/8/E-VE/T/E - PTITO00 £9IX SEOIANAS TYNOISSAI0Ed 000-0000-000-£89~06€-592-000-TT H0T50%¢ T20500¥ OTT ZESTYH LdvH
00°6%0 T FE/TL/P-FC/8/F - PETOOO £9EX SEHOIAYES TYNOISSHIOUd 000-0000-000-£89-00£-552-000-TT $0I50FZ  ZE0S00¥ DTT TESTYH LdvH
00" 08T ¥C/87/C-%C/S2/€ - 06T000 £92X SEDIAYES TUNOISSEIOHNI 000-0000-000~€89-00€-592-000-TT 90T50%Z  ZZOSOOF 1T XESTYH LdvH
LINOWY Tttt aproant "Tmorrarassza T T T Imnodow % Co'd | @oaman | TTTTTTTTTTTTTTITYT EWH ZOTMAA

SHEGWAN MDEHD TIY ¥0d | $202-80-AVW O¥HI $Z02-G2-¥dY SHIVA 40 HONVE ¥ ¥Od
YHAWAN MDOBHO A€ | ¥20Z/€20T : ¥YEA ONILNNODOV Y04 MALSIOTN MDHHD AdOLSIH QETIVLIEA

€T ¢ 99¥d STOOHDS DITdNd NOSYILYd Wd SS:LS:TO $ZOZT-TO-AYW @ HIVA --- ¥%0d0E



ddXL

d3xL

ddAL

d4iL

qdXL

ddXL

HdAL

JdXL

d4XL

ddAL

IdAL

ddAL

HdAL

000-0000-000-0T2-0£S~0€E-000~-TT

(434444 :
000-0000-000-€39-00E-592-000-TT
000-0000-000-€89-00€-592-000-TT
000-0000-000-€83-00E-932-000-T1
000-0000-000-£89~00E~59C-000-1T
000-0000-000-£83-00€~592-000-1TT
000-0000-000-€83-00€-992-000-T1
000-0000~000-E£89-00€-557-000-T1
000-0000-000-€89-00E-592~000-TT

1132444 s
000-0000~000~0T8-0TE-00T-06T~TT

06vzHe :
000-0000-0G0-200-0T5-00T-%Z-ST
000-0000-000-550-005-ETT~000-ST
G00-0000-000-550-005-€TT-000-ST
000-0000-000-SL0-005-€TT-000-ST
Q00-0000-000~SL0~005-€TT~-000-5T

[ X:34444 :
000-0000-000-40€-005-00T-C0F-ST

asvZre :
Q00-0000-000-L0E-005-00T-C0%-ST
Q00-00G00-000~L0E-GUS-00T-C0P-ST

LBPTYE :
000-0G00-000-598-0C¥-29Z-000-T1

98vCET :
T00-0000-000~0T%-0T5-00T~-T22~02
T00-0000-000-0TP-0T5-00T-TZ2-0T
T00-0000-000-0T%-0TS-00T-TZ29-0F
TO0-0000-000-€59-005-00T-TEEC~0T

S89ZHT :
000-0000-000-063-0FE~-TSE~000~TT

[4: k4444 :
000-0000~000-€¥3~0FE-2ST-000-TT

EBPCHT ;
000-0000-000-0€0-005-0%Z-000-ST

[4:3 44244 :
000-0000-000-250-005-D¥Z-000-5T

T8vTHC :

0Z000FT

YFTANON ADFTHO

(4183 Joq e} 3ot
00F20%cT
00Fe0we
00%200C
00FE0RE
00%ZTOPT
Q0PEOFC
00PEQTT

YHENAN ADIHD

3FLSOTT

SAERAN ADIHO

POTSORT
86650%C
70850%C
F00¥0%C
POOTOTCT

YEEHON JDFHD

86T130FC

YIEWAN ADIHO

S8550FT
STSS0¥¢C

JIERON ADIHD

POSEQPE

JIGHAN JdDIHD

YASWAN ADITHO

€5STOFC

JHENAN ADFHO

£TSTOFC

YFENOAN HOITHO

Ted30%C

JIGHAON JOHHD

POSSORT

FIGHON ADIHD

000-0000-000-TS0~005-00T-T0P-ST &%2S0PC

[13-3 24 24 :

YIEHON ADIHRD

000-0000-000-1S0-00S-001-C0¥-ST CEGQOFT

LHAODOY # "0°d

SUAFWAN MDHEHD 171V d04 _ PT0Z-80-AYW [¥HL $T0CT-GT-¥dV SHLYA 40 IADNVA ¥ d04A

[S3-Rm ] PSTS6MELPOOOGC HOYLSOd LDIdLSIAa
26 S6T L6T 3 OAYLIOL ¥202-80-A¥H : HIYQ arvg
LETQRS'C mm\OH\m-mm\w\m - SEIF9FST SHDIAGES TYNOLSSIAOEd
67 EOE'STT €T/0T/6-€2/9/6 - 8THSSTST SEOIAYAS TYNOISSHACdA
£8€CT’z T/ESE-ET/8T/8 - 08TSSPST SADIAMES TYNOISSHAOdd
tCTOC €ET/E/6-ET/RT/8 - SEVPLBETT SIADIADIES TYNCISSHAOAd
LA N [nd - - - A 1 .
FOUTOT §T/01/6-EC/0/6 - 96995hST SADIAGES TUNOIS5TI04d
69°5L6'8C €C/€/6-€C/8T/8 ~ PTESSFST SHI0IAGHS TYNOISSEA0dd
PsT86C LT PC/L/O-FT/T/P - S88LESST SHAOIAYES TYNCISSEICEd
6L°ZSP BT/ L/P-TE/T/P - BLBLESS SADIAGES IYNCISSEA0dd
00°00L ¢ TINLOL $Z0Z-80-AVH * ILIVYd aIivd :
0o 0oL GOTHANT SIOIAYES TYNOISSHACES
¥ ¥0¥ ¢ IYIOL ¥Z0Z-80-A¥YH : dLYCQ aIvd :
897 LTT STPOLOGQOANTID dTTI-83IT4ddNS TYNOIIDNALSNI
S0 ETT CTOTTCOOONID SHIT44ANS SNISENN
LT 28 £a85C0000ANID ) SHITI4dNS SNISEON
60°0¢€ 6TQDRPT #0d NO dNd "I¥d 00-LPETSCE pursanN STYIYEIVW ANY SAITIANS
SETTIR TOO0PT #04 NO BNd "TI¥d  O0-TTLSIEP mcﬂwasz STYIVELYW ANV S3ITI4dNS
00°000°'S 2 IYLOL $Z0Z-80-AV¥N : dIVQ qIvd :
a0 00Q’s ILd0dS DONIdAS $¢02 - SOILATHLVY AL (DILFTHIVY ~SIDIAJAS QASYHDENd FHIHLIO
96°2ZLZ'T ¢ IY.LOL PZ0Z-80-A¥H * IIVQA aIvd .:
do0 ' SLE S50%C #Od NO QI¥d "I¥d €PLTO0T0000 !DILATHLY -SHDIAGES JASYHOUNd dEHLIC
&9 LER SSOFC #0d NO QIv¥d "I¥E €PLPOTO0000 DILIATHLY -SHIDIAGEAS QASYHD4Nd ddHIC
006t i IYLOL PZ0Z-80-AVH : HIVA arvd :
Q0°'6ET 0LSETESBZL HONYNILNI YW
TO"LT6‘E : IVLOL ¥Z0Z-80-A¥YH : FHILVA arvqg =
LT 0SQ'T 0ZLERAD SAITLANS TYIEANID
57 0p8 1 S5RCSAD SEIT44NS TEAIANID
SETTES £5L6PMNO SdI17d4dNs TYIINID
£9°FET 192L04T IYI¥YEIVH 2 SIITdNS NID
00°¥8S'¢E ¢ IYLOL ¥YZ0Z-80-AYH ¢ dIVd dIvd @
a0 +85'¢ PZ0Z4dd¥ NI-TO0EGS0 SHOIAYES TYDINHDEL dRSYHDUNd
00°000°ST : IYLOL $202-80-A¥H * divd aivg ¢
00 000'ST HHd ONITI4 NOILUYDITd4AVY €TX4 QE€ET SEDIAYES IVYOINHDEIL JESYHOUNI
00°08e‘T 2 IVLIOL $Z02-80-AYW : HIvVdA aivd :
00°0S€°T 1058 STYINILVIWN ANV SdITddNs
00" LS%’9T 2 IYLOL $Z02-80-A¥VH : dHLYA aivg ¢
00 LT’ 21 2Z0T0L STYIAALYN ANY SAITdans
¥9°256 $OAVLOL $Z0ZT-80-AVH : HILYA aIv¥d :
F5'286 9&5809526 SIYIYHLYW ANV SHITTIANS
30°096°T ¢ IYIOL $Z0T-80-AWH : FIVA aiva
00°0S6‘T FCAYN TODC #ANT SHOIAMES QISYHDENd {dHLIO
LANOWHE HDOTOANI NOILATHDSEA
JIGWAN JDEHD Ad _ peoc/e20T ¢
PT : H9¥4 STOOHODS DIfgNd NOSYHIVYd

Wd SS:LS'TO $Z0C-TO-AVW *

FBICOOT

8E8T00P
5§E8700%
6€8F00F
6ERPCOY
6E8F00F
6EBFO0T
6E8F00F
6E8F00F

259%007%

STO0GOY
STO00CY
STLGo0P
STO000%
STQ000%

£E€5C00%
£ESC00Y

086000%

L50000%
LE00007
L50000%
Ls0000Y

620t00%

2ZPE00T

ZITTIO0®

LBTOOOD

I50000%

IETEO0T

# d0OdHdA

YVHA ONILNAODIOV Y04 VALSIDIY MDEHD XAOQLSIH gETIV.LIA

daT1
41
d1
a1
a1
aT
daT
a1

TONI

HDIAdHES TI2dYd

FOIAGAS
d0IAddAS

JELING

NOTLDALOdd TV¥SYHAINN
NOILO|ELOdd TYSHIAINO

HOIALHES NOILDALOWd TUSYRAINA
30TAdHES NOILDALOdd TYSYIAINN
HOIAdAS NOILOHIOEd TYSHIATINA
HAOIALHES NOILDALOdd TY¥SUEAINA
HOIAGES NOLLDALOAd T¥SEHAINO
FOIAEHES NOILLIALOdd TY¥SYIAINO

NOIIYd0dd0D
NOILYdoddond
NOTLYdOddnD
NOILYHCdd00
NOILYdOddoD

WNeq daWns

HLTEEH TOOHDS
HITYIH TOCHOS
HITYEH TOCHDS
HLI¥3ZH TOCHOS
HLTIV¥HEH TOOHDS

TO0HDS HoIH XJANNEM "4 NHOLS

NOILVJEDIdddd I¥LSAT0D
NOIIVJIOIdARd IVLSATOD

ONI

21T
21T
211
1T

SWHLSZS FdNLINANA

'21ddns TYINIG NOSYEILYd

P INFWNEBAOD -MAD
' INFRNEE A0S -MAD
C LNINNEHAOD - MAD
‘ INEWNNGAAOD -MD

TONI

1493

TONI ‘XITOS

'SHITTAANS FLYNIVID JIINTOZ

Z2L43H

51L¥04ds NSg

SWALSAS ONINIVAL dWIdLZI

qI¥a ---

YN JOIHEA

vvoand



o0o"oepzt
00°0EF’CT

00°0SS"p¥
007 0S¥ 0T
00°0SF'0T
000052
00'005 "2
00°05% 0T

00°Q0T 0T
00 00T’
00°000"
00 000"

Mocl o

05" €86 PT
055055
00°LLS'S
00° 032
00'0b9’€

90°¥89°8TT
5F68L°0T
SF 68L 0T
9% 68L°0T
SF'68L'0T
ST68L 0T
ST 8BLOT
et 68L 0T
ST 6BL 0T
SE'68L'0T
ST 68L 0T~
St 68L'0T
9F 68L 0T
St eeL 0T

00795802
00°3558°0T

Y ARA- 200 4
SITI8TITE

S2°9S8E°L
00°060°C
00°0%S"T
SLUES9T
08°Z90°C

ST s0E’¥vEB'T
SLUTEL 2
08705614
05°285'55L°T

qD¥d

¢ TIYIOL $Z202-80-AVKH ¢ dLvVA aivd :
‘Y'Z PIAWN LTSEEANI INVH FTHL 404 TOOHDS SIVAIEd NOILINL

P IYIOL $20Z-80-AVKH @ ALVA aivd ¢
‘d'T PEAVIW (NYH ZHI 404 TOOHDS HLVAIEd NOILINL

'd'E PCAYW INYH HHI d04 TOOHDS dIVAIYd NOILINL

JQIY 'S8 PCAYW INYH EHL 404 TOOHDS AIVAIAd NOILINL

AJIY "Hd°S #ILUW (NYH HHIL 404 TOQHDS BIVAIdEd NOILINL

'8'd PIAYNW SIDWILNOD NOILINL

¢ TYLOL $20Z-80~AYH * JALVQA aIvd ¢
‘TL/E ‘ot/e ‘g/E 'T/¢E Uwu\m TILE SHDIAYES IYOINHOAL TUYNOISSHEA0dd
FT/E/F ‘0€/€ 'ST/T SSLE SHDIAGES TYIINHDAL TYNOISSTAOdd
vZ/6T/€ '£/€ '€I/T £TLE SHIIALIS TUYDINHOIEL TYNOISSHA0ET

s IYIOL $Z0Z-80-AVYH * HIVQA qivd :
“T'H'T PINYD ELTESE SHDIAEHS JASYHOANd JHEHLO

ST'HT #2d3d SL€595¢€ SHIIAYHAS JASYHOUAd dEHILO

"T°H'T $TdYW BSSSLEC SHDIAdIS FSVYHOINd JHHLO

SITHTT PTAWW 98EFLE SADIAYIS TIASYHDUNd dHHLO

¢ IYLOL ?Z0Z2-80-AVYH * dIVA aivg :
‘g° YZAVH 6€60T7 INYH HHL d0d TOOHDIS HLYAIAd NOILINL

T'Y FTZAYW TI60T (NYH HHLI 404 IO0HDS HIYAIdAd NOILIAL

'S'd FIAVHW T£60C (NYH BHI 404 IOOHDS dAI¥YATdEd NOILIOL

"W'S PZAVH FI60T7 INYH HHI dO0d TOOHDS JALVAIEd NOILINL

"L'd FTAVH Z¢60T (NYH FHL 404 I00HDS HALVYAIEd NOILINL

470 PIAVA S060T INVH FHIL 404 TOOHDS HIVAIAd NOILINL

A0 PTAYW S5060CT INYH HHIL dO4d TOOHDS HLVAIYd NOILIAL

'H'@Q 'd PZAVH £060T (NYH JHI 404 TOQHDS dIVAIdd NOIIINL

‘Y'Y PZAYM Z680C INYH HHIL 404 TOOHOS HIVYAIdd NOILLINL

AIAOW INAINLS "Y'¥ PZAYW 26807 (N¥H HHL d04 TOOHDS FIVAId4d NOILINL
08 PIZAVM LT60T (NYH HAHL 404 TOOHDS TIVAINMd NOILINL

S PZAYW 8€60T INWH HHL 404 TOOHDS HIVAIYd NOILINL

4L PIZAUYM FT60T (NWH HHL d04 TOOHDS HELYAIEd NOILINL

P OIYIOL $Z0Z+-80-AVYHW ¢ IJILVA aivd :
WL “"H'L TEAVW PISO0SMELYA INYH dHL d04 IOOHDS FIVAIYWd NOILINL
¢ TTYIOL $20Z-80-AYH ¢ HLVYA aIva :
410 HLP TTUETO0T-AID SHDIAYAS HOAL ¥ "40dd HOUNJ

¢ IVIOL ¥20Z-80-AVH : dIVA arIvd :

vz/Tz/¢-8

/e

¥Z/ST/€-2T/€ °

¥Z/L/e-
vZ/1/¢

¢ IVLOL

t/g -

‘éz/T-9z/T

ATd TTOOOTY
AT TTOUOTHE
ATd QZ000TYd
AT 6TO00TYA

PZ02-80-X¥H ¢
$TddY 8FZ0AY

+24dv¥ Lszonv

$Z02-80-AVH ¢

d2I0OANI

JIGWON YMDHHD A" _ pzoz/Eeoe ¢

TYNCIIYONAE TYNOISSAIOdd JISYHDHENA
AYNCIIVYONAA TYNOISSHAOWd JASYHDIUNG
TYNOILYONGE TYNOISSHIOWd QISYHOENd
TYNOILYONAH TINOISSHAOEd JISYHOUNA

aLva

aIivd ¢

SHJIA¥ES TUNOISSHACYd JISYHOUN
FIUAY 25T04F (S TOOHDS TUYNOILYOOA ILNNOD NOILINL
¥ TOOHDE TYNOILVIOA ILNNOD NOILINL

arva

NOIL4IdOSEa

d4il

adXL

ddAL

ddil

ddAL

ddXL

JdXL

AdAL

HJXAL

[411°x4 44 ¢ YEEHON XDFHD
000-0000-000-£L59-255-00T-000-TT 60500FC

T0s2¥E ¢ JEENON XDEHD
000-0000-000-L53-655-00T-000-TT $STFQPT
000-0000-000-L59-255-00T-000~TT £E0FOFT
000-0000-000-£59-995-00T-000-TT £€050bE
000-0000-000-L53-555-00T-000-TT E£€0T0¥T
T00-0000-000~559-$55-00T-052-0T TE520FT

[PL3-14 24 :
000-0000-000-67L-06€-6TC-000-1T
000-0000-000~6FL-06€-6TZ-000~T1T
000-0000-000-6%L-06€-6TT~000-TT

(114424 :
000-0000-000-252-02€-€TZ-000-T1
000-0000~-000-993-02¢€-€TZ-000~-1TT
000-0000-000-862-0T€-£TZ~000~TT
000-0000-~000-5539-02€-€TZ-000-TT

86¥ZTHT :
T00-0000-000-599-5%5-00T~05C-0C
000-0000-000-453-955~00T-000-11
000-0000-000-£L59-235-00T-000-TT
000-0000-000-L55-255-00T-000-TT
000-0000-000-453-535-00T-Q00-TT
000-0000-000-£L59~-555-00T~Q00-TT
000-0000-000~LS3~955~00T~000~1T
000-0000-000-£L53-555-00T-000-TT
000-0000-000~£53-595-00T-000-11T
000-0000~000-L93~955-00T~000-1T
000-0000-~000-£L539-955-00T-000~1TT
000-0000-000-LS9-355-00T-000-1TT
000-0000-000-455-555-00T-000-TT

LevZhe :
000-0000-000~£L99~555-00T-000-TT

96%Z¥T :
T00-0000-000-552-00€-00T-052-0C

S6vCHT :
000-0000-000-L59-0Z€-LTZ-000-TT
000-0000-000~LS9-0ZE-LTT-000-TT
000-0000-000-L59-0Z€-LTZ-000-TT
000-0000~000-L59-0Z€-LTZ-000-TT

1412424 :
000-0000~-000-6PL-0ZE-5TZ~000-TT
000-0000-000-£L53-755-00T-000-1T

HIHHON XOFHD

TeeZo¥ve
TEELZ0RT
TEEZ0%T

JAHWON HFOHHD

0BLEQOVT
0BLEOTT
D8LEOFZ
0BLEOTE

JAGHON JOFHD

LS6S0FT2
6ELOOFE
62L00FZ
62L00F2
62L00FE
62L0O0FT
6TLO0ORT
62L00T2
BZLOOFT
6ZL00TT
6ZL00FT
6ZL00FE
6TLOOTT

JIGHAN ADIHD

S650Q%2

JIFRAN ADITHO

TOLTQTT

YIEHAN ADIHO

EVITOFC
EPTTORT
EFITORT
EPTTOPT

JIERON ADITHD

ESLTOEC
LBFEOFE

000-0000-000~L539-€35-00T-000~TT OEFZOFZT

E6FZPT :

JIERON ADFHD

INNODDY # "0°qd

SHIEWAN ADHHD TV ¥04 _ P202-80-AYW [¥HI $Z0Z-GZ-¥4¥ SHIVA 40 HONVHE Y Jod

STOOHOS DITdNd NOSYHLYA

Wd SS:LS9*TO ¥COT-TO-AVW *

9550%00%

0062009
006Z00%
006Z00F
0062007
Q06Z0OPD

STETO0P
9T6TO0%
ST6T00F

292000%
2850009
BS9000%
258000%

FPEQO0F
¥pe000%
FPE000Y
TPe000P
TPEQOQT
PPECOQD
¥PE0007
PFEQOOT
FPEQOLY
FPE000Y
FPE000%
TFE000¥
FPE000¥

T6T000%

6595000%

£0SEQ0F
£0S€00%
£0S€00%
€0S€00%

TLIOGOY
TLZOOOF
TLTOOOV

# d0odriEn

HYHA ONIINNODOY ¥YOd ¥HALSIOHY MDOHHO AJOLSTH dATIVILIIA

"DNI
TONI
“DONI
TONI
‘ONI

QILYIDOSEY
QILYIDOSSY

'SHDIAYES NIJITIHD ISdId

'JEIND ONINMYET MEIAENYT
'HEIND ONINMUYAT MHIAZNVT
'dHIND ONINAVAT MIIATHYT
CARLND ONINGYAT MEALATIET
CAEIND ONINGVIET MEIARIVT

AdZITYINEAS TENOILYDAII
JIZITYIDIAS TENCILYONAT

QEILYIDOSSY JQEZITYIDIIS TYNCILYDAAI

‘ONI
TONI
"DNI
*ONI

‘AONIOY HEVOHWOH IHOITAYLS
‘XADNIOY HdWDHWOH LHOITHYLS
' IDNIDY HYVDHEWOH IHOITHYLS
‘LONIOY TAYDAWOH IHOI'TIYLS

TOOHDS Zd02ddD dIAYI
IDOHDS Ld09ddD dIATd
TOOHDS %409Dddd dIAYA
TOCHDS Zd05HED dIAY]
TOOHDS Z40DddD QIAYd
TIO0OHDS Zd0Dddd dIAvYd
TO0HOS Zd053dd dIAYI
TOOHDS Zd09ddd AIAYd
IOOHDS ZdOoSddd aIavd
TOOHDS ZE003¥D AIAYd
TOOHDS ZH0DEYS dIAYT
TOOHDS Zd09dd0 AIavd
TOOHDS 740034 dIAVd
“ONI ' ZWAJYDY dDITHALSEM

TONT dNods HONILTINSNOD DITdnd

"ONI
*ONI
'ONI
"ONI

'HEYD LLINOWWOD Jn0T2 dLIHM
‘HEYD LLINOWWOD JA0TO JLIHM
‘E3dYD ALINAWWDD TACTD HLTHM
"EAYD LLINOWWOD HA0TO dLIHM

ALOLILSNI FI¥OINHOEL ALNAOD DIVSSYd
FLOALTLSNI TYDINHOAL ALNOOD DIWSSYd
JLOLILSNI TYDINHDAL ALNAOD DIYSSEd

qLvd

HWYH dOdrtdn

yyoand



§8°S90°z9z’t ¢ TYLOL bCOZ-80-AVH : JIVQ ’ aIvd : 3dAl voszye ¢ ONEEHON dDAHD
Q

cass e 51 S DNEVRG UK BHL o8 To0Hb ALUATH NOLHML o0t 000-000-L39-S2e-00T-000 11 crosere  sverny
55°68T°L ‘W'Y $-I¥dPTPO INVH HHL 404 TOOHDS EIVAI¥E NOILINL 000-0600 .omm-»mw umm 00100011 mmouov“ WA”ooow T S amoion ek
00°TES'8 ‘W'Y S-IV¥dbIE0 INVH @HL ¥04 TOOHDS HIWAINA NOILINL 00 -oo o- Lo ore oot oboty wmmmowu m,oowc« YaquIN) S tEsaRr KLioH
00 ogz’e TWASSFIMA BT EO SLOYULNOD NOILINL ﬂow-mmmm,mwmummwuwwm-NNM-NMM-MH mmmmmww 2ez0a0n ) i o Haon
o o i o - - -0Z £00S0FT 59Z0060% (YAQard) SHTH IESYELS HIGON
007280747 W ""H'a 5-I¥dRleo SIOWIINOD NOILINL T00-0000~000-559-595-00T-052-07 £00S0%T  95T000% (YQQZLN) S413 3FS4Er HIYON
ogoog’s W 3 ¥SHIVYAPIEC SIOTYLNOD NOILINL TO0-0000-000-599-955~-00T~05E-0% €0050%% $3800Q% (YAJEoN) SMTIE 3FSHHC HIAON
0L 6TS'PT AT WA $-1YdvTiRo SLOVELNOD NOILINL T00-0000-000-553-5%5-00T-05T-0T £00S0FC 535T000Y {(VaQarN) SMIF ASdHEC HLGON
0072807 LT ATA YA S-LYdPIC€0 (INYH JHLI HO0A TOOHDS FLUAIEd NOILINL 000-00D0-000-4592-555-00T-000-TT 3LEFOPT $9T000% (Y@agroN) SMTd JdSHEL HLEON
05°G9L6°59T ‘S8 ‘'1°4 H-I¥dPZE€0 INYH HI 404 TOOHDS FIVAIHd NOILINL 00CG~0000-000-£4592-295-00T-000-TT 2LC¥QPT 25T000% (¥aQdarN) SMIE IISHEC HLIEON
00 pET’E "M'I S3FIYAPIFC INYH HHL d04 TOOHDS HILVAI¥d NOILINL Q00-~0000-000-LS3~555~00T-000-TT 2LETOFCS $5C000% {WQQACN) SMII IFSHHL HIHON
00 vegeg'e T3 HSHIUAPZTO (NYH HL d04 TOOHOS HIVUAIEd NOILINL G00-0000-000~-L53-235-00T-000-TT 2LEF0FC 35T000% (YAJarN) SMII IFSEAL HIGON
ST ELSET ‘og ‘1t d H-LYAETO INYH HHL d0d TOOHDS FLIVAIYd NOILINL Q00-0000-000-L59-535-00T-000-TT 32LETO%E 25C000% (¥QQErN) SMTII JFSHAL HLIAON
0L B6TIS ®T CATT UYCH S-I¥dRCEC (NWH EHL d0d TTOOHDS FLYAIdd NOILINL 000-00600-000-L59-55%5-00T-000-TT ZLEF¥OFC 25T000% (YagarLN) SMId AFSdAL HLdON
00 008°€ M'I SSEIVAPTEO INYH EHL ¥0d TOOHDS ALWAINYd HOILIINL G00-0000-000~L59-9%5-00T-G20~TT $LETOPE 35CT000% (¥QQEoN) ST XASHAL HIFON
00°008'¢ 7°d  HSELYdPTE0 (NYH EHL 404 TOOHDS EIVAIEI NOILIAL 000-0000-000-L59-535-00T=000-TT 9LEFOPE $52000% (¥AJAON) SHIH 3IS4AL HIEON
007068 € "§°D°T  SSAIVAPIE0 (NVH EHL 404 TOOHDS HIYAIAd NOILINL 000-0000-000-L59-$95~00T-000-TT BZ8EOPET 3520007 (¥ATAON) SMIE RISEL HIEON
0t LS6°TT "§'0°T ‘UW'T S-1¥dPIE0 INVH EHI 404 TOOHDS BIVAIEd NOILINL G00-0000-000-L55-$35-00T-000-TT BERELOPT 35T0007 (YATALW) SATE RISEL HLIHON
00°0T8'T ‘N°T  SSHLVAPIEC INYH HHL 404 TOOHDS FIVAIES NOILINL G00-0000-000-459-535-00T-000-TT 8ZLEOFC $52000% (YAQEON) SYTE XISYAL HIHON
0L 6TS'BT 'S0 ‘W7 S-IVdPER0 INYH HHL 404 TOQHDS EIVAIYd NOILINL Q00-0000-000-L59-525-00T-000~TT BTEEOFT $52000% (YQTAON) SUTR RASEAL HIEON
00 DET'E '§'D'71  SSTIVAPTFO INYH EHL 4Od TOOHDS dI¥AIdd NOILINL 000-0000-000-L59~935-00T-000-TT 8TJE0FT $5T000% (¥QQEArN) SA7Td XESYEL HIEON
00° 052 "W $SEIVAPTPC INYH HHL d0d TOOHDS HIVAI¥A NOILIAL 000-0000-000-L59-$35-00T~000~TT 8ZSEQPT 352000% (¥QJUCrN) SATE XESEEr HLGON
09°9L6°ST WD'r 'S'Y'W H-IYdPZE0 INVH HHL d04 TOOHDS HIWYAIEd NOILIAL QQ0-0000-000~-£L59-5925-00T-000-TT SOSE0FCT 2920007 (TAQArN) SMIE XHESHIL HILON
00008 € Wo'D ‘O°Y W HSEIVAPZEO (NYH FHL ¥0d TOOHDS FIVAT4d NOILIAL 000-0G00-000~L59-535-00T-000-TT SOYEOFE 392000% (YAJAON) SMI2 XASEEL HIYON
00ToET’E WL ‘DTYCW HSIIVAYIPGO (NYH HHL 404 TOOHDS AIWAIHd NOILIAL Q00~0000-000-L592-295~00T~000~TT SOSEQ¥T 53T000% (¥AQACN) 'SHM13 XESddL HLIEON
S5TTBLYET TWOLCR &YW H-IYdPTEO INYH BRI d04 TO0HDS FIWAIdd NOILINL GO00-0000-000-L59-255-00T-000-TT SQ0%EQFT SS5T000% (VAJAON) SMIE AFSEIL HIHMON
00 S€6°86C S5-I¥4dPTE0 (NYH FHI d04 IOOHOS HLVAIEd NOILINL Q00-000Q-000-499~955-00T-000-TT LQSTOFS F92000% {(WaQarN) SHIE XdSHEL HLIYON
00 'Q0F " G¢E HSALYdFTEQ (NYH HHI d04 IOOHDS HLVAIWd NOILINL Q00-0Q00-000-L92-585-00T-000-TT LOQ%2Z0%T 93T000% (YQJILN) SHIH SISddLe HLIHON
oG TPS’S 'C'L S-1¥4PZEl [INYH HHI 404 TOOHDS HIVAI|Ed NOILIAL 000-0000-000-453-525-00T-000-TT LOSZOTT 532000F {(YEAQarsN) SHMTIE XESEIL HLGON
T€°T8s 1T H-1¥d%Tt¢ [NYH JHL ¥04 TOOHDS HIVAI¥d NOILINL 00C-0G00-000~L59~595-00T-000-TT LOSZOPT £5C0007% {(YAQTELN) SUTE IFSHEC HLAON
00'0gT e ‘DAY S53IY4AFITO INUH JHI ¥04 TOOHDS HIV¥AIdd NOILIAL 000-0000-000-.59-995-00T-000-TT L0SZ0%C 25C000% (YQQEON) SHTIE IESddL HLYON
Q0 OTT’SF SSHIYAVPTRO (NYH HHI d04 TOOHIS HLVAI¥d NOILIAL Q00~0000-000-L92-525-00T~000~TT LO9ZOFC #3T000% (¥qQION) SMTE IHSHEL HLEYON
00'0¥8°52 HSELVdPZP0 (NYH HHL ¥0d4 TTOOHDS ELYATEd NOILIAL 000-0000-000-L59~935~00T~000-TT LOSZ0PE $52000% (YIQEON) SNTE XFSEEL HIWON
STUELSET H-I¥d¥?I¥0 [NYH JHL d04 TOOHDS HLVAI4d NOILINL Q00-0000-000-£L59-529-00T~000~TT LOSEOTC $52000% (YATILN) SMTH IFSHEL HLUON
S§°65T L S-IVdPTT0 (NWH HL 404 TOOHOS EIWAIAd NOILIAL 000-0000-000-£L59-$%5-00T-000-TT LOSZTOFT $5T0Q0% (WIQAON) SATE XESEEL HIUON
TL ETR'STT H-I¥d?IT0 INYH HHL 404 TOOHIS EIVAIYd NOILINL 000-0QU0-000-4S53-525-00T-000-TT LOSIOTC 9520007% (YQQEALN). ST ZdSdd0 HIWON
T'2€6°LST 5-1¥dpIT0 (NYH dHL 404 TOOHDS HIVAI4d NOILIAL 000-0000-000-L59-595~00T-000-TT LOSZOTE $52000% (YQQALN) SUTE ITSEAL HLIYON
00°008'€ "D°E'Y SSEIWAPIEO (NWH EHL ¥Od TOOHDS HIVAIAd NOILINL 000-0000-000-459-5%5-00T-000-TT LOSZOTE 25T000% (¥3JA0N) SUTA XESEAC HINON
00'00F 5% SSELYAPTEO (NYH JHL 404 TOOHDS FIVAI¥d NOILINL 000-0000-000-L59-595-00T-000-TT LOSZOFE 352000% (WQQEON) SHTE XHSYAL HIUON
0% TSL SET H-IV¥dPZE€0 INYH AHL 404 TOOHDS EIVAIEd NOILINL 000-0000-000-£L59-325-00T-000-TT LOSZOFE 95T000% (FQJEON) SUTE XISAIL HIEON
0L 6TS BT S-1¥dpTH0 NOILINL T00-0000~000-553-535-00T-£52-07 8TFTOFT $5C000% (Y4QEON) SUTE XFSEEL HIAON
00280 LT 5-LYdpTEo NOLLINL T00-0000-D00-559-525~00T-£52~0F 8THTOFE 25C000% (COE0N) §4TE XIS HLIWON
TP 0L9 "BET i IVI0L ¥20T-80-AVH * HALYA aIvd : =dil £0SZ%2 i YHERON ADIHD
Q0 §3%°’S ATD HAIY THT PCHVKH T¥BIAP SIQ TOOHDS EDIAFES TIVINIdS NOILINL 000-0000-000-L539-535-00T-000-TT LEQS0PFT ZTT000P SEDIAHES TYIDHAS ZLNNCD NALIRD
SLTSPOTT ‘H'Y ‘"d'X daIY T:T ©IdYW TP8TaP .SICQ TOOHDS ADIAEES IVYIDEES NOILINL 000-0000-000~L53~S25-00T~-000-TT 6TSHCOFC TTTOO0UP SEDIAYIS TYIDEIS ALNAOCD NADIHE
00°550°¢ SEIJVIIHL ¥dIX3I vCdY¥W T¥8ZAv .SI0 TCOHOS HDIAYES TYINEdS NOILINL 000-0000-000-L53-5359-00T-000-TT TP6EQPCT IT2000% SADIAGES T¥IDIIS ALNAOD NATWAE
SLUELS'TE HAIY¥ T:T F2W¥W TTeTab .S5IQ TOOHOS EDIAYWAS TVIDEAS NOILINL 000-0000-000-L59-5%5-00T-000-TT E£58E0FZ CITO00F SENIAYES I¥IDAAS ZINNOD NALdad
SL°TBL'S ‘D'X B4IY T°T 49Y¥W TPETAP .SIQ TOOHDS HOIAYAS MYIDE4S NOILIAL 000-0000-000-£59-535-00T-000-1TT 0RYEOPT TIZTOo0UY SHEDIAYES TIVYIDHEIS ZLLNNOD NISYEd
FOSER‘ 2T 71D 40 1LNO €T03EA Pe¥IAb .SIC TODHOS HDIAYES TYIDIdS NOILINL 000-0000-000-L99-5935-00T-000-TT LEETOFT TZZ000¥ SHDIAGES TY¥IDEAS ZLNAOD NADWIL
¢L CER I ZI1D J0 LAo TINVL 8TTI4aF .5IQ TOOHDS HDIANIS TVYIDAIS NOILINL 000-0000-000-£459~535-00T~000-TT LEETORT vV 4 SEOIAYES TYISHEAS ZINACD NIDIAT
L3Rt 4 : vt ZLD 40 LNO ¥TAYM T+8TAY .SId TOOHDS HDIAYES TVIDA4S NOTLINL G00-0000-000-L59-525-00T-000-TT LEG6TOTC 2ZT000% SHOTAFES IVIDHE4S ALNNGCD NIDEAE
08'558°8T 21D 30 10O $Cd3d 05bTab (SIQ TCOHDS EDIAYHS IVIDEAS NOILINL 000~0000-000-L59~595~00T-000~-TT LEETOFE ITT000% SAIIAYAS TYIDEAS ZINNOD NALYAE
ianowe T TTTTTTTTTTTomTToTmTTTmeeT apToant NOILdIdOSEA INNODDY ¥ co'd @ Eoamas T TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT THVH AOANEA

SYIIHAN ADHAHD TV 404 _ ¥Z20Z-80-AYH NYHL $Z0Z-SZ-¥dV SILVA 40 HONVA ¥ d04d
YFGWAN MDEHD A9 | $20Z/€20% : ¥VIA ONILNOODDY d04 HHEISIOAA MDEHD XdOLSIH QATIVIEG

9T * H49Yd STOOHDS DITENd NOSYHLYd Wd SS:LS:TO $T0Z-TO-AYW - HEIVA --- ¥70d0d



00°0%Z 8¢S
SLTE08 T
05 LEE'T
00&8se’T
007016
SLUETR'T

00016

05°TLE T
SLURST'T
5T 55€"
ST 16T
0§ LLT’
ST TST’
05 LSL'T
0070691
SLUEE6'T
00°0S6°T
05°286°'T
29561
€

<

€1 c1 0l

[Tt
[ ]

3
3

< oW
o W oW

(S B =T = S I = o B ]

£1 €1 ¢

th O O Ww

MW C W

G €1 01 w0
MmO AW MM ™

o
[ Aa

<o) G

ur
W oH W

wr
[ I A S
0
— = Ao

(17
R
-

00°0€0°0€
00°0TQ'0T
00°0T0'0T
00°'01I0°0T

00°88T°LS
00" 86T"L
¢0'aos‘e
Q0 86T L
00°005°¢€
Q0 26T L
00" 26T L
DO 86T 4
00'005°¢
00" 86T L
00°005°¢

00°96% ‘ST

00°2¥%L'C
00" ebL’TT

LT -

q0vd

TYLOL ¥Z202-80-AVH : dLVA qaivd :
‘€°d 8¥€8S046T TUNOILYONAH TYNOISSHAOUd AEASYHIENG

"M 8TH5L06T TUNOILUYDNCGA TUYNOISSHAOEd QISVHIENA

'M'd 0TPTIC0ST IYNOILYONAE TUNOISSHIOId JESYHOHENA

TONL LPESE0ST TTYNOILYONCE TYNOISSHAOEd QESYHOENd

"O'L 60VTZOST IYNOILYDNGH TYNCISSIEIOdd AASYHIENd

070 CECE00aT TYNOILVONQE TYNOISS3A0dd QESYHIING

W'Y BFES606T AYNOILYONAE TYNOISSIJOdd gISVHDANG

WY LTSSL0ST AYNOIIYONAE TYNOISSIA0Yd JISYHOENd

‘W'Y FSERS06T IUYNOILYDNAE TYNOISSHIOEd AESWHOUNA

1M SPES608T TYNOILYOANQA TYNOISSAJ0dd QESYHOUNd

I ST65L06T TTYNOILYOAQA ‘TYNOISSHA0¥d JESWHOENA

1M €5€8506T TYNOILUDAQA TYNQISSHAOdd AEASYHOING

T°M 9586€06T TYNOIIUYDNQE TYNOISSHAOEd AEASYHOING

‘1Y 80HTCOST AYNCOILYDOAQA TYNOISSHAOEd AFSWHIWN

‘Td PPES608T TENOILYDNAE TUNOISSHAOId QISWHIUNG

td ST55L406T IYNOIIYDAAE TYNOISSHACdd dISYHDHEND

Itd CTEELS0ST TYNOLLYONAE TYNOISSEA0dd JEASVYHOANI

I°d $586£08T TUYNOIIVYONAE TUNOISSTIOEd dBSVHIENG

IO EFES606T TYNOLLYINQE TYNOISSIA0Ed JISYHOENG

TP PTASL06T TIYNOLLYDNAE TYNOISSHA0dd JASYHOUNI

TP TSE€2508T TIYNOILUDNAT TYNOISSIA0Ed dISVHIEND

T FS86€0S6T TYNOILLYDNAE TUNOISSHAOEd dISVHIEANG

10 LOBPTE0ST TYNOILYDNIE TYNOISSTICYd JESYHDENd

*4T0 TPESH0ST TYNOILYINAE TYNOISSHIOEd dISYHDENd

‘A0 £T55L06T TYNOILYINAE TYNOISSEIOEd QISYHDENG

*A4'0L 0S€8S05T TYNOILYDNAE TYNOISSHA0Ed dESYHOANG

“AT0 €586€08T IUYNOILYDNCE TUYNOISSHIOEAd QHSYHIAUNL

cdTL S0RTCOST TYNOILIUYDACAE TYNOISSTIO0Id QISVHDENd

"€°d 6£€5605T TYNOILYDNAR TYNOISSAIOYd dISWHOUENG

‘€9 TI55L06T TYNOILYDNAI TYNOISSHAOHd JASYHIUNI

‘MU QFESE0ST TYNOIIVDNJH TYNOISSIA0Yd JESYHIANA

‘84 SO0PTCO6T TYNOILYDNJA TYNOISSHIOWd JASWHOUENd

 IYLOL $Z0Z-80-X¥K @ HIVA arvd :
‘WA PZAYW 0T656T INVH FHL d0d4 TOOHDS FLVAINd NOILINL

'A'Z PTAVW 6066T INVH TJHL d04 TOOHDS HLVAIYWd NOILINL

'8°Z FTIAWW TI6ST SIOYILNOD NOLLIOL

IVLOL PZ0Z-80-AVNW @ HLVA qIvd ¢
‘Mg VZAVYW 61586 (NYH HHL ¥0d FTOOHOS FIWAIEd NOILIANL

HAI¥ "8 PIAVH 29588 SLOYALNOD NOILINL
A°S FIAYW TZS586 SIOVALNOD NOILINL

AAIV "W L PZAYW TS586 SIOVELNOD NOILINL
WL PZAVH FTS86 SLOYELNOD NOILINL

0D PIAVM QTS86 SIOYELNCD NOILINL

XS PIAWW TTa98ds SIOWVALINOD NOILINL

dOI¥ 'Z'L PIAVW 05985 SIDVELNOD NOILINL
2L PTAVW €756 SLOYYLNOD NOILINL

44I¥ 'A°S TIAUW 69586 SLIOVALNOD NOILIAL
TYLOL vZ02Z-80-AWN @ dIVA arvd .
N'H "¥TD'd FTAUW BTSOAR TY¥IDHE4S SVET YHHLO NOILINL
‘NTH ‘d'Dd PINWL TSTOAT IYIDEAS SYAT ATHLO NOILIAL
HAOTOANT NOILATdDSET

MEEWAN MDAHD Ad | vzog/fzoe

ddXL

AdXL

IdXL

ddRlT

80522 :
000-0000~000-L53-0Z€-LTT~000-TT
000-0000~000-453-02€~LTE~000-TT
G00-0000-000~£459-07€-LTZ-000-TT
000-0000-000~493-0TE-LTZ-000-TT
000-0000-000-LS2-0TE~LTT-000-TT
000-0000-000-L53~02€-LTZ-000-T1
000-0000-000-L59-0TE~LTZ-000-TT
000-0000-000-L59-0TE-LTT-000-TT
000-0000-000~-L89-02€-LTT~000-TT
000-0000-000-~LS9-0Z¢€-LTT-000-TT
G00-0000-000-L499-0Z€-LTT-000-TT
Q00-0000-000-L59-0CE-LTZ-000-TT
Q00-0000-000-L59-08E-LTE-000-1T
Q00-0000-000-L939-02E-LTZ-000-TT
000-0000-000~-£L59-0CE~-LTZ-000~TT
000-0000-000-L893-02€-LTZ-000-TT
000-0000-000-L53-02¢-LTE-Q00-TT
0Q0-0000-000-LS9-0CE-LTZ-000-TT
000-0000-000~LS3-0T€-LTT-000-TT
000-0000-000-L59-02€-LTZ-000-1T
000-0000-000~£L89-0CE-LTC~000-TT
000-0000-000-L59-02€-LTC-000-TT
000-0000-000-LS9-02€-LTC-Q00-TT
000-0000~000~L589-0Z€~LTT-000-TT
000-0000-000-L99-0CE~LTE-000-1T
000-0000-000-L89~0TE-LTC-000-TT
000-0000~000~-LS99-0T€-LTT-000-TT
000-0000-000-L99-0CE€-LTT-000-TT
Q00-0000~000-L839-0ZE-LTE~000-TT
G00-0000-000-LS9-0TE-LTCT-000-TT
000-0000-000-L59-0TE-LTT-000-TT
000~-0000-000-£89-0T€~LTZ~000-1T

[ x4 44 :
T00-0000-000-593-535-00T-082~-0C
000-0Q00-000-£L59-535-00T-Q00-1T
T00-0000-000-553-~955~00T-052-0C

90S8T¥ke :
000-0000-000-L53-2535-00T~Q00-TT"
T00~-0000-000-5595-935-00T-05C-0C
T00-0000-000-5599-255-00T-052-0T
T0G-0000-000-559-555-00T~052+-0T
T00-0000-000-559-995-001-05¢2-0C
T100-0000-000-599~255-00T-052-0C
T00-0000-000-559-955-00T-08€-0C
T00-0Q00-000-5959-525~-001-052~-0C
T00-0000-000-953-295-00T-058€-0T
T00-0000-000-559-935-00T-0582~0C

S0SZyeT :
000-0000-000-L59-295-00T~000~-1T
000-0000-000-L59-C95-00T~000~TT

JAGHON ADIHD

TIETOFE
TYETOFT
TSETORT
TIETORE
TIETOFT
Z9eT0ke

TSETQRT

TIETOPT

TIETORT
THETOPT
THETOFE
Z9ETOPT
TIETOPT

WA
MMM omom
—

(=]
<
[z}

w

[ T B I o o T & I o |
w w

\n
]
—
o
-
(]

Z9ETOPT
TSLTORT
T9E€TORT
TSETOVT
I5ETORE
I5€T0FC

YHIEHRAON JDFHO

¥S6S0FC
ZETSOFT
6E6T0FZ

JEERAN ADIHD

TI8%07E
£CPTOFT
fXAZAN A4
ETVTOPZ
£T¥COPT
€TTTOTT
£ZvIove
LTFEOTT
£TPZ0%E
£TrIove

HEERAN ADAHD

BBLTORT
88LTOFT

SUTHAWAN MDEHD TIV d40d | $202-80-AVW O¥HL $202-52-¥dV¥ SHIYA 40 HONVY ¥ ¥0d

STOOHDS DI7d0d NOSYHLYd

ETTOCO®
€CTO00Y
£TT000F
£CTO00F
€TTO0OT
€2T000%
ETTOO00®
£C2T000F
£2T000%
£2T000%
ETTOGOF
ETTOGOY
£ETTO00Y
€TT0007
€CTO00%
£CTOGOY
£2T0007
€CTO00P
£2T000%
£TTO00Y
€2TOU00D
£2TQ00¥
£ZTo00P
€ZTO00P
£ZT000¥
€TTOOOY
€TTOO0®
€ZTO00D
£ZTOoQ0%
ETIOCOY
£ECTO000%
ETTO00®

3TRO007
ST%000%
8TY000%

LTF000¥
LIF0O0O0D
LIPOOOY
LTEROOY
LTFOQOF
LTIFOCOY
LTIFOQOV
LTIPOQUF
LTIFOOOY
LTPOO0Y

£BZ000F
£8T000%

# dOdNHA

YYEA DONILNOODDY JOd ¥HALSIODEY ADFHD A¥OLSIH TITIVIIAQ

FgwD
el
JdY0
FavD
g0
490
Jduo
9D
ddeo
qHdYD
FdYo
FUYD
2490
ddY0
a0
qd¥D
Y0
qAUD
ct-040)
ddyD
q4YD
qJAYD
qd%D
%0
YD
adud
FdUD
30
etedr o]
qdYD
CELel
JUYD

HLIYEH
HLIVAH
HITY3aH
HIT¥EH
HITYHH
HI'IYHH
HLIVIH
HITVEH
HITYAH
HILTVdH
HLTYAH
HLTYEH
HLIV¥EH
HLIYAH
HLTYdH
HILIYdH
HLIVEH
HILIEEH
HLIYAH
HLTYEH
HLTYEH
HLTEIH
HITYHEH
HLTYEH
HLIYEH
HLTVIH
HLIYAEH
HLIVYIH
HITVAHR
HITVER
HIIVHH
HLIYHH

FHGH
FHOH
FHCH
HNCH
FHOH
ANOH
HINCH
FHOH
ANOH
HHOH
FNOH
FWOH
FNOH
AHCH
FHCH
FHOH
FHOH

‘JMOH

ANOH
JHOH
HHOH
HNOH
dNOH
HHOH
ANOH
HNOH
dNCH
HHOH
ANCH
AHOH
dWOH
AMCH

WIZIYG
YATIYD
Yavrivd
Yayzvg
Yavrv¥d

Yavivd
vquzed

YdHrLYd
Ya¢red
Yavz¥a
Yavred
YA rvd
vayrvd
LA FA:
L { A
¥ayreg
vavrvd
YaYrvd
ayrvd
wayrvd
R{ehFA =S
L 6L A
h{ay: FA:Y
b{ey #A -
vqvrud
¥avrivd
YAHEIEd
YAYLYH
YAYINE
Wavred
TavLYg
WaAYrYd

"ONI TOOHDS ITIYA XASSHE
‘ONI TOOHDS XHTIVA XASSAE
"ONI TOCHDS XdTIVA XESSH

NOTLYDNAd

Wd SS:LG*TO0 PC0T-TO-AVNW *

rasygar
Idaguar
pactpiciny
Iasdar
rasdaan
7dgqae
ZasHdar
r4asyage
pACEY: ciny
rdgadace

MIN
MEN
MAN
JliaiNy
MEAN
MEN
MAN
MAN
MAEN
MAN

J0
A0
40
40
a0
40
40
40
40
40

elaeorcs
PIDE
s
jelatelc
2104
2Tod
shiskcy
OID3E
108
alselcy

40 J4v¥0od dTII4A5ATY
NOILTONAd 40 TdY0d dTATA3Laryd

WY J0JHIA

JI¥d -

~-- ¥v0and



£0°LTIR'G z 7. % E: $e S G
G LLECS0LWd INYH JHI 404 TOOHDS HLIVATAd NOILINL 000-0000-000-L59-525-00T~000-TT LOS00%T 6TIC000F TOOHDS Z¥NNEd

€0 LTF'5 OLHPFESOLVE (NVH HHI 404 TOOHDS FIVATHA NOILIAL 000-0000-000-L59-$35-00T-000-TT L0S008C  6TT000% TOOHDS LYMNAS
. . . . .

Hh.hbm L : IYL1OL $202-80-AVH : 31vd aivd ¢ SdAL 0ZS2¥e ¢ HEERAN MDTHD

TL LLs L Y'Y PTUYH INVH FHL 404 TOOHDS HIVAIEd NOTIIAL 000-0000-000-L53-635-00T-000-TT 0ZSS0FT  T20S00% ONI ‘SEDIAYES SAO0M
00°006°€ : TvioL $20Z-80-A¥KH * EIVQ aivd : "dil 6TSZHT T ¥AGNON MOEHD

' 1 ~ { i ~ -~ " .

00°00¢°T FS2/0€/T 'S/T CTS SADILIAS HOAL 3 d0¥d HOYNd T00-0000-000-559-00€-002-052-02 6L6E0%C  TI6FQ0F DTT ‘SISITVIDELS DYV AIVLIS NITUVE
00°00E'T $2/0€/T ‘S/T L8b SENTANES HOEL ¥ 'JCdd HO¥NA 100-0000-000-559-00€-00Z-05C-0T 6L6£0%C  TI6EF00F ST ‘SISTTVIDGAS DWW HIVLS NATHYS
00008 T vI/8/T1 ‘6%/T LTD SEOIAMES HOEL % °dO¥d HOWNA T00-0000-000-559-00E-00T-052-0C 6L6E0FT  TTGFO0D OTT ‘SISITYINAAS OV ILVLS NIQEYS
00°#68°TH : IYIOL $202-80-A¥H @ HIVA arva : F&AL BISZHE : YEEHAN AOEHD

00°560°T 0M S-£CTTYEIVA (INYH SHL 404 TOOHOS TLIVATEd NOILIAL 0D0-0000-000-L59-535-00T-000-TT $6TS0FE  LTS8TO0% (I ‘SEDIAYES NOTIVIITIAVHEY Av¥DAEA
00 08F‘s UM $-pTTONEIVA (NVH ZHL 404 TOOHDS EIVATEd NOILIINL 0D0-0000-000-L§9-255-00T-000-TT SETS0FC  LTSTAOF (I *SIOIAAES NOIIVIITIGYHEd d¥DAEL
00°235°¢€ 0N S§-£C7TVEIVA INVH SHL 404 TOOHDS EIVAIEA NOTIINL 000-0000-000-L59-555-00T-000-TT $5TSOPT  LZSTO0¥  [I  ‘SEOIAGES NOIIVITIIAVHAY d¥DAEd
00" €488 WM PTHYW S-bILodAIVA SIDOVHINOD HOTLINL 100-0000-000-553-555-00T-0S2-02 8SCSOFT  LE2ST00F (I ‘S3OIAEAS NOIIVLITIGVHHA d¥DJEL
00°€L8°g 8V PTAYW v-$TE0dIIV SIOVEINOGD NOILINL T00-0000-000-553-£55-00T-05C7-02 Z00S0FC  LESTO0F [T ‘SADIAGES NOIIVIITIAYHHY d¥DAdd
007 LET'S ‘M'D E-BZEOWALYA SIOVEINGD NOILIAL T00-0000-000-559-535-00T-052-07 LBSTOFE  LZSTO0P  [I ‘SEADIAYES NOIIVLITIAYHAY A¥0QEd
00°£4878 “4°d'D T-pTCo¥ALYd SIOVMINOD NOILIAL T00-0000-000-559-535-00T-05C-0T L88TOFC  LTSTOOP  [I  ‘SEDIAGAS NOIIWLITIEYHEY 3¥DILA
-3 2 24 S ¢ TYLOL $¥202-80-AYH : HIVA aivd : ddAL IRS°Y 444 2 YIEHON ADIHO

8% PTT L O°d PTIYH SSPOTT INVH FHIL 404 TOOHDS HIVATAd NOILIAL 000-0000-000-L59-525-00T-000-TT ZSBSOPT  0£5000% aEdd d0SaNIM
00°€65°9 ¢ IYIOL $202-80-AVH : HIVQ aIvd : HdAL 9TSZHZ ¢ HEERON MDIHD

60 TPO T “d'd pINYL £0657 INVH EHL 904 TOOHDS ZIWAIAd NOILINL 000-0000-000-L59-555-00T-000-TT S€050FT  ELFOOOT JEINED ONINAVET HOSANIM
00°255°5 “d°d pzEEd TO65T INUH SHL 404 TOOHDS ZIVAT¥A NOILINL 000-0000-000-L53-555-00T-000-TT SEOSOFT  ELFOOOF ELNED ONINAVET H0SANIM
SS°E0E’ST i TYIOL ¥202-80-AVH : 3IVA aIvd : HdAL STSZHE : GEEHON MOIHD

55°€0€°5T ‘DTN FCYUW INYH FHL 904 TOOHDS TIVAIN NOILINL 000-0000-000-L53-255-00T~000-TT LEESOFT  FSE00OF "ONI ‘7ESdEr NEN-IWIAYOV dIISTYOIE
22 08T ‘S9 ¢ TYI0L $20Z-80-AVH : HIVA aivd : HAAL yISTHE t HISHAN NDHAHD

TTUo8T Ss Pouwn £958 (NYH EHL 404 TOOHDS ZIVAINA NOILIAL 000-0000-000-L59-955-00T-000-1T £¥LOOFT  S¥EQQOP (BHL) 4EINED AJIV4EHI SNENQTIHD
BOCELL L : TYIOL $Z0T-80-AYR : HIVQ arvd ¢ E4AL £TS2HT { MEENON MOEHD

tot€LL L 8'€ PCAYW STCOTT (NYH EHL ¥0d TOOHDS ®IWATEd NOILLIAL 000-0000-000-£53-355-00T-000-TT LILFOFS  286T000F INEAYOY NEHUAT YOSANIM
16°229°8 : IYIOL $202-80-A¥H : SIVA aIvd ¢ =3dAl ZISTHT D YgaNaN MOEHD

T5' Ty ‘g'1 £21dIS (NVH FHL ¥Od TOOHDS FIVWAINA NOILINL 000-0000-000-L52-555-00T-000-TT S8LTOFC  LBT000F QNITG SHL 40d "HDS HAHSOr IS
9L°'886°'8 i IYIOL $202-80-AVH * HIVA dI¥d @ ddAL TTISZ¥Z POEdINON MDEHD

5478868 2°Q $T0TSOIVA INVH THL 904 TOOHDS AIVATYA NOTLIIAL 000-0000-000-L59-555-00T~000-TT SHLO0FT  SET000% TOOHDS SIVTED
00°2T6°96¢C ¢ IYLOL $202-80-A¥R : HI¥VA aIvd : Hd4AL 0TSZ¥e : UIINON ADIHD

00°800°5T g0 3T FTIVI 6TT0S6CTAN INVH AHL ¥Od TOOHDS SIWATN NOILIAL 000-0000-000-L59-955-00T~000-TT LLEFOFT  68T000F SONINNIDEE MAN ’'ONI III SATd
00" %055 ‘NI PZIVW SCTPOSG6ZEN NYH HHL WOd TOOHDS AIVATHA NOTLIAL 000-0000-000-L59-$55-00T-000-TT 8LOFOFZ  63T000F SONINNIDEE MEN ' °ONI IIT Sadi
00°F05°5 ‘07 PIIVW 8TTO0S6TAN NYH FHL ¥O& TOOHDS IIVAINA NOILIAL 000-0000-000-L59-555-00T-000-TT ZT6€0FT  68T000F SONINNIDEE MIN ''ONI IIT SATH
00" zT5'8T FZAVW $CT056ZAN INVH HHI 904 TOOHDS FIVATHE NOIIIOL 000-0000-000-L59-855-00T-000-TT TOSE0FZ  68T000F SONINNIOHE MEN ‘'ONI III SAdd
00°2T5'82 HTIYN €IT0S6TAN SIOYVILNOD NOILINL 100-0000-000-559-$55-00T~052-02 6TTZOFZ  58T000F SONINNIDEE MEN ' 'ONI III Saad
007370 8¢ PTAYW PETOS6ZEAN SIDOVIINGD NOILINL T00-0000-000-559-¢55-00T-052-07 $H8TOFZ  69T0007 SONINNIDEE MEN '‘ONI III SaTd
00550 €ET PCIYN 0ZF0S6ZAN INVH HHL d0d TOOHDS IIVATHEA NOILIAL 000-0000-D00~£53-595-00T-000-TT 359500%Z  68T000% SONINNIOEE MEN ' "ONI ITI SQTd
00008 0€ ATV PZZVW TEF0S6ZAN INYH HHI 04 TOOHDS EIVAI¥A NOLLIAL 000-0000-000-£L53-355-00T-000~TT 86500F%  68T000F SONINNIDEE MAN ‘°ONI III Sadi
$9°80€'8T ¢ IYLOL $207-80-A¥H : dIVd aqIivd ¢ ddAL 60SZ¥2Z f HHIWON dOHEHD

TEFST'S FEIWW BFFE INVH SHL €04 TOOHDS EIVAINd NOILIAL 000-0000-000-L59-235-00T-000-TT 6¥650FZ  €3T000% INIAYSY MOTTIONEHD /400 FONVHD
TEURST'S W'W PTZYN PFTE (NWH EHIL @04 TOOHDS HIVATNA NOILIAL 000-0000-000-£53-555-00T-000-TT SZ2Z0FZ  £ET000F ANEAYOY SOTTEONYHD /440D HONYHD
TInaoww T TTTTITTTTTTITTTIT T aotoamr T molzardosaa 77T imnooov ¥ cota % goamaan | TTTTTTTTYC i HOANEAA

SUAAWAN MOEHD TIY d0d | #Z0Z-80-A¥W OMHLI $20Z-52-ddY SALVA A0 HONVY ¥ ¥0d

AAEGNAN MDIHD Ad _ $Z0T/€20Z @ WYHA DHNIINAODDY 04 ¥YALSIODAY MDOEHD RUOLSIH AIIIVLIEd

8T - HO¥Y4 STOOHDS DITdNd NOSYHIVd WNd SG:LS T0 ¥Z0Z-TO-AYW * dILYA --- ¥P04d0d



00°058 b€

G00-0000-000-L5$-535-00T-000-TT
TO0-0000-000-559-595-00T-€5C-0¢8
000-D000-000-L53-995-00T-000-TT
T00-0000-000-559-955-00T-052-0T
T00-0000-000-559-995-00T-052-02
000-0000-000-L59-995~00T~000-TT

JdAl pesev
000-0000-000-989~0CE-€TT-000-TT
000-0000-000~059-00€~ETZ-000-TT
Q00-0000-000~099-00€-€TC-000-TT
000-0000-000-083-00E-€TC-000-TT
000-0Q00-000-059-00E€-€TZ-000-TT
000-0000-000-L59-0Z€-LTT~-000-TT
000-0000-000-L59-02€-LTC-000-1TT
000-0000-000-L59-0C€-LTZ~000-1IT
000-0000-000-£LS9-0E2€-LTZ-000-TT
000~0000-000-L55-02€-LT2-000-TT
000-0000-000-L53-02&-LTZ-000-TT
000-0000~000-£455-0Z€~LTT~00G-TT
000-0000-000-L53-0Z€-LTZ~000-TT

AL 1347444 :
000-0000-000-£4S9~02E€-LTE-000-TT
000-0000-000-L53-0€€-LTEZ-000-TT
000-0000-000-L59-0TZ€~LTTC-000~TT
000-0000-000-£L59-0CE€-LTT-000-TT
000-0000-000-L99~-0Z8~£LTC-~000-TT
000-0000-000-L99-02€-LT2-000-TT
000-0000~000~-L89~-0T€-LTT-000-TT
000-0000-000~L59~02€-LTZ-000-TT
Q0Q-0000-000-L59-0CE-LTE-000-TT
Q00-0000-000-£L52~0TE-LTZ-000-TT
000-0000-000-£L99-QTE-LTZ-000~-1IT
G0Q-0000-000-LS9-07€-LTT-000-TT
000-0000-000~£489-028-LTZ-000-TT
000-0000-000-LS3-0TE-LTZ-000~-1T
000-0000-000-£L59-02€~LTZ-Q00~TT
000-0000-000-L53-02€-4LTT-000-TT
000-0000-000-L52-02€-LTTZ-Q00-TT
000-0000~-000~£59-02€~LTZ~000-TT
000-0000-000-L53-02€-LTT-000-11
000-0000-00Q-L53-0TZ€-LTT-Q00-TT
000-0000-000-L89-0T€-LTT-000-1T
000-0000-000-L99-0CE-LTIZ-000-T1T

FdXL (444 44 :
000-0000-000-459-555-00T-000-TT

3dAL Tz52%2 :
000-0000-000-459-995~-00T~000-1T
000-0000-000-459-595-00T-000-TT
000-0000-000-L59~935-00T~-000-TT
000-0000-000-459-295-00T-000-TT
000-0000-000~L59~955-00T-~000-TT

SP6SOFZT
6L950%C
L6vv0%T
TOTEQ¥FT
reLeawe
S0820%2

¢ YHGHAN JDAHD

GLLEOPT
38FZOPC
98¥%20FT
48¥Z0TT
38FCOFL
E9ETOFT
£9ET0VT
€SETOPC
£9€T0VE
€9ETOPT
€9E€TOEC
CHETORT
€9LT0%2

JAGHAN ADIHD

LLYSOFT
LLESOFE
LLPSOPE”
LLPSOFT
LLPSOVC
LLPSOPE
POETOPC
¥oETOTC
DRI 44
PSETOFCT
PSETORE
PSETOPT
¥se10¥C
PSETOPE
PSETOTT
¥IETOVC
PSETOFT
POETOWL
FOETOPT
FSETOPT
PSETORC
FSETORT

YIEROAN AOFHO

9€ES0RE

YHENONR JDTHD

LLOPOFE
IV6E0TT
SG8E0FE
TTTZOFT

LDS0QPT

TLHTOOT
TLETOOY
ZLIT00Y
ZLSFCOY
LS00
ZLeTO0y

WYSLLOLOF
YSLLOOOY
YSLLOOOW
YSLLGLOP
YSLLOOOT
¥SLLOOO®
YSLLOOOF
¥SLLOOOP
YSLLOOOT
¥SLLQOOY
YSLLOOOR
¥SLLOVOR
WSLLCOO®

0S%000%
0S¥000%
0S%000%
0S%000F
0570007
0S%000%
0SP0007%
059000%
05F000F
0S¥000V
0ST0Q0T
05P000%
0570007
05%000%
059000%
0SP000%
0ST000%
0S%000%
05%000%
05F000F
0570007
0sto00¥

ZST000P

6TZ000%
6TT000Y
6TZ000%
6LZ000%
61T000%

(ISdNN
{IS4ON
(ISdNN
[ISHON

IISENN -

(154NN
[IsdNN
[ISUNN

[Isdny *

154NN
[TSY0ON

[I540N

[I540N

(ISUON 2

(T5UNN
(ISUNN
[ISENN
[ISUNN
(ISYNN
[(ISHON

[T84NN 2

[IS4NN

B

viovd

5}

HdYD
ddvD
a0
qdYo
YD
90
a0
Ce-4-8]
Javo
a0
YD
qdYD
g0
F490
qJaAYD
YD
jar-\ e8]
4D
TATD
qJAID
ot (r o]
o

NAJdTIHD
NIJATIHD
NIIATIHD
NIdaTIHD
NZJJTIHD
NIJATIHD

LONIOY
ZONEDY
ZONIDY
JONFDY
TONADY
I.ONE

ZONESY
ZONEDY
ZONIDY

ZONA
ZONE
ZDONE
ZOKRE

HLTYEH
HLIVIH
HITYHH
HLIVEH
HLIVIH
HITVIH
HLTVdH
HLIYEH
HLTVaH
HLTYIH
HLIVYIR
HLIYIH
HLIYdH
HLTYEH
HLTYHH
HLTYHEH
HLTIVAH
HLIVEH
HLIYAH
HLIVAH
HLIV3H
HLIYAH

FHL
gHL
ZHL
THL
JHL
HHL

4o
a0
qdYD
HdYD
qdeo

HLYdgaTan
ALTHGITID
ALYEGETAD
FLVEdETED
ALYYIdTED
ALVIEITID

ONIAOT
ONIACT
ONIAGCT
ONIAGT
SNIAOT

3)-4

oY
oY
3.4
oY

JWOH
HWOH
JHOH
HWOH
AWOH
HWOH
JHCH
2HCH
FWOH
HKHOH
HWOH
dWOH
HACH
HWOH
HWOH
HHOH
AWOH
JWOH
HWOH
HWOH
HWOH
AWOH

TOCHDS

TO0HDS
TOOHDS
TO0HDS
100HDS
TOOHDS

Fd¥D
YD SNIAOT
ct-L1e]
A4Y0
q4YD
Fd¥D
Fd¥D
T

ONIAQT

SNIAOT
SONIACT
ONIAOT
SNIAOT
SNIACT
ONIACT

qaddd4d4da
AgdddaAddd
aqFydddaddd
qaddd3gdddd
qadiddaddd
qad93434d
aaydadadd
q9d4dddddd
qaidadadd
qaadaagdd
aadyagddd
agdayaagad
Jddydaa34dd
agyydaaddd
adaddazdd
aII¥ddg4dd
[sicisesctic kot
agayddadd
aAFd43a34d
[sicese-ictc L
QEIARATAA
QTINIITIA

AY¥ELSWICH

IEMNEd
JEMNIS
IEMNEE
PRI L
L¥ENNEd

INOODOY

# 04

SUHGWAN MDEHD TTIVY ¥04d | $Z0Z-80-AYW NM¥HI $Z0Z-S5Z-¥dV¥ SALVA 40 HONVYE ¥ dOd

PZIVH 9LPTSOPT INVH HHLI 404 TOOHDS IIVAINA NOILIAL
00 DOR’'ST PTAVIN YLPTSOTT NOILILINL
00°0§8°¢ WL PTAYH 060S0FT INWH HHL 404 TIOOHDS SIVAIHA NOILINL
08°TTF6 d'D'W FTAUN $8050%T SIDVYLNOD NOILIAL
00°088°¢ DT DY PTAYH L8OSODT SIOYYINGD NOILIAL
00 £55'9C AWM 'CW'Z PTIYN dSS0S0FT (NVH HHI 904 TOOHOS HIVAIEA NOILINL
] I .
00780839 i TVL0 p07-80-AWH ¢ AIVQ arvd :
08" ¥SE'6 PTUYN §LSESER STIIAYES TASYHOUN WAHLO
SLTTZE $2aad LETSSEY AMES HDEL % 40¥d 'HOYNA
00°SL5‘¥ BZMYW £8535FF AMES HDAL % d40dd "HDENd
06°050°T YEUYH GO5GSTY AMES HOEL 2 ‘d0¥d 'HOMNd
00°5E8'9 PIUYW 58085V A¥ES HOEL 2 40¥d HOYNd
03 ' TLS 2 ‘N'd EZAON 15S82C% TYNOCIIVONTH TYNOISSHIOUd JASVHOIENG
QL SLT'P ‘N4 £209Q ZezTEEv TYNOILYONQAHA TYNOISSHA0Id dISYHOIENd
SLTLOTL ‘N4 PENEC 8CTPEEP TTUNOIIVONAE TUNOISSZA0Yd dXSYHIENd
05°.38°TT “AHC PCAYW T83£SFP TUNOLIVONAE TYNOISSIIOEE QISYHIEN
ST SOT'T N4 £o/ee/6 ‘£1/6 28LTSTP TUNOIIYONAE TUNOISSTA0OHd QISYHOHOA
08" €¥5 € ‘0°Y £TUAD LESLTOP TUNOILYONAH TYNOISSHJ0Yd QISYHOUN
ST RCTCe "D'Y EZINO TLZ68TP TUNOIIVONGE TUNOISSEA0dd UASYHOENd
05°25L°C ‘DY £203A TEFSETH TYNOIIVDNGE TYNOISSHAOWd QESYHIENA
SL°ZVZ TV : IVI0L $20Z-80-AVK * FIva qaIvd :
00°3€6'T "O°W L20TAELSLLTT TYNOIIVONAE TUNOISSEI0¥d QISYHOENd
Q0" C66'T ‘O'W SOITDHS66STT IYNOILYIAAE TYNOISSZI0dd QESVYHIENd
00 SE6°T ‘D'W S20TDEPOCSTT IYNOILVONGE TYNQISSHAOWd QESYHOENd
00°250'¢ AT FLOTDEPOCYTT TYNOIIVOAAA TYNOISSEIOYd QISYHDENd
STU330°% ‘AT FOTTOESG6STT TUNOTLYONAE TYNOISSEIOEd QESYHDANd
STUTIC'T ‘A"Q 990TAELSLLTT TYNOILYONQA TYNOISSBAOEd QISYHOEN
05 €5 T WA E90TAALSLLTT TYNOILIYDAAE TYNOISSTIOWd QASYHOUENd
00°2€6°T WA ZOTIDESS6STT TYNOILYDNAE TUNOISSHIOEd QASYHOUN
00 2E6°T ‘WA T20TOE®0TSTT TYNOILYDNQH 'TYNOISSHIOEd dASYHOUNA
00 5677 "O'W OPOTUALSLLIT IYNCIIVDONGHE TUNOISSHAOYWd JASYHIUNI
00" T8 T 9'W 6L0TDESE65TT TYNOILUONAE TUNOISSHAONA QASYHOUN
[P E-F AR H'W SE0TDIPVCSTT IYNOTIVDNAH TYNOISSHAOYd JISYHOWUNd
00°035°C A€ LTOTATPSSSTT TYNOIIVONAH TYNOISSHAONd QESYHOENd
0020’ C ‘i€ TEOTAEL5LLTT TYNOIIVDNQE TUNOISSAIOE QISYHOUN
00°055'2 A€ 0LOTOESE69TT TYNOILVDNGE TUNOISSHIOEd QISYHOUN
00°290°C ‘A€ 0EOTDAPOCSTT TYNOTIVINGE TYNOISSHAON QHSYHOUN
Q0 T0OL M-F4d 8SOTAFLSLLIT TYNOILYDNAE TYNOISSEACHd JASYHOIUNG
00°3€5°T 4-3dd L60TDAS669TT TUNOIIVONQA TUNOISSHIONd JRSYHINENG
SLUET6T 'S°@ LSOTAELSLLTT TYNOTIVONAE TYNOISSIAONd QASYHOUN
00°2%0°C "N'T TEOTGELSLLTT TYNOIIVDNQE TYNOISSHAOWd JQASYHOUN
00 F05'C NI TLOTDES663TT TYNOILYINAE TYNOISSHAON (QIASYHIEN
00°06€°T ‘NI TEOTDEP0Z9TT TYNOILYONAE TYNOISSAIONd QISYHOUNd
09°TZ0‘L i TYIO0L FPZ0Z-80-AY¥N @ HIVA arvd :
05°TC0 L "D'Y PCIVN INVH HHI 404 TOOHOS HIVAIEd NOILIAL
12 CET' 1L : IYLIOL ¥vZ0Z-80-AVYW : ALVA aIvd
£0°LIF'S SYFTS0LVd (NYH EHL 404 TOOHDS AIVAIN NOILINL
€0 LIF'E [YLPCSOLYA (NVH EHI 404 TOOHDS ZIVAINd NOILINL
€0"0EL BT DoPTS0LYd NYH SHL 404 TOOHDS AIWATHA NOILINL
£0°LIF'S AD%TS0LVd (NVH FHL 04 TOOHDS FIVATHA NOILINL
€0 LTF' S MEOPTSOLYA INVH EHI ¥0d TOOHDS HIVAINd NOILIAL
LNNOWY HDIOANT NOILdIdEDSHEA
¥AWAN MDEHD X9 | $20Z/€£202 :
6T * H5Yd STOOHDS DITdNd NOSYHLYd

# doqmEA

YYHX DNILNAODDY 04 WHISIOHAY MDAHD AYOLSIH adTIVIEA

Wd SS:LS TO PZOZT-TO-AVKW

fELYd

dOanIn

yvyoand



N ‘T0°F ''S§'Y 8AIV $Z/€T/C LIAHED (NWH FHI 404 TOOHOS 4LIVATHEd NOTLIAL 000-0000-060-L52-3

[otE s e/ = N : 25-00T-000-TT 35&200hT LOS0O0T NAWGOTEAEA TTIHD d0d dIINED NACEHE
N 0'd §°¥ HAIY $€/41/S LIQE4D INVH HHL d0d TOOHDS HIVAINd NOILINL 000-0000-000-£93~-525-00T-000-TT 3$6500FT L0S000Y NAKJOTIARA QTIHD 404 dIINAD NIDYEF
¢ IVLOL $Z0Z-80-A¥H ¢ HIVA arvd : FdAl TESZTRET ¢ YEEHON dDAHD

PZAVH NI-0BZLF0G INYH FHL 404 TOOHDS HIVAIEA NOILINIL 000-0000-000~L92-5%5-00T-000~TT ZTTS00%C S5T000Y ONI XFSdEC MEN 40 STOOHDS d¥od AN

¢ IYLOL $20Z-80-X¥H : EIVA aIvd ¢ E&AL 0ESZ¥E t WHEHAN ADFHD
W PEIYN-834 TCETO0-FC TYIDAdS SYAT ¥FHLO NOILINL 000-0000-000-£59-295-00T-000~TT 356505C  252000P NOILYOOdE 40 Q4Y¥OH STIYT NIYINOOW
‘A'Y pTIYN-GEZ DTETOO-PT TYIDEAS SYET WEHIO NOILIAL 000-0000-000-£459-255-00T-000-TT $PESUFT  TST000%F NOLLWOOTH J0 QdV0d SEMYT NIYINONOW
“d°5°Q €ZAON WZETOO-FT TYIDAAS SYAT YEHIO NOILINL 006-00006-000-L59-255-00T-000-TT FO6E0FT  ZSZ0GOP HOIIYOOIE 40 QdYOd SEMWT NIYINAOW
"d°8°Q EELIOC WTET00-%T TYIDEAS SYAT ¥EHIO NOILIAL 000-0000-000-L59-T55-00T-000-TT BOSEGPT  ISTOO0E NOTIWONTE 20 (dVOd SENYT NIVINACK
"d°8°d PTIVW WZETOO-TZT TYINIAS SYHT WHHIO NOILIAL 000-0000-000-L59-255-00T-000-TT FOSE0PT  252T0GOP NOILYONdE 40 Qd¥0d STMUT HIYINACH
'd°S'd £TOHA WZETO0-5T IVIDEAS SYHT WHHLO NOILIGL 000-0000-000-L59-225-00T-000-TT FOGE0FT  TSTUOOP NOILYOAJE 40 Qdv0d SEIYT NIVLHAGK
‘d's5'd CddY WZETO0-1C TYIDHEAS SYdT ¥HHIC NOIIINL 000-0000Q-000-4L53-225-00T-000-TT FO6EQTE ISTO00V NOILYLdd 40 dd¥og SHHEYWT NIVINACK
4°S°Q PTUEN WIET00-PT TYIDEAS SYHAT WAHIO NOILINL 000-0000-000-L59-C3S-00T-000-TT FOSEGFE  T5TQ00YT NOILYOGAE 40 Q408 STIYT NIYINOOW
"4°8°a PTNED WIETO0-PT YIDEAS SYAT ¥WAHLO NOILIAL 600G-0006-000-L53-255-00T-000~TT FO6E0FT  CSC0G0%F NOIIVOAJE 40 QdY0E STYT NIVLNNOW
'd'3°A PEEEd WIETOU-FC TYINAAS SYAT WAHLO NOILINL $00-0000-600-L59-255-00T-000-TT FO6EUFT  IS2A00%F NOILVONTE 46 QdY0E STYT NIVINAOW
WM FEI¥W TCETOG-FT TYINE4S SYAT WAHIO NOILINL 000-0000-000-L59-235-00T-000-TT 30SE0FT  ISZO0OP NOILYONAE 40 QdY0E STAET NIYINACK
H'D PTAWW MZET00~%T [NVH SHI 404 TOOHOS HIVATHA NOTIIAL 000-0000-000-L53-555-00T-000-TT £TLE0FE 2520007 NOIIYOGJE 40 Qd¥0d STIYT NIYLHOOW
1d/10 Y4IXE "©'W PEZYW DTET00-#T SEDIAYES TUNOISSIAOYd AISYHDENA 000-0000-000-6FL-0ZE-5T2-000-TT 68LTOFT  I5C000% NOIIYONIE 40 Q4¥od SEMYT NIYINAOH
Ld/10 WdIXE W'D FTAYW dTETO0-FT SEDIAMES TYNOISSEACEd QESYHIUN 000-0000-000-6FL-0TE-STZ-000-TT 68LTOPT  TST000F NOILWINAY 40 QdVOE SEMYT NIYINAOK
1d/10 W4IXZ '¥'d FCAUM YCET00-FE SEOIAYES TUNOTSSEA0Ed QESYHIUNA 000-0000-600-6FL-0Z€~9TT-000~TT 63LTGFE 250007 NOIIYONAE 40 Qd¥od STAYT NIYINOOH
1d/10 WHIXE "1°d PZZYW 12€T00-FE SEDTAJES TUNOISSHAOWd QASWHDENA 000-0000-600-6FL-0ZE-STZ-000-TT 63LT0PT  Z$Z000F HOIIWO(JT 40 Qdvsd SENYT NIVINAOK
10 WALYE "A'Y PLEYW (TETO0-FC SENIAMAS TYNOISSTIOHNd TASYHIAN 600-0000-000-6L~0TE~5TZ-000~TT 68LTOPT  TST000T NOIIYONJE 40 Qd¥Od SEAYT NIVLNAOW
"9'W PTIYW DTETOG-FT TYINEAS SYET YAHIO NOILIAL 000-0000-000-L59-T95-00T-000-TT 68LTOFT  25T0G07 NOIZIYONAE 30 QdYOd SEIVT NIVINOOW
H'T'M pEZYW 32ET00-%2 TYIDEES SYAT WAHIO NOILIAL 000-0000-000-L59-285-00T-000-TT 68LTOFT  25C0G0D NOILYONAE 40 Qd¥oE STAYT NIVINAOK
"H'I PEA¥W aCeTo0-%C TYINEAS SYAT WAHLO NOILIAL 000-0000~000~L59-255-00T~000-TT 58LTOFT  T32000F NOILYD(ad 40 Qd¥CH SENYT NIVINAOW
TATY FCAYW LZCT00-TC IYIDAJS SV¥AT ddHLO NOILINL G00-0000-000~L89-225-00T-000-TIT &8LTIO®C ZSTO0UR NOILYDOIE A0 d¥0d SAMVYT NIYLINAOW
¥d PTIYW WEET00-FC TYINEAS SYET WEHLO NOILIAL 0006-0000-000-L59-225-00T-000-TT 68LTOBT  CST000F NOTIVONJE 4O QY0 SAYT NIVINACH
DT PEAWW HIET00-FT TYINE4S SYAT WEHIO NOILIAL 000-0000-000-L59-CIS-00T-000-TT S8LTOFE  T5T0Q0F NOLLYDOQE 40 Td¥OH SEMYT NIVINAOW
"3'S'H PTAYW HIET00-FC IYIDEAS SVAT ¥EHIO NOIIINL 000-0000-000-L59-T55-00T-000-TT 68LTOFE  29T0GOP NOIIVI0JE 40 TEVOH STAYT NITLNOOK
WO BFEAYW JTETO0-TC AIYIDA4S SYdT dHHLO NOIIINL QDOnOODOlDOO|bmWIlnmioo.nnOOOlH.n E8LIORT TSTOGU® NOILYOOJIT A0 adv¥0d STAYT NIYINNOW
q°5°a PEIEN DZETOO-FC TYINEAS SYAT YEHIO NOILIAL 000-0000-000-LS9-E55-00T-000-TT 63LTOFC  T5HTO00P NOIIVONJE 40 (d¥od STAYT WIVINAOH
"L'd $TIYW ITET00-PC IVIDEAS SYET ¥THIO NOIIIAL 000-0000-000~L55-235-00T-000-TT 63LTOFT  Z4T0Q0F NOLLYDAAE 40 QdWOE STAYT NIVINAGH
1 TYiOoL %20Z-80-AYR @ HIVA aIvd : HAAL 6252HT : dEERON YDFHD
WD FZAYW INYH HHL d0d TTO0HDS dLYaldd NOILIAL Q000-0000-000-LS9-255-00T~Q00~TIT £5650PCT QZTO00¥ NIYINACOKW LSTYH
“d°L PTAYN (NVH SHL ¥04 TOOHDS HIVATNA NOIIINI 000-0000-000-L59-535-00T-000-TT £§900FZ  0ZT000F NIYINQOW LSYH
1 TYIOL $20Z-B0-A¥H : FIVA qIvd : adil 8252HT : MEEWAN MDIHD
'S0 PIZIUN TT-L¥d-ZA-PZ INVH HHL 404 TOOHDS AIVATEd NOILINL 000-0000-000-L59-555-00T-000~TT 30500¥C  L&T0C0F ‘ONI IESEEL MEN 4O TOOHDS NOWET
: TYLOL $Z0Z-80-AVH : HIVA aivd : H4Xl LZSTHE ¢ MEERON XOFHD
Q'Y N'Y BZAYM L557-50-FC INVE EHL 404 TOOHDS HIVAINA NOILIAL 000-0000-000~£L59-5%5-00T-000-TT SS650%C  TSTITOOF NOILY40d¥0D TO0HDS INIGE HOIH
"ML PZEYA LSSZ-S0-FC INVH THI 404 TOOHDS HIVAIN NOILIAL 000-0000-000-£59-235-00T-000-TT 96FR0FC  TSTTO0F NOIL¥40d¥0D TOOHDS INIOA HOTH
0'd 'E'Z 1D PIAYN L5$C-50-PC INVH FHL 404 TOOHDS TIVAINA NOILIOL 000-0000-000-£L59-$35-00T-000-TT LISE0FT  TSTTOOF NOILI¥MOJ¥O0D I00HDS INIOd HOTH
DM A PIAVW LSST-S0-TT SIOVEINOD NOILIAL T00-0000-000~S53-535-00T-052-0T DZZZOFS  TSTTOOW NOILY40d¥0D TOOHDS INIOA HOTH
¢ IYLOL ¥202-80-AYH @ HIVA aivd * H4AL 9Z8Zve ¢ AIEHON dDIHD
MY PTAYHW TZOETT SIOVEINOD NOIIIAL 100-0000-000-559-956-00T-052-0% T66TOYE  VWIES000F 1[I ‘TOGHDS HOTH ANOLVYYATHI J4vAEHS
‘D°1 PTAUN TTOETT (NVH HHL 904 ‘TOOHDS SLWATNd NOILIAL 000-0000-000-453-525-00T-000-TT PBLTOFT  WILS5000% (I ‘TOCHOS HOTH ANOLIVAYAdAd TACdTHS
1 TYIOL $Z0Z-80-AYH : HIVA aIvd : H4Al ST5ZH2 ¢ MEEHON MDEHD
"§°7 DY LYW £STSOTC INYH HHL €04 TOOHDS IIVATAEd NOILIAL 000-0000-000-L59-535-00T-000-TT ZS6S0FC  TLSFOOD NTIQTIHD THI ZLVEETED
"d W 8 FZIYW SPTPOFC INYH HHL d04 TOOHDS RIVAINd NOILINL 000-0000-000-£L59-535-00T-000-TT S¥6SOFCT ZTLOTOOD NEITIIHD FHL dALvdddTID
..................................... aproawt 7T Tmorzaradsaa T TTTTTTTTTTTTIRnobovw ¥ o4 & doanda

00°08L-
007 0TL~
82°#89°‘8
8T 7898
6S°SPEETT
00°FPT 51
00 F¥T VT
00" 0CE’8
85'508°'C
00" 0EF’8
00°0TF’8
00 VeS8
00°0TF'8
00°02¥ 8
00" 0TF'8
TE S56L°L
00°856°TT
DL"BST
0L 6SE
05668
08" 6ET
067 6TT
06556 TT
0G°556°TT
007 0CE'S
0G'0TEH'8
00°556°TT
00°856°TT
00" 0TE 8
00°556°TT
00°0TF ‘8
00°02%’8
$9°ES0°8T
THTHT06
THIT0'6
8¥°2T¢’8
8% CTE8
89762709
CPTLS0ST
TL'2ES L
€T°585°CC
2FLS0ST
96°69T 79T
857180 'L
85 80 L
08 PTP TOT
00°088°¢
00° 058 ¢
LHOOWY

0Z * HOYd

SYEGWAN NOFHD TIY ¥0d | $Z0T-80-AVW ONHL $Z0Z-SZ-ddV SEHLVA 40 HONVYE ¥ HOL
YHAWAN JDEHD Ad _ P20Z/€207 * ¥VYHX ONIINNODDY JOd HYHLSIOAM NOAHD AMOLSIH AATIVLACT

STI0CHDS DITdNd NOSYHALYd Nd SG:LS°TO0 $P20Z-TO-AYW * EL¥A --- ¥¥0dnd



TESL6 LT

00°€E20‘06%
G0 ET0' 067

00°965 €ELT‘T
00 569 CLT'T

00°LST 'T9%
00°LST'T5Y

00°800°T
00°200°T

b6 92ZL° LY
PG G8T'6
LG TTF-
FS'SaT'4
LOITE~

06°26T1°8%
8S°2€9’5
8572€5 '8
85728976
85°2€9'5
85°2€5°5

09°L¥PT 96
o' TTIC L
0F " LES"TT-
08°C65 2~
0F " LES'TT

00°9¥6°'¥
Q0" 5%6° ¥

T1°Z0%°'6

CT'C0%’'s

s0°0Zs‘0S
6S°SLT’CT
EL'6EE-
6L'6EE~
Q0" 0bT-

00 0%T-
SE'lss LT
ST '6SE'T~
ST 6591~

T -

gO¥d

AFIWAN NDFHD A8 | $20Z/€20T

PTDTLVW M-F¥d QALOYEINGD

¢ IVIOL ¥20Z2-90-AVH : IIY¥A aivd ¢
INIWAYd LST-FTOTLYW STOQHDS ALAVHD

: IVIOL $Z0Z-90-AVR : HIVA aIvd :
INAWAYd LST-FTOCAYN STO0HDS dAIYYHD

i IYLOL $Z0Z-90-AVH : FIvd arvd :
LNEWAYE LST-FTOTEUR STOOHDS HHALAVHD

i IYLOL $202-80-A¥H * dJLVA arvd :
NOISSHS €207 YAWWAS 00€T DI SHOIANES TUNOILYOAQE TUYNOISSTICE
¢ IVLOL $Z20T-80-A¥H ¢ HLVA aivdg :
“N'D PERYW $20TTOS00T0P INVH SHI 404 TOOHDS EIVAIYd NOILINL

‘N'D 1IQE¥D pedHd PCOTTOS00TOP (NVH HHI 404 TOOHDS HIVATHd NOILINL
‘W'Y PZIYW PTOZTOS00TOV SIDYYINGD NOILINL

W'Y LIQE4D peddd »T0CT0S00TOV SIDVEINGD NOILIINL
i IYLOL $202-80-A¥H : JIVQ arvd :
4’8 FCAYW S82VE0T .SIQ TOOHDS EDIAYAS TYIDEAS NOILIAL

‘L' PZIYW 982%€0T .SIQ TOOHDS HDIAYAS IVIDAAS NOILIAL

‘WL PEAYW $82BE0T JSIA TOOHDS HDIAWAS IVIDEES NOILINL

*S'H PTIVW LBEPEOT .SIQ TOCHDS HDIAYAS IVIDHAIS NOILIIAL

“A'T PERYW §820C0T (SIQ TOOHDS HDIAMES TVIDEAS NOILIAL

: IYLOL ¥202-80-A¥W * FLVA aIvd :
*D'D'N P2AUN E£FP-PTET IMYH FHL 404 TOOHDS EIVAI¥G NOILIAL

PIAYN 1°d LTTWD-PZET INVH HHL H0d TOOHDS SLVATEd NOILINL

PTUdY "T°d STIWD-PTEC INVH BHI d0d TOOHDS ELVATEd NOILINL

"1°@ YTAVH TTP-PIET INVE EHL 404 TOOHDS HIVATEd NOILIAL

"d'4'T PTIYN 0FP-BIEC SIOVYLNOD MOILIAL

DD FIAWH TPP-BIET SLOVYINOD NOILINL

"4I¥ "A'D DIAVN SEP-HIET SIOVYINGD NOILINL

'O'Y BTAYM 6€P-FIET INVH ZHL 404 TOOHDS EIVAINA NOILINL

AP BTAVN 9€P-HIET SIOVYINGD NOILIAL

PIAYN LEP-HZET INVH EHL 404 TOOHDS FIVAIN NOTILINL

: IYLOL $20Z2-80-AVH @ Fivd aiva :
PEOCUYW T-£0-pI¥d IYIDEAS SVYAT ¥EHIO NOILIAL

2 IVLOL ¥Z02-B0-AVH * HINd aivd :
"W'I FEAYW INVH BHL 404 TOOHDS HIVATWA NOILINL

2 IYLOL $20Z-80-AVH * JLVA aivd ¢
‘YO PZAWW INWH ZHL ¥04 TOOHDS AIVATEd NOILIAL

YD BT/ET/E LIQEED INWH EHL 404 TOOHDS AIYAINA NOILINL

YD BT/LT/S IIQH¥D INVH @HL 404 TOOHOS EIVAI¥E NOILIAL

BAIY "¥'0 $T/LT/5 IIQEYD INVH FHL 404 TOOHOS EIVATEd NOILIAL

FAI¥ "¥'L $2/€T/€ LIAEED NYH EHL Y04 TOOHOS EIVATEd NOILINL

@'nN ‘"0'8 ''9'Y 'S’V FUAYW (MVH #HIL 404 TOOHDS HIVAIAd NOILINL
08 ‘'Y ‘"S'Y ¥I/ET/E LIQHED INWH FHI ¥O4 TOOHDS FIVATNA NOILINL
"0'E OV US'Y PI/LT/S LIQEED INVH FHL Y04 T00HDS BIVAIYd NOILIAL
FOTOANI NOILAIdDSIE

JdXL

JdAL

JdAL

JdRL

2f-9.0 1

d4AL

AdRL

ddiL

ddAL

HdAL

Z00-0000-000-50L-TZ€~-002-8TT~0T

8y0zZo0o000q :
000-0000-000~000-095-00T-000-0T

S%0Z000004 :
000-0000-000~000~095-00T-000-0T

$%0200000Q *
000-0000-000-000-055-00T~-000-0T

8ESTYT ¢
000-0000-000-528-0C€~TECZ-000-T1T

LESTPT :
000-0000-000-£99-9395-00T~000~T1T
000-0000-000-£L53~295-00T~000-TT
T00-0000-000-559-555-00T~082-0¢
TQ0-0000-000-5599-935-00T-052-0¢€

9ESTHT :
000-0000-~000~-LS98-825-00T~-000-1T
000-0000~000-£L59-539-00T~000-TT
000-0000-000~LS3-535-00T~Q00-TT
000-0000-000-L53-995-00T-000-1T
000-0000-000~L53-535-00T-000-TT

SESTYT :
000-0000-000-£459-255-00T-000-1T
000-0000-000-L59-59S5~001-000-1T
000-0000-000-L59-5395~-00T-000~TT
000-0000-000-L453-955-00T~000-TT
TO0-0000-000-592~595-00T-052-0C
TO0-0000-000-559-955-00T-052-0C
TO00-0000-000-553-595-00T-052~02
000-0000-000-£59-995-00T~000-TT
TO0-0000~000-555~255-00T-05C~02
000-0000-000-L59~-%955~00T-000-T1

veseeve :
000-0000-000-L59-225-00T-000~TT

EESTYT :
000-~0000-000~£459-555-00T-000~TT

ZESTPT :
000-0000-000~L59-955-00T-Q00-TT
000-0000~000-L592-255-00T-000-1T
000-0000-000-L53-555-00T-000-1T1
000-0000-000-459-985-00T-000-1T
000-0000~000-L53-555~00T1-000~1T
000-0000-000-L59-9%5-00T-000-TT
000-0000-000-452-255-00T~000-TT
000-0000-000-459-259-00T-000-TT

INOODOY

2265092

JIGRON ADTHD

L3800%T

dHGHAN MDAHD

68800%C

HFEAHAN dDIHD

T6500%2

JAGHAN ADIHD

FEETOPT

YAHWAN dOFHD

jaA02 1) :44
vEOTOTT
yeveove
vZvcove

HIEHON XDFHD

[ :3-41] 24
018¥0%<E
98TF0FT
CIseEove
Z19¢0%T

HIHEHRAN dDIEHD

£5650%2
£5650%2
€5650%2
€5650%2
£6£50%€
£5£50%2
806%0%T
LBTPOTE
85TE0¥T
LLTTOPZ

dIENAN MDIHD

Z06e0%e

YdEHON JDIHD

FITIOPE

JAARON ADIHD

TLETOWT
JLEROPE
JLEFORC
ILEFOPT
TLETOTCT

SUIAWAN ADEHD TI¥ d04 _ PZ0Z-80-AYW [¥HL $Z0Z-SZ-¥dV SHIVYd Jd0 dAONVY ¥ 404

STOOHDS DITdNd NOSYHIVd

Wd SS*LS*TO $20Z-TO-~AYW ¢

TZRIGOT

SPS000Y

STLTOOY

00€000%

¥aST000¥

£LT000T
£LTOO0Y
€L20007
€LT000%

280C00¥
280200%
T80ETO0T
28QC00%
780Z00%

LS9000%
LS5000%
LS5000%
L59000%
LS535000%
L55000%
LSS000F
LSS0007
L5%000%
LS50009

61PP00F

81Z700%

L0S000%
L0S000%
L0OS000¥
L0S000%
L0S000%
L0S000%
L0S000%
LDS00OY

# dOINEA

dYEA ONILNNODOVY ¥0d HALSIDEY MDEHD XMOLSIH dATIVLIIEA

1

"ONI 'NOSYALVE A0 IWIATUOY

‘dALNID LNAWJOTIARA QTIHD ¥EEWO

S.dITIHd

1S YALdYHD NOSYALIVd HAHIHOY F9HTIOD

TOOHDS dALAVHD ANY'TIOH "4 NHOL
ILISAIAING NOSJdAIVd WVITTIIM
(ZHL) "ONI ’‘dHLNZD XINFOHJ
(dHL) °"DNI 'd3INIZ ¥INICOHI
(4H1) "DNI ‘dIINGD XINHOHA
(3HL) “DNI ‘dELINAD XINZOHd
-2TT ‘TI0OHDS AYd INOLS¥INOD
21T ‘IOOHDS A¥d ANOLSIANGCD
OTT ‘TIOOHDS AYA ENOLSYENGOD
217 ‘JOOHDS A¥d ANCISJIANAOD
D717 ‘JOQHDS X¥d INOLSYENEOD
TOOHDS NYIDITHA

TOOHDS NVIDITIA

TOCHDS NYIDITHA

TOOHDS NWIDITEL

TOOHOS NYIDITIA

IOOHDS NYIDITEd

TOCHDS NVIDITHA

TOOHDS NYIDITEI

TO0HDS NUIDITII

TOOHDS NYIDITIL

NCILYRNAE 40 quvod ITITINIDUEE

TONI AWAIVDY HO0¥d NIHID

INHWAOTIAEZA ATIHD d0d dEINAD NILEI3d
WNEWAOTHAEA TTIHD ¥0d4d dHINID NEDdHd
NEWAOTEAZT QTIIHD ¥0d YILNAD NILJYII
WHWAOTIATZI QTIHD d0d JdLNED NIADIEI
WNEWJOTEAZA TITHD ¥04 4HLNID NIASYHL
NIWGOTAAAT JTIHD d0d dALNID NAOULED
NEWJOTEAHED TTIHD 04 YHINZD NIADJIHE
NIWIOTHAHA QTIHD d0d 4HLNID NILdEd
.................................. BNV 40THIA
qIL¥d --- ¥¥0dnd



00 TBT'9LE’T

BT LTI 'TILY
TO'T6T 50T
L3 SLT LST
0% 6SL°voT

EE°LL6 DT

TELLEVFT

S0°SS6°L6E
6L°0S0°PPT
STEO6EST

6T ELT'€ST
0P ZTE LS
6L°055'38

00°6S8T €91
00'6ST €5T

007665 0L
00° 664 0L

SQ0°80S 6LV
FSOTTT ETIT
P5°558°'T6T
L3 0PS PLY

00°68SLT0'T
00°'685°LTO"T
00" LET BTT
00°LET'8TT

9€°685°90T
S€°585'20T

LZ°86T 98T
L2788T'98T
TP TO0ELOT
TETTOE LOT

6L PTI?T9¢E
CO'69T'CLE
LL7 55208
00"STE‘E
00°STE ¢

$8°9L6°6LT

TVLOL

TYI0L

IVLOL

IYLOL

TYLOL
IVLOL
AVLOL

ANLOL

TVLOL

TYILOL

TYLOL

TVLOL

IVYIOL

IVLIOL

TYLOL

LNAWIYd LST-FI0TZIWN

$Z0Z-90-XAWH
PIOTAEN
PTOTLEN
TCOCIY

P20C-90-X¥H

PTOTLEN

#202-90-AVH
PTOCIY
FEOTIEN

$20Z-90-AWVH
PTOCIYN
FTOCIYW

$20T-90-AVH
FIOCAYN

PZ0Z2-90-AWVH
LNEWAYd LST-FZ0Ciel

$T0Z-50-AVH
LNAWAYE LST-FZOCTAER

$T0Z-90-AVH
PTOTAEN
F2OCLYN
FEOTLEW

¥20T-90-AVH
LNEWNAYE LST-PTOTLEN

$20T-%0-AVH
LNIWAYd LST-FTO0CAWW

$C0T-50-AVH
BTOTLEN

$202-90-AWH
FZDIZEN

PZ02-950-AWH
FTOTLEN

¥202-90-2AVH
PTOTAVH
TZOTAVW

$20Z-90-AVH
INANAYd LST-FIOLAYW

$T0Z-90-AVH

JIva

a1va

JL¥a

arvag

qIva

J1va

H21Ivd

JLYa

JLVa

aLva

qJILVa

giva

TLVa

aiva

2L¥d

STOOHDS dALUYHD

aivd ¢
A-Hdd JALDOTILNCD
A-Fdd AILOVALNOD
A-F¥d qELDYELNCGD

azvd :
¥-3¥d QELDVALINGD

aIvda :
N-ddd QELOWALNGD
M-84d QALIVAINGS

ar¥d :

Ld¥LS QVaH-SADIALIS dd JEASYHOINd
Ld¥ls QVEH-SEOIAYES d3 JaS¥HOdINd

ar¥d :
M-3¥d JEIOYALNOD

aivd ¢
STOOHIS dALdYHD

aivgq
STOOHDS dILUYHD

aivd @
MA-3dd QEIOV4LNOD
¥-E3¥d dILIOY4LNOD
M-3¥d JILOYALINOD

aiva :
STO0HDS YHLYVHD

arvd @
STO0HDS YdLUVYHD

aIivd :
M-H¥d JIIDTALNOD

aivq :
A-H¥d JEIDVELNOD

aivd :
A-ddd dELOYAINOD

arvd :
M-3dd JHLOVALINCD
A-8¥d QILOVALNGD

aivd :
STOOHODS YALIVYHO

000-0000-000-000-0%5-00T-000-0T S880OFC

g4XL 2902000000 ¢ NIEWAN ADIHD
200-0000-000-S0L-TEZE-00GE~8TT-0T 8T6S0OFC
Z00-0000~000-S0L~TTE-DOE-8TZ-0E LIESCFE
T00-0000-000-S0L~TTE~Q0T-8TT-0T L06S0PT

JdXL T902000004 ¢ ¥AGHWAN ADIHO
T00-0000~000-50L-TZ€-00T-8TC-0C €TESOFT

AdXL 0902000000 : YAEWON MDOFHD
J00-0000-000-50L~TZ€-002-8TC-0T STESOET
T00-G000-000-50L-TZE-00EC-8TC-0T ¥TESO0FC

gdAL 6502000000 * AFEWMON ADIHD
T00-0000-000-50L~-52€~-00€-8TE-0C TESSG0FT
TDO-0000-000-50L-5T€-00Z-8TZ-0% VEESOTC

dIGHAN JDFHD
d4C6S0FC

T4AL 850200000a ¢
200-0000-000-90L-TC€~002-8TC-0C

d4XL LS0T00000Q : UIEWAN ADFTHO
G00-0000Q-000-000-095-00T-000-0T €£&500%C

HdXLl 9502000000 * WIGHAN MDTHD
000-0000-000-006-055-00T~-000-0T 2LLSO¥CT
ddXL

S502000000 : HYERERON MNDHHD

C00-0000-000-S0L~TCE-002-8TC-0C ZE6S0FC
Z00-0000-000-S0L-TZ€-002-8TT~0T 3506S0FC
T00-0000-000-S0L~TZE€-00ZT-8TZ-0C S06S0FC

H34AL $S0200000a : ¥IAWAN HOTHD
000-0000-000-000-025-00T-000-0T F&%00FCT

ddXL €502000000 * MITHAN ADIHO
000-0000-000-000~035-00T-000-0T THFELOFE

g3AL €502000000 * YIGHAN MOFHD
Z00-0000-000-50L-TZE-00T-8TT-0T TTESOPT

H4AL TS0200000Qd : YIAEWNN ADIHD
C00-0000-000-50L-TTE~00T-8TT-0T QTESOPT

FdXL 0502000000 : ¥IAGWON HOIHO
C00-0000-000-S0L-TTE-00T~8TT-0T 6THS0PT

HdAL 6702000000 * YAEKWAN JDEFHD
C00-0000-000-50L~TT€-002-8TZ-0T FO6SOFT
T00-0000-000-50L-TTE~00T-8TT-0C €0650FT

qdXL 8702000000 : JILAWON ADIHD
000-0000-000-000-0%5-00T-000-0T BEPTOTC

LP0T00000d : HHEWAN ADIAHD

LHNOOWY

<T * dD¥d

HDIGAHIT

SUAIWAN ADHHD
HHEENAN MOHHD AL ~ vzoeg/eeoe ¢

HOTLAIEDSHa

TIY 404 | %T0Z-80-AVK

STIOOHOS DITdNd NOSIHLVd

INAQODOY # "0°d

NHHL $E0Z-ST-¥dV SHLVA 40 dONVY ¥ d04

WNd SS:LS*TO ¥COT-TO-AYW -

BLCOCOT TOOHDS ¥HILAYHI NCSEILYd
0TS000% S ONI TIOSHDSHEEA TYINOWAN HEOWTIIS
0250607 (5 'ONI 'TTOOHDSHEd TTHOWEW THOWILD
0250007 (S ONI ‘TIOSHDSHAd TYILONAN TEOWIIS
STSO00Y ONT ‘MOWMYN QNY IHSIYdLIS
STS000F 'NOSEIVd J0 TAASUAN I¥d TYIHOWEN
STS000D ‘NOSHALIVA 40 IdESUAN 594 TYTHGHEN
T050007 (I ‘NOILOY ALINAWAGO N3OWEd dIIVE4D
TUS000% [T ‘NOILIY ALINOWAOD NADUZE WALYID
2YELOOD HOETI00 ALINMWAOD ALNNOD DT¥SS¥d
THEGO0T HONAIDS 7 SIEV DIVSS¥d
OTFTOO ADONHIDS 3 SIdY NOSANK
6TS000F  DIAGES ILINAWWOD % ITIWZd DTTOHIYD
615000  DIA¥ES ILINOWWOD 3 VIIWYd OITOHIYD
615000%  DIAYES ILINOWWOD % VIIMWYA DITOHLYD
SLT000% ! WELAWHD EONEIDS QMY SINY NOS4ELYA
$58700% TOOHDS ¥ALdWHD NOSUIIVA WITIdE
12S000% QTIHD TILNVANI dYOCH
8150007 “EINED ILINAWWOD ISIIAYE I¥ATED
205000% S.NZW ONOOZ J0 STBLSAEL
LT5000% TYTHONEN HOSYTATIN D
LTS000% TYTHOWEN NOSYENIIM I
6607007 (G TOOHOS WAINVHD IWAAYIY TUDISSYID
# doamsa T ANYN dOaEA

MYAX ONILNOQODDVY ¥04d HELSIDHEE NDHHD A¥OLSIH ddTIVIAEA

q2I¥d ~--- ¥¥oand



TL 0TS '¥LP'8T
TL 0TS PLP BT

TL 0ZS ' PLY ‘BT
Q0" L6Z L
00°LeC L

T8°0¥0°89T
Tg ' 0%0 85T

CT BEE’6ST
CI'BEE’EST

Ev 0EP‘62T
EET0ED STT

00°SSB LLL
00558 "LLL

00°TBT 9LE‘T

fOIYLOL ANWe

* IYLOL

: IVIOL

¢ IYLOL

¢ IYLOL

JANLYNDIS

HINLYNDIS

HYOLYNDIS

AOLY

aIdd

ddAL INIMWAY

ANVYED

PZ02-90-AWNW * HAING
INAWNIYd LST-PTOTENVN

¥20Z-90-AV¥VHW - HIVA

PT0T-90-AVH : FIVd

P20T-90-AVH ¢ HIVQ

$20Z-90-XAVH ¢ FI¥d

LNAWAYd LET-TTOTIEN

$202-50-AVH : HIVA

aivd :
STOOHDS ¥WHLYVHI

aivdg :
F2OTIEN A-d¥d qILOTALNOD
arvag :

PIUCIYH N-Fdd JILDOVELNOD
aivd :

TLOCAEN MA-2¥d QEIOTALNOD

arvd ¢
STOCHDS VALIVHD

gdAL 890200000Q * YIAWAN ADEHD
000-0000-000-000-055-00T-0G00-0T 9$€S00F%T

J4XL 4902000000 ¢ YIGRON ADTHD
200-0000-000-S0L-TZ€-00Z-8TZ~0C ZZ6S0FT

FdAL 9902000000 : HIAEWON MDIHD
200-0000-000-50L-TC€-002-8T2-0T LZ6SOFZ

ddAL $90200000Q * WHEHON ADAHD
C00-0000-000-50L-TCE-002-8TZ-0T 306S0FC

H4XL $90200000Q * Y¥YIEWOAN ADHAHD
000-0000-000-000-025-00T~000-0T Z&5%00%C

€502000000 : WEGWAN ADIHO

6£€000F

00079

Ln

g

%]

PIS000%

$05000%

TvEQ00®

YOHOS YALAVHD HINIIDS ? SLIVY NIDEHE

(T 'SWYY20dd TYNOLIVONIE FATLYACNNI

Q0T F¥TDO I¥A NOSHALYd

ZLINCHWOD I3Sddr MEN

ISEALYE 40 TOCHDS dALIVHD ALINAWWOD

LHNOWY

€2 + d5Yd

DOIOAT NOILATdOSEA

SYIAIWAN MOHHD TIY¥ dOd _ PZ0Z-80-A¥KH

LHINCOOY # 04

OYHI $20Z-5Z2-¥dV¥ SHLVA A0 HDNYY ¥ ¥0d

# d0dnEn

YAGWAN MDEHD A€ | $202/€£20T @ ¥VEA ONILNNODDY d0d ¥HLISIDEY ADHHO AMOLSIH ddTIVIAd

STOOHDS DITdNd NOSYHIYA

Wd SS*LS'TO PZOT-TO-AYNW

HWYH dOIHAA

odL¥d --- v¥0and



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritie s and Goals
contained in the Strategic Pian.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, The Superintendent recommends the appointment, approval, salary adjustments, transfers,
supports the Paterson: A Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan 2019-2024 which amongst its strategies
goals is Priority I- Effective Academic Programs- Goal 1 — Increase Student Achievement; and

WHEREAS, The Board of the Paterson Public School District has reviewed the recommendation of the
Superintendent; and

WHEREAS, The Board of the Paterson Board of Education communicated expectations that such
recommendations are made on a timely basis and include the proposed appointment, approval, transfer,
personnel in compliance with the contractual and/or statutory requirements.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Board of the Paterson Board of Education accepts the
personnel recommendations of the Superintendent adopted in the May 6, 2024 Board Meeting.

APPROYALS REQUIRED
i

1. Submitted by - = /B/Qif

Luig;ﬂ'giae,/ﬂssistant Superintendent from Human Resources, Labor Relations and Affiative Action Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator \_QDVL—/ > B l Z.A]-
Al *\ Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Dite '

or Business Administrator, efc.

l_LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requirzs Board Approval ! o | Does Not Require Board Approval | ]
o

3. Verification by Legal Department ﬁM 1 ‘57_%/ d
S Q Q 7

lﬁ=unds Available | ] Funds ot Available | I Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget Item L:I

Date

Account No.

»,532«9/ o ﬁ/ﬁ%&a A4

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admini tor
/ / Mnatur’e Date
; N
5. Approval by Superinter M : 5 / 2 2 d
[ / = / Date [
6. Board Adoption Date _ Resolution Number 5 = £ - & “f'/ 4
Copies as follows: /
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yaliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



MAY 6, 2024 BOARD MEETING
PERSONNEL

F.1 Motion to take action on personnel matters, as listed below; and appoint and sub it
to the County Superintendent applications for emergent hiring and the applicant’s
attestation that he/she has not been convicted of any disqualifying crime pursuant to thhe
provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:6-7.1 et. Seq., N.J.S.A. 18A:39-17 et. seq., or N.J.S.A. 18A:6-
4.13 et. seq. for those employees listed below:

(All appointments are contingent upon receipt of proper teaching certification and all
salary placements are pending receipt of college transcripts verifying degree status and
letter stating years of service in other districts).

A. POSITION CONTROL ABOLISH/CREATE
A1. Action to create and assign a substitute PC# for a Personal Aide to the following 504
Students:

Z.A., ID# 5239947 student attends School 28 - PC# 10935,

J.H., ID# 5254926 student attends School 16 - PC# 10936,

N.A., ID# 5240208 student attends School 19 - PC# 10937,

J.T., ID# 5263757 student attends School Edward W. Kilpatrick - PC#10938.
Effective immediately. Required by code: Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.

A2. Action to reclassify PC# 2444 from School No. 25 to 655 Special Education Services.
The title Teacher Social Worker shall remain the same.

A3. Action to transfer vacant PC# 2006, Teacher Sped. Resource at MLK to STEAM H S,
as a Teacher of Engineering.

A4. Action to create and assign a substitute PC# 10939 for a Personal Aide to the
following 504 Student: Z.H., ID# 5254673 student attends Roberto Clemente. Effective
immediately. Required by code: Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.

A5. PC# 2833 to be reclassed from Teacher Reading Intervention to Teacher Reading

Specialist and have the location adjusted from (.6) # 28, (.4) Napier to (.6) Napier and (.4)
# 28.

B. SUSPENSIONS- N/A




MAY &, 2024 BOARD MEETING

C. RESIGNATION/ RETIREMENT

C1. Request to process payment for four (4) employees for sick/vacation days
due to: resignation/retirement/deceased/ RIF. As per contractual agreement.
Please see attached roster. Effective 4/1/2024.

NEW HIRES ON OR AFTER JUNE 8, 2007 WOULD BE HELD TO THE $15,02(_):00 CAP FOR SICK DAYS PAYMENTS FOR ALL GROUPS
~ April 2024 - B
Hire Term Term | sick/ Daily |
Name date Title | loc | Date reason Vacation | Personal | Salary Rate Total
= = ! ; |
Chalas, School . ' '
Carmen 12/_21_/_1998 | Secretary 021 | 4/1/2024 | Retirement 15 $56,980.00 | $237.42 | $3561.25
Chalas, | | School [ .
Carmen | 12/21/1998 Secretary 021 | 4/1/2024 Retirement 70.5 l 5_56,98(_).? | $237.42 | $16,737.88
De Sopo, | 9/1/1984 Teacher | 077 | 4/1/2024 | Retirement %0 | $536.84 | $
James _ | $107,367.00 | : 48,315.15
Mandar Abandon |
| ’ i
| Gary 1/7/2013 Custodial | 680 | 3/25/2024 ||, . F | 10 $69,565.00 | $289.85 | $2,898.54
| \L/Eilse - 9/21/2020 | Custodial | 028 | 4/2/2024 Resignation 11 $54,515.00 $227.15 | $2,498.60
L TOTAL $74,011.42

Account # 11.000.291.299.690.058.0000.000

D. TERMINATIONS

Not to exceed $ 74,011.42

D1. Action to terminate Dr. Hugh Bases PC# 3340 from his position as School

Doctor effective April 18, 2024 due to his unavailability to perform duties

associated with medical evaluations.

D2. Please terminate the following Food Services Cafeteria Substitutes due to
job abandonment. Karisleidy Torres Nunez (PC# 6040) and Berky Echabarria
Severino (PC# 6445). Effective day: Immediately.
Accounti# 19.60.910.310.110.310.000.0000.000

D3. Action is requested to terminate Rockalina Rondon, Instructional Aide
Preschool in PC# 6734, on the basis of job abandonment effective April 15,
2024. Ms. Rondon has been on a denied unpaid leave since March 07, 2024 and
has failed to report back to work.




MAY 6, 2024 BOARD MEETING

E. NON-RENEWAL
E1. Action to Non-Renew the attached list of staff members for the 2024-2025 school

year. Effective July 1, 2024.

PC# | Employee# Location - Title |

2663 | 122519 | School # 24 | Teacher Grade 5
[ 737 121848 Alexander Hamilton Academy Teacher Special Ed Resource
' 1953 | 119501 | Newcomers High School Teacher ESL .
1548 122182 Sen. Frank R. Lautenberg / School #6 Teacher Grade 5 ]

302 122691 New Roberto Clemente - Teacher ESL
1701 122715 | School # 2 Teacher Special Ed Autism

2948 122711 | John F. Kennedy Teacher English

1449 120162 School # 28 Teacher Special EQ . SLD

1659 123219 Norman S. Weir Teacher Grade 5
1995 122671 John F. Kennedy Teacher English

1552 122687 P-Tech Teacher Social Studies

6729 | 120674 Eastside High School Teacher Biology

679 ' 122898 School # 21 I Teacher Grade 6-8 Science

144 | 122953 | Eastside High School Teacher Math

2382 L 122059 School #5 Teacher Special Ed Resource

6745 123035 School # 21 Teacher Special Ed. LLD

173 122828 School #18 Teacher Grade 6-8 Social Studies

1836 122680 New Roberto Clemente Teacher Phys Ed/Health

2617 122288 John F. Kennedy Teacher Nurse

986 120026 Network Technology Systems Programmer

1029 119138 Norman S. Weir Teacher Kindergarten

F. LEAVES OF AB

SENCE

G. APPOINTMENT

| Reason

$85,000.00 | filling vacancy
|

Last Name | First Name | School/Location Title Salary
G1 | Abreu Jessica Dept of Full Service Full Service Community
Comm Schools @ Schools Lead Coordinator
Central Office
G2 | Borges Hector Dept. of Technology PC Technician $49,000.00
Nizama Jr.

filing vacancy




MAY 6, 2024 BOARD MEETING

‘G3 | Brandt Jason | JFK Athletics Head Cross Country 1$8,764.00 | filling vacancy
Coach

G4 | Burgess | Marquette | JFK Athletics Head Volleyball Coach | $10,172.00 | filling vacancy

G5 | Cadet Andrew Dept. of Technology PC Technician $49,000.00 | filling vacancy

G6 | Candice Cotton JFK Athletics Assistant Soccer Coach $6,984.00 | filling vacancy

G7 | Carvajal- Nircida Food Services Substitute Cafeteria $15.13 filling vacancy

Gomez - | Department Worker hour

‘G8 | Febo | lvette | Newcomers HS - Teacher Bilingual ELA no chamge | appointment

G9 | Ferlanti | Mark JFK Athletics Head Tennis Coach | $8,764.00 | filling vacancy

G10 | Fernandez | Jose STEAM District Security Officer $37,639.00 | filling vacancy

Academy/HARP
G11 | Holmes | Lanette Food Services Cafe Attendant Worker $33,280.00 | filling vacancy
- Department |

G12 | Howe Michelle JFK Athletics Assistant VVolleyball $6,984.00 | filing vacancy
' Coach

G13 I' Kearney Carl Alexander Hamilton District Security Officer $55,012.00 | filling vacancy
| Academy )

G14 | Lopez- Maria Food Services Lead Cafe Attendant $43,360.00 | filling vacancy
| Matias Department

G15 | Maclin Randee PS 9 District Security Officer $38,241.00 | filling vacancy

G16 | Martinez Joy | JFK Athletics | Asst. Cross Country $6,311.00 | filling vacancy
. Coach

G17 | Mc Kenzie | Lashawna Security Office - 90 District Security Officer | $46,587.00 | filling vacancy

| _ | Delaware Ave .

‘G18 | Mc Kenzie | Derrick  Security Office - 90 District Security Officer $42,092.00 | filing vacancy
- - Delaware Ave .

G19 | Mendieta Betty PS8 Physical Ed/Health $84,880.00 | filling vacancy

' Teacher -

G20 | Mercedes | Jesus . Dept. of Technology PC Technician $49,000.00 | filling vacancy
G21 | Molina Michael JFK Athletics JFK Athletics Facilities $15,000.00 | filling vacancy
. Coordinator . )

G22 | Moore Ashley Security Office - 90 District Security Officer $37,940.00 | filling vacan'cy

Delaware Ave
G23 | Pinkett Travelle JFK Athletics Head Cheerleading $8,764.00 | filling vacancy
I Coach
G24 | Robinson Melvin | Eastside High School District Security Officer $37,940.00 | filling vacancy
Jr. ..
G25 | Rodriguez | Elvira | Food Services Dept. Substitute Cafeteria $156.13 filling vacancy
! o Worker hour
G26 | Rodriguez | Manuel | JFK Athletics Head Soccer Coach | $10,172.00 | filling Vacancy
G27 | Santana | Katherine | PS 15 Bilingual Teacher | $71,955.00 | filling vacancy
G28 | Stewart | Alexis JFK Athletics Assistant Cheerleading $6,311.00 | filling vacancy
| Coach
%{ Vargas | Manuel Food Services Dept. | Cafe Attendant Worker | $33,280.00 filling vacancy




MIAY 8, 2024 BOARD MEETING

H. TRANSFERS

. RECALL FROM RIF

J. LEAVE REPLACEMENT

K. DISTRICT/SCHOOL PROGRAM HIRING - N/A

L. STIPENDS
L1. Action is requested to compensate the attached employees $1,500.00 for the

Employee Referral Initiative for the 2023-2024 SY. Referred employees have completed
the 90 day requirement.

[ Last Name [ First Name | School/Location Title Salary "Reason
H1 | Hill | Jessica Napier (.6) # 28 (.4) | Teacher Reading $63,640 + | rightsizing
Specialist 3400 CSST=
- _ $64,040 total
H2 | Marcelin-Belfils | Patricia School # 12 Teacher Grade 8 Math | no change rightsizing
H3 | McGuire Natalie NSW - Teacher Grade 1 no change right sizing
' H4 | McKay Monique | Special Services Administrative Assistant | no change | transfer
H5 | Roer Jennifer School #12 Teacher Grade 5 Math | nochange | rightsiziﬁg—
H6 | Watkins James John F. Kennedy HS | District Security Officer | no change [ transfer B

[ Last Name First Name | Title Location PC# | Employee Referred

| Quiggle Meghan Teacher Art School#2 | 2613 | Amy Polay

| Mustafa Ayman Teacher ESL Dr. Hani 6539 | Noah Zaki ]
Cordova Evelyn Teacher Grade 4 | School # 24 | 2482 | Jennifer Gaspar
Lee-Hall Ingrid Teacher Grade 7 LA/SS | School # 12 | 3541 | Kiara Germaine

| Bracy Kathryn Teacher ESL School # 27 | 6291 | Stephanie Bueno

| Canario-Padilla_| Dalissa | Teacher Bilingual School # 13 | 2200 | Llamilys Roman Rivera

L2. Approval requested to compensate teacher, Luz Agudelo PC# 1885 to teach a sixth
period during their supervisory or preparation period to be paid as per negotiated contract
for Eastside High School Educational Campus effective January 16, 2024 until February
20, 2024.

L3. Action is requested to pay an hourly stipend for the 21st CCLC After School
Programming at School 2 and 16 for additional substitute teachers (2) and Instructional
Assistant (1) from March 2024 - June 2024, for the hours and stipend rates below.
1 Substitute I1A: Mercedes Amparo Baez Carpora
2 1As/Pas x$25/hr x 450 hours = $22,500
20.474.100.106.815.053.0000.001 Posting # 9683

2 Substitute Teachers: Talib Orotiewa, Natasha Carcich
8 Teachers x $35/hr x 450 hours = $126,000
20.474.100.101.815.053.0000.001 Posting # 9668
Account# As listed above Not to exceed: No Additional Funds



MAY 6, 2024 BOARD MEETING

L. STIPENDS/CONT.

L4. Gina Laconte will be painting walls on the second floor for Early Childhood and
Assessment Departments. Action is requested to pay a stipend of $35 per hour to Gina
Laconte (PC # 5156) from April 17 — June 27, 2024 to be done before work hours (7:15
a.m. — 8:15 a.m.) for a total of 40 hours. 40 days x $35/hr = $1,400.00.

Account# 20.218.200.104.705.053.0000.002 Not to exceed: $1,400.00

L5. Action to compensate teachers for PD/After School Program 23-24 school year from
3:20pm-5:45pm. Carlos E. Gonzalez — Lead Teacher

David Macaluso, Marc Wezdecki, Alexandra Reed, Dylan Lever
Account# 15.140.100.101.051.053 Not to exceed: $1,500.00

L6. Authorization is requested to continue compensation for Mr. Marquette Burgess to
be compensated for additional work responsibilities in the amount of $500.00 effective
September 1st. The Principal of Operations is on medical leave from 9/1/23 and Mr.
Burgess will assist school administration with all HIB investigations, suspension
paperwork, security and other duties as assigned by Principal for JFK. (To being 9/01/23
and not to exceed 6/30/24) 10 months x $500.00 = $5,000.00

Account# 15.000.240.103.307.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $5,000.00

L7. Action is requested to compensate teachers who teach a sixth period. This action is
required as part of the negotiated PEA contract. This action is required in order to fulfill the
needs for all students to meet their HS requirements. The teachers are listed below:

1. Winston Persad — PC# 7

2. Daoud Hussein - PC# 904

3. Ysabel Casillas — PC# 2252

4. Hotencia Lopez — PC# 1041

5. Percy Crisp — PC# 2423 (P. Crisp from September — March 8, 2024)
This action is an amendment to 6" Block PTF date 9/26/23 (PTF # 24-1299)

L8. Action is requested to stipend the 2023-2024 SY After School Program for Students in
Grades 2-8 Instructional Assistants (In Person) to assist in providing instruction to our
students during the after school program under ESSER il Funding. Program will
commence December 2023 through May 2024, at various schools, not to exceed seventy-
five (75) hours per Instructional Assistant at a rate of $25.00 per hour.

Collins, Melissa
Account# 20.487.100.106.653.083.1650.001 Up to and not to exceed: $150,000.00

L9. Action is requested to stipend the 2023-2024 SY After School Program for Students in
Grades 2-8 Lead Teachers (In Person) at assist in providing instruction to our students
during the after school program under ESSER Il Funding. Program will commence
December 2023 through May 2024, at various schools, not to exceed one-hundred (100)
hours per Lead Teacher at a rate of $40.00 per hour and Principals at a rate of $50.00 per
hour. Additionally, each lead teacher will be compensated for two (2) hours of
Professional Development at a rate of $40.00 per hour for Lead Teachers and $50.00 per
hour for Principals. Date: TBD. Lead Teacher — Rate of Pay: $40.00 per hour. Principals —
Rate of Pay: $50.00 per hour. McCombs, Tonya

Account# 20.490.100.101.653.083.1650.001 Up to and not to exceed: $177,000.00



MAY &, 2024 BOARD MEETING

L. STIPENDS/CONT.

L10. Action is requested to stipend the 2023-2024 SY After School Program for Stude rits
in Grades 2-8 Teachers (In Person) to assist in providing instruction to our students dis ring
the after school program under ESSER Il Funding. (See attached list)

Program will commence December 2023 through May 2024, at various schools, not to
exceed seventy-five (75) hours per Teacher at a rate of $35.00 per hour. Additionally,

each teacher will be compensated for two (2) hours of Professional Development at a rate
of $35.00 per hour for Teachers. Date: TBD Teachers — Rate of Pay: $35.00 per hour

~ Location Full Name Date Comp.
 EWK Fulmore, Anita _ 4/9/2024
2 Weissman, Kathleen 3/19/2024
EWK | Winston, Kadedrea 3/18/2024
21 | Wright, Matthew 3/14/2024
Account# 20.490.100.101.653.083.1650.001 Up to and not to exceed: $177,000.00

L11. Action is requested to stipend staff members to organize and present to parents
workshops that are focused on academic topic to support student success with parental
involvement and engagement workshops. This request aligns to the Parental Engagement
Goal of the Annual School Plan which is to increase parental involvement strategies for
student achievement through workshop topics that include, but are not limited to; Social-
Level Parent and Family Engagement Policy, School-Parent Compact, Title | Annual
Meeting, Parent’s Right-to-Know, homework, Math, ELA, ESL, Science, Social Studies,
curriculum, student and parent portals, etc.

Workshops can be presented by remote and/or in person to remove any barriers for
parent and family engagement. See attached list of staff members. Staff members are to

be stipend as follows:

-Principals at $50.00 an hour for 2 hours workshop and 1 hour of preparation for in person

and/or remote.
-Vice Principals at $40.00 an hour for 2 hours workshop and 1 hour of preparation for in

person and/or remote.
- Teachers at $35.00 an hour for 2 hours workshop and 1 hour of preparation for in person

and/or remote.
-Instructional Assistants at $25.00 an hour for 2 hours workshop and 1 hour of preparation

for in person and/or remote.
-SCPC at $19.00 an hour for 2 hours workshop and 1 hour of preparation for in person

and/or remote.
-Secretary at $17.50 an hour for 2 hours workshop and 1 hour of preparation for in person

and/or remote.

The workshops may occur within the months from August, 2023 through June, 2024.

‘Location Full Name [ Position -
Academic Services Rios Otto, Liza | Director ]
Account# 20.231.200.100.653.080.0000.001 Up to and not to exceed: $100,000.00

7



MAY 6, 2024 BOARD MEETING

L. STIPENDS / CONT.

L12. Action is requested to stipend staff members for grading papers for Marking Period
2 for vacant PC#(s) and Vacancy Titles as per attached list. Staff members are to be
compensated up to five (5) hours each section per vacant PC#(s) at their contractual rate

as follows:
Location Vacancy
. pcH
6 L1419
6 3366
6 4321
12 987
12 2698
18 896
21 672
a1 | 1787
21 1870
21| 1487
21 | 1870 |
21 1870
21 3457
21 3134
21 565
21 565
21 1485
21 3457
21 565
21 1870
AT | 6389
AT 9948
AT 1934
| AT 6667
I JAT 1262
NSW 1590
NSW 1590

Teachers - $35.00 an hour

Vacancy Title

TEACHER BILINGUAL - ESL

TEACHER GRADE 6-8 SCIENCE

» TEACHER GRADE 8 MATH

TEACHER GRADE 4 LANG ARTS

TEACHER SPECIAL ED LLD

" ITEACHER PHYS/ED HEALTH -

TEACHER GRADE 6 MATH

TEACHER PHYS/ED HEALTH
TEACHER PHYS/ED HEALTH
TEACHER TECHOLOGY

'TEACHER GRADE 3 BILINGUAL
TEACI—IERIPHYS/ES I-IEAL'I:I-I”
TEACHER PHYS/ED HEALTH
'TEACHER 6-8 SOCIAL STLJDIES
TEACHER TECHOLOGY
TEACHER PHYS/ED HEALTH

TEACHER PHYS/ED HEALTH

TEACHER PHYS/ED HEALTH
'TEACHER PHYS/ED HEALTH

TEACHER BILINGUAL - GRADE 6

TEACHER SPECIAL ED RESOURCE
TEACHER GRADE 6-8 LANG ARTS
TEACHER GRADE 6-8 LANG ARTS

Account# 20.487.100.101.653.052.1690.001

TEACHER GRADE 6 LANG ARTS

TEACHER 6-8 SOCIAL STUI)IE§ ’

TEACHER GRADE 2 BILINGUAL ~ |BOUNOUK, JACQUELINE

FAIRFAX, SHAKEERIA
MEDINA CRUZ, LORENA

) SCHWERIN LAUREN
SIIVIPSON SIOBHAN

TEACHER SPECIAL ED RESOURCE

ESSER i1l Funding

I Staff Member

GOMEZ, CAROLINE

IRIZARRY AlIDA

MADERA GILMA
DECKER, JENNIFER

IDECKER JENNIFER
VISCO JADE

CARABALLO CORREA ERIKA
DELGADO ROSELY

MONTOVA, IRINA

NAVARRO, NEICY
RODRIGUEZ COLON, CAROLINE
ROSALES, A\A/_\/EINDY

SCHWERIN, LAUREN

SLOAN, TAMMY
TANN, TAYA (SNELL)
COLON, MARIA
COLON, MARIA
\GERGES, DIANA
\GONZALEZ, KRYSTLE
SHABBIR, HADI
DEPASCALE, CARA

DEPASCALE, CARA

Not to exceed: $200,000.00

Sections

© 0o w : ; Do I
PN NN WO RN W W aMO WO oW W W




MAY 6, 2024 BOARD MEETING

L. STIPENDS / CONT.

L13. Action is requested to stipend staff members to organize and present to parents
workshops that are focused on academic topic to support student success with parental
involvement and engagement workshops. This request aligns to the Parental Engagerment
Goal of the Annual School Plan which is to increase parental involvement strategies for
student achievement through workshop topics that include, but are not limited to; Soccial-
Level Parent and Family Engagement Policy, School-Parent Compact, Title | Annual
Meeting, Parent’s Right-to-Know, homework, Math, ELA, ESL, Science, Social Studiess,
curriculum, student and parent portals, etc. Workshops can be presented by remote
and/or in person to remove any barriers for parent and family engagement. See attach ed
list of staff members. Staff members are to be stipend as follows:

-Principals at $50.00 an hour for 2 hours workshop and 1 hour of preparation for in person
and/or remote.

-Vice Principals at $40.00 an hour for 2 hours workshop and 1 hour of preparation for in
person and/or remote.

- Teachers at $35.00 an hour for 2 hours workshop and 1 hour of preparation for in person
and/or remote.

-Instructional Assistants at $25.00 an hour for 2 hours workshop and 1 hour of preparation
for in person and/or remote.

-SCPC at $19.00 an hour for 2 hours workshop and 1 hour of preparation for in person
and/or remote.

-Secretary at $17.50 an hour for 2 hours workshop and 1 hour of preparation for in person

and/or remote.
The workshops may occur within the months from August, 2023 through June, 2024.

1 Bauch, Lisa Teacher 3/6/2024
18 Cartagena, Deyanira Principal 3/28/2024
18 Chinni, Daria Teacher 4/9/2024
JAT Chowdhury, Yasmin Teacher 3/28/2024
STARS Fairfax, Louvenia 1A 4/8/2024
18 Fresolone, Sibel Teacher 3/27/2024
Special Ed Gause, Wrathell Supervisor 4/10/2024
18 Gonzalez, Jonathan Teacher 3/11/2024
EWK Hoff, Derrick Principal
STARS Kelley, Keith 1A 4/8/2024
10 Lampley-Hardy, Kenyell Teacher 4/8/2024
Special Ed Lydner, Kaara Supervisor 4/8/2024
Academic Services Maestrey, Anthony Supervisor
1 Pinckney, Lynette Teacher 4/9/2024
STARS Ramirez, Giancarlos PA 4/8/2024
STARS Redfern, Cathy 1A 4/9/2024
Inter'l Sanchez, Cynthia Teacher 3/18/2024
18 Schiavone, Vincent Teacher 3/12/2024
Hani Schnorr, Kathleen Teacher 3/27/2024
STARS Uribe, Hector 1A 4/9/2024
18 Visco, Jade Teacher 3/28/2024

Account# 20.231.200.100.653.080.0000.001

9

Up to and not to exceed: $100,000.00




MAY 6, 2024 BOARD MEETING

M. AMENDMENTS
M1. Action is requested to amend PTF# 24-1109 to include Souhir Hashem as a

substitute Instructional Aide for the Saturday Compensatory Education Program at ML K.
Account# 11.421.100.106.749.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $34,000.00

M2. To modify previously approved PTF# 24-1287, Brian Balbi from PT employee hourly
pay to intern stipend pay (remains at $22/hr retro stipend with no taxes from 3/25/2024).
According to the guidelines and procedure of the CAP NJYC State Funded Grant
Program.

Account# 20.607.100.105.410.053.000.0000.001 Not to exceed: $7,500.00

M3. Action is requested to amend PTF# 24-1399 to increase School No. 18 - After Schiool
Professional Learning Community (PLC) schedule to three hours a week, that 1.5 hours
twice a week from April 15 through June 14, 2024, and to add one (1) administrator at
$40.00 an hour as follows:
Anthony Bien-Aime PC# 5909.
16 Teachers (3:11 p.m. — 4:441 p.m.) at $35.00 an hour
[1.50 hours twice a week (3hrs) for 9 weeks]
Additional funding is needed $8,400.00 for the PLC.

1 Administrator (3:31 p.m. to 4:46 p.m.) at $40.00 an hour
[1.25 hours twice a week (2.5 hrs for 8 weeks] x 22.50 hours = $900.00
Account # 20.238.260.100.653.074.1018.001 Up to and not to exceed: $9,300.00

N. ATTENDANCE INCENTIVES

0. SICK/VACATION DAY PAY OUT

P. WITHHOLDING OF INCREMENTS

Q. HEALTH BENEFITS

R. MISCELLANEOUS

' Last Name | First Name | School/Location Title Salary Reason
Rivers Veronica Eastside High School | School Secretary | $46,830.00 | salary adjustment |

R2. Action is requested to adjust Janelle Randion, Psychologist summer salary for ESY
from $86,718.00 to $110,233.00 as per PEA contract based on the 9% of the total salary.
July 10, 2023 — August 10, 2023. Monday — Thursday 8:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. excluding 1
hour lunch.

Account# 11.000.219.104.749.4563

S. MISCELLANEOUS (FUNDING.)

10



MAY 6, 2024 BOARD MEETING

T. ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES

U. Administrative Longevity

V. RESTORE INCREMENTS

W. NEGOTIATIONS

X. JOB DESCRIPTIONS

Y. Grievance Settlements

11



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

4. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorit S es and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edu «=ation.

Recommendation/Resolution:;

WHEREAS, on March 15, 2007, the State of New Jersey adopted P.L.2007, ¢.53, An Act Concerning School District
Accountability, also known as Assembly Bill 5 (A5), and

WHEREAS, Bill A5, N.J.S.A. 18A:11-12(3)f, requires that conferences/workshops have prior approval by a majority
of the full voting membership of the board of education, and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:11-12(2)s, an employee or member of the board of education who travels
in violation of the school district’s policy or this section shall be required to reimburse the school district in an
amount equal to three times the cost associated with attending the event, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves attendance of conferences/workshops for the dates and
amounts listed for staff members and/or Board members on the attached and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that final authorization for attendance at conferences/ workshops will be confirmed at
the time a purchase order is issued.

Total Number of Conferences: 7
Total Cost: Approx. $3,425.35

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by _ Dr. Rodney Henderson, Deputy Superintendent 5/2/2024
(Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator \Z : S IZ.I zoz24
) % Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, " Pate
or Business Administrator, etc.
1 LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY [ Requires Board Approval I 5{ | Does Not Require Board Approval J_ |
3. Verification by Legal Department « M S / 7 / &
- U == Date
] Funds Available ] ‘ Funds Not Available I l Funds Not Needed i | Non-Budget ltem | i
Account No. Various (see attached)

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator 0% m . s /7 é ¢
Mnature AP
5
Approval by Superintendertt \ M//‘Mrm . 5 / 3 /Z 4

5.
[ Paf
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 9 - - 24 / 5
Copies as follows: /
White-To Board Ofiice Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



NOILVOIHILVY HO4.

seser'es -LNNOKWY 1vi0l
. !SIONIHIANOD TVLIO0L

I'N “Yomsunig man Jsidelay| peseg-|ooyos
(uoneysibal) 00°0L$ ¥20zZ ‘g sunp @ouaIgU0) Wsioey bulbusjjiey) [enuuy 8 1an0)9) 994|ey)D
(s|eaw ‘Buibpo) 'uonepodsuel) N ‘A0 onuepy $a%1Meg ssauisng/ialjodwo)
‘uopessibal) L0°091'1$ $20¢ ‘L-¥ dunr 8Jualsjuoy) lenuuy OdSvIN LojjepN LiojeA
CN ‘Ao onuepy | seoiaeg poddng juspn)g o Josiuadng

(sjesw ‘uonepodsuel; ase)
‘uonensibal) g1 yLe8 $z0zZ ‘2L Aely | j0 winnuguo) 3y} Buposuuo?) HIOMISN uoljuasRld N apeunbp adwiqapy
N ‘AWQ onuepy 6 [0049S B DHN/OVS

(sjeaw ‘Buibpo| ‘uonenodsue.) SIED
‘uojejsibal) 61°889% $Z0Z ‘21-91 Aeyy |  JO wnnujuod 8y} BuloaUU0D HIOMIBN UOHUSARI] N Jafewxoag yupnr
(sjeaw ‘BuiBpoj ‘uopepodsues N ‘AlD onuepy uonyeanp3 jeivadg jo sosinadng
‘uonesisibal) £6°219% $20Z ‘'01-8 Ay uoleioossy bupeap-abenbueT-yosadg N ojeasnpy Auoyjuy
N ‘uclaound gl jooydS/1ayoes |

(uonepodsuen |00L0sSIaYY U0 aduaIsuo)
1 uonessibal) /6°652$ ¥20z ‘9z Iudy [EnUUY S ASSIS[ MBN :90UBIBJU0Y DOVSTN Asjws euoysy,
N 'uojasuud 9| |ooyog/layoea

(uoneuodsuel {o0YoS.i9)y UO 82ualiajuo)
© uonensibal) /6°662% $20z ‘9z udy [enuuy s,A9SI9 M3 :22UIBU0D DDVSIN uelug asuay,

INNOWV 3ilva JONIYIINOD Y3gGW3N 44v1S

Bunoeay doysxiop/jerdads $Z0z ‘9 Yosew
SLSINDIY dOHSHIOMWIADINIYIANOD




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Board of Education is the owner of Hinchliffe Stadium (the ““Stadium®);
and

WHEREAS, the Board entered into the lease with Hinchliffe Master Urban Renewal, I_.P. for the
Stadium and Garage Property; and

WHEREAS, Hinchliffe Master Urban Renewal, L.P. entered into a Prime Lease for the Stadium and
Garage Property with and Stadium MT, LLC; and

WHEREAS, Stadium MT, LLC entered into a Sublease Agreement with Stadium SubTenant, LLC;
and

WHEREAS, Stadium SubTenant, LLC entered into a subsequent agreement with Shekinah
Hospitality Group, LLC (“SHG”) as the vendor of food and beverages at the Stadium; and

WHEREAS, on April 25, 2023, the Board entered into a Special Concessionaire Agreement
(“Agreement™) with SHG allowing beer, wine, and other malt-based beverages to be sold at the
Stadium as part of its food and beverage offerings; and

WHEREAS, on April 25, 2023, the Board approved a Resolution allowing SHG to serve beer, wine,
and other malt-based beverages at the Stadium, and waiving the 200-foot requirement of N.J.S.A.
33:1-76; and

WHEREAS, on May 24, 2023, the Board affirmed its approval for SHG to sell beer, wine, and other
malt-based beverages with the New Jersey Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control (“Division™)
subject to the conditions outlined in the Agreement.

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control issued SHG a Temporary
Authorization to Operate Permit (“TAP”) to conduct alcoholic beverage sales; and

WHEREAS, SHG has successfully operated food and beverage concessions at the Stadium
including the sale of beer, wine, and other malt-based beverages; and

WHEREAS, the Agreement requires the Board to annually approve SHG’s continued sale of beer,
wine, and other malt-based beverages at the Stadium; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that allowing SHG to continue the sale of beer, wine and
other malt-based beverages at the Stadium is an important element to the success of the Stadium and
the surrounding redevelopment.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Paterson Board of Education approves the
continued sale of beer, wine, and malt-based beverages by SHG at the Stadium through the license
period ending June 30, 2025, in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement.



Page 2

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education continues to provide a
waiver of N.J.S.A. 33:1-76 to SHG.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education continues to reserve
its right to withdraw its approval for the sale of beer, wine and malt-based beverages at the Stadium
pursuant to the Agreement.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board Secretary of the Paterson Board of Education
shall provide an executed copy of this Resolution to SHG for submission to the New Jersey Division
of Alcoholic Beverage Control.

PASSED and ADOPTED by the Paterson Board of Education this ___dayof 2024.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools May 6, 2024
(Name, Title) Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Requires Board Approval ‘ D( ' Does Not Require Board Approval
3. Verification by Legal Department « S /C /Zy‘
a4 U ” = Sl < Date
[ Funds Available | | Funds Not Available 1 ‘ Funds Not Needed | [ Non-Budget Item
Account No.
4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator /{%ﬂ( o/ 079' /ﬁf?f%o Ly / &{ & %
Signature

L0 My 5/5 4
- r/

6. Board Adoption Date " Resolution Number 5 -(- 24 / é
Copies as follows: /
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



REGULAR MEETING

Agenda
Open Public Meetings Act
Roll Call
Salute to the Flag
Presentations and Communications
Public Comments
Report of the Superintendent
Report of the President
General Business
Other Business
Adjournment



AGENDA

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

May 15, 2024 6:00 p.m. ( Regular Meeting)
Remote 90 Delaware Avenue

Mission Statement: Recognizing our proud traditions, diverse community, and partnerships, the mission of the PPSD provides an academically rigorous,
safe and nurturing educational environment by meeting the social, emotional and academic needs of our students as we prepare them for post-secondary
education and career.

Vision Statement: The district will be a leader of 21 century innovation where students develop habits of lifelong learning and excel academically to
become future-ready leaders.

l. OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT

1. ROLL CALL

. PRESENTATIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
A. Update on Goals
B. Fund Balance Review

V. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

V. REPORT OF THE BOARD PRESIDENT

VI PUBLIC COMMENTS (Two minutes per person)

VIl.  GENERAL BUSINESS

A. ltems Requiring a Vote
1. Presentation of Minutes
a. April 17, 2024 (Workshop
b. April 24, 2024 (Regular)
2. Resolution items (1-49)
instruction & Program (1-20)
Operations (none)
Fiscal Management (21-32)
Personnel (33-47)
Governance (48-49)
B. Committee Reports

e Facilities

e Family & Community Engagement
o Policy

e School Naming

s Technology

Vill.  OTHER BUSINESS

A Motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss issues that warrant confidentiality, as
consistent with NJSA 10:4-12 for matters of Attorney/Client Privilege, Contracts, Legal,
Litigation, Negotiations, Personnel and Student Matters. The minutes will be made
available to the public upon request, when the confidentiality of the subject is no longer
warranted.

B. Reconvene

IX. ADJOURNMENT



GENERAL BUSINESS CONSENT AGENDA
FOR INSTRUCTION & PROGRAM, OPERATIONS,
FISCAL MANAGEMENT, PERSONNEL AND GOVERNANCE
May 15, 2024

INSTRUCTION & PROGRAM

1&P-1.

1&P-2.

1&P-3.

1&P-4.

1&P-5.

1&P-6.

1&P-7.

Approve permission to respond to the Notice of Opportunity for the New Jersey
Department of Labor and Workforce Development continuation funding to
operate a New Jersey Youth Corps Program at the Paterson Adult School to
assist young adults (ages 16-25) who have dropped out of high school in
successfully transitioning to employment, college, or additional training by
obtaining a state-issued high school diploma or HSE, for the project period of
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025, in the anticipated amount of $690,910.00.

Approve submission of an application to the New Jersey Child Assault
Prevention (NJ CAP) Program, funded through the New Jersey Department of
Children and Families, that seeks to strengthen families and communities by
providing comprehensive prevention education workshops in New Jersey’s
schools for children, parents, and staff on the topics of bullying, sexual abuse,
harassment, and assault awareness and prevention, for Grades PreK-6, at no
cost to the district.

Approve acceptance of the NJDOE Wrap Around Services Enhancement Grant
during the 2023-2024 school year and authorize disbursements to the private
preschool providers and Head Start programs for the purpose of running an in-
person summer program for approximately 345 children who are currently PreK
Paterson children, for the period covering July 8, 2024 through July 26, 2024, at-
an amount not to exceed $343,622.00.

Approve the Summer Programs from June through August 2024 for District 215t
Century Community Learning Centers (21CCLC) Programs at Schools 2, 16
funded by the 21CCLC Grant at $66,925, the ATM Summer Program funded by
the 2022 Full Service Community Schools (FSCS) Grant at $16,000, Summer
Bridge/Orientation Summer Programs at Schools 10, 16, JAT, EHS and [HS
funded by the 2022 and 2023 FSCS Grants at a total cost of $24,480, and the
Summer Community Programs, at no cost to the district.

Approve entering into an agreement with Aveanna/Loving Care Healthcare to
provide nursing services, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to
exceed $400,000.00.

Approve the partnership with Friends of Yogi, Inc., to participate in the
BaseBuild Program to support exploration and interest in STEM related fields
for students at International and Paterson STEAM High Schools, during the
2023-2024 and 2024-2025 school years, at no cost to the district.

Approve the partnership with Passaic County Community College in
collaboration with Paterson Education Fund and Oasis, to operate the GEAR
Up Program (Gaining Early Awareness and Readiness for Undergraduate
Programs), a federally funded supplemental education program seeking to
increase the number of low-income students who are prepared to enter and
succeed in postsecondary education, for the class of 2026 at Joseph A. Taub
School, with per partner match form for the GEAR Up grant.



1&P-8.

1&P-9.

1&P-10.

1&P-11.

1&P-12.

1&P-13.

1&P-14.

1&P-15.

Approve the partnership with the vocal music department at Kean University to
provide two in-school residencies to the vocal music students at School No. 24
Fine & Performing Arts Program and Rosa L. Parks School of Fine &
Performing Arts, effective May 15, 2024 through June 30, 2024, at no cost to
the district.

Approve the collaboration between Paterson Public Schools, the City of
Paterson, and Make Music 2024, to provide all students and staff of Paterson
Public Schools, as well as the City of Paterson, the opportunity to attend and
participate in various music-based activities, including but not limited to a
concert at Hinchliffe Stadium on Friday, June 21, 2024, at no cost to the district.

Approve implementation of the Paterson Music Project (PMP) at School No. 16
to utilize the school facilities for students from various schools who are enrolled
in the program, cover the after school and Saturday cost of security and chief
custodian, and provide School No. 16 students opportunities to join the music
program, for the summer 2024 and 2024-2025 school year, at no cost to the
district.

Approve entering into a contract with Teaching Strategies, LLC, for the
purchase of digital curriculum resources, Creative Curriculum Cloud, to be
utilized in preschool classrooms, during the 2024-2025 school year, at an
amount not to exceed $218,064.00 per year.

Approve award of a contract for Editing Software Application (RFP-438-25) to
Notable, Inc. bda: Kami, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to
exceed $56,206.50.

Approve entering into a contract with School Health Corporation for Automated
External Defibrillator (AED) machine maintenance services at all State
mandated preschool provider centers, beginning August 31, 2024 through
August 30, 2025, at an amount not to exceed $3,630.00.

Approve aware of a contract for Student Medical Screening/Substance
Intervention Assessments (RFP-499-25) to Care Plus Bergen dba New Bridge
Medical Center, for the 2024-2025, 2025-2026, and 2026-2027 school years, at
an amount not to exceed $100,000.00 annually.

Approve entering into a contract with Teaching Strategies LLC, for the GOLD
online assessment system for preschool, to provide 3426 children’s portfolios to
address all areas of development: social-emotional, academic, and physical
needs, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to exceed $51,424.26.

1&P-16 —

I&P-17.
1&P-18.

1&P-19.

Approve out of district placement/educational services for students.

Approve entering into a contract with Party Perfect Rentals for a full day of
social emotional activities at Norman S. Weir School on June 6, 2024 (rain
dates — June 13 or 14), at a rate of $8,507.50 to be paid by fundraising.

Approve acceptance of a donation from Field Trip New Jersey, to pay for a field
gip to the Bergen County Zoo for Roberto Clemente students, in the amount of
1,400.00.



1&P-20. Approve the field trip for JROTC students and staff from Eastside High School

to attend Leadership Camp at Fort Dix, NJ, from June 24-28, 2024, in an
amount not to exceed $2,350.00 for registration, camp fees and stipend .

OPERATIONS
no submission

FISCAL MANAGEMENT

F-21.
F-22.

F-23.

F-24.

F-25.

F-26.

F-27.

F-28.

F-29.

F-30.

F-31.

Approve payment of bills and claims dated through May 15, 2024.

Approve transfer of funds within the 2023-2024 school year budget for the
month of March 2024, so that no budgetary line-item account has been over-
expended and that sufficient funds are available to meet the district's financial
obligations.

Acknowledge receipt and accept the Monthly Financial Report, Board Secretary
A148, for the month of March 2024.

Acknowledge receipt and accept the Monthly Financial Report, Reconciliation
of Bank Account Statements, for the month of March 2024.

Approve payment for the gross payroll checks and direct deposits dated
April 15, 2024, beginning with check number 1018749 and ending with check
number 1018942 and direct deposit number D003605853 and ending with
D003610534 in the amount of $13,333,674.99, and payment for the gross
payroll checks and direct deposits dated April 15, 2024, an adjustment run
beginning with check number 1018943 and ending with check number 1018946
in the amount of $23,842.08, and payment for the gross payroll checks and
direct deposits dated April 30, 2024, beginning with check number 1018947
and ending with check number 1019166 and direct deposit number
D003610535 and ending with D003615069 in the amount of $13,242,664.99.

Approve extension of the contract for Grant Writer Services (RFP-437-23) with
Bruno Associates, for the 2024-2025 and 2025-2026 school years, at an
amount not to exceed $80,000.00 annually.

Approve award of a contract for Web Development & Redesign to Active
Internet Technologies d/b/a Finalsite, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an
amount not to exceed $100,000.00.

Approve award of a contract for Garbage Collection and Disposal (PPS-243-25)
to Filco Carting Corp., for the 2024-2025, 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school
years, in the amount of $1,157,930.00 per year for collection.

Approve award of a contract for Garbage Collection and Disposal (PPS-243-25)
to Filco Carting Corp., for the 2024-2025, 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school
years, in the amount of $350,000.00 per year for disposal.

Approve award of a contract for Glass Supplies & Related Services—T&M
(PPS-206-25) to Glasstech Specialist, Inc., for the 2024-2025 and 2025-2026
school years, in the amount of $500,000.00 annually.

Approve award of a contract for Right to Know (PPS-196-25) to Rullo & Juillet,
for the 2024-2025 and 2025-2026 school years, in the amount of $19,998.00
annually.



F-32.

Approve entering into a contract with QwikCut Video & Analytics for the
purchase of proprietary software, to prepare for athletic competition as required
by NJSIAA, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to exceed
$25,000.00.

PERSONNEL

P-33.

P-34.

P-35.

P-36.

P-37.

P-38.

P-39.

P-40.

P-41.

Approve the personnel recommendations of the Superintendent of Schools for
adoption at the May 15, 2024, board meeting.

Approve entering into the proposed amendment submitted by Horizon Blue
Cross Blue Shield of New Jersey, amending terms effective July 1, 2024, for
the third year of the district’'s three-year agreement, for the district's medical
provider network.

Approve entering into a one-year agreement with Delta Dental for its Flagship
plans, effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025, at an estimated annual
premium of $286,322 based on 533 enrolled employees, and a three-year
agreement for the PPO plans, effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2027, at
an estimated expense of $2,562,687 based on 2,480 employees; and
commission or compensation for CBIZ in the amount of 3% of premium or
approximately $85,470.00 annually.

Approve entering into a two-year contract with Vision Service Plan for vision
insurance, at an estimated annual premium of $311,431 based on 2,978
employees enrolled; and the district's premium includes commission or
compensation for CBIZ in the amount of 3% of premium or approximately
$9,342.92 annually.

Approve that the Paterson Public Schools will fund the Health Savings Account
(HSA) of employees enrolled in the Horizon high deductible plans with $300.00
annually per employee and use TD Bank for Horizon Blue Cross Blue Shield
and transfer such amounts and any employee payroll contributions to the
individual employee HSA accounts, for calendar year 2025.

Approve the appointment of EBIX to administer the District's Employee
Wellness Program in order to properly compensate employees in accordance
with Wellness Program criteria, and funded by PPS, for the 2024-2025 school
year.

Approve retaining James W. Mastriani and Martin F. Scheinman, as arbitrators,
to conduct grievance/arbitration hearings, from July 1, 2024 through June 30,
2025, at an amount not to exceed $17,000.00 each, at a split cost with the
Association.

Approve tax shelter annuity companies of the Federal Internal Revenue Code
(403b) for AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company; Lincoin Investment
Planning; Metropolitan Life Insurance Company; Aspire Financial Services,
Transamerica Retirement Solutions; USAA Investment Management; VALIC;
and Great American Life, for the 2024-2025 school year.

Approve tax shelter annuity companies of the Federal Internal Revenue Code
(457b) for AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company; Lincoln Investment
Planning; Metropolitan Life Insurance Company; Transamerica Retirement
Solutions (Diversified Investments); and VALIC, for the 2024-2025 school year.



P-42.

P-43,

P-44.

P-45.

P-46.

P-47.

Approve retaining Patricia Taylor Todd, as arbitrator, to conduct grievance/
arbitration hearings, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to exceed
$12,000.00, at a split cost with the Associations.

Approve the annual maintenance agreement with Frontline Technologies,
Group, LLC, for the AppliTrack Recruiting software, for the 2024-2025 school
year, at a cost of $11,121.43.

Approve entering into an agreement with DocuSign Enterprise, Inc., for annual
software services for a paperless approach to hiring packet and the storage of
personnel files in an electronic format, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an
amount not to exceed $11,000.00.

Approve the annual maintenance agreement with SHI International Corp. for
Kronos Workforce Ready and UKG Ready, for the 2024-2025 school year, at
an amount not to exceed $100,000.00.

Approve the annual equipment support services for Data Collection: In Touch
with Kronos Inc, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to exceed
$48,000.00.

Approve research studies request Seton Hall University—Maryan Al-Houssein:
Leveling Up: Students’ Perceptions of Digital Game-Based Learning, during the
2023-2024 school year, at no cost to the district.

GOVERNANCE

G-48.

G-49.

Approve the appointment of Special Counsel for the District (Adams, Gutierrez
& Lattibouderre, LLC; Appruzzese, McDermontt, Mastro & Murphy, P.C.; Arleo
& Donohue, LLC; Asatrian Law Group, LLC; Bridges Law Group; Buglione,
Hutton & DeYoe LLC; Charles Allen Yuen, LLC; Chiessa Shahinian &
Giantomasi PC; O'Toole Scrivo, LLC; Robert E. Murray, LLC; Taylor Law
Group, LLC; The Murray Law Firm, LLC), pursuant to the terms of a
Professional Service Agreements, for the period July 1, 2024 through June 30,
2025, at an amount not to exceed $435,000.00.

Approve entering into a contract with Arleo & Donohue, LLC, as special outside
counsel, for the 2023-2024 school year, at an amount not to exceed
$10,000.00.



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
90 DELAWARE AVENUE
PATERSON, NEW JERSEY 07503

THE NEW JERSEY OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT WAS ENACTED TO
ENSURE THE RIGHT OF THE PUBLIC TO HAVE ADVANCE NOTICE OF, AND
TO ATTEND THE MEETINGS OF THE PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL
DISTRICT, AS WELL AS OTHER PUBLIC BODIES AT WHICH ANY BUSINESS
AFFECTING THE INTEREST OF THE PUBLIC IS DISCUSSED OR ACTED
UPON.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS LAW, THE PATERSON
PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT HAS CAUSED ADEQUATE AND ELECTRONIC
NOTICE OF THIS MEETING:

Regular Meeting

May 15, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
Remote

90 Delaware Avenue
Paterson, New Jersey

TO BE PUBLISHED BY HAVING THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE POSTED IN
THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF PATERSON, AT THE
ENTRANCE OF THE PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL OFFICES, ON THE
DISTRICT'S WEB SITE, AND BY SENDING NOTICE OF THE MEETING TO
THE ARAB VOICE, EL DIARIO, THE ITALIAN VOICE, THE NORTH JERSEY
HERALD & NEWS, AND THE RECORD.



TYPE OF MEETING: Regular Meeting DATE OF MEETING: May 15, 2024

ROLL CALL

Present Absent

Comm. Oshin Castillo-Cruz. .. ...,

Comm. Valerie Freeman............coovoi i e

Comm. Eddie Gonzalez....................c.......... e

Comm.DellaMceCall..........oooo i,

Comm. Joel Ramirez...............cooiii e,

Comm. Mohammed Rashid. ...,

Comm. Nakima RedmoON. ..o e,

Comm. Kenneth SimmONS. ..o e

Comm. Manuel Martinez. ... e,

Total




GENERAL BUSINESS

Items Requiring a Vote
Presentation of Minutes
April 17, 2024 (Workshop)
April 24, 2024 (Regular)
Resolutions
Instruction and Program (1-20)
Operations (none)
Fiscal Management (21-32)
Personnel (33-47)
Governance (48-49)
Committee Reports
Facilities
Family and Community Engagement

Policy '
School Naming
Technology




Items Requiring a Vote



PRESENTATION
OF MINUTES



INSTRUCTION
&
PROGRAM



’ PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of EEducation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS the New Jersey Departmentof Laborand Workforce Developmentis requesting Contiry wation Funding
for employment and training services for youth and has issued a continuation of funding to the Paterson Public SSchool District's
Paterson Adult School in the amount of $690,910 as a provider of out-of-school youth services, and

WHEREAS the Paterson Adult School is currently operating the New Jersey Youth Corps program  with funding
from the New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development in order fo assist young adults (ages 16 —25)who have
dropped outof High Schoolin successfully transitioning to employment, college, or additional fraining by obtaining a state -issued
high school dlploma or HSE, by receiving career counseling and employability skills instruction and by engaging in meaningful
community service activities, and

WHEREAS the Paterson Adult School wishes to continue operating a New Jersey Youth Corps pro gram, and
WHEREAS there are no matching fund requirements within this grant; and
WHEREAS, increasing student achievement through effective academic program is Goal 1 of Priority 1 of the

Strategic Plan for Paterson Public Schools and creating and sustain partnerships with community organizations, agencies and
institutions is Goal 3 of Priority 3; and,

WHEREAS The Assistant Superintendent for School Administration will be responsible for the district complying
with the terms and conditions of the grant and will make every effort to target grant funds for the academic advan cement and
achievement of the students and expend the funds in the most effective and efficient manner; now

BE IT RESOLVED that permission is granted to the Paterson Adult School for a Continuation Grant for New

Jersey Youth Corps funding being offered by the New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development forthe project
period July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025, in the anticipated amount of $690,910.

%mm ' g
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator )( / ﬂ\/l; A‘/

' Superintendent, Dgputy, ¥isSistant Superintendent, ] /bate
% ! ‘ g ~ 6/‘ /Z 4 or Bl?'égs A%(inistrator, etc.

1. Submitted.by _.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval |( " _A{ Does Not Require Board Approval | ]
3. Verification by Legal Department «M q/zf‘ /Zz/
€7 U Date
I Funds Available l | Funds ot Available ] I Funds Not Needed 1 I Non-Budget liem J:I

Account No. &O (QOLO NU ,

4. Certification of Funds — Business Ad i trator CEZ(J "'
/ * Signature

W@)
C

5. Approval by Superinte

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number é -[5-2 _ I?—P - f

Copies as foliows: I
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prica rities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of EQ ucation.

Recommendation/Resolution: : Academic Services

New Jersey Child Assault Prevention (NJ CAP) 2024/2025 Grant Application

WHEREAS, this supports Paterson-Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan , Goal 4: Social — Emotional Leaming: to
create a culture that recognizes the need to educate the whole child by meeting their social, emotional, academic
and physical needs

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Child Assault Prevention (NJ CAP) program is a statewide initiative, supported and
funded through the NJ Department of Children and Families, that seeks to strengthen families and commnunities by
providing comprehensive prevention education workshops in New Jersey’s schools for children, parents, and staff on
the topics of bullying, sexual abuse, harassment, and assault awareness and prevention; And

WHEREAS, the NJ CAP program model is designed to incorporate age-appropriate sexual abuse and b ullying
prevention and awareness education into the New Jersey Student Leaming Standards and to provide relevant
training to school personnel, as required by Erin’s Law (N.J.8.A. 18A:37-4.5) and the Ant-Bullying Bill of Rights Act
(N.J.S.A. 18A:37-13.1 et seq.) for grades PreK-6; And

Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the District’s application for a grant from the New

Jersey Child Assault Prevention (NJ CAP) program, and authorizes the Superintendent to accept the grant, if
awarded, and to take any and all action necessary to effectuate it for Grades PreK-6 at no cost to the District.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by _Laura Centeno & Shannon Malone, Physical Education and Health Supervisors April 16, 2024,
(Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator Lll‘"’, Y’}‘/
, Assistant Superintendent, Date

or Business Adminijstrator, etc.

v{Zl&,\_/ 6\\‘7.4

[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | RequiresBoardApproval | /| Does Not Require Board Approval

|
3. Verification by Legal Department /KM' Af r /Z"(
C/ Q \‘ ’ =7 Date

mnds Available ] TFundsNotAvailable 1 l Funds Not Needed I ] Non-Budget Item DZ I
Account No.
4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminis /%d/;/ y Wm}ﬂ 91 _/‘é Zé 4[/
Sidnature

. Jat
5. Approval by Superintendent QMM%.) W . .5 /,-,2 Z.z L{
v / 75

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5 - / 5 - ;( ‘)L/I:I«P— 52,
/

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connecled to the Prio rities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of EQl ucation.

Recommendation/Resolution: Accept and administer NJDOE grant funds to enhance wrap-around/summer s ervices for July
2023,

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE) provides grant funds to school distr-icts through its Wrap
Around Services Enhancement initiative to help families offset cost-sharing for before-school, after school during the
2023-2024 school year, or summer 2024 child care program;

WHEREAS, the District is responsible for administering these grant funds and disbursing same to eligible private
preschool providers and Head Start Programs in an aggregate amount not to exceed $343,622;

WHEREAS, each grantee is a private preschool provider or Head Start Program that provides a comprehensive preschool
educational program for the District’s preschool students under an annual contract that was approved on or about June 15,
2023 (1&P- 17); and

WHEREAS, each grantee will be required to sign a written grant agreement with the District and to use all proceeds
strictly in accordance with the agreement’s express terms and conditions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District accepts the NJDOE Wrap Around Services Enhancement
Grant during the 2023-2024 school year, and authorizes grant agreements with and disbursements to the private preschool
providers listed below for the purpose of running an in-person summer program for approximately 345 children who are
currently PreK Paterson children for the period covering July 8, 2024 through J uly 26, 2024, in a total amount not to exceed
$343,622.

NJ DOE S.ummer Total Grant Award
Provider

Bl $ 29,880
Calvary $ 14,940

€l mundo del Nino $ 14,940
Friendship Corner 2 $ 14,940
Gilmore | $ 29,880
Gilmore 2 $ 14,940 ‘
Gilmore 3 $ 14,940
Hogar s ! 29,880
IEP $ 29,880

La Vida Too $ 14,940
Memorial Day 1 $ 29,880
Memorial Day 2 $ 44,820
Omega $ 29,880
PDC 100 ¢ 14940 |
YMCA $ 14,940




APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by r Y, %gé{?/ %_D ] ‘S///Q/GQ;/
! gguafdo Holtje, EdD, Director of Early Childhood Education / 7 77

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator :

0 Superintendent. eruty, Assistant Superintendent, Date
4 ) é&/ A/ A / 14 or Business Administrator, efc.
[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY [ Requires Board Approval | b/ | Does Not Require Board Approval l |

3. Verification by Legal Department 4~ o, 4 J | & ] 7

2 () T Date
[ﬁnds Available | V| Funds Not Available | ] Funds Not Needed | 1 Non-Budget ltem ’ —‘
FA

Account No. 20-3290-431 — Revenue Code ~ 40-431-200-300-705 — Expendijture Code

M ﬂéﬁ%ﬁw Q% A
2 /l/ 'SignAture A
Approval by Superintendekt e %)’ M ‘ f /o3 /-‘2—""
{ / L / Dat7 7
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5 = / 5 - g?‘f/ﬂ— P - 3
[

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

—

4. Certification of Funds - Business Adminisjsator

o

July 2023

~t N



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programi/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

coniained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to the cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education,

Recommendation/Resolution:

1of2

Approval for Summer Programs for Full Service Copmunity Schools. 21 Century Ceormmunity
Learning Centers, and Community Summer Programs

WHEREAS. the participation in the Full Service Community Schools (FSCS)/21* Century Community Leaming Center
(CCLC) and other Community Summer Programs at Schools 1, 2, 4.6, 10,13, 15, 16,18, ATM. EHS. HHS. JAT and JFK
supports the District Strategic Plan Paterson: A Promising Tomorrow Goal Area #1: Teaching & Learning; and

WHEREAS, the PPS District Summer Programs at ATM, and the 217 Century Community Learning Centers (CCLC) Programs
at schools 2 and 16 will run from July 8 — August 1, 2024 with 4 hours of additional imstruction per day. The focus of the l—figh
School programs will be credit recovery, college and career rcadiness. and mentoring at a cost to the FSCS grant of up to and not
to exceed $16,000. The focus of the 21CCLC Programs will be Math and ELA intervention, ESL mtervention for identificd
students, STEAM enrichment, field trips and recreation at a cost to the 217 CCLC grant of up to and not to exceed $66,925;

WHEREAS, thc Summer Bridge/Oricntation Programs at Schools 10, 16, JAT, EHS, and THS will target Kindergarteners
(Schools 10 & 16). 6th graders (JAT) and 9th graders (EHS & IHS). The focus of the program will be to prepare students for
schoolwide expectations and provide support skills for students at a cost to the FSCS grant of up to and not to excced $24,480;

and

WHEREAS, the Community Summer Programs at Schools 1, 4, 10 13 & 18 will be run by the Boys & Girls Club. PEF will
host a 21CCLC program at School 13 for School 6 students and at School 15 for grades 3-5. St. Paul's CDC will host a Summer
ELL program at School 15 for grades 3-5, Youth Consultation scrvices will host a 21CCLC Program at EHS, and N)CDC will
host a 21CCLC Program for IHS and JFK at JFK at no cost to the district; and

Responsibile
Organizatio

summer Schoo

District Progra

2 21 CCC ppPS July 8 - August 1 M-TH 8:15AM | 1:00PM | 60 38
16 21CCLC PPS July 8 - August 1 M-TH 8:15 AM | 1:00 PM 60 3.8
ATM FSCS PPS July 8 - August 1 M-TH [10:00 AM| 2:00 PM 15 9-1

B

Kinder

10 Bridge FSCS August 27 - 29 Tue-TH | 8:00 AM | 2:00 PM 495 K
KINDER

16 BRIDGE PPS/Oasis August 27 - 29 M-TH 8:00 AM | 2:00 PM 45 K
Summer

EHS Bridge FSCS August 27 - 29 Tue-TH 8:00 AM | 2:00 PM 45 g
Summer

1HS Bridge FSCS August 27 - 29 Tue-TH 8:00 AM | 2:00 PM 75 g
Summer

JAT Bridge FSCS August 27 - 29 Tue-TH 8:00 AM | 2:00 PM 45 8




Co;nmunity Programs
B&G Club | Boys and Girls
1 21CCLC Cub July 1 - August 15 M-TH 8:00AM | 5:30 PM 60 K5
B&G Club | Boys and Girls
4 21CacC Cub July 1 - August 15 M-TH 8:00AM | 5:30PM | 80 K-8
6 Paterson M-TH
@School 13 |PEF 21CCLC| Education Fund | July 8- August 2 | (Virtual Fri) | 8:00 AM | 1:00 PM 45 35
| Boys and Girls
10 B&G Club | Cub july1-August8 | M-TH | 8:00AM | 5:30PM | 60 K8
E Boys and Girls
i3 B&G Club Cub july 1 - August 8 M-TH 8:00 AM | 5:30 PM 60 K-8
Paterson M-TH
15 PEF 21CCLC| Education Fund | July 8 - August 2 | {Virtual Fri) | 8:00AM | 1:00PM | 45 35
15 ELL ASP St. Paul's CDC July 8- July 31 M-TH 8:00AM | 1:00PM 45 35
B&G Club | Boys and Girls
18 21CCIC Cub July 1- August 15. M-TH 8:00 AM | 5:30 PM 60 k-8
Youth
Consultation
EHS YCS 21CCLC Services july 8 - August 1 M-TH 10:00 AM| 2:00 PM 40 9.12
M-TH
IHS @ JFK | 21CCLC NJCDC july 1-3uly31 |Field Trip Fri| 8:00AM | 2:00PM | 25 9.12
M-TH
JFK 21 CCLC NICDC July1-July31 |Field Trip fri| 8:00AM | 2:00PM | 60 012

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves of the following Summer Programs from

Junc - August 2024 for District 21CCLC Programs at Schools 2, 16, funded by the 21CCLC Grant at $66,925, the ATM Summer
Program funded by the 2022 FSCS Grant at S1 6,000, Summer Bridge/Orientation Summer Programs at School 10, 16, JAT, EHS
and THS funded by the 2022 and 2023 FSCS GRants at a total cost of $24,480. and the Summer Community Progr-ams at no cost

to the district. ' i

1. Submitted by Jenna Goodreau, Director Full Service Community Schools 4/29/2024
(Name, Title) Dot
2. Approval by Divisional Adminisirator Joanna Tsimpedes, Assistant Superintend%oi { : f‘;? / i
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Sugéfitendent, | -
%.6&/ 5 /‘ /Z4 epenmEn egr B:gi:teyss Admini fete * Date

] \L I Does Not Require Board Approval

.
_H[24 Y
[ | ]

2A.474, $66,295 (21CCLC), 2A.470, $16,000 (2022 FSCS Grant), 2A.470 $4,320 (2022 FSCS Grant), 20.460 $20.160 (2023 FSCS Grant) M/

@,/;g/%/ﬁ%w

\\ Signature

B Adcnd?

I LEGAL DEPARTMgNT UéE ONLY | Requires Board Approval

3. Verification by Legal Department

Funds Not

Funds Available | X [
Available

Funds Not Needed l ] Non-Budget ltem

Account No.

~

oty

4. Certification of Funds — Business Ad

5. Approval by Superimen

6. Board Adoption Resolution

Date Number 5 -15-2 T+P- 4
Copies as follows: ,
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioriie s and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educa tion.

Recommendation/Resolution:
2024-2025 NURSING SERVICES PROVIDER — AVEANNA/LOVING CARE HEALTHC ARE

STRATEGIC PLAN, Goal Area #3: Communications & Connections, Goal Statement: To establish and grow viable
partnerships with parents, educational institutions, and community organizations to support Paterson Public Schools educational
programs, advance student achievement and enhance communication and continue to improve clear and accurate incternal and
external communication with all stakeholders.

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District is committed to providing School Health Services for the 2024-2025 school
year to all students in a safe and sanitary environment, and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognized the need for School Health Services, for the 2024-202 5 school year,
district wide, and its positive impact on the health of our students and their ability to learn, and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District requires the highest quality of School Health Services available for students in
the 2024-2025school year according to N.J.A.C.6A:16-2.1(b), and

WHEREAS, the District has determined to acquire such services through a fair and open contract in accordance with N.J.S.A.
19:44A-20.4 and 20.5, and by resolution of the board of education at a public meeting, without public advertising for bids,
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-5(a)(1);

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves the contract with Aveanna/Loving Care Healthcare for the
2024-2025 school year (September 1, 2024 — June 30, 2025), at a cost not to exceed $400,000.00

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by imler Williamson, RN, Supervisor of Medical and Nursing o2
(Name, Tille) Daté
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _Joanna Tsimpedes, Assistant Superintendent of Academics fi,
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
‘i ! I Z 5 l ( 2_4 or Business Administrator, etc.
[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY I Requires Board Approval ] [ Does Not Require Board Approval J I

3. Verification by Legal Department /ﬁM @ _ll/Z‘f/ZJ-/

% Date
[ Funds Availab [ )d J 0 labl d Needed | [ N [ T
Funds Available Funds Not Available Funds Not Neede on-Budget Item
X L] | 1]
Account No. 11-000-213-300-650-000-0000-000; not to exceed $400,000.00 ‘

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admifiigtrator é 52%22 ’éd) 15/[ 57/
Signature | ate

QAM/(:}@/\) ‘ /]%x H/@/ J) .l

5. Approval by Superintende

e te

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number < = 15-2 ‘;"/_Z—if P-4
!

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023

-



3

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resclutions must clearly state how that programinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prjorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Office of STEAM Education
Friends of Yogi. Inc Partnership 23-25 SY

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District: A Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan Goal 1: Teaching and
Learning: To create a student-centered learning environment to prepare students for career college readiness and
lifelong leamning necessitates building positive peer culture and climate and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District: A Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan Goal 3: Cormmunications
and Connections: To establish viable partnerships with parents, educational institutions and community, organizations
to support Paterson Public Schools educational programs advance student achievement and enhance communication
necessitates the formation of new and innovative community-based partnerships and

WHEREAS, The Friends of Yogi, Inc. has developed the BaseBuild Program to support exploration and interest in
STEM related fields and

WHEREAS, the proposed partnership with the Friends of Yogi Inc. will allow for programming to be provided to
students at International High School and Paterson STEAM HS via field trips during the school year as well as a
summer program for students and '

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public Schools Board of Education approves the partnership
with the Friends of Yogi Inc. during the 2023-2024 and 2024-2025 school years.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by Dr. Elizabeth Caccavella, Director of STEAM Educatign : ‘
{Name, Title)
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _Joanna Tsimpedes, Assistant Superintendentof%cgdemicServices Lf /f £ /9’(.;
Superiniendent, Deputy, Assistant Supefintendent, ‘f Date / 1
i dministrator, etc
4% 4/22/24 or Business A , elc.
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | RequiresBoard Approval | s« | Does Not Require Board Approval | |
3. Verification by Legal Department ' L/ i | #|
C_//'\J \J 1." | Date
[ Funds Available | I Funds Not Available 1 I Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ltem 9
/
Account No. ,
4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminigirator wy/ ﬁ'\%ﬁ%ﬂ j/ J/ ‘4/
/ /’ b Signature 3 De
5. Approval by Superinten @ M ’ 5 ) /_25‘
= ~ / / Dalk

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number é N Z 5-0?'£/pr.. 4,
/

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritie> s and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:
GEAR UP - Joseph A. Taub Class of 2026 (Year 1)

WHEREAS, establishing and growing viable parinerships with parents, educational institutions amd community
organizations to support Paterson Public Schools educational programs, advance student achievement and enhance
communication is Goal #3 of the Paterson — A Promising Tomorrow Strategic; and

WHEREAS, Passaic County Community College (PCCC) is pursuing a seven (7) year GEAR UP (Gaining Early
Awareness and Readiness for Undergraduate Programs) which is discretionary grant program funded by the U.S.
Department of Education and administered by New Jersey Higher Education. Its goal is to increase the nwumber of low-
income students who are prepared to enter and succeed in postsecondary education, And;

WHEREAS, PCCC will continue partner with the district to assure that the GEAR UP Cohort (JAT Class of 2026) receive
synchronously and asynchronously the following supports: Academic instruction inclusive of AVID, tutorial s pport, college
and career exposure, individual, group and career counseling, life skills training, Standardize Test Preparation, educational
field trips, college tours/fairs, cultural/social activities, parent and student workshops, workshops, award ceremony and
exposure to the college campus; And,

WHEREAS, through this partnership with PCCC, Paterson Public Schools (JAT Class of 2026) students wil| partake in a
Saturday Program Academy synchronously and asynchronously will provide transportation allowances and breakfast/lunch
for years 2-6 for the Saturday Program.

WHEREAS, PCCC will also collaborate with Paterson Education Fund and Oasis to provide workshops guiding the GEAR
UP Cohort (JAT Class of 2026) families on the development of educational plan for their children and will implement a
variety of volunteer opporiunities.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Paterson Board of Education accepts that Paterson Public Schools partner with
PCCC to continue the GEAR UP Grant with an award amount of approximately $1.2 million over the entire grant cycle. In
year 1 of the grant, PPS will upfront costs for AVID training and materials. In Year 1, PPS will a lot space in JAT building for
full-time grant Coordinator and host after school program space. District commitment is listed per pariner match form for
the GEAR UP grant.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submittedby _ Dr. Cicely Warren, Assistant Superintendent for School AdministratioM}DSIZ/zou

(Name, Title) Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator \/(4 Q\L& = \2 124

! | Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, T Dhte !

or Business Administrator, etc
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ‘ Requires Board Approval | v ‘ Does Not Require Board Approval |

3. Verification by Legal Department 4\ M = fL / 24

= )] &) 15 Date
| Funds Available ] [ Funds Not Available | l Funds Not Needed ] X | Non-Budget ftem | l
Account No. i
4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminigtrator / ;7’ mﬂ /.
b * "Signature’

£//p
5. Approval by Superintend 4'/‘4/"":’ %‘] ‘ W 5 5/ Ozi_

I Dite
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number <2 * /5 - ;?‘,L/l- vP-"7
Copies as follows: /
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly stale how that programfinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Friorities and Goals

confained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board o¥ Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Fine & Performing Arts

Kean University Vocal Music Residency SY 2023-24

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public Schools Strategic Plan, Goal Area #1: Teaching & Learning, seeks to
provide students the opportunities to have real world experiences via internships, work/independent
studies and exposure to a variety of post-secondary institutions;

WHEREAS, music education is an integral part of students’ preparation for career and college that ignites
and strengthens students’ interest in learning through collaboration while simultaneously fostering

creativity, critical thinking and communications skills;

WHEREAS, the vocal music department at Kean University has offered to provide two in-school
residencies to the vocal music students at School 24/Fine & Performing Arts Program Rosa L_. Parks

School of Fine & Performing Arts;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves that the District
participate in this partnership, effective 5/1 5/2024 through 6/30/2024, at NO COST TO THE DISTRICT.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by _Michelle Van Hoven, Supervisor of Fine & Performing Arts A i 4/18/2024

(Name, Title)

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator X‘Dﬂm de 'L_/ / /q]/

U SupeTinfendent, Députy, Assistant Superintendent, Date 7
\4( . - 4/22/2_4 ; or Business Administrator, eic.

ILEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval ‘ A | Does Not Require Board Approval ] ]

3. Verification by Legal Department 6% 7 ]ﬁ / 74

L Date

Funds Available Funds Not Available Funds Not Needed Non-Budget ltem
Li [] [] Xl [

Account No.

' /
4, Certification of Funds —Business Admjaf#trator Ma/ y %M? Zéééé
. / 4 l{ 2 Signature Deke
N
5. Approval by Superintenderit \IW@) - A A./U'Vf/( Z//,l?; /QL{ .

L Date '

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number é - /5- glf/ﬁ/ﬂ. ?
/

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2

July 2023



1

2

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edia cation.

Recommendation/Resolution: Fine & Performing Arts: Make Music Paterson, June 21, 2024

WHEREAS, In Paterson: A Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal 1: Teaching and seeks to
empower educators to integrate the arts into all areas of learning by utilizing community partnerships amnd Goal 3
focuses on establishing viable partnerships with education institutions and community organizations to support PPS

educational programs;

WHEREAS, research supports the idea increased student engagement enhances academic, personal and artistic
success and is dependent on strong community relationships and participation;

WHEREAS, the Make Music Paterson event planned for on Friday, June 21, 2024 will provide all of the students
and staff of Paterson Public Schools, as well as the City of Paterson, with the opportunity to attend and participate in
various music-based activities, including but not limited to a concert at Hinchliffe Stadium;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves the collaboration of Paterson
Public Schools, the City of Paterson, and Make Music 2024 on June 21, 2024 AT NO COST TO THE DISTRICT.

APPROVALS REQUIRED %
. Submitted by Michelle Van Hoven, Supervisor of Fine & Performing Arts Ml\j
T ¥ =

. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Beputy, Assistant Superintendent, ' Date J

% gf 4 /z,z / or Business Administrator, etc.

6.

I LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ' Requires Board Approval | W | Does Not Require Board Approval | '

Verification by Legal Department ‘(M tf / c / 24
e [t
(J O [ T Date

“Funds Available l | Funds Not Available l | Funds Not Needed | Y| Non-Budget item l ]
(

Account No.

. Certification of Funds — Business trator /Afi/ﬁ/ M %Mfd N l/éﬁjb’
' = Signature Dite
< P
Approval by Superinten ¢@ \ O 3 W 7//25 LLL)/

Board Adoption Date Resolution Number J =/ 5 -2 A,L/IL,O_ 9
; ]

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prigrities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public Schools District Strategic Plan, Goal #1, Objective 3 focuses on
“[creating] a student-centered learning environment to prepare students for career, college readiness, and
lifelong learning- [by integrating] art and music in all schools,” and Goal # 3 aims at “[increasing]
partnerships with institutions to support the students of Paterson Public Schools”

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District and School 16 are committed to building partnerships to
close resource gaps and provide students with access to extracurricular activities such as music
programs; and school 16 only has one music teacher to service about 860 students so students have

limited access to music education

WHEREAS, Paterson Public School Number 16 and Paterson Music Project (PMP) will establish a
partnership in which PMP will utilize the school facilities for students from various school who are enrolled
in their program, cover the After School and Saturday cost of security and chief custodian, and provide
School 16 students with opportunities to join their music program at no cost to the students.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves the
implementation of PMP at School 16 at no additional cost to the district.

APPROVALS REQUIRED %
1. Submitted by Kenneth Roman, Vice Principal 4/29/12024
(Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator__Nahed Badawy. Assistant Supenntendem/y/ M
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superinte Da
\\ Z.4 or Business Administra

3. Verification by Legal Department :_SJ 5-./! !Zq
q U Date
4. Account No.

Certification of Funds — Business Administrator %ﬁ*ﬂ/ y W{df S—ZZ [éz
Date

Signature
[ Funds Available | FundsNotAvallabIeI | FundsNot Needed ]_Xl Non-Budget ltem I
5. Approval by Supen‘nten@/,f/-ﬂm W 5/07/ /oz- 6[
Da}é

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number é N Zé'a?# f"é —/0

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Adminisirator Pink-To #1  Gold-To #2

May 2018



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT.
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to oris specifically connected 1o the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Ecd ucation.

Recommendation/Resolution: The Creative Curriculum® Cloud 2024-2025

WHEREAS, goal number one of the Department of Early Childhood Education is to maintain and proimote high
standards of achievement for all students, and DECE goal number two is to promote accessibility to research and
resources to assure quality professional development that is on-going and systematic for all, and is aligaied to the
District’s Strategic Plan Goal Area Number 1—Teaching and Leaming, Goal Area Number 3—Communications &
Connections, and Goal Area Number 4—Social/Emotional Learning;

WHEREAS, The District’s Strategic Plan Goal Area Number 1, objective number 1, is to create high-quality
opportunities for educators to deliver research-based strategies that will ignite motivation and promote 1ifelong

leaming;

WHEREAS, The District’s Strategic Plan Goal Area Number 3, objective number 3, is to continue to improve clear
and accurate internal and external comxmunication with all stakeholders;

WHEREAS, The District’s Strategic Plan Goal Area Number 4, objective number 1, is to create a culture that
recognizes the need to educate the whole child by meeting their social/emotional; academic and physical needs;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves entering into a contract with
Teaching Strategies, LLC for the purchase of digital curriculum resources for the 2024-2025 school year, at a total
cost not to exceed $218,064.00.

APPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by Stephanie Wright, Superwsor of Early Childhood Education WNM N 9( _April 17, 2024

(Name, Title) Date

Joanna Tsimpedes, Assistant Superintehder%mw/‘ L/-’J ? &4

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator  Academic Services/Special Programs
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant ﬁerintendent, 4 Date

4. dl S < ‘ { \2_4. or Business Administratdg/etc.

ﬁEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Requires Board Approval [ " ‘ Does Not Require Board Approval ] ]

3. Verification by Legal Department M ! L{{ [& ll‘{

XA Q4 T Do
Funds Available ['M Funds Not Available ‘ ‘ Funds Not Needed T ] Non-Budget ltem '
7\
Account No. 20-218-200-329-705-000-0000-002

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admini

%Aé,/ é/%

i (D //M 5/»2/0/3;

5. Approval by Superintende

6. Board Adoption Da’te Resolution Number 5 - Z5 - ﬂlf-/_z'-hp - / /
/

st s
Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prio rities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Ed wcation.

Recommendation/Resolution: Notable Inc, dba Kami RFP 438-25 SY 2024-2025

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive and
responsive proposal for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, on the Authorization of the Business Administrator the competitive contracting process NJSA 1 8A:18A 4.5,
using the request for proposal (RFP) document was solicited for RFP438-25, Editing Software Application for the
2024-2025 school year. Six (6) potential vendors were mailed/e-mailed RFP specifications, the list of which can be
reviewed in the Purchasing Department, out of which one (1) vendor(s) responded and proposal is on file in the
Purchasing Department; and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in The Record and The Heraild News on
March 13, 2024. Sealed proposal was opened and read aloud on April 9, 2024 at 14:00 am in the Conference Room,
4tfloor, 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503 by the Purchasing Department; and

WHEREAS, this award is in line with the 5 Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Area #1: Teaching & Learning; and

WHEREAS, based on the recommendation of the Evaluation Commitlee Members, it is recommended that this
contract be awarded for RFP-438-25, Editing Software Application to Notable, Inc. dba: Kami, based on 18A:18A-
4.5; and;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves the awarding of the contract
for Editing Software Application, RFP 438-25 to Notable, Inc. dba: Kami, located at 8605 Santa Monica Bivd., PMB

57387, West Hollywood, CA, 90069-4109 for the 2024-2025 school year(s), at a cost not to exceed $56,206. 50

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by Nicole Brown, Associate Chief Academic OfficernM mgi | ! MM ) 4-16-2024

(Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator Md}) i*/f/’}Lp
0 ¥ | Supenniendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date '
% ! ! E ’ \ \ or Business Administrator, etc.
| LEGAL DEPARTNENT USE ONLY ] Requires Board Ap proval ] f ] Does Not Require Board Approval I i

3. Verification by Legal Department @W _Lf]{ & /zzl{
Q U ! Date

dm% ')‘k [Funds Available ly l Funds Not Available l | Funds Not Needed | ] Non-Budget Item ]_j
%l
'f\/\ Account No. ]/ 0- H m - IOO 500~ bS5~000~ [(L57—00] £7 L} /’517/2(7’

4. Certification of Funds—BusinessAtor /%m/ /7\/j m i// 3/? ¢

Signature ate’

A aAA AN /1 ; _fvf '5Z’)’
\ (_/ F / pate

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5 - / 5 -2 ‘/'/I;" P - / 4
: [

Copies as foliows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2

5. Approval by Superinten

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according o cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Ed ucation.

Recommendation/Resolution: Annual AED Maintenance Service

WHEREAS, Strategic Plan, Facilities Goal Area #2: To enhance and maximize learning opportunities
provided by first class facilities and technological improvements that prepare students for 21 century

learning; and

WHEREAS, Paterson Public Schools Department of Early Childhood Education is required to maintain,
service and provide supplies for the Automated External Defibrillator machines (AED) at all State
Mandated Preschool Provider Centers; and

WHEREAS, all preschool provider locations have received a (AED) machine in each building in
accordance to Janet’s Law C.18.A:40-41A thus, there is a need for the upkeep and maintenance of the AED

equipment; and

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approve the contract with
School Health Corporation for AED machine maintenance services for all State Mandated Preschool
Provider Centers for a period of one year beginning August 31, 2024 through August 30, 2025. Not to
exceed $3630.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by L | & April 19, 2024
oltje. Director, Deflartment of Early Childhood Education
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator /71’0?6«&%
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, efc.
A dﬁ/ s | \Z 49
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | X | Does Not Require Board Approval [ 4’
3. Verification by Legal Department ﬁéi/( L{/Z < /QL/
u - i Date
rd
| Funds Available [ X ] Funds Not Available ] | Funds Not Needed [ [ Non-Budget ltem I [
¥
Account No. 20-218-200-420-705-000-0000-002
4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator a/ ;j my/’ %%Q%
» Signéturd Ddle
5. Approval by Superintefident /{é‘-{/ / S / P )'(}

/ Datd ]

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5’ - / 5 °¢?¢/ M /3
/

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023

foed N -A3008Y ,



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: to comply with purchasing laws for Student Medical Screening/Substa nce
Intervention Assessments, RFP-499-25, for 2024-2025, 2025-2026, 2026-2027 school years, pending the
availability of funds and satisfactory performance; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive and resp onsive proposal
for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, on the Authorization of the Business Administrator the competitive contracting process NJSA 18A:18 A-4.5, using the
request for proposal (RFP) document was solicited for Student Medical Screening/Substance Intervention Assessments, RFP-499-
25, for the 2024-2025, 2025-2026, 2026-2027 school years. Four (4) potential vendors were mailed/e-mailed RFP specifications,
the list of which can be reviewed in the Purchasing Department, out of which two (2) vendors responded, and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in The Record and The Herald News on February
15, 2024. Sealed proposals were received and opened on March 8, 2024, at 11:00 a.m. at 90 Delaware Avenue, 4™ floor,
Paterson, NJ 07503, via livestream (Zoom) by the Purchasing Department; and

WHEREAS, this award is in line with the 5 Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goa! Area #4: Social — Emotional Learning, Goal
Statement; Build the capacity of all stakeholders to address the social and emotional needs of the students and staff through
professional development, instruction and support services; and

WHEREAS, based on the recommendation of the Evaluation Committee Members from Student Support Services, Purchasing
and the attached bid summary, it is recommended that this contract be awarded for Student Medical Screening/Substance
Intervention Assessments, RFP-499-25, for the 2024-2025, 2025-2026, 2026-2027 school years, pending the availability of funds
and satisfactory performance to Care Plus Bergen dba Bergen New Bridge Medical Center, 230 E. Ridgewood Avenue,
Paramus, New Jersey 07652, based on 18A:18A-4.5; now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent of Schools supports the above-mentioned recommendation that Care
Plus Bergen dba Bergen New Bridge Medical Center be awarded a contract for Student Medical Screening/Substance
Intervention Assessments, RFP-499-25, for the 2024-2025, 2025-2026, 2026-2027 school years, pending the availability of funds
and satisfactory performance, at a cost not to exceed $100,000.00 annually.

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

A d———>5]1 24

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY l R‘equires Board Approval ] ,_,L—[ Does Not Require Board Approval ] ]

. Peputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date !
or Business Adminisirator, etc.

3. Verification by Legal Department f /2(_{ /3_/

~ ~ 7 Date

| Funds Available ] X'[ Funds Not Available 1 [ Funds Not Needed l ‘ Non-Budget ftem I_‘

o 1|=000-218-320 - ©75-000~0000- 000
4. Certification of Funds — Business Administgator //ﬁ/[/ M%M/) yé(é?ﬂ

Slgnature

Wm S Z)’[L_Lf

Dal

5. Approval by Superintend

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 9 - /5 - 2 _L'Pp - //}L
fi

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Ali Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates o or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Ecdlucation.

Recommendation/Resolution: Teaching Strategies GOLD On-Line Assessment System for Preschool 2024-2025

WHEREAS, The Department of Early Childhood Education's (DECE) goal number 1: will work to maintain and
promote high standards of achievement for all students, and DECE goal number 2: will promote accessibility to
research and resources to assure guality professional development that is on-going and systematic for all, and
is aligned to the District’s Strategic Plan Goal Area Number 1—Teaching and Learning & Goal Area Number

4—Social/Emotional Learning;

WHEREAS, The District's Strategic Plan Goal Area Number 1, objective number 1 is to create high quality
opportunities for educators to deliver research-based strategies that will ignite motivation and promote lifelong
learning;

WHEREAS, The District’s Strategic Plan Goal Area Number 4, objective number 1 is to create a culture that
recognizes the need to educate the whole child by meeting their social/emotional, academic and physical
needs;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education support and approve entering into a

contract with Teaching Strategies, LLC during the 2024-2025 school year for online assessment portfolios:
agreement to provide 3426 preschool children’s portfolios at $15.01 each for an amount not to exceed

$51,424.26.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by  Stephanie Wright, Supervisor of Early Childhood Education MM wng“’ April 17, 2024

(Name, Title) Date
L Joanna Tsimpedes, Assistant Superintendent - ? 9
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator  Academic Services/Special Programs -
! Superintendent, Depuly, Assistant Sfigerintendent, Date
% 6 \ v \zﬁ or Business Administratoretc,
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY [ Reguires Board Approval ] of ‘ Does Not Require Board Approval [ _! .
3. Verification by Legal Department 5 d’ / 24
I 1 bae
[ Y Notfeeded | | |
Funds Available Funds Not Available Funds Not Needed Non-Budget Item
Y] ]
Account No. 20-218-200-329-705-000-0000-002/
4. Certification of Funds — Business Admlmst tor
|gnat re - Dite
5. Approva! by Superintend 5
Date
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5 -/5 -.,?/ﬁ _/_V'P- / 5
Copies as follows: ~ s /
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FOR

1, All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and  €Soals contained in the
Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve tuition contracts with out-of-district schools for students with disabilities.
WHEREAS, the District’s priority under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan is to promote student-centered teaching and learning, and the Depax—tment of Special Education

has aligned its programs to meet this priority;

WHEREAS, the District is required to provide a free, appropriate public education for all students, including special education services and placeaments that are tailored to the
unique needs of students with disabilities;

WHEREAS, students whose Individualized Education Plans (IEP’s) warrant out-of-disirict placement are entitled to attend receiving schools freee of charge, at the District’s
expense, pursuant to a written contract concerning the tuition charges, costs, terms, conditions, services and programs 1o be provided for each studexat:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the following tuition contracts with out-of-district schools for students with  disabilities, effective July 1
2023 through June 30, 2024 (including ESY), at an annual cost not to exceed the amounts listed: ’

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Account .
School Name RSY, FjSY’ OF | #Students | #Days | Per Diem Rate Nomber Total Tuition
1:1 Neot to Exceed
Deron School (The) RSY 1 43 $393.00 11.000.100.566 $16.900.72
Deron School (The) RSY/1.1 Aide 1 43 $225.00 11.000.100.566 $9.675.00
FedCap School RSY/1.1 Aide 1 128 $274.00 11.000.100.566 $35.072.00
FedCap School RSY 1 71 $467.00 11.000.100.566 $33.157.00
New Beginnings RSY 1 53 $432.00 11.000.100.566 $22.896.00
New Jersey Elks (NJEDDA) RSY 1 210 $427.05 11.000.100.566 $89.680.50
Ranch Hope, INC. Strange School RSY 1 14 $480.00 11.000.100.566. $6,720.00
Reed Academy RSY 1 45 $613.55 11.000.100.566 $27.609.75
Shepard Prep HS RSY/1.1 Aide 1 41 $176.26 11.000.100.566 $7.226.66
St. Joseph’s School for the Blind RSY N 1 106 $507.23 11.000.100.566 $53,766.38
YCS - George Washington RSY/1.1 Aide 1 144 $225.00 11.000.100.566 $32.400.00
YCS — George Washington RSY 1 65 $449.00 11.000.100.566 $29,185.00
YCS — George Washington RSY 1 48 $449.00 11.000.100.566 $21,552.00
Total: $385.841.01
APPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by Cheryl D. Cov, Assistant Superintendent of Special Education & Programs
(Name, Title)

el
T

\""St'perintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent,

or Business Administrator, etc.

Date

| LEGAL DEZ:,TJ"EN TUSE Requires Board Approval ] Does Not Require Board Approval
3. Verification by Legal Depariment '@\}'\ ==A t / 24 / 7
< gL Date
mnds Available [ | Funds Not Availzble | I Funds Not Needed T | Non-Budget ltem |

Various (see attached list) $ 385,841.01

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administr

. Dt

5. Approval by Superintendent

Mm /JM

Signature

/v

ate

S/ |24

6. Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office  Green-To Deputy

Apri 19, 2024

Yellow-To Business Aaministrator

Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

ate

Resolution Number 5__5\5? “/‘ﬂ/ IO / é

Sept. 2023 2D




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT RESOLUTION FORN

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connectec} to the Priorities and .
Goals contained in the Strategic Plan.
5. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to the cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve McKinney-Vento tuition contracts to pay receiving districts.

WHEREAS, the District’s priority under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan is to promote student-centered teachixag and learning, and
the Department of Special Education has aligned its programs to meet this priority;

WHEREAS, homeless children from Paterson who temporarily reside outside the city are eligible to enroll 31 the public schools
of another school district pursuant to the Stewart B. McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, which is codi fied at 42 U.S.C. §§

11431, et seq.;

WHEREAS, the District is required to pay tuition and transportation costs to boards of education of recei~ing districts where
homeless children from Paterson are enrolled, according to N.J.S.A. 18A:38-19 and N.J.A.C. 6A:17-2.3; and

WHEREAS, the District intends to enter into tuition contracts with various boards of education that enroll’styidents who lived in
Paterson before becoming homeless and enrolling in the receiving district’s schools.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the following McKinney-Vento tuition contracts with
receiving districts, effective July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024:

- Number of Dail i Total
School District Name Students Tuition yRate self\fit::sofﬁl]n aAl;ﬁe) School Days ’I]‘\?;?i:) Zyx::::;

Galloway Township Public Schools |~ 1 $88.93 $0.00 21 $1,867.53 Con

(REVISED - Gen. Ed.)

Galloway Township Public Schools 1 $142.78 $11,666.76 78 $22,803.60

(REVISED - Sp. Ed.) (3416.67 x 28 days)

Passaic Board of Education 1 $111.69 $0.00 180 $20.103.00

Passaic Board of Education 1 $112.30 $0.00 180 $20.214.00

Passaic Board of Education 1 $111.69 $0.00 174 $20.103.00

Passaic Board of Education 1 $112.30 $0.00 166 $18.866.40

Passaic Board of Education 1 $105.87 $0.00 166 $17.573.00
TQTAL: $121.530.53

APPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by Cheryl D. Coy, Assistant Superintendent of Special Education and Programs ‘1 / Z'_—U 7_14

e, Title) = \ Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator Z. W 5‘ | | zL
| |
Dah; !

‘Z W é- / ‘ ]-24_ Superinter?r}ent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, or Business Administrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval X Does Not Require Board Approval
/]
3. Verification by Legal Department /(T\,'j /ZL/ /2¢/
— ( "~ Signature Date
| Funds Available | | Funds Not Available | I Funds Not Needed | ] Non-Budget Item |
11.000.100.561.657.0000.000 $1,867.53
Account No. 11.000.100.562.657.0000.000 __// _$119,663.00 / o fg /o? 7
/ /§/ ﬂ/ o
4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminj rator (/A/;/ /%"
/‘/ Sigfatufe
5. Approval by Superinten /24 . ol /LM‘-U 5 / 2 L L/
| ¥ Signature \ Da!

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number i /5 - 44[2}.’0 /7

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2 4/19/2024T™



' PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritieas and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educ ation.

Recommendation/Resolution:
Norman S. Weir Annual Commer Culminate Activity

2023-2024

Recognizing our proud traditions and diverse community and partnerships, the mission of the Paterson Public School Disstrict is to provide an
academically rigorous, safe and nurturing educational environment; by meeting the social, emotional and academic needs of our sstudents as we prepare
them for post-secondary education and career and to build the capacity of all stakeholders to address the social and emotiona¥ needs of the students
and staff through professional development, instruction and support services. Goal Area #1: Teaching & Learning Objectivess: Create high quality
opportunities for educators to deliver research-based strategies that will ignite motivation and promote life-long learning. GG oal Area #4: Social-
Emotional Learning Objectives: Create a culture that recognizes the need to educate the whole child by meeting their social @rnotional, academic and
physical needs. Develop K-12 age-appropriate mental health curriculum activities to empower students by increasing their self-essteem, confidence and
character development through Mindfulness and Social Emotional Learning and Character Education.

WHEREAS, The Norman S. Weir's Annual Comer Culminating Activity (Educational Arts Festival) features educational gamess, (Parent & Teacher
staffed), basketball, arts and crafts, and activities for gross and fine motor skills, muscular tone and strength, motor planning, sequencing and speed of

movements, sensory integration and frequency.

WHEREAS, Social emotional learning (SEL) is a crucial part of an educational environment where students feel safe and confidenyt to explore, grow, and
succeed.

WHEREAS, Our students-both general education and special education students experienced the stress and anxiety of schools stutting down for over a
year.

WHEREAS, Learning to cope with stress is a normal part of healthy development however, Covid-19 has created excessive, prolonged stress which can
be debilitating. !t is now more important than ever that schools help them develop ways to cope with their own stress, emotions, fe elings, and behaviors.

WHEREAS, Research has shown that students who develop ways to cope with stress, emotions, feelings, and behaviors in different situations are likely
to do better academically.

WHEREAS, An additional Certificate of Liability Policy is granted by Aspen, Preferred Mutual and Serious American Ins. Co., Foundation Risk Partners
and is in force.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Norman S. Weir School be permitted to hold an outdoor school-wide Social Emotional 1_earming Activity which
includes writing thoughtful sidewalk messages with positive and kind quotes with chalk which promotes kindness, empathy and compassion for others;
walk and talk activity building conversation skills providing practice with turn-taking, active listening and empathy while improving relationship skills; &
birdwatching activity to help build attention skills while also practicing mindfulness and coping strategies; poetry and mindfulness yoga activities on June
6" rain dates June 13%or 14th. And further Norman S. Weir be permitted to hire Party Perfect Rentals at a flat fee of $8507.50 for a full day of
educational games and aclivities. The funds for this event are generated by school fundraising, plant sales, school store sales and will not be

encumbered by the Board of Education, and be it

FINALLY RESOLVED, that Norman S. Weir School be permitted to hire Party Perfect Rentals and ensures that the Paterson Board of Education

complies with New Jersey procurement laws.
APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by Grace Giglio, Principal 4115/2024

SO hy

2. Approva} by Divisional Administrator : :
A s\|zA it s R L

[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY l Requires Board Approval ] ML | Does Not Require Board Approval |
3. Verification by Legal Depariment ‘/h/ ""':M E“ ( 2! 4
[ ( 1| it I
I Funds Available l l Funds Nol A¥itable | ] Funds Not Needed l X | Non-Budget Item ] | ;

Account No.

/ /
4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator /,{,Z%d/ / J&/ Wﬁ%ﬁ > é{é _3&/7‘/
AT VI, ol
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 53[&;; /“)('// f"‘p - / ?_

Copies as follows: White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Adminisirator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

5. Approval by Superintendent

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected t& the Priorities
and Goals contained in the Strategic Plan.

2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to the cutoff date before the meeting of th e Board of
Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Recognizing our proud traditions and diverse community and partnerships, the mission of
the Paterson Public School District is to provide an academically rigorous, safe and nurturing educational exavironment; by
meeting the social, emotional and academic needs of our students as we prepare them for post-secondary education and career
and to build the capacity of all stakeholders to address the social and emotional needs of the students and staff through
professional development, instruction and support services. Teaching & Learning Objectives: Create high quality opportunities
for educators to deliver research-based strategies that will ignite motivation and promote life-long leamning. Social-Emotional
Learning Objectives: Create a culture that récognizes the need to educate the whole child by meeting their social emotional,

academic, and physical needs.

WHEREAS Social emotional learning (SEL) is a crucial part of an educational environment where students feel safe and
confident to explore, grow, and succeed.

WHEREAS, Students at Roberto Clemente both general education (Kindergarten) and bilingual students (1% Grade) use
observations to describe patterns of what plants and animals (including humans) need to survive.

WHEREAS, the administration and the school staff at Roberto Clemente work in close collaboration with parents and
community to ensure the well-begin and the academic progress of all the students at the school

WHEREAS, Research has shown that students who develop ways to cope with stress
s, emotions, feelings, and behaviors in different situations are likely to do better academically.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public School District Board of Education acknowledges and accepts the
generous donation of $1400 grant to cover bus fees by The Field Trip NJ Fund, at no cost to the district. Students will attend a

field trip to the Bergen County Zoo.
APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by  Bridget Naveira, Principal 4/26/2024
(Name, Title) Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _Nahed Badawy, Assistant Superintendent /ﬂ/ M—? 4/29/2024
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendgst— Date

f !‘ = \ \ \ Z‘t’ or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval i v l Does Not Require Board Approval | I

3. Verification by Legal Department ?\ M L/ o4 /Zﬁi
. T T Da

te

Funds Available [ | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | X | Non-Budget item E
Account No. /i /
4. Certification of Funds — Business Admini 12077 A ' 7/ 174
e = Saratue 7 M—D £

5. Approval by Superintendeqt

@W{LO/J Abrese 00 57/~

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number ..5’ -/5 -,?l,f/ﬂ'ﬁ. / ?
/




. - PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
ACTION FORM

All Board Resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities amd Goals contained in

the Strategic Plan.
This Action Form must be in the State Dislrict Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Bo ard of Education.

Recommandation Résolution:

SCHOOL OF GOVERNMENT JROTC GOES TO LEADERSHIP CAMP AT FORT DIX, NJ

WHEREAS, Eastside High School’s JROTC program supports the ideals of teamwork and organizational strategies
as they relate to improving a student's understanding and appreciation of leadership principles; and as such has participated
in many previous Leadership Camp opportunities to promote the same at Fort Dix, New Jersey;

WHEREAS, Eastside High School's JROTC program seeks to travel for a total of two hours from Eastside High
‘School to Fort Dix, New Jersey on Monday, June 24, 2024, and remain for a total of five (5) days with a return on Friday,
June 28, 2024, in order to participate in the JROTC Leadership Camp at a total cost of $1,350 for student registration and
$600 for student camp fees [30 cadets at $25 each]). Overall, adult supervision from EHS includes a total of four (4) staff
members and 30 students, ages 1517, male and female, that is reflective of the JROTC program community; Al 30 cadets
will return via commercial bus on Friday June 28, 2024, and arrive back to EHS at approximately3:00PM.

WHEREAS, Eastside High School's JROTC summer camp experience is part of a comprehensive event that is
well-organized and executed by over 50 full-time professional and experienced instructors and volunteers from across the
state of New Jersey who will serve as chaperones and activity monitors during the entire program. Instructors and
chaperones will accompany, supervise, and train students at all times, including but not limited to travel, lunch, dinner,
program aclivities, and night hours where a selected group of instructors will serve as hallway and room monitors. All
students will sleep in a multiple-occupied room with doors open and night lights on; and

WHEREAS, Eastside High School's JROTC program encourages equity among cadet students; a female
chaperone will help monitor and mentor male and female cadets from various schools during program actjvities and night
hours including sieep time. For this reason, this female chaperone is paid a $1,000 stipend. NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED, thatthe Paterson Board of Education approves the field trip experience to Leadership Camp at
Fort Dix, NJ for a group of 30 students (an overall total of $1,350 for both registration and camp fees) from Eastside High
School’s JROTC program, and their chaperone (including female chaperone stipend of $1,000) on June 24 — June 28, 2024.

APPROVAL% 2 4
1. Submitted by Andre S. McColium Sr. Principal é 2 27{/?
] f Da

(Name, Title) &

2. Apprpwal by Divisional Adminisirator

Stdte Pistrict Superintendent, Dep istant Superintendent ate

61 1 \Z4 or Business Administrator
3. Accolint N0.15.190.100.800.051 5975 [Registration ($375) and.Camp Feges ($600)]: 15.421.100.101.051.053. ($1.000)
g %M/é ;

Certification of Funds — Business Administrator

Signature

4. Verification by Legal Department, if required AR -

w /
%L)Or\q Siggajure M
5. Approval - State District Superintendént oaUNAAN ﬁ;) -
Lsﬁ\ature

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 9~ /5 -2
Copies as follows: p‘a'w'
White-To Board Office Green-To #5 Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

May 2011

Funds Not Needed Non-Budget ltem ‘

EundsAvailable J X | Funds Not Available ‘




OPERATIONS



FISCAL
MANAGEMENT



BILLS LIST

5-15-24/F 2l



TRANSFERS



Al148



A14S5

5—/5—4%//7— A4



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School approves payment for the gross payroll checks ancd
direct deposits dated 4/15/24 in the grand sum of $13,333,674.99 beginning with check
number 1018749 ending with check number 1018942 direct deposit number D0036058 53

and ending with D003610534.

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School approves payment for the gross payroll checks dated
4/15/24 in the grand sum of $23,842.08 an adjustment run beginning with check number

1018943 ending with check number 1018946.
WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School approves payment for the gross payroll checks and
direct deposits dated 4/30/24 in the grand sum of $13,242,664.99 beginning with check

number 1018947 ending with check number 1019166 and direct deposit number
D003610535 and ending with D003615069.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that each claim or demand has been fully itemized, verified
and has been duly audited as required by law in accordance with NJ.S.A. 18A:19-2.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by j/&/‘«‘—:‘/ \ﬁw" ’7[/3 0/29»
Date’ 7

{Alicia Walton, Director of Payroll)

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superiniendent, eruty. As§i§tant Superintendent, Date
\Z. } 6 / { /Z ‘{_ or Business Administrator, efc.
! LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY I Requires Board Approval ] I Does Not Require Board Approval l
3. Verification by Legal Department K M “:{/S’D / 24
|4 (J U L | Date
A
lFundsAvailabIe ] Funds Not Available I I Funds Not Needed ] Won-Budget Item | j
tj l
Account No.
4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminiskz A)/,fg/a/ D% %%( '
Signature S date

5. Approval by Superintend

’ | ww/—/wvﬁd /UM 5/'/_52}&/029

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5 = / 5 -4 ‘7[/ F "pf{ 5
[

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Ali Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:
A

PURPOSE: Resolution of the School District of the City of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, to
extend the contract for Grant Writer Services, RFP-437-23 for the 2024-2025 and 2025-2026 school year.

WHEREAS, at the board of education meeting of May 18, 2022, resolution number F-37, a contract was approved by
the board, for the 2022-2023 and 2023-2024 school years awarding a contract for Grant Writer Services, RFP-437-
23, to Bruno Associates; and

WHEREAS, the District Administration has deemed the services from the vendor to be “effective and efficient’ as
required for extension under 18A:18A-42 and that it has also been considered necessary to continue the contracted
services by the vendor; and

WHEREAS, Bruno Associates has agreed to extend the contract with the District with no increase in price. There
will be no changes to the terms and conditions of the contract and an allowance was made in the RFP specifications
for an extension of this contract; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of these contracts is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Area # 1:
Teaching and Learning; now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public School District approves the extension of the contract to
Bruno Associates for the 2024-2025 and 2025-2026 school years, for the not-to-exceed amount of $80,000.00

annually & pending budget approval.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by Dr. Rodney Henderson, Deputy Superintendent 03/25/2024

(Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator j(\,[/\ o~ 4/25/ZOZ¢

" Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, | Dak
or Business Administrator, etc.
[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Requires Board Approval |‘/ | Does Not Require Board Approval J
3. Verification by Legal Department W / 7,(] 24
& 4 t‘ " Dae
mnds Available | N‘ Funds Not Available ] | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ftem | ’

Account No. 11.000.230.339.701.000.0000.000

4. Certification of Funds — Business Aq afnistrator

5. Approval by Superinten

Y asn ) 7). ' 4&#

U k 7 . Date !
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number ’ o’t’ ’IL’/ F 7? 4;
Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT,
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connecled to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan. _
5 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edaucation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for complying withy the New
Jersey purchasing laws for obtaining the most competitive and responsive goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, the district’s original vendor for its website, Blackboard, Inc., has been acquired by
Active Internet Technologies, D/B/A Finalsite and now is completing the current three-year contract,
of which.the second year begins on July 1, 2024, and ends on June 30, 2025, and

WHEREAS, the district will convert to Finalsite’s platform by June 30, 2025, and

WHEREAS, the district is in need of a more user-friendly and distinctive web platform for its
website and for its 45 schools, and

NOW THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education supports the above-mentioned
recommendation that Active Internet Technologies, D/B/A Finalsite, 655 Winding Bro ok Drive,
Glastonbury, CT 06033, be recommended for Web Development & Redesign based on 18A:18A-
4.5, in the amount of, not to exceed $100,000 during the 2024-2025 school year.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by Daniel Juan, interim Director of Communications 04/26/2024
{Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator Cly 4/é)/74
\ \Euperintendem, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, / { Date
or Business Administrator, efc.
E.EGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY J Requires Board Approval ] o | Does Not Reguire Board Approval I ]
3. Verification by Legal Depariment (M _ 4 [SO / 2]
(_/’(\\ Q ~ “Date
/

/M &/ / Qk PL}[Funds Available 1 /ﬂ Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget Item —D
| Account No. - 7. 0-295]-100-S00~ (rS3=000 -Odop— 0o %72{} /7 Y

4. Cerlification of Funds — Business Admini€irator /5;/4'/(/ ;7/ m} j’/}/ﬁﬂ

/77 A/ Signature 7 Date
N W/@( 0(%(
5. Approval by Superintende Wa} - 5/’)/ /
=5 1 Date
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5 ’/ 5 —,‘2 A{—/ F - m’) 7
Copies as follows: . /
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the P riorities and Goals contained

the Strategic Plan.

2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according fo cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.
Recommendation/Resolution: is to comply with purchasing laws to award a contract for Garbage Collection, during the 2024-2025,
2025-2026, 2026-2027 school year(s).

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for complying with the New Jersey purchasing laws for obtaining
the most competitive and responsive bid for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Director of Facilities Department determined that the district has a need for Garbage Collection and
Disposal, PPS-243-25 during the 2024-2025, 2025-2026, 2026-2027 school year and provided the specifications for this formal public
bid process; and

WHEREAS, bid specifications were emailed to approximately thirty (30) contractors (the list is available for review in the Purchasing
Department), of which one (1) responded to the district’s solicitation; and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public nofice appearing in The Herald News on March 21, 2024. Sealed bids
were opened and read aloud on April 11, 2024 at 11:00AM in the Conference Room, 4™ Floor, 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ
07503 by the Purchasing Department; and

WHEREAS, as per the attached bid summary, it is therefore recommended that the bid for “Garbage Collection and Disposal, PPS-
243-25, be awarded to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder(s) during the 2024-2025, 2025-2026, 2026-2027 school year to

the following vendor(s):

FILCO CARTING CORP.
161 McKinley Street
Closter, NJ 07624

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with Paterson-A Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Area #2:
Facilities; To enhance and maximize leaming opportunities provided by first-class faciliies and technological improvements that

prepare students for 21st century learning;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the State District Superintendent supports the above mentioned recommendation that
FILCO CARTING CORP. be awarded a contract for “Garbage Collection and Disposal, PPS-243-25 during the 2024-2025, 2025-

2026, 2026-2027 school year(s).

NOT TO EXCEED $
$ 1,157,930 PER YR; $ 3,473,790 FOR 3 YEARS - FOR COLLECTION

APPROVALS REQUIRED

r of iies Operations and Custodial Services j-!/,%ijtez‘jg
7 Dk %o oy

" Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

1. Submitted by

N&T Mapp, Chief
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

o il

J LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ‘ Requires Board Approval ] of ‘ Does Not Require Board Approval | ]

3. Verification by Legal Department 4 = J{ LU'L'—fIZl]
¢ ii %3 N T haee

Funds Available ‘ :YT Funds Not Available [ | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ltem ]

Account No. 11.000.262.420.680..000.0000.000 /

V4
4. Certification of Funds — Business Ator /Z[/{d{/ M %s;%’wﬁ ) 17

k [ L— = { / Date/
6. Board Adoption Date

____ Resolution Number é -/5 -‘Qdﬁ/ -39
Copies as follows: f

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To#2 July 2023

5. Approval by Superinten




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals containec

the Strategic Plan.

2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.
Recommendation/Resolution: is to comply with purchasing laws to award a contract for Garbage Disposal, during the 2024-2025,
2025-2026, 2026-2027 school year(s). '

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for complying with the New Jersey purchasing laws for obtaining
the most competitive and responsive bid for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Director of Facilities Department determined that the district has a need for Garbage Disposal, PPS-243-25
during the 2024-2025, 2025-2026, 2026-2027 school year and provided the specifications for this formal public bid process; and

WHEREAS, bid specifications were emailed to approximately thirty (30) contractors (the list is available for review in the Purchasing
Department), of which one (1) responded to the district's soficitation; and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in The Herald News on March 21, 2024. Sealed bids
were opened and read aloud on April 11, 2024 at 11:00AM in the Conference Room, 4" Floor, 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ
07503 by the Purchasing Department; and ’
WHEREAS, as per the attached bid summary, it is therefore recommended that the bid for “Garbage Collection and Disposal, PPS-
243-25, be awarded to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder(s) during the 2024-2025, 2025-2026, 2026-2027 school year to
the following vendor(s):

FILCO CARTING CORP.
161 McKinley Street
Closter, NJ 07624

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with Paterson-A Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Area #2:
Facilities; To enhance and maximize learning opportunities provided by first-class facilities and technological improvements that

prepare students for 21st century learning;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the State District Superintendent supports the above mentioned recommendation that
FILCO CARTING CORP. be awarded a contract for “Garbage Collection and Disposal, PPS-243-25 during the 2024-2025, 2025-

2026, 2026-2027 school year(s).

NOT TO EXCEED $
$ 350,000 PER YR; $ 1,050,000 FOR 3 YEARS - FOR DISPOSAL

7 =]
7 /,
PP Date

pera% Custodial Services
7 Dt Y

" Supefintendent, Deputy, ASsistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

1. Submitted by

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

%d@/ 6[&\24'

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval ] L j Does Not Require Board Approval I |

3. Verification by Legal Department q\ LJ / 75 /7 o
Q ] I Date
R A
['_Funds Available I X[ Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed l 1 Non-Budget ltem

Account No. 11.000.262.420.680.000.0000.000

; /
ator M WM&(//’ M

m %

) C ' ) ate
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number % - /5'—31{-/ F-29
/

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2 July 2023

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminis

5. Approval by Superinte




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: is to comply with purchasing laws to award a contract for GLASS SUPPLIES &
RELATED SERVICES (T&M), PPS-206-25, during the 2024-2025, 2025-2026 school year(s).

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for complying with the New Jersey purchasing laws for
obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Director of Facilities Department determined that the district has a need for GLASS SUPPLIES &
RELATED SERVICES (T&M), PPS-206-25 during the 2024-2025, 2025-2026 school year(s) and provided the specifications for this
formal public bid process; and

WHEREAS, bid specifications were emailed to approximately twenty (20) contractors (the list is available for review in the Purchasing
Department), of which one (1) responded to the district's solicitation; and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in The Herald News on March 25, 2024. Sealed
bids were opened and read aloud on April 11, 2024 at 11:00AM in the Conference Room, 4" Floor, 90 Delaware Avenue,
Paterson, NJ 07503 by the Purchasing Department; and

WHEREAS, as per the attached bid summary, it is therefore recommended that the bid for GLASS SUPPLIES & RELATED
SERVICES (T&M), PPS-206-25, be awarded to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder(s) during the 2024-2025, 2025-2026

school year to the following vendor(s):

GLASSTECH SPECIALIST, INC.
2300 S. Clinton Avenue
S. Plainfield, NJ 07080

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with Paterson-A Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Area #2:
Facilities; To enhance and maximize learning opportunities provided by first-class facilities and technological improvements that

prepare students for 21st century learning;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the State District Superintendent supports the above mentioned recommendation
that GLASSTECH EPECIALIST, INC. be awarded a contract for GLASS SUPPLIES & RELATED SERVICES (T&M), PPS-206-25

during the 2024-2025, 2025-2026 school year(s).
NOT TO EXCEED $ 500,000 ANNUALLY

APPROVALS REQUIRED

F b po%usmdla Services

' Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Supennlendent ; Date

1. Submitted by

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

or Business Administrator, etc.
,{@12/ ] z
|7.EGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY Iiequires Board Approval LA l Does Not Require Board Approval I [
3. Verification by Legal Department ¢ /Zﬁ /Zif
(‘/Q Q =7 Date
|7:unds Available l X Funds Not Available | I Funds Not Needed l ] Non-Budget item
Account No. 11.000,262.610.000.0000.000, 11.000.262.420.000.0000.000, 12.000.400.450.000.0000.000 and/or 12.000.261.730.650.000.0000.000

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adm % %p.\ 4
/ > Wé

S /7/)/‘)‘

ate

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number __i/ﬁ - R 1‘7/ F ’3 0
/

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

5. Approval by Superinteny

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates 1o or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Pian.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Eucation.

Recommendation/Resolution: to comply with purchasing laws for the acquisition of Right to Know, PPS-196-25, for
the 2024-2025, 2025-2026 school years; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for complying with the New Jersey purchasing
laws for obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, the Director of Facilities determined that the District has a need for right to know compliance services
and provided the technical specifications for the bid process for the 2024-2025, 2025-2026 school years ; and

WHEREAS, eleven (11) vendors were mailed/e-mailed bid specifications (the list is available for review in the
Purchasing Department), which five (5) vendors responded to the district’s solicitation; and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in the Bergen Record and the North
Jersey Herald News on February 15, 2024. Sealed bids were opened and read aloud on March 8,2024, at 12:00 pm
at 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503 by the Purchasing Department, via Zoom (Virtual); and

WHEREAS, as per the attached bid summary, the Departments of Facilities and Purchasing recommend that the bid
for Right to Know, PPS-196-25, be awarded to the lowest, responsive, and responsible bidder for the 2024-2025,
2025-2026 school years to the following vendor:
Rullo & Juillet Associates, inc. I
. 878A-1 Pompton Avenue [
| Cedar Grove, New Jersey 07009 ]

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Paterson — A Promising Tomorrow Five-Year Strategic
Plan 2019-2024, Goal Area #2: Facilities; To enhance and maximize learning opportunities provided by first-class
facilities and technological improvements that prepare students for 21st century learning; now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent of Schools supports the above-mentioned
recommendation that Rullo & Juillet be awarded a contract for Right to Know, PPS-1986-25, for the 2024-2025,

2025-2026 school years not to exceed $1 8.00 annuall

1. Submitted by < e
Neil M#bp, Chief OfficesefFacilit

21224
} | ae

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator ﬂ 61 \ \ZF

’ “Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, " Datt

% . 4’/ or Business Administrator, etc.

HEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY J Reguires Board Approval | ol | Does Not Require Board Approval [ l

—
3. Verification by Legal Department QM L / { 2/ Llf
L) l !

rations and Custodial Services

I ) Date
’ﬂ]ds Available | | Funds Not Available ] | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ltem | ]
Account No. 11.000.261.420.677.000.0000.000 7 2
4. Certification of Funds — Business Ad //%(05/ @k/ %[/&0 3/
( ' Signature ] Date
5. Approval by Superinten LLALAAN ﬂ\) . A/ MAM S /,&ZZ ¥
/ Dat7’ !

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number :E - / 5.2 jﬂ/ F. 3(
/

Copies as follows: ~
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2
July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is connected explicitly to the Priorities “and Goals contained
in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Ediscation.

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve purchase of proprietary software from QwikCut Video & Analytics

WHEREAS, Paterson Public Schools (the “District’) has a need to purchase specialized software to comply with NJSIAA/Big North
Athletic Conference requirements relating to sportsmanship. The QwikCut Video & Analytics software is the approved vendor for the
2024-2025 NJSIAA sponsored athletic programs. It provides Eastside High School and John F. Kennedy High School coaches and
athletes an opportunity to use video and data to gain insights on their competitor analytics to support competition.

WHEREAS boards of education may use competitive contracting in lieu of public bidding to purchase or license proprietary computer
software designed for board of education purposes pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-4.1 and N.J.A.C. 5:34-9.1;

WHEREAS, the District has determined to acquire such software through a non-fair and open contract in accordance with N.J.S.A.
19:44A-20.4 and 20.5, and by resolution of the board of education at a public meeting, without public advertising for bids, pursuant to

N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-5(a)(19);

WHEREAS, QwikCut Video & Analytics has completed and submitted a Political Contribution Disclosure Certification which certifies
that the vendor has not made any reportable contributions to a political or candidate committee in the District in the previous one year,
and that the contract will prohibit the vendor from making any reportable contributions through the term of the contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education authorizes the Superintendent to enter into a contract with
QwikCut Video & Analytics for the purchase of proprietary software, in an amount not to exceed $25,000.00 for the 2024-2025 school

year.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

\""'\-

{//&‘:/]

1. Submitted by _ Mr. David Cozart, Jr. Assistant Superintendent

{(Name, Title)

2. Apbroval by Divisional Administrator . Q\Q‘Q,LL

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date v

4d&/ 5 / { / 24 or Business Administrator, etc,

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ‘ Requires Board Approval I @ | Does Not Require Board Approval | ]

3. Verification by Legal Department 4\. u / Z(/ 1&(

-’_./Kj N\ Dale

|Tunds Available | X] Funds Not Available ] | Funds Not Needed 1 | Non-Budget Item l_l

Account No. /// yﬂo?’ /ﬂﬂ/ 5100“..‘757 ~ 003 7

. /,/%w/ 7 Dt S

Signature

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminis

ALY

5. Approval by Superint QAM;@() . /MM 5/}92’ é)%ﬂ

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number i/5 "2 4‘/ /:: 3 2
[

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



PERSONNEL



PERSONNEL

515 a4 P-33



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prio rities and Goals contained in
the Strategic Pian.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Ecducation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, in regard to the District's needs for the fiscal year commencing July 11,2024 the
District's health insurance broker CBIZ has solicited and obtained proposals for health
insurance administrative services pertaining to medical provider networks from various
insurance carriers pursuant to a request for proposals; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-5(a)(2) provides that a contract may be negotiated and
awarded by resolution at a public meeting and without public advertising for bids if the
services are “unspecifiable services which cannot reasonably be described by written
specifications”; and

WHEREAS, medical provider networks in the industry are pre-established and unique for
each provider and their content cannot reasonably be altered materially for the District by
way of response to fully or predominantly written specifications; and

WHEREAS, CBIZ has reported to the District that proposals were requested from
administrators/carriers identified as Horizon, Aetna, United HealthCare and Amerihealth
Administrators, each of whom offered their unique networks; and

WHEREAS, Horizon is the incumbent,.having provided services pursuant to a current three-
year agreement expiring June 30, 2025 (which contains a termination-without-cause
provision); and

WHEREAS, proposals were submitted to the District by Horizon and Aetna; and
WHEREAS, CBIZ has evaluated the submitted proposals submitied; and

WHEREAS, CBIZ has provided guidance to the District for the consideration of the
aiternatives; end

WHEREAS, the Board has corsiderad the proposals; and

WHEREAS, Horizon’s proposal would be to amend its three year agreement for the third
year, July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025, to include enhancements benefiting the District
including no increase in administrative fees, a reduction in the advanced deposit, an
improved discount guarantee to 65% with more dollars at risk, a reduction in out-of-network
savings charges, and an additional flexible credit; and

WHEREAS, CBIZ has provided the District with the following information regarding the
District's administrative costs relating to the proposed amendment to the Horizon agreement
for the period effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025: Horizon administrative fees will
be $1,451,296 (based on a projected 2,957 employees);, Horizon will be reducing the
District's working capital funding requirement {o $3,000,000 which is an decrease of
$689,000; the performance guarantee places 27.5% of the administrative fees at risk to
Horizon: the discount guarantee places up to 256% of the administrative fee at risk to
Horizon: Horizon will reduce the percentage of savings taken for out of network claims to



25%: Horizon will offer wellness credit up to a maximum of $50,000 annually and an
additional $50,000 flexible credit; and the District’s fixed costs exclude any com mission or
compensation to CBIZ in relation to the Horizon agreement; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the District, upon approval of forms by special
counsel, is authorized to enter into the proposed amendment submitted by Horizon Blue
Cross Blue Shield of New Jersey, amending terms effective July 1, 2024 for the third year of
the District’s three-year agreement, for the District's medical provider network.

1. Submitted by  Luis M. Rojas, Jr. _ 4124]24

S—plamerTiile) \B Date
2. Approval y Divisional Administrator L ,@l—/_ S ‘ | l Z%
Superintzndent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Da

\ 2_4 or Business Administrator, etc.
’ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Requires Board Approval ] ] Does Not Require Board Approval ] J
@4:(_;73_/’
Special Counsel
3. Verification by Legal Department : April 23, 2024
Date
| Funds Available [ l Funds Not Available 1 l Funds Not Needed 1 1 Non-Budget item L j

Various with objective code.270 (Heaith Benefits)

/o/c:*/a/ n}/ %ﬂf%&@ M_

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminjstrator

Signatlre 7 Daté
\ /) / .
5. Approval by Superintend 2’ ,{,(/ﬁ-éu/ __,/?‘) ) /[, ’W 5 _2 ZZQ[(«
~ Date /
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5 - / 5 -3 ‘)1’/ 34’

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programv/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prics rities and Goals contained in
the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of E Jucation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, in regard to the District's needs for the year commencing July 1, 2024 the
District's health insurance broker CBIZ has solicited and obtained proposals for dental
insurance from various insurance carriers pursuant to a request for proposals; and

WHEREAS, the purchase of dental insurance without competitive bidding is authorized by
N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-5(a)(10), subject to compliance with its requirements; and

WHEREAS, the District requested the evaluation be conducted based on a fiscal year
effective July 1, 2024.

WHEREAS, CBIZ has reported to the District that proposals were submitted from carriers
identified as Delta Dental of New Jersey, Horizon Blue Cross Blue Shield of New Jersey,
MetLife, and Aetna; and

WHEREAS, CBIZ has evaluated the proposals submitted; and

WHEREAS, CBIZ has provided guidance to the District for the consideration of the
alternatives; and

WHEREAS, CBIZ has provided the District with the following information regarding the
District's costs relating to a one-year the Delta Dental agreement for its Flagship plans,
effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025, and a three-year agreement for the PPO plans
effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2027. The estimated annual premium expense for
the Flagship plans will be $286,322 based on 533 enrolled employees and the estimated
expense for the PPO plans will be $2,562,687 based on 2,480 employees; the District's
premium includes commission or compensation to CBIZ in in the amount of 3% of premium
or approximately $85,470 annually.

WHEREAS, Delta Dental is the current provider to the district of dental insurance, with a
contract in place until December 31, 2024; and

WHEREAS, CBIZ has recommended that the District accept the one-year proposal for the
flagship plans and the three-year proposal for the PPO plans from Delta Dental given its
costs and the alternatives and the District’s prior acceptable experience with Delta Dental
Plan; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the District is authorized by the Board to enter
into a one-year (flagship) and three-years (PPO) contracts effective July 1, 2024 with Deita
Dental Plan on the terms identified above provided that the precise form of the entire
contract is provided promptly by Delta Dental to the District and submitted to the District’s
counsel for prior review, and that Delta Dental meets all contracting requirements imposed
by law.

1. Submitted by _Luis M. Rojas 4/24/24

Assistant Superinteniaerrie-Human Resources, Labor Relations and Affirmative Action Date




2. Approval by Divisional Administrator __, K \ = /l’/‘z’d

| "N Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, F Date
or Business Administrator, efc.

[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ! Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval I ’
=g
e—= Special Counsel
3. Verification by Legal Department A\pril 23, 2024
Date
| Funds Available | l Funds Not Available . ] Funds Not Needed { | Non-Budget Item [ :]
Account No. Various with objective code.270 (Health Benefits)
4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator Ké/ﬁ/ y Wﬂ/} f/A W 4
Signafufe * 7 Dde

5. Approval by Supenntend@/ %) W \_6)/ l// J q

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5 - /& -4 l{f/ P’ j 3
/

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To#2




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals contained

the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of ¥ ducation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, in regard to the District’'s needs for the year commencing July -1, 2024 the
District's health insurance broker CBIZ has solicited and obtained proposals for vision from
various insurance carriers pursuant to a request for proposals; and

WHEREAS, the purchase of vision insurance without competitive bidding is authorized by
N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-5(a)(10), subject to compliance with its requirements; and

WHEREAS, the District requested the evaluation be conducted based on a fiscal year
effective July 1, 2024.

WHEREAS, CBIZ has reported to the District that proposals were submitted from carriers
identified as Vision Service Plan, Horizon Blue Cross Blue Shield of New Jersey, Aetna,
Delta Dental, MetLife, EyeMed, Humana, National Vision Administrators; and

WWHEREAS, CBIZ has evaluated the proposals submitted; and

WHEREAS, CBIZ has provided guidance to the District for the consideration of the
alternatives; and

WHEREAS, CBIZ has provided the District with the following information regarding the
District's costs relating to the Vision Service Plan Agreement, effective July 1, 2024
through June 30, 2026: Vision Service Plan’s insured premium will decrease by 2.38%
based on all plans currently offered; estimated annual premium expense will be $311,431
based on 2,978 employees enrolled; the [istrict's premium includes commission or
compensation to CBIZ in in the amount of 3% of premium or approximately $9,342.92
annually; and

WHEREAS, the Vision Service Plan is the District’s current plan, under a contract ending
December 31, 2024; and

WHEREAS, CBIZ has recommended that the District accept the two-year proposal from
Vision Service Plan given its costs and the alternatives and the District’s prior acceptable
experience with Vision Service Plan; and

WHEREAS, the precise form of the Vision Service Plan proposed two-year agreement
effective July 1, 2024 has not yet been provideu for review by the District; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the District is authorized by the Board to enter
into a two-year contract effective July 1, 2024 with Vision Service Plan on the terms
identified above, provided that the precise form of the entire contract is provided promptly by
Vision Service Plan to the District and submitted to the District’s counsel for prior review,
and that Vision Service Plan meets all contracting requirements imposed by law. Approved
at the May 15, 2024 Board Meeting.



APPROVALS REQURED

1 Submitted by  Luis M. Rojas, Jr. 4/24/2024

et~ ) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator ﬁ ,dg / ED] | Z4
perntend ]

ent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, I Dae
or Business Administrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Requires Board Approval i, X | Does Not Require Board Approval [ ]

AP T e

Cl =l =

e —

3. Verification by Legal Department Special Counsel B April 232024
Date
| Funds Available |)(| Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed l ] Non-Budget item | |
Account No. Various with objective code 270 (Health Benefits /

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator s 4 Wﬂp
Signature
A AA CZD - W 5/

5. Approval by Superintend

it

s

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number I - /5 - 24—/ P - 3 4
H -

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Date




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritiee s and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educ ation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, Paterson Public Schools (“PPS”), at 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503 provid es
insurance protection to its covered employees, including health coverage from Horizon Blue Cross Blue
Sheild and

WHEREAS, PPS has contracted with Health Equity to provide the employees with HSAs for the c alendar year
2025 (health savings accounts) enrolied in Horizon HDHP a checking account held in the of P aterson City
Board of Education for PPS’S use in transferring any employee HSA payroll deduction contributions and the
$300.00 employer annual contribution per enrolled employee to the employee’s HSAs, and

WHEREAS, the Payroll Agency account set up for the Pate:son City Board of Education at TD Ba nk is
account nhumber xxxxxx3065
and

WHEREAS, PPS expects a reduction in the health and prescription insurance coverage costs for employees
enrolled in the high deductible plans, and

WHEREAS, there are no fees to be paid PPS to TD Bank for maintenance of the Paterson City Board of
Education account nhumber xxxxxx3065

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, in accordance with the Horizon provisions, PPS will fund the HSAs, of
employees enrolled in Horizon high deductible plans with $300.00 annually per employee and use TD Bank
for Horizon Blue Cross Blue Shield and use account xxxxxx3065 to transfer such amounts and any
employee payroll contributions to the individual employee HSA accounts. Approved at the May 15, 2024
Board Meeting

Q;PROVALS
1. Submitted by _ Luis Rojas (“& 4/19/2024

(Name, Title) \ ~—__ > -~ Dbae
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator ﬂ(ﬁﬁ / g } l lz‘f
" Sup‘éintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Dde
% or Business Administrator, etc.
H o
[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY [ Requires Board Approval | o I Does Not Require Board Approval [

3. Verification by Legal Department ?\M /‘(Z
cation by Legal Depa — ﬂ//tf

Date

Eunds Available !/J Funds Not Available ] |' Funds Not Needed J | Non-Budget Item ] j
Account No. Various with objective code 270 (Health Benefits)
4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator %ﬂ{ &__ /Y ﬁ_%; B B Y14
Signature

- ] . Dat
5. Approval by Superintende CA_ e ﬂo . W 5 .Z;-Z /ZZ (_/
=y

/ Df’te 7
6. Board Adoption Date

Resolution Number 5 /5- 2‘{/( E“é'[
Copies as follows: a

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
confained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edu < ation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, Paterson Public Schools (“PPS”), at 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503 provicies
insurance protection to its covered employees, including health coverage from Horizon Blue Cross Blue
Shield and

Whereas, CBIZ is the appointed Broker of Record for Employee Health Benefits for the 2024-2025 sch ool year; and

Whereas, EBIX will administer the District's Employee Wellbeing Program for 2024 and 2025 in order to properly
compensate District employees in accordance with Wellness Program criteria; and funded by PPS. The Horizon
Wellness credit is used to fund the administration of the program. Employee and spouse are entitled to a $250 direct
deposit payment for completing the program.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Paterson Board of Education accepts the Employee V\/elibeing
Program administered by EBIX in accordance with CBIZ, the district’s Broker for Employee Health Benefits adopted
in the May 15, 2024 Board Meeting.

PPROVALS REQUIRED
1 Submitted by _Luis M. Rojas, Jr. (x

_4.2424
(Name.&‘;nltj(/-r T SR
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator 4 )
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, " Date
l or Business Administrator, etc.
f LEGAL DEPARTMENT USEONLY_ [quuires Board ApprovalJ-.( l_Does Not Require Board Approval J
&= {
3. Verification by Legal Department " e () 7,44‘ L
IO S
| Funds Available | [ Funds Not Available | —[ Funds Not Needed ] l Non-Budget item Ej
Account No. Various accounts with objective code 270 — Health Benefits
4. Certification of Funds — Business Admyfistrator K%Q// ;/ m“
/ Slgnature

5. Approval by Superintend

6. Board Adoption Date

e e _ Resolution Number i/g-gz){}/ P-gg
Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritieas and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educ ation.

Recommendation/Resolution:
WHEREAS the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive and responsive proposal for goods
and/or services; and

WHEREAS the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need to obtain various grievance arbitrators required by the eight (8) Collective
Bargaining Agreements currently in effect within the District; and

VWHEREAS the cost for arbitrations (arbitrator fees and travel expenses) are split cost between the District and the Associatio n; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Paterson Board of Education, awards the below grievance
arbitrators from July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 the ability to perform the services of Fact Fin der/grievance
arbitrators as described below

Approved at the May 15, 2024 board meeting.

James W. Mastriani (Not to exceed $17,000)
Conduct grievance/arbitration hearings.
The board shares half of the payments for arbitrations $900.00 each review party’s submittal and testimony $8000 each, additionally reimburse

travel expenses estimated at $60.00 per visit (split cost).
$2,000.00 %2 $1000.00

Martin F. Scheinman (Not to exceed $17,000)

Conduct grievance/arbitration hearings.
The board shares half of the payments for arbitrations $900.00 each review party’s submittal and testimeny $8000 each, additionally reimburse

travel expenses estimated at $60.00 per visit (split cost).
$3600.00 ¥ $1800

APPROVALS RE ‘

1. Submitted by Luis M. Rojas Jr. o _A124/2024

=—fafhe, Title) N D ] Date

2. Approvalby Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
% 5| =4

or Business Administrator, etc.
3. Verification by Legal Department

{ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY l Requires Board Approval ‘5{ | Does Not Retuire Board Approval | ‘

’ y ,/zbl/ <

<~ 9

I pate
| Funds Available [\X!| Funds Not Available | l Funds Not Needed | rNon-Budget Item J:
Account No. 11.000.230.331.604.000.0000.000

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator

/ f e ___ _L//.[fpz%

enX L Y o _;;}#‘__

a

5. Approval by Superinte

6. Board Adoption Date ] Resolution Number i[i‘o? ‘F’/ P - 5 4
i /

Copiles as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative rel~tes to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Ed wucation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, The State of New Jersey allows boards of education to establish tax-sheltered deferred compe nsation plans
under Section 403b of the federal Internal Revenue Code at no expense to the board and at the option and discretion of the
non-bargaining unit employee(s): and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District offers tax shelter annuity services to all of its employees; and

WHEREAS, the employees of the Paterson Public School District select the tax shelter annuity company that best
addresses their needs; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District payroll department makes the necessary salary adjustments as approved
by each employee for their tax shelter annuity company; and

WHEREAS, pursuantto N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26 (P.L.205.C3271. X.2) the aforementioned entity has submitted the required
Political Contribution Disclosure Form and Stockholder Disclosure Cerification of which they both are on file and now
therefore,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the City of Paterson, hereby approve s the following
tax shelter annuity companies for 2024.2025 approved at the May 2024 Board Meeting.

AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company (Endorsed by all Unions)

Lincoln Investment Planning (Endorsed by all Unions)

Metropolitan Life Insurance Company (Endorsed by all Unions)

Aspire Financial Services, LLC (Sun America — Endorsed by all unions)

Transamerica Retirement Solutions (Diversified Investments - Endorsed by all Unions)
USAA Investment Management (Not endorsed by PEA)

VALIC (Endorsed by all Unions)

Great American Life (Not Endorsed by PEA)

1. Submitted by Luis M. Rojas Jr. 4/18/2024

Aame T~/ - Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator j{‘[,l_\ = 5\\ (Zﬁf

V= Yuperintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, " Dite
_-/g 5 ) ZA; or Business Administrator, etc,

[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ‘ Requires Board Approval ] of | Does Not Require Board Approval l

3. Verification by Legal Department W ] ' ?_[(Eﬁ? 7 -
Date

Fi | Q
[FundsAvaiIable [ ‘ Funds Not Available ] [ Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget Item IE'_‘I

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator /%’1// /y %ﬁ%g} - V74
. / ' = SignatUre Dat

5 A S s m NP

. Approval by Superintende OAAAAA~ . JAMM
(_/ < L % ' ate

6. Board Adoption Date - Resolution Number :J -15- A4 P ;4’0

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritie>s and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, The State of New Jersey allows boards of education to establish tax-sheltered deferread
compensation plans under Section 457b of the federal Internal Revenue Code at no expense to the board
and at the option and discretion of the non-bargaining unit employee(s): and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District offers tax shelter annuity services to all of its employees; and

WHEREAS, the employees of the Paterson Public School District select the tax shelter annuity cormpany that
best addresses their needs; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District payroll department makes the necessary salary ad justments as
approved by each employee for their tax shelter annuity company; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26 (P.L.205.C3271. X.2) the aforementioned entity has submitted
the required Political Contribution Disclosure Form and Stnckholder Disclosure Certification of which they both
are on file and now therefore,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the City of Paterson, hereby approves
the following tax shelter annuity companies for:
Approved May 15, 2024 Board Meeting.

AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company (Endorsed by all Unions)

Lincoln Investment Planning (Endorsed by all Unions)

Metropolitan Life Insurance Company (Endorsed by all Unions)

Transamerica Retirement Solutions (Diversified investments - Endorsed by all Unions)
VALIC (Endorsed by all Unions)

APPROVALS ﬂEc:gEDb
1. Submitted by  Luis M. Rojas Jr. qu—\& 41182024

Wﬁiﬁ/ Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator ~/k < l‘ 6!

Superintersignt, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date l
zr 51 2'4 or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval |J_ ] Does Not Require Board Approval |

3. Verification by Legal Department 4?&5&/( _ R / l.;F/ 2/

WS¢ oae

Funds Available '_ | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget Item N“
- A
Account No. o SN
4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminisirator /gﬂ/a/ /y %ﬂ ﬂd?é]‘j

Signature Date

Ll SN

5. Approval by Superintendéent

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5 -/ é R
Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according o cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edu «ation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive and
responsive proposal for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need to obtain various grievance arbitrators required
by the eight (8) Collective Bargaining Agreements currently in effect within the District; and

WHEREAS, the cost for arbitrations (arbitrator fees and travel expenses) are split cost between the District and the
Associations; and

Therefore, Be it Resolved the School District of the City of Paterson, awards the below grievance arbitrator for the
2024.2025 School Year ability to perform the services of grievance arbitrator as described below

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Board of the Paterson Board of Education accepts the personnel
recommendations of the Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources adopted in the May 15, 2024 Board

Meeting.

Patricia Taylor Todd (Not to exceed $12,000)

Conduct Grievance/Arbitration Hearings

Board shares half of the payments for arbitrations $900.00 eacn, additionally reimburse travel expenses estimated at
$60.00 per visit (split cost). Other ordinary/customary fees as applicable not to exceed the total cost allotted above.

Estimated cost $3600.00 % $1800 parties share

%APPR IRED
1. Submitted by _Luis M Rojas, Jr. ' 4/24/2024

(Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Dale S
or Business Administrator, etc.
6 [Z4
[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY [ Requires Board Approval L.{ I Does Not Require Board Approval

3. Verification by Legal Department ;( w\; g ’j 22{ /ng
C) <\ Q | Date

Funds Available | IFunds Not Available | |Funds Not Needed | |Non-Budget item D

Account No. a

Wi hews aHy

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminisirator sy
Signature '/ ate
™
5. Approval by Superintend ‘W/L— JJ « M 5A / 7%
{— : / /Date

6. Board Adoption Date ___ Resolution Number _5-: /5 —ﬂﬁl/ - 44
/

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTICN FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative refates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritieas and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educanon

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District (“District”) Human Capital Services has determined the need to
procure annual software maintenance services for AppliTrack Recruiting from Frontline Technologies G roup, LLC;
located at 1400 Atwater Dr, Malvern, PA 19355 (PO Box 780577 Philadelphia, PA 19178-0577), and

WHEREAS, Frontline Applitrack has managed attendance and absence management for the district since 2009

WHEREAS, pursuant to 18A:18A-5a (19) the District is allov.ed to procure “support and maintenarice of
proprietary” goods and/or services by resolution at a public meeting without public advertising for bids and
bidding; and

WHEREAS, the procurement of services and/or software from Frontline Technologies constitutes a proprietary
purchase and therefore they are excluded from competitive bidding pursuant to 18A:18A-5a (19); and

WHEREAS: the awarding of this contract is in line with the 5 Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Area #3:
Communications and Connections: and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to 18A:18A-5a (19), the Applicant Tracking, internal
employees (Applitrack) annual maintenance agreement with Frontline Technologies located at 1400 Atwater Dr,
Malvern, PA 19355, (PO Box 780577 Philadelphia, PA 19178-0577) is approved for the 2024-2025 school year, at

the May 15 2024 Board Meeting at the cost of $11,121.43

APPROVALS _REGUIRED-—
1. Submitted by _ Luis M. Rojas Jr. @r\& 41221024

T (Name, Title) — Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator \-/27, d-ir‘/ i S\i
= Superifitendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Dite
L/(Z &é’/ or Business Administrator, etc.
] LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY Requnres Board Approval L( I Does Not Require Board Approval ]
3. Verification by Legal Department gﬁ/( K JZZ / 7]
L/U U N I T  pae
Funds Available [Y‘ Funds Not Available ] ‘ Funds Not Needed | ] Non-Budget tem |j
FA)
Account No. 11-000-251-340-690-000-0000-000

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator Q}/ _45
Slgnature Date

5. - Approval by Superintend

\

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 5 - / 5 - ‘Q 1753
Copies as follows: )
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritie ss and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educaation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District (“District”) Human Resources Dept. has determined the need to
procure annual software services for DocuSign Enterprise Pro, Inc.; located at 221 Main Street, Suite 1000, San
Francisco CA 94105, and

WHEREAS, the Dept. of Human Resources is seeking a paperless approach to its current hiring packet and the
storage of personnel files in an electronic format; and

WHEREAS, DocuSign for Human Resources connects, automates, and accelerates employee agree ment
processes. Optimize efficiency, empower remote staff, and enable remote hiring in a digital format: and

WHEREAS, pursuant to 18A:18A-5a (19) the District is allowed to procure “support and maintenance of
proprietary” goods and/or services by resolution at a public meeting without public advertising for bids and
bidding; and

WHEREAS, the total procurement cost of services and/or software from DocuSign falls under the legal requirement,
therefore are excluded from competitive bidding pursuant to 18A:18A-5a(19); and

WHEREAS, the approving of this agreement is in line with the “A Promising Tomorrow, 5-year Strategic Plan
2019-2024", Goal Area #3- “Communications and Connections”; now

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to 18A:18A-5a(19), the agreement with DocuSign, is approved for the
2024-2025 school year, at a cost not to exceed of $11,000.

/ APPROVALS _REQUIRED
1. Submitted by - “__A"q\l \ \ 202

‘\_/f_uis Rojas, Assistant Superintendent Human Resources Oate )
2. Approval by Divisionial Administrator \f Cbl‘&_,/ _ > ) i \ Z-Ozéf
* Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, ™ Hate

or Business Administrator, eic.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY LRequires Board Approval I '8 | Does Not Require Board Approval T B |

3. Verification by Legal Department (i_"_ . 3 o Ay / { [ 4
|

Funds Available | )(’['Funds Not Available ] | Funds NotNeeded | | Non-Budget lten

Account No. 11-000-251-340-690-000-000(1-000

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adpfiriistrator a/ﬁ/ (>y /Z @( 3;/07 7
Signature T " Hate

6. Board Adoption Date - E _ Resolution Number i'_@‘f/_z'ﬂ_

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

5. Approval by Superinte

July 2023

<

/



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritie> s and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District (*District’) Human Resources has determined the need to procure
annual software maintenance services for Kronos Workforce Central from SHI International Corp.; Iocated at 290
Davidson Avenue, Somerset, NJ 08873

WHEREAS, Kronos has managed attendance and absence management for the District since 2009

WHEREAS, pursuant to 18A:18A-5a (19) the District is allowed to procure “support and maintenanice of
proprietary” goods and/or services by resolution at a public meeting without public advertising for bids and
bidding; and

WHEREAS, the procurement of services and/or software from SHI International constitutes a proprietary purchase
and therefore they are excluded from competitive bidding pursuant to 18A:18A-5a(19); and

WHEREAS: the awarding of this contract is inline with the 5 Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Area #3 :
Communications and Connections: and

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to 18A:18A-5a(19), the Kronos Workforce Ready and UKG Ready with

SHI International located at, 290 Davidson Avenue, Somerset, NJ 08873 is approved for the 2024-2025 school
year, at the May 15, 2024 Board Meeting at a cost of $.300,000

APPROVALS REQUIRED

Sff>-4/>4

1. Submitted by

Luis Rojas, Assistant SupefintenderT T Human Resources, Labor Relations and Affirmative Action Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator \-/z { ,é/l /Z4.
R “Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, 7 Bate 7

or Business Administrator, elc.

E:'GAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Requires Board Approval L.A [ Does Not Require Board Approval l ‘

~
4

3. Verification by Legal Department W Uy ,LL{ I LY
| ]

OO0~

] Funds Available | Y[ Funds Not Available l ‘ Funds Not Needed ! 1 Non-Budget Item \_l]
/\
Account No. i\ 000 - 251. 240 (90 ya
4. Certification of Funds — Business Admipistrator /&r/(/ é// L% 44’2449‘/

Signature Date

/ _

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number M -2 ‘{'/ P" 4’5
(

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

5. Approval by Superinten

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritie s and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educa tion.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District (“District’) Human Capital Services has determined the need to
procure annual software maintenance services for Kronos Workforce Central from SHI International Corp ; located at
290 Davidson Avenue, Somerset, NJ 08873

WHEREAS, Kronos has managed attendance and absence management for the District since 2009

WHEREAS, pursuant to 18A:18A-5a (19) the District is allowed to procure “support and maintenance of
proprietary” goods and/or services by resolution at a public meeting without public advertising for bids and
bidding; and

WHEREAS, the procurement of services and/or software from SHI International constitutes a proprietary purchase
and therefore they are excluded from competitive bidding pursuant to 18A:18A-5a(19); and

WHEREAS: the awarding of this contract is inline with the 5§ Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Area #3 :
Communications and Connections: and

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to 18A:18A-5a(19), the Kronos annual equipment support services for

Data Collection: In Touch with Kronos Inc. located at, 900 Chelmsford Street Lowell, MA is approved for the 2024-
2025 school year, at a cost of $48,000 To be approved at the May 15, 2024 Board Meeting.

(aperovas
y[>9[2

€ _ic s, Assistant Superintendent TorHsmanBesslrces, Labor Relations and Affirmative Action Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator H—UQO‘M":%M

Supefintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date

\{Cbﬁ/ 5 \ I l 24 or Business Administrator, etc.

rLEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY l Requires Board Approval sk ] Does Not Require Board Approval I J

1. Submitted by

3. Verification by Legal Department K \ L{/ZL( [ 72/
./ (J (J i ] Date

[Funds_AvailabIe |\/| Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ltem ]J
A

Account No. Il 000 - A51I - 240 - (A0

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminj

Signature ate

ator/ /z;é// % %/Mér %6,571/

5. Approval by Superintendént

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number _5 -15-2 ’7"/ ?‘ %&
[

Copies as fotlows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

dJuly 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Pri corities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Ed ucation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

TITLE- 2023-2024 Research Studies Request

Maryan Al-Houssein: Leveling Up: Students’ Perceptions of Digital Game-Based Leaming

In accordance with Paterson Public School District policy 9550, all educational research by persons other than disfrict employees must be
approved in advance by the Superintendent and Board. Paterson Public School District policy 3245, any research project involving pupils must
be approved by the Board; all other research projects involving district personnel, faciliies, and/or resources may be appro ved by the
Superintendent.

WHEREAS, A wrilten application for approval must state the purpose of the research, the specific ways in which pupils will be involved, the
estimated duration of the project, the persons who will conduct the research project and their relevant affiliations, and any possible benefits to
pupils or to the school district.

WHEREAS, Approval will be granted only to those projects that will serve the interests of pupils and the educational program; approval will not
be granted to projects that will impede or significantly disrupt the instructional program approved by the Board;

WHEREAS, the sponsoring graduate school and/or organization along with graduate candidate complies with requirements of the Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and the Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment (PPRA) and will ensure these requirem ents are
followed in the conduct of this research in accordance with the Institutional Review Board (IRB); and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, The Paterson Board of Education approves the research studies request through Seton Hall
University, Maryan Al-Houssein: Leveling Up: Students’ Perceptions of Digital Game-Based Learning during the 2023-2024 school year.

APPROYALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by _Dr. Annalesa Williams B %— April 19,2024

= (tlamé oYy Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistar~&upggisfendent, Dat
v{ i 4’ / LZ/ UI’ or Business Administrator, etc. ae
rLEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY I Requires Board Ap provd__lL I Does Not Reguire Board Approval ] |

Verification by Legal Department 4\ /j‘-_,-f;ai <f / 19 f'Ug

(/ (J (3 Date

! Funds Available l JFundsNotAvallableI | Funds Not Needed l m Non-Budget ltem | ‘

/ 1]
Account No. ﬁ J . A
. Certification of Funds — Business Adminp&irator / j////m) z 42} é)b/
/ [ ! Signature
. Date
\
Approval by Superintendént Qv ﬂ\) MM }/)Lf
L C ate
Board Adoption Date Resolution Number j /& '2‘7’ ?"
Zopies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



GOVERNANCE



1.

2.

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prico rities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.

This resolution must be in the Superintendent'’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Appoint Special Counsel for 2024-2025.

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District (the “District) has current and emergent legal needd s for which it
requires outside counsel; and

WHEREAS, the procurement of legal services from outside counsel is exempt from advertisin g and bidding
requirements under the “professional services” exception to the Public School Contracts Lawin N.J.S A, 18A:18A-
Sa(l); and

WHEREAS, the procurement of legal services from outside counsel serves the best interests of the District and its
students.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the appointment of Special
Counsel for the District on the following amended list, pursuant to the terms of a Professional Service Agreement,
for the period July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025:

Adams, Gutierrez & Lattiboudere, LLC, atarate of $160 per hour forall attorneys and $95 per hour for paralegals;
for all school law, contract, litigation insurance;

Appruzzese, McDermott, Mastro & Murphy, P.C., at an hourly rate of $160 for all attorneys and $115 for
paralegals;

Arleo & Donohue, LLC at an hourly rate of $160 for all attomneys;

Asatrian Law Group, LLC at an hourly rate of $160 for all attorneys;

Bridges Law Group, LLC at an hourly rate of $160 for all attorneys;

Buglione, Hutton & DeYoe LLC, at an hourly rate of $132 for partners, $120 for associates, and $85 for paralegals;
Charles Allen Yuen, LLC, at an hourly rate of $160 for all attorneys and $70 for paralegals and law clerks;
Chiesa Shahinian & Giantomasi PC, at an hourly rate of $160 for all attorneys;

O'Toole Scrivo, LLC, at an hourly rate of $160 for all attorneys;

Robert E. Murray, LLC, at an hourly rate of $160 for all attorneys and $50 for paralegals;

Taylor Law Group, LLC, at an hourly rate of $160 for all attorneys; and

The Murray Law Firm, LLC, at an hourly rate of $160 for all attorneys.

(Approval signatures on next page.)



Page 2

NOT TO EXCEED $435.000 ANNUALLY, PENDING BUDGET APPROVAL AND THE AVA XL ABILITY
AND ALLOCATION OF ADEQUATE FUNDING UNDER THE 2024-2025 BUDGE. T

APPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools April 1 9, 2024
{Name, Title) Date

(2]

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _ﬁ,rLJL/ 5
" Sfperintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Jate

or Business Administrator, etc.

[LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Ap proval [ TX T Does Not Require Board Approval | :I
3. Verification by Legal Department 'K Y ,Lq /zq
/N \1 S~ 1 Dale
[ Funds Available Ix’] FundsNot Available | | Funds Not Needed ] | Non-Budget ltem | |
A

11-000-230-331-605-000 ($285,000) @)
Account No. _11-000-230-331-604-000 (§150,000)

4. Cerification of Funds — Business Administrator /%&(c/ cé/ m 5Z2 /;,]4/

/ Signature ate
5. Approval by Superintendent C ECZW ﬂ\) fl/ /),(f
Date

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 6’ / 5 -,? 4‘/ G 4—?

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.

2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of ECd ucation.

Recommendation/Resolution: Appoint outside counsel.

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District (the “District”) has current and emergent legal ne eds for which it
requires legal services from outside counsel,

WHEREAS, legal services are exempt from advertising and bidding requirements under the “professional
services” exception to the Public School Contracts Law in N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-5a(1);

WHEREAS, the District wishes to retain the law firm of Arleo & Donohue, LLC to provide specialized insurance
coverage counsel; and

WHEREAS, retaining Arleo & Donohue, LLC will serve the best interests of the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the District approves entering into a contract with Arleo &
Donohue, LLC until June 30, 2024 at the hourly rate of $160.00 for all attorneys, for an annual cost not to exceed
$10,000 during the 2023-2024 school year.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by Boris Zaydel, Esaq. K.év’( 4/19/2024

__/ U(Na , Title) Date -
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator (A . d‘é\ = l L le.
¥ Supdintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Bate | i

&_-/Z' l! C_ \ ] \Z+ or Business Administrator, etc.

l LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY [ Requires Board Approval ‘ [Z| l Does Not Require Board Approval |_ o _[

3. Verification by Legal Department /F\ -éw d / 11 / 2y
<) U Date

[ Funds Available [ Y[ Funds Not Available ‘ ] Funds Not Needed ‘ [ Non-Budget item I |
Account No. 11-000-230-331-605-000
4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminjstrator ,///(y,/ O>/ %/M/ﬂ l/ /
7" Signaluré FLANTY

i
5. Approval by Superintend a/‘M'“(/V ﬂ\) M 5 02114
/ D?(e /
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number £ -/5- ,‘?A/f/ G- /76?
Copies as follows: /

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



ADDITIONAL ITEMS



Items Requiring Acknowledgement
of Review and Comments



INFORMATION ITEMS



OTHER BUSINESS



ADJOURNMENT



